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Eurohold Bulgaria AD (Parent Company) has prepared an Annual Conzalidated Financial Statement,
which includes the resulis of the operations and the financial position of the Parent Company and the
subsidiarles, Consolidated Management Report preseniing commentary and analysis of the
consolidated financial statements and other material Information on the consolidated financial
position and the resuits of the Group's cperations, as wwill as the Consofidated Non-financial
Statement of the Eurchold Group for 2018

Transiation: this annual consolidated report of Eurohold Bulgaria AD Is avallable In Bulgarian and
English.

The Bulgarian version Is the original version. The English version Is a convenlence transiation

We have made all possible reasonable efforts to avold any Inconsistency balween the diffareant
language versions.

If thare are any such discrepancles, however, the Bulgarian version shall prevall.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
EUROHOLD BULGARIA AD

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinton

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of EUROHOLD BULGARIA AD and its
subsidiaries (the Group}, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2018, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2018, and its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European
Union (EU).

Basls for Cpinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent of
the Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements of the
Independent Financial Audit Act (IFAA) that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial
statements in Bulgaria, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the requirements of the IFAA and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Key audil matter

How this Key audit matter was addressed in

1. Insurance reserves assessment

Insurance reserves as at 31 December
2018: BGN 676,346 thousand (31 December
2017: BGN 596,232 thousand)

Note 2.6, Note 2.11.1, Note 43 to the
consolldated finarncial statements

Group insurance reserves amount to 57% from
the total liabilities and subordinated debts, and
include Unearned premium reserve (UPR),
insurance reserves related to loss events and
insurance claim payments (outstanding claim
reserves) and other technical reserves.

Outstanding claim reserves amount to 66%
from the total insurance reserves as at 31
December 2018 and are calculated as the best
estimate of the expected final expenses for each
and every claim settlement as at the reporting
date (Reserve for reported but not settled
claims) and for the expected final expenses for
settlement of incurred but not reported claims
at the reporting date (Reserve for incurred but
not reported claims).

Calculation of insurance reserves includes
applying significant judgment by the
management mainly related to: trends in
claims growth, assessment of input data
appropriateness and necessity of relevant
amendments to that data, judgment about
frequency and influence of the claims and their
relevant claim settlement expenses, as well as
claims long term horizon.

Because of these reasons, insurance reserves
and disclosure of Group consolidated financial
statements require and presume numerous
estimates, assumptions and  specific
calculations, inclusive participation of experts.
Therefore we determine this matter as key
audit matter.

our audit

In this arez, our audit procedures along with
others similar, include:

o review of Group rules, accounting
policies and procedures for setting up of
insurance reserves in accordance with the
legislative requirements;

« assessment of the nature of the
insurance portfolio nature and the accepted
risks in order to determine the nature of the
Group liabilities under its insurance contracts;

o analysis of the models applied by the
Group and the main assumptions compared to
the best actuarial practices;

e assessment of the types of insurance
reserves, the completeness of the risks they
cover, the basis and the methods used for the
calculation of the reserves;

o assessment of the disclosure in Group
consolidated financial statements related to
Insurance reserves.
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Key audit matter

How this key audit matter was addressed in
our andit

2. Impairment of Goodwill recognized In
Business combination

Goodwlll as at 31 December 2018: BGN
190,458 thousand (31 December 2017: BGN
189,813 thousand)

Note 34 to consolidated financial
statements

Review of the Goodwill acquired with Business
combination is carried out on yearly basis with
the help of external appraisers, hired by the
Group. Assumptions are made based on future
development of subsidiaries, taking into
account their mid and long term business plans
and planned future business activities within
the Group. Key assumptions applied in
calculations were determined separately for
each Goodwill bearing Company, treated as
separate unit generating Cash Flows and taking
into account its business activity and risk
specifics.

These reasons as of above along with the
application of significant judgments of the
Group management and the considerable
volatility related to used input data and the
assumptions allowed when determining the
fair values made us to define this matter as a
key audit matter.

In this area, our audlt procedures along with
others similar, include:

¢ review of the main assessment and
assumptions, calculations and results from the
impairment of the Goodwill review acquired
with Business combination carried out by the
Group with the help of independent external
appraisers, hired by the Group;

#» assessment of the competence,
independence and objectivity of the external
appraisers, hired by the Group;

* analysis of implementation of
subsidiaries’ forecast Indicators from the
previous year and comparison to their
respective implementation during the reporting
period as well as an assessment of
appropriateness of Group’s forecasts for its
subsidiaries;

e assessment of the disclosure adequacy
in Group consolidated financial statements
related to Iimpairment of goodwill.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report

Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information, which we have
obtained prior the date of our auditor’s report, comprises the consolidated management report,
including the corporate governance statement and consolidated non-financial statement prepared
by management in accordance with Chapter Seven of the Accountancy Act, but does not include
the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon, unless and to the extent explicitly

specified in our report.
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In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have hothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Govermamce for the
Consclidated Financlal Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with IFRSs, as adopted by the EU, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, Individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

— Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may Involve collusion, forgery, intentional omisslons,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

— Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.
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— Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

— Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basls of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materiai uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to contlnue as a going
concern.

— Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

— Obtaln sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
and business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Additional Matters to be Reported under the Accountancy Act and the Public Offering of
Securities Act

In addition to our responsibilities and reporting in accordance with ISAs, described above in the
“Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon”
section, in relation to the consolidated management report, the Group corporate governance
statement and the consolidated non-financial statement, we have also performed the procedures
added to those required under ISAs in accordance with "Guidelines about new and expanded
auditor’s reports and communications from the auditor’s side” of the professional organisation of
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certified public accountants and registered auditors in Bulgaria, i.e. the Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (ICPA). These procedures refer to testing the existence, form and content of
this other information to assist us in forming opinions about whether the other information
includes the disclosures and reporting provided for In Chapter Seven of the Accountancy Act and
in the Public Offering of Securities Act (Art. 100(m), paragraph 10 of the POSA in conjunction with
Art. 100(m), paragraph 8(3) and (4) of the POSA) applicable in Bulgaria.

Opinion in connection with Art. 37, paragraph 6 of the Accountancy Act
Based on the procedures performed, our opinion is that:

a) The information included in the consolidated management report referring to the financial
year for which the consolidated financial statements have been prepared is consistent with
those consolidated financial statements.

b) The consolidated management report has been prepared in accordance with the requirements
of Chapter Seven of the Accountancy Act and of Art. 100(m), paragraph 7 of the Public Offering
of Securities Act. _

c) The Group corporate governance statement referring to the financial year for which the
consolidated financial statements have been prepared presents the information required
under Chapter Seven of the Accountancy Act and Art. 100(m), paragraph 8 of the Public
Offering of Securities Act.

d} The consolidated non-financial statement referring to the financial year for which the
consolidated financial statements have been prepared is provided and prepared in accordance
with the requirements of Chapter Seven of the Accountancy Act.

Opinion in connection with Art. 100(m), paragraph 10 in conjunction with Art. 100(m), paragraph 8
(3} and (4} of the Public Offering of Securities Act

Based on the procedures performed and the knowledge and understanding obtained about
Group’s activities and the environment in which it operates, in our opinion, the description of the
main characteristics of Group’s internal control and risk management systems relevant to the
financial reporting process, which Is part of the consolidated management report (as a component
of the corporate governance statement) and the information under Art. 10 paragraph 1(c), (d), (f),
(h) and (i) of Directive 2004/25/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 21 April
2004 on Takeover Bids, do not contain any material misrepresentations.

Reporting in accordance with Art. 10 of Regulation (EU) No 537/2014 in connection with the
requirements of Art. 59 of the Independent Financial Audit Act

In accordance with the requirements of the Independent Financial Audit Act in connection with
Art. 10 of Regulation (EU) No 537/2014, we hereby additionally report the information stated
below.

— Audit firm HLB BULGARIA OOD was appointed as a statutory auditor of the consolidated
financial statements of EUROHOLD BULGARIA AD for the year ended 31 December 2018 by
the general meeting of shareholders held on 29 June 2018 for a period of one year.

10
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— The audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2018 represents second total uninterrupted statutory audit engagement for that
Group carried out by us.

— We hereby confirm that the audit opinion expressed by us is consistent with the additional
report, provided to the audit committee of EURCHOLD BULGARIA AD, in compliance with the
requirements of Art. 60 of the Independent Financial Audit Act.

— We hereby confirm that we have not provided the prohibited non-audit services referred to in
Art. 64 of the Independent Financial Audit Act.

— We hereby confirm that in conducting the audit we have remained independent of the Group.

Audit Firm
HLB BULGARIA 00D
KO0 APy
CKO A )KEC' PN )
Manager: Coduna
Veronika Revalska

Per. N2 017

Registered auditor, responsible for the audit:
Vaska Gelina

30 April 2019
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B - CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2018
Eurohold Bulgaria AD

Consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 December

In thousand BGN Notes 2018 2017
Restated*_
Revenue from cperating activitdas _
Revenue from Insurance business 3 987 201 1 005 026
Revenue from car sales and after sales 5 223 332 204 255
Revenue from leasing business 6 25 180 25 374
Revenue from asset management and brokerage 8 4 322 3882
Revenue from the actlvities of the parent company io 23125 2179
1263 160 i 2490 716
Expenses of oparating activides
Expenses of Insurance business 4 (928 424) (919 255)
Cost of cars and spare parts sold (194 093) (182 089)
Expenses of leasing business 7 {4 288) {4 325)
Expenses of asset management and brokerage 9 {2 539) {2 749)
Expenses of the activitles of the parent company 11 (576) (859)
{1 129 920) {1 109 277)
Operating Profit 133 240 131 439
Other income/(expenses), net 12 (4 816) (6 037)
Other operating expenses 13 {78 528) (67 889)
(Accrued)/recovered Impalrment loss on financlal assets, net 14 913 -
EBITDA 50 809 B7 Bi3
Financlal expensss 15 (23 182) (22 007)
Financial Income 16 166 368
Foreign exchange gains/(losses), net 17 619 (1173)
EBTDA 28 412 34 701
Depreciation and amortization 18 (10 541} (8 110)
_EBT = insz 25 591
Tax expenses 19 {997) {2 256)
Nat proflt for the year 16 874 24 335
Net profit, attrdbutable to:
Equity holders of the parent 14 385 18 103
Non-controlling Interests 2 489 6 232
Earnings per share, BGN 44,3 0.074 0.124

* Some of the amounts disclosed in these consolidated financial statements do not co

statements for 2017 In connection with the correctlon of error disclosed in Note 50,
January 2018. Under the fransitlon method chosen, comparative Informat

Prepared by: Slgned on behalf of BoD:
/Ivan Hnﬂ/ /Asen Minche:
19.4,2019 D
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atgltaﬂig;ﬂa 00D Qiﬁ\‘\ BLPXY KOWTO CMIE HASANM OANTOPCKY
Codus ponan ¢ ATa:
Per. Ne 017\ [3& 4. 209
&y D) L—q T
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The notes from pages 22 to 86 are an Integral part of the annual cong
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B - CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2018

Eurohold Bulgaria AD

Consolidated Statement of profit or loss and cther comprehensive income {continued)
For the year ended 31 Deceamber

Note 2018 2017
In thousand BGN Restated*
Met profit for the year 45 16 874 24 338
Other comprahenslve lncome
Other comprehsnsive incoma to be reclassified subsequently
io profif or loss:
Net loss from change In the falr value of financlal assets through
other comprehenslive income (7} -
Net loss from change In the fair value of avallable-for-sale financlal
assets = (486)
() (486)
Exchange differences on translating foreign operations 138 (599)
138 (599)
Other comprehensive Incoma for the year, net of tax 131 {1 085}
Totei comprehenslve Income for the year, net of tex 17 005 23 250
Total comprehensive Incomne, attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent 14 484 16 896
Non-controliing interests ‘ 2511 6 354
17 oos 23 250

* Some of the amounts disclosed In these consolldated financlal statements do not correspond to the amounts In the consolldated financial
statements for 2017 In connection with the correction of error disclosed In Note 50. The Group has Initially applled IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 at 1
January 2018, Under the transition method chosen, comparative Information Is not restated.

Prepared by: Signed on behalf of BoD:
/Ivan Hristov/
19.4,2019
Audlt firm
HLB Bulgaria OOD Murancon oryer,
BbPXY KOATO CME WSAANM OnTOPCIKK
O0Knan ¢ Oara.

30. 04, 2018

EfY 5 nrepua”
gana Lid.

Per. N2 017
ﬁfé- gﬁﬁ.
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These annual consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of Eurchold Bulgaria AD on 19 April 2019,
The notes from pages 22 to 86 are an Integral part of the annual consolidated financlal statements.
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B - CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2018

Eurchold Bulgaria AD
Consolidated statement of financlal position

Note 31122018 31.12.2017

In thousand BGN Restated*
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 20 45 540 45 945
Time Deposits at banks 21 20 157 11 171
Reinsurers’ share In technlcal reserves 22.1 408 377 361 247
Insurance recelvables 22.2 99 448 87 941
Trade recelvables 23 37 518 43 397
Other receivables 24 3¢ 262 30 822
Machinery, plant and equipment 25, 25.2-5 51 467 44 630
Intanglble assets 27 3274 2 198
Inventory 28 60 622 59 125
Financial assets 29 290 023 327 053
Deferred tax assets 30 14 676 13 184
Land and buildings 25, 25.1 15 043 20 090
Investment property 26 20 2089 12 698
Investments In assoclates and other Investments 31 12 658 4 724
Other financial iInvestrments 3z 2 403 2391
Non-current receivables 33 79 826 69 985
Goodwlll 34 150 458 189 813
TOTAL ASSETS 1 395 001 1326 414

* Some of the amounts disclosed In these consolidated financtal statements do not correspond to the amounts In the consolidated financial
statements for 2017 In connection with the correction of error and reclassifications disclosed In Note 50. The Group has Initally applied
IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 at 1 January 2018. Under the transition method chosen, comparative information Is not restated.

Prepared by: ; Slgned on behalf of BaD:
fvan Hrl : /i
19.4.2019 '
8T,
Audlt firm
HLIIB Bulgaria OOD BhRXY KOWTO CMB U3JaNnKW OQUTOPCKK
AoKnan ¢ pare:
1—3 0. 0b. 209
! 7
SEWY rapma“ 0O,
Bytgaria Ltd.
PICTDHOEN CIATOR: Puude

These annual consolidated financial staterments have been approved by the Boa Irectors of Eurohold Bulgaria AD on 19 Aprll 2019,
The notes from pages 22 to 86 are an integral part of the annual consolidated financlal statements.
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B - CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2018

Eurohold Bulgaria AD
Consolidated statement of flnanclal position (continued)

Notes 31.12,2018 31,12.2017
In thoussnd BGN Restated*
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Issued capltai 44.1 197 526 197 526
Treasury shares 44,1 (77) (77)
Share Premium 44.2 49 568 49 568
General reserves 7 641 7 641
Revaluation and other reserves (55 832} {57 203)
Retained earnings/(losses) (44 781) {45 055)
Profit for the year 45 14 385 18 103
_Equity ettributebls to aquity holders of the parent 168630 170503
Non-controillng Interests 46 38 692 43 606
Totai equity 207322 _ 214108
Subordinatad dabts 35 19 558 26 ¢58
LIABILITIES
Bank and non-bank loans 36 142 167 99 245
Obligations on bond Issues 37 157 564 150 757
Non-current liabllitles 38 24 745 26 412
Current liabllitles 39 35 330 29 262
Trade and other payables 40 108 308 102 192
Payables to reinsurers 41 23 265 81 863
Deferred tax llabllitles 42 396 284
491 775 480 015
Insuranca raserves 43 676 346 596 232
676 346 528 232
Total labliltles and subordinated dabts 1187679 1112 305
TOTAL EQUETY AND LIABILITIES 1 395 001 1328 414

* Some of the amounts disclosed In these consolldated financial statements do not coryespond to the amounts In thé consolidated financlal
statements for 2017 In conng@ction with the correction of error and reclassificatiors disclosed.lp-Agte 50.
IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 at 1 Jan 2018, Under the transition method chosen, Brative isfar

Prepared by: Signed on behalf of BoD:

/Asen Minchivy D /Hristo Stoev/

19.4.2019

BBPXY KOWTO CMm W COUTCPOKY
[OKNALN ¢ pata

/30./94. 2019

En Su/Bunrapun’
ulgaria Ltd.
These annual consolldated financlal statements have been approvad rE R ETHHHI
The notes from pages 22 to B6 are an Integral part of the annual con: x
Annual consolidated financial statement for 201 16
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B - CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2018

Eurohold Bulgaria AD

Consolidated statement of cash flows
For the year anded 31 December

2018 2017
In thousand BGN Note Restated*
Operating activities
Profit for the yeor before tax: 17 871 26 591
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amertization 18 10 541 8110
Forelgn exchange gain/(loss) (848) 1367
Dividend Income {50} (i01)
Change In Insurance reserves 33 282 19 598
Increase in Impalrment loss 6 055 14 809
Revaluation of Investments {475) {1 061)
Profit from the purchase of Investments In subsidiaries 742 -
Profit from the sale of investments {33 028) {8 261)
Profit from transfer of property, plant and equlpment (397} (314)
Net Investment Incoma (Interest income and expenses) 1z 854 13 406
Other non-cash adjustments 5318 {2 915)
Operating profit before change In working capltal 51 744 71 229
Change In trade and other receivables (12 402) 14 284
Change In inventory (1 497) (18 913)
Change in trade and other payables and other adjustments (39 845) {42 156)
Cesh ganerated from cpareting actlvities {2 000) 24 444
Interest (pald)/recelved 3 356 4 244
Income tax pald (379) (968)
Net cash {lows from operating actlvitles 977 27 720
Inveating actvitiea
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (5 076) (7 533)
Proceeds from the disposal of property, plant and equipment 3311 20 366
Loans granted (43 662) (43 444)
Repayment of loans, Including financlal leases 75 794 65 620
Interest recelved on loans granted 1882 2283
Purchase of Investments {136 210) {210 187)
Sale of Investments 104 540 B0 536
Dividends recelved 4 222 i934
Effect of exchange rate changes 164 4
Other proceeds/({payments) from Investing activities, net (2 437) (3 946)

19.4.2019

Audit firm
HLB Bulgaria O0OD

on 19 April 2019,

iz
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B « CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2018

Eurohold Bulgaria AD

Consolidated statement of cash flows (continued)

For the year ended 31 Dacember

2018 2017
In thousend 8GN Note Restated*
Financlng activites
Proceeds from Issuance of shares - 81 035
Proceeds from loans 116 188 188 305
Repayment of loans (73 505) (231 400)
Repayment of financial leases {22 495) (14 168)
Payment of interest, charges, commisslons on investment loans {20 554) (8 477)
Dividends pald (2 827} (1472)
Other proceeds/({payments) from financing activities, net 3283 (2 179)
Net cash flows from finencing acdvitles 90 11 644
Net Incresse / {(decrease) in cash and cash sgulvalents 3 505 {55 003}
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 20 45 845 100 948
Cash and cosh egulvalents zt tha end of the year 49 540 45 845

* Some of the amounts disclosed In these consolldated financlal stetements do not correspond to the amounts In the consclidated financlal
statements for 2017 In connection with the correction of error disclosed In Note 50.

Prepared by: Signed on behalf of BoD:

JIvan Hristov/
19.4.2019

Audit firm
HLB Bulgaria OOD
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Codus 2
Per. N2 017
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These annual consolidated Ananclal statements have baen approved by the Board of Directors of Eurchold Bulgaria AD on 19 April 2019.

OuxaHcos oTuer,
BLPXY KOWTO CMe U3nanu GEWTODCKK
[oKnan ¢ nara:

39, 04, 2019

The notes from pages 22 to 86 are an integral part of the annual consolldated financlal statements.
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Eurohold Bulgaria AD

Consolidated Statement of Changes In Equity
For the year ended 31 December

*The Group has initially 3
not restated.

lled IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 at 1 January 2018

Equity
attributable
In thoussnd BEN Revafuation  Retalned to equity Non-
Share Share Ganeral and other earnings/ holders of  controlling Total
capital premium  reserves reserves (losses) the parent . Interests equity
Belnnce as st 34 Daceambar 2046 134 399 32 728 7 641 (568 477) {26 183) 79 114 26 145 115 259
Effect of correction of error (Note £4) - - - - {230) 258) (87) {317
Ealanca g £t 1 January 2047
(Restabed) 124 399 22 728 7 841 (56 477) {36 415) 78 884 D6 058 114 P42
Capltal Issue 70 181 10 854 - 81 025 81 035
Dividends (1 613) {1 613) (490) (2 203)
Repurchased own shares 2 869 {1 022) - 1 247 - i @47
Change In non-controlling Interest due to
transactlons without change of control - - 481 (7 027) (6 548) 1684 (4 862)
Profit for the Year - - 18103 18 103 6232 24 335
Qthar comprahanslva lncome:
Revaluation reserve from recalculations In
the foreign currency presentation (734) {734) 135 (589)
Change In the fair value of avallable-for-
sale financlal assets (473) (473) {13) (486)
Total other comprehensive Income E = = {1 207} E {1 207) 122 (1 0BZ)
Total comprehensive Income - - - {1 207) 18 103 1% 8986 $354 2% 250
Balznce as &t 31 Dacembear 2017
{Rastuted) * 197 £48 49 588 7 841 (Z7 203 26 982 i70 503 43 GOE 214 109
Adjustment upon Initlal application of
IFRS 9 (Note 2.2.1.B) - - - - (11584) (i1 584) 85 (11 499)
Adjustment for initlal application of IFRS
15 {Note 2.2.1.4) = = = = {2 102) {2 102) = (2 102}
Brlznce ae &t 1 Jenwvary 2018
(Restatad) 197 448 49 568 7 641 {57 203) {40 838) 156 817 43 691 200 508
Dividends g . - {1 800) {1 800) 1127) (2 927)
Change in non-controlling interest due to
transactions without change of control - . 1462 (2 343) (881} (6383) (7 264}
Profit for the Yaar - - 14 385 14 2E5 2 489 i6 874
Cther comprahansive Incomea:
Revaluatlon reserve from recalculations In
the forelgn currency presentation - - 115 - 115 23 138
Changes In the fair value of financlal
assets through other comprehensive
Income - = (6) = (6) (1) {7}
Total other comprehensive Income = = - _109 = 109 AE 131
Total comprehensive Income - r = i 109 14 365 14 494 Z8i1 17 005
Bslance ss st 31 Decamber 2018 197 443 A9 568 TonE) 16 630

Prepared by: Signed on behalf of BeD:

19.4.2019

Audit firm BbpXy KOWTO Y OAUTOPCIKA

HLB Bulgarla OO AoKnan ¢ para:

These annual consolidated ¥ hagiaf . y the EE\%’HQ onf19 April 2019,

The notes from pages 22 to & D the annual congoll L
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Consolidated statement of profit or loss by Business Segments
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2018

In thousond REN 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018
Asget
manage-
Insurance Leasing ment and Parent
Note __ Consolidated business __Automotive business brokerage company _ Elimination
Ravarua from oparsting ectvitdias
Revenue from Insurance business 3 987 201 966 954 . - - 1 793)
Revenue from cer sales and after sales 5 223 332 . 234 318 {10 986}
Revenue from leasing business 6 25 180 - - 27 081 (1901)
Revenuwe from asset management and
brokerage [] £ 322 5071 (749)
Revenue from the activitias of the parent .
company 10 23125 - - . 24 007 (882)
1 263 160 988 954 254 918 27 081 B 0721 24 007 {16 311)
Enpensas of oparating sctivities
Expenses of insurance business ) (528 424) (936 924) - 8 500
Cost of cars and spere parts sold (154 083) {194 312) 219
Expenses of isasing business ? (4 288) - {4 686) - - 393
Expenses of asset management and brokerage [] {2 539) {2 541) 2
Expanses of the activities of the parent
company 1 (576} " - - - (661) 85
{1120920) (936 924) (3194 3i2) {4 885) (2 B41) {661) 9 204
roftt 133 34D 22 970 40 008 22 398 2 8530 25 348 (7 107}
Other Income/(2xpenses), net 12 | {4 B1R} - 105 {7 653) 50 - 2 682
Other operating expensas 13 {78 528} {36 392) (30 543) {9 521) {1 645) (3 004) 2577
{Accrued)/recoverad Impalrment loss on
financial assets, net F2] 913 (621) 29 1431 21 (13) 66
EBITDA 80 809 i85 257 2 587 5653 258 [1782)
Financlal expenses 15 (23 182) (2 416) (3 299) - - {19 278) 1811
Financial income 16 L - 381 - - - (215)
Forelgn exchange gains/{losses), nat 17 S1E - {17) - - 636 -
EBYDA 28412 12 641 6552 6 682 [-[] 1837 (188)
Depreciation and amortizaton 18 {10 541) (2 243) (2 821) (5 392) (58) (27 s
EBT 17 971 10 398 3 803 1260 298 1 660 (186)
Tax expanses 1] (Ga7y {488) (403) (42) (64) - -
et profit for the year is8ra 9910 3438 13:8 £3¢ 1680 (186}
Consolidated statement of profit or loss by Business Segments
For the year ended 31 Decambar 2017
2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017
in thousond 8GN Rastated Restated
Asget
manage-
Insurance Laasing ment and Parent
- Note  Consolidated bugingss _ Automotive business brokarage company __ Elmination
Ravanua from opersting activites
Revanue from Insurance business 3 » 005 026 1 006 257 - - f1231)
Revenuw from car sales snd after sales 5 204 255 - 214 285 - (10 030}
Revenue from lsasing business [ 25374 - . 26 527 - (1153}
Revenue from asset management and
brokeraga s 3882 4991 (1 209}
Revenue from the activides of the parent
company 10 2179 - - - - 4 268 f2089)
1240 716 1 COS 287 214 285 26 327 4993 £ 268 (15612)
Txpansas of oparating activicias
Expanses of Insurance business d (919 255) (926 872) - - - 7617
Cost of cars and spare parts sokd (182 D89} - (182 101) - - 12
Expenses of lsasing business 7 {4 325) - {4 675) - 350
Expenses of asset management and brokerage L] {2 749) - - - (2 752) )
Expenses of the activitdes of the parent
company 11 (B59) - - - - {859)
.{1109277) (926872) (182 101) {5 67%) {2 752) (889} 7982
Grose proflt 133 #39 75 385 23 184 21 g9 2230 3 409 {7 630)
Other Incomw/{mxpansas), net 12 (6037) - 490 {8 918) 24 - 2817
Other operating axpanses 13 (67 889) (31 030) (26 619} {8 645) (1981) (1 887) 2273
{Accrued) / recoverad Impsirment loss on
Nnanclal assets, net 14 - - - - - - -
EBETDA 57 E1l 48 383 B 608 4 289 282 1522 [2 540)
Financial expenses 15 {22 0073 {3 494) {2 868) - - {17 648) 2023
Financlal Income ' 358 - 390 - - - (22)
Forelgn exchange gains/(losses), net 17 (1173) - - - L {1173) -
24 701 1 3107 4289 282 (17 299) {539)
Depreclation and amortization 5 (8110) (1 380) (2 506) (4 161) (56) [67) -
_EBT 24 591 £3 483 501 128 226 (17 308) {539
Tax axpenses 19 (2 256) (1 880) (343) {16) (17) - -
Net profit for the year 24 933 41 803 258 112 200 (17 306) {539)
Annual consolidated financial statement for 2018 20
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Notes to the Annual Consolidated Financial
Statements for 2018

Founded In 1996, Eurohold Bulgaria operates In Bulgaria, Romania,
Northern Macedonia, Ukraine, Georgia and Greece. The company
owns a large number of subsidiaries in the Insurance, financial
services and car sales sectors.

1. INFORMATION ABOUT THE ECONOMIC GROUP

Eurohold Bulgarla AD (parent company) Is 2 public joInt stock company establlshed by virtue of article
122 of the Public Offering of Securlties Act and article 261 of the Commerce Act.

The parent company Is registered In Sofia Clty Court under corporate flle 14436/2006 and !s established
by merger of Eurchold AD reglstered under corporate flie N¢ 13770/19%6 as per the Inventory of Sofia
Clty Court and Starcom Holdlng AD reglstered under corporate flle N? 6333/1985 as per the Inventory of
Sofla City Court.

The seat and registered address of Eurchold Bulgarla AD are as follows: clty of Sofla, 43 Christopher
Columbus Bivd.

The parent company has the following managing bodies: General Meeting of Shareholders, Supervisory
Board /two-tler system/ and Management Board, with the following members as at 31.12.2018:

Supervisory board:

Asen Mllkov Christov — Chairman;

Dimitar Stoyanov Dimitrov - Deputy Chalrman;
Rad! Georglev Georgiev — Mamber;

Kustaa Laurl Ayma ~ Independent Mamber;
Lyubomir Stoev - Independent Member;

Louls Gabriel Roman - Independent Member.

Management board:

Kirl ivanov Boshov - Chalrman, Executlve Member;
Asen Mintchev Mintchev — Executive Member;
Velislav Milkov Hristov - Member;

Assen Emanoullov Assenov — Member;

Dimitar Kifdlov Dimitrov — Member;

Razvan Stefan Lefter - Member.

As at 31.12,2018, the Company Is represented and managed by KIfl Ivanov Boshov and Assen Mintchev
Mintchev - Executive Members of the Management Board, and Hristo Stoev - Procurator, jeintly by the one
of the executive members and the Procurator of the Parent Company only.

The Audit Committee supports the work of the Management board and plays the role of those charged with
governance who monltor and supervise the Parent Company’'s internai contrcl, risk management and
financlal reporting system.

As at 31,12.2018, the Audit Committee of the Parent Company comprises the foliowlng members:
Ivan Georglev Mankov- Chalrman;

Dimitar Stoyanov Dimltrov - Member;

Rosltsa Mihaylova Pencheva - Member,

Annual consolidated financlal statemant for 2018 22
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1.1 Scope of Activities

The scope of activities of the parent company Is as follows: acquisition, management, assessment and sales
of participations In Bulgarlan and foreign companies, acguisition, management and sales of bonds,
acquisltion, assessment anc sales of patents, granting petent use licenses to companles in which the parent

company participates, funding companies, In which the Parent company particlpates.

1.2 Structure of the economic group

The Investment portfollo of Eurchold Bulgarla AD comprises three ecornomic secters: irsurance, finance and
automoblie. The Ihsurance sector has the blggest share in the holding’s portfollo, and the automoblie sector

Is the newaest ilne.

Companles Involved in the consolldation and percentage of participation in equity

Insurance Sactor

% of participation In % of participation
the share capitai  in the share capital
Company 21.12.2018 31.12.2017
Eurolng Insurance Group AD (EIG AD) © 9L.84% 89.36%
Indirect participation through EIG AD;
Insurance Company Euroins AD, Bulgarla 98.27% 98.21%
Eurolns Insurance AD, Romanla 98.51% 88.50%
Eurclns Insurance AD, Northern Macedonia ©3.36% 93.36%
Eurolns Health Insurance EAD, Bulgarla 100.00% 100.00%
Insurance Company EIG Re AD, Bulgarlg 10C.00% 100.00%
Euroins Ukraine AD, Ukraine 98.36% 98.32%
Eurocins Claims COD, Greece 66.00% -
Euroins Georgla AD, Georgla 50.04% -
European Travel Insurance AD, Ukralne ©9.69%
2dlrect particlpation
Automaoblle Sactor
% of participation % of participation
in the share caplial  in the share caplital
Company 31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Avto Unlon AD (AU AD)™ 99.99% 99.98%
Indirect participation through AU AD:
Bulvarla Vama EQOD, Bulgarla 100.00% 100.00%
N Auto Sofla EAD, Bulgaria 100.00% 100.00%
Espace Auto OOD, Bulgarla through N Auto Softa EAD 51.00% 51.00%
EA Propertles EOOD, Bulgaria 51.00% 51.00%
Daru Car AD, Bulgara 99.84% ©9.84%
Auto Italy EAD, Bulgaria 100.00% 106.00%
Bulvaria Holding EAD, Bulgaria 100.00% 100.00%
Bulvaria Sofla EAD, Bulgarla through Bulvarla Hoiding EAD 100.00% -
Star Motors EOOD, Bulgarla 100.00% 100.00%
Star Motors DOOEL, Northern Macedonla through Star
Motors EOOD 100.00% 100.00%
Star Motors SH.P.K., Kosovo through Star Motors EQOOD 100.00% 100.00%
Avto Unlon Service ECOD, Bulgara 100.00% 100.00%
Motohuk OOD, Bulgaria 51.00% -
Motobul EAD, Bulgarla 100.00% 100.00%
Benzin Finance EAD, Bulgaria through Motobul EAD 100.00% .
Bopar Pro S.R.L., Romanla through Motobul EAD 99.00% 99.00%
“dlrect particlpation
Annual consolidated financial statement for 2018 23
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Finance Sactor

% of participation % of particlpation
in the share capital  In the share capiiai

Company 31.12.2018 3i.12.2017
Euro-Flnance AD, Bulgarin® 99.95% §9.99%

%*direct participation

% of participation % of participation
in the share capital In the share capital

Company 31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Eurolease Group EAD* 100.00% 100.00%
Indirect parilcipation through Eurclease Group EAD:

Eurolease Auto EAD, Bulgaria 100.00% 100.00%
Eurolease Auto Romania AD, Romanla 77.98% 77.58%
Euroiease Auto Romania AD through Eurolns Insurance

Romanla AD 22.02% 22.02%
Eurclease Auto DOOEL, Northern Macedonia 100.00% 108.00%
Eurolease Rent A Car EOOD, Bulgaria 100.00% 100.00%
Amige Leasing EAD, Bulgaria 100.00% 100.00%
Autoplaza EAD, Bulgarta 100.00% 100.00%
Sofla Motors EOCD, Bulgarla 100.00% _100.00%

#direct participatlon
2. SUMMARY OF THE GROUP’S ACCOUNTING POLICY
2.1 Basls for Preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statement

The consolldated financlal statements of Eurchold Bulgaria AD are prepared in compllance with all
Internatlonal Financlal Reporting Standards (IFRS), Internatlonal Accounting Standards (IAS),
interpretations of the Standing Interpretation Committee (SIC), Interpretations of the IFRS Interpretation
committee (IFRIC), which are effectively in ferce and are adopted by the Commisslon of the European
Unlon.

The Group has consldered all standards and interpretations applicable to Iis acilvity as at the date of
preparation of the present financlal statement.

The annual consolidated financlal statements have been prepared In accordance with the historical cost
princliple, except for Investment propertles and those financlal instruments and financlal llabllitles that are
measured at fair value.

2.2 Changes In accounting policies and disclosures

2.2.1 New Standards, Explanations and Amendments in effect since January 1, 2018

The Group applles IFRS 15 "Revenue from contracts with customers" and IFRS $ "Financlal instruments” for
the first time. The nature and effect of the changes resulting from the adoption of these new accounting
standards are described below.

For the first ime In 2018, some other amendments and clarifications apply, but they have no material
Impact on the consolldated financlal statements of the Group,

The Group has not adopted standards, darifications or amendments that have been published but have not
yet entered Into force.

The Group applles the following new standards, amendments and Interpretations to IFRSs developed and
published by the International Accounting Standards Board, which are mandatory for the perliod beginning
on 1 January 2018:
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2.2.1.A TFRS 15 ,Revenue from contracts with customers"

IFRS 15 repiaces IAS 11 "Construction Contracts”, IAS 18 "Revenue" and the related explanations and, with
some limited exceptions, applies to all revenue arising from contracts with clients. IFRS 15 Introduces a
new, five-step accounting model for revenue arising from contracts with cllents and requires Income to be
recognized at an amount that reflects the remuneration the Group expects to have In return for the goods or
services transferred to the customer.

IFRS 15 requlres undertakings to exerclse judgment, taking Into account sli relevant facts and
circumstances when applying each step of the model to the contracts with their clients. In additlon, the
Standard also sets out the accounting treatment of the differentlal costs of acquiring 2 contract and the
costs directly related to the performance of the contract. Moreover, the standard requires advanced
disclosures.

The Group has adopted IFRS 15 using 2 modlfied retrospective application, with adoption date 1 January
2018, According to this method, the Standard may be appiied elther te 2il contracts at the date of inltlal
application or only to contracts, which were not met by that date. The group preferred to appiy the standard
chly to contracts that were not completed on 1 January 2018.

The cumuiative effect of Inltlal application of IFRS 15 Is recognized at the date of Inltlal application as a
correction of the opening balance of retalned earmnings / (uncovered loss). That is, the comparative
Iinformatlon Is not restated and continues to be reported under IAS 11, IAS 18 and the related
Interpretations.

The Group has assessed the effects of the application of the new standard on the annual consolldated
financlal statement and the followlng table presents the net Impact of tax on the transitien to IFRS 15 on
retzined earnings / (uncovered losses) and non-controlling Interest at 1 January 2018.

Impact after
adoption at

In BGN'OD0 January 1, 2018
Retzined samings / (losses)
Inventory {698)
Prepald expenses (Other recelvabies) (1 404)
Impact at January 1, 2018 {2 102)
Non-controlling interest
Impact at January 1, 2018 =
Total Equity
Impact at January 1, 2018 (2102}

The Group has assessed the effects of applylng the new IFRS 15 on Its consolidated financlal statements and
has Identified areas that are affected and that affect Its earmnings and / or recelvables. No substantlal change
In the business model Is expected, nor Is there change in the time horizon of transferring control to
customers from the services rendered or the accounting of sales of cars and other short-term assets.

Effect of extended guarantees

The Group has found It Is an agent and has changed Its way of reporting extended guarantees. The Group
agrees that the sale of the extended guarantees should be accounted for at the expense of Car-Guarantee
Vesrsicherung AG or a party to the contracts for these guarantees. Previous practice has been o count them
as expenditures for future perlods. The effect of the adjustment In the reporting of the extended guarantees
Is calculated and carrled forward to a decrease In the undistributed profit / (uncovered loss) as follows:
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Impact on opaning balances

(BGNDOD)
Retalnad earnings / (uncovered loss) {1 404}
Prepaid expenses (Other recelvables) (1 404)
Impact at January 1, 2018 {1 404)

Under IFRS 15, In the case of sales of extended warrantles and cardfue! szles, the Group has the role of an
agent rather than a principal. Therefore, revenues from sales of extended guarantees and from sales of fuels
are presented In the consoildated statement of profit or loss and other comprehenslve Income on a net
basls, l.e. Income Is the difference between the gross amount of revenue less the book value of the
extended guarantees. The effects of thls statement In the consclidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income for the veer 2018 are presented !n the table:

Impact on profit for 2018

{BGN'DO0O)
Adjustment of revenue under contracts with customers (73)
Costs for external services 73
Impact on profit for 2018 -

Effact of providing free equipmant against rﬁached turnover

As of January 1, 2018, the Group has: effective contracts for the provision of free equipment to customers
when the turnover exceeds a certzln limit of sales of oil. The Group has considered that the provision of free
equlpment Is a separate obligation to execute and has recalculated ravenue and llabllitles to custemers in
connectlon with the provision of free equipment to customers.

The effect of Initlal application of IFRS 15 related to this restatement Is as follows:
Impact on opening balances

(BGN'O00)
Retained earmings / (uncovered logs) (698)
Inventory (698)
Impect at January 7, 2018 (658)

Effect of providing free goods and services

The Group provides free of charge additional goods and services to lts customers (In the form of
accessorles, tlres, alarms, free registratlon of vehicies, other services).

The Impact on the consolldated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income for the year
2018 are presented In the table:

Impact on profit for 2018

(BGN000)
Revenue from the sale of goods (99)
Revenues from sales of services 26
Costs for external services 73
Impact on profit for 2018 -

2.2.1.8B IFRS 9 ,Financial Instruments™

IFRS ¢ Financial Instruments replaces IAS 39 Flnanclal Instruments: Recognition and Measurement for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, comblining ail three aspects of the accounting for
financlai Instruments: classlfication and measurement, Impairment 2nd accounting for the hedge.
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The Group epplles IFRS ¢ for future perlods beginning on or after 1 January 2018. The Greup has not
restated comparative Information that continues to be reported under IAS 39. The differences arising from
the adoption of IFRS 9 are recognized directly In retained eamnings / (uncovered loss) and non-controliing
Interests,

The following table shows the impact net of tax on the transitlon to IFRS 9 on retzined earnings /
{uncavered loss) and nen-controlling Interests gt 1 January 2018,

Impact on
Type of Cransition at
adjustment 1 January

BGMNDOD 2018
Retained earnings / (uncovered loss)

Cash and cash equivalents b) (141)
Deposits at banks b) (28)
Trade recelvables b) {6 156)
Other recelvables b) (837)
Financial assets a),b) (93)
Gther financlal Investments a),b) {9)
Non-current recelvables b) (4 459)
Trade 2nd other payables a) 139
Impact at January 1, 2018 a),b) {11 584)
Non-controlling participation

Cash and cash equivalents b) (12)
Term deposits In banks b) (4)
Trade and other recelvables b) io2
Financlai assets a),b) (1)
Impact at January 1, 2018 2),b) 85_
Total Equity

Impaci at January 1, 2018 a),b) (11 499)

Deferred tax assets are not recognized as It Is estimated that they are unlikely to be utllized through future
taxable profits.

(a) Classificatlon and svaluation

Under IFRS 9, after Initial recegnition, financlal assets are measured et falr value through profit or loss or
amortized cost or at falr value In other comprehensilve Income. The classification is based on two criteria:
the asset management business model and whether the contractual cash flows of the Instrument are 'only
principal and Interest payments' on the outstanding principal.

The Group's business model Is valued at the date of Initlal application, 1 lanuary 2018. The assessment of
whether the contractual cash flows of the debt Instruments conslst solely of principal and Interest based on
the facts and clrcumstances of the Inltlai recognition of assets.

The following table presents the classification of each type of financlal assets of the Group under IAS 39 and
its subsequent classification and measurement under IFRS 9 at 1 January 2018.
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Carryin Carrylm
ot fl ol BEsel Catagory by Category by anl;:vuntg an::vlung
Type NeNCE & IAS 29 IFRS © under IAS 39 under IFRS @
| (BGN'000) (BGN'000)
1 ' Cash and cash equivalents  Credi?s and recelvables ?;I;trg;s:drugsatnt at 45 945 45 792
2  Term deposits In banks Credits and receivablas E;I;t rélr;s:é'ucr::tnt at 11 171 11 139
3 Trade and othar recelvabies Credits and recelvables ap;gtré;setéucr::tnt at 43 397 37 343
4 Qther recelvabies Credlts and recelvables E;I:,télnzs;ucn;setnt at 30822 29 985
5 ' Financlal assets Available for sale An equity Instrument at
Held to maturity falr vaiue through profit or
Cradits and receivables loss

Debt Instrument at falr

value through profit or loss 327 053 326 959

Deabt Instrument at falr

value through OCI

Debt Instrument at

amortized cost
6 Other flinanclal Investments  Avallable for sale An equlty Instrument at

fair value through profit or 2391 2 382

loss
7 Non-current recelvables Credits and recelvables xztrtl:;f;u;:tnt et 69 985 65 526
Total financlal sessts 530 764 519 126

There are no changes !n the classlficetlon and measurement of the financial lizbllitles of the Group.

An adjustment of BGN 139 theusend Is reflectec In a2 decrease In non-current Hlabilitles and respectively In
an Increase of retalned earnings / (accumulated loss) and Is due to 2 recalculation of the present value of a
leng-term llablilty of the Group.

{b) Impalrment

The adoptien of IFRS 9 substantially changed the Group's accounting for Impairment losses for financlal
assets by replacing the accrued loss approach of IAS 3% with the more forward-looking expected credit loss
model (expected credit losses). IFRS 9 requlres the Group to recognize a provision for expected credit losses
for ali debt Instruments that are not carrled at falr value through profit or loss and for contract assets.

Instruments that fall under the new requirements include loans and other financlal assets measured at
amortized cost / falr value through other comprehensive Income, trade recelvables, contract assets
recognized and measured under IFRS 15 and credit commitments and some flnanclal guarantee contracts
{with the issuer) not reported at feair value through profit or loss.

Recognitlon of credit losses Is no longer dependent on the occurrence of a credit foss event. Instead, the
Group conslders a wider range of Information In assessing credit risk and assessing expected credlIt losses,
Including past events, current condlitlons, reasonable and supportlve forecasts that affect the expected
future cash flow of the Instrument.

When Implementing this forward-iooking approach, a distinctlon Is made between:
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«financlal Instruments whose credlit quality has not significantly deteriorated since the Inltlal recognition or
have low credit risk (Phase 1), and

ofinanclal Instruments whose credit quallty has deterlorated signlficantly since the time of Initial recognition
or where the credit risk Is not low (Phase 2)

s,Phase 3" covers financlal assets that have objective evidence of impalrment at the reporting date

12-month expected credlt iosses are recognized for the flrst category while the expected loss over the life of
financlal Instruments Is recognized for the second category. Expected credlt losses are determined as the
difference between all contractual cash fiows attributable to the Group and the cesh flows It Is actually
expected to recelve ("cash deflclt™). This difference Is discounted at the original effectlve Interest rate (or
the effectlve interest rate corrected credlt rate).

The calculztlon of the expected credit losses Is determined en the basis of the probabllity-welghted estimate
of credit losses over the expected period of the financlal Instruments.

Trade and other raceivables, contracted assets, recelvables on ioans granted

The Group applies a simplifled depreclation model for financlal assets falling within the scope of IFRS 9
(portfoilo approach) based on Moody's statistics on the probabiilty of executlon, the defaulk iosses and the
expected credit losses. The statlstical databases in question have the following temporal and geographical
dimenslons:

oExternal world-wlde statistics for the perlod since 1990;
sLocal country statistics (adapting external to the local environment) for the perlod 2011-2017.

The set of impalrment guldellnes adopted by the Group Includes Informatlon on the main types of financial
assets (segregated In individual porifolios) within the scope of IFRS 9 but malnly Includes the following
types of assets:

sLoan recelvables - loan recelvables that are categorized depending on whether the Borrowlng Company
has a rated rating and whether the recelvables from such ioans are overdue;

oTrade and other recelvables - a large group of recelvables arising from the normal business actlvity of
the Group and related to general transactions in the normal course of business. The Group divides the
portfoilo of the aforementloned assets Intc 4 major portfolios according to their speclfic
characteristics, namely:

(A) Corporate cllents - Includes all recelvables arising from commercial (non-financlal) transactions
that are further subdlvided according to thelr geographic features (1) Sub Portfolic A - International
cllents (Including ail types of Internaticnal non-domestic customers) B - local cilents (Including all
local cllents at the respective place of operation);

{B) Individual cllents - the portfollo Includes all recelvables and other recelvables (non-financlal)
from Indlviduais;

(C) Related parties - Includes all trade and other recelvables from releted partles of the Group as
well as within the Group In accordance with the general reguirements of IAS 24 _Related Party
Disclosures®;

(D) Surveillance recelvables - the last portfolio Includes all other recelvables that are overdue for
more than 120 days but are not yet considered as being Individually reviewed due to the specific
nature of the relatlonship with the counterparty;
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(E) Other indIvidually assessed recelvabies - all other assets (trade and other receivables) that are
overdue for more than 150 days and must be indlvidually assessed for Impalrment.

Cash and deposits

Cash and deposlts - Including cash held by the Group In banks, as well as deposits with 2 repayment term of
more than 3 months from the reporting date.

The Group categorizes the bznks In which it hoids cash on the basis of thelr rating agencles (Moody's, Fitch,
S & P, BCRA) and, depending on It, appiles a different percentage of the expected credit losses.

Receivables under finance leases

In determining the Impalrment of finance lease recelvables, the Group Is based on a three-tler approach that
seeks to reflect the deterloration In the credit quallity of the financlal Instrument. At sach reporting date after
the Initial recognition, the Group assesses to what extent the flnanclal asset that ls the subject of the
Impalrment test Is at each stege. The stage deflnes the relevant Impalrment requirements.

The Group uses a 5-polint credit rating system for each transaction, the criteria of the system belng used to
consider both the lease asset, the transaction parameters (inltlal payment, term, residual velue) and the
financlal status of the Individual cllent.

In connecticn with the application of IFRS 9 In accounting for finance Ieases, the foliowing segmentation Is
used to determine the potentlal credit loss.

Group 1 - Financlal assets that do not have & significant change In post-start credit risk and for which
probable credk losses are caiculated within the next 12 months.

In this categery, ali lease transactions with a rating of i to 3 are repald and / or there Is no deterloratlon In
the qualltative Indicators. The expected loss amounts for the following 12 months are calculated on the basls
of the probabllity of default, the amount of exposure In respect of which the defauit could occur and the
expected loss In the event of defauit.

The selected model differentlates the accrued expected loss by type of cilent and assigned credit rating
under the lease.

Group 2 - flnancial assets assigned a less favorable credit rating of 4 and 5 and / or deterloration of the
qualitative indicators.

Leasing companles In the Group charge expected losses for the entire perlod up to the end of the asset's
life.

@Group 32 - financlal assets for which there Is a significant deterloration In the quzlitative Indicators. This
category Includes all financial assets that did not fail into the previous two groups, namely:
&) financlal assets under active leasing contracts for which there Is a significant delay In payments;
b} financial assets on terminated leasing contracts for which the leasing company has seized the leasing
asset and at the date of the consolldated financlal statement It Is In stock;
¢) financlal assets on terminated leasing contracts for which the leasing company has selzed the jegsing
asset and at the date of the consolidated financlal statement it Is already realized;
d) other financial assets under leasing contracts that do not fall under the previous three categories.
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As & result of the adoption of IFRS 9, the Group has adopted the related amendments to IAS 1 Presentation
of Financlal Statements that require the Impalrment ioss on financlal assets to be presented In & separate
line tem In the consolidated statement of proflt or loss and other comprehensive income and consolldated
statement of other comprehenslve income.

In additicn, the Group has adopted the related amendments to IFRS 7 "Financlal Instruments: Disclosures"
that are applicable to the disciosures for the year 2018 but are not fully applled to comparative Information.

The Group has adopted the foliowing new and revised standards and interpretations that are mandatory for
application from 1 January 2018 that do not have an effect on the conselidated financlal position and the
results of Its operations,

Explanation to IFRS 15 "Revenue from contracts with customers” (lssued on 12 April 2016), In force
since 1 January 2018, adopted by the EU on 31 October 2017, published in the O] on 9 November 2017;

Amendmaents to IFRS £: Applcstion of IFRS & Flnmencle! Instruments to IFRS 4 Insurencs
Contracts (Issued on September 12, 2016), effectlve January 1, 2018, adopted by the EU on 3 November
2017 , published In the OJ on 5 November 2017;

Annual Improvements to IFRS 2014-2016 (issued December 8, 2016), effectlve January 1, 2018 /
January 1, 2017, adopted by the EU on February 7, 2018, published in the O on B February 2018;

Amendments to IFRS 2 "Classification and measurement of share-based payment transactions”
(Issued on 20 June 2C16), In force since 1 January 2018, adopted by the EU on 26 February 2018, published
in the CJ on February 26, 2018;

Amendments to IAS 40 "Transfer of Investment Property"” (Issued December 8, 2016), effective
Jenuary 1, 2018, adopted by the EU on March 14, 2018, published in the O on March 15, 2018;

IFRIC 22 "Forelgn Currency Transactions and Prepaymenis” (Issued December B, 2016), effective
January 1, 2018, adopted by the EU on 28 March 2018, published In the Officlal Journal on 3 April 2018.

2.2.2 Standards, clarifications and changes to standards Issued by the IASB and accaptad by the
EU but not In force

At the date of preparation of these consolidated financlal statements, the following standards and
amendments to existing standards and interpretations have been Issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) but are not yet effectlve for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018
have not been accepted for earller appllcation by the Group.

The management of the Group has judged that the following would have a potentlai effect In the future for
changes In accounting policles and the classification and amounts of reportable ltems In the consolidated
financlai statements for subsequent perlods and disciosing how it can be expected to affect disclosures,
consolidated financlal posltion and operating results when the Group adopts these standards for the first
time.

IFRE 16 Leassing (Issued on January 13, 2016), effectlve January 1, 2019, adopted by the EU on 31
Cctober 2017, published In the O3 on 9 November 2017.

IFRS 16 establishes the principles for the recognltlon, measurement, presentation and disclosure of the
lease and requires lessees to account for ali leases under a single balance sheet model similar to the
accounting for finance leases under IAS 17 Leases. On the commencement date of the lease, the lessee wilil
recognize an obligation to make lease payments (le, a lease liabllity) and an asset - entldement to use the
underlying asset over the lease term (le, the right to use the asset). Lessees will have to recognize
separately the Interest expense on the lease obligation and the depreclation cost of the right to use the
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asset. Similarly, lessees will be required to re-determine the value of the lease llabliity at the occurrence of
certaln events (eg, change in the lease term, change In {utura iease payments as a resuit of an Index
change or percentage used to determine such payments). In principie, the lessee will recognize the amount
of the revaluation of the lease liability as an adiustment to the right to use the asset.

Essentlally, accounting under IFRS 16 for lessors will not change slgnificantly from current accounting In
accordance with IAS 17. Lessors will continue to ciassify all leases by applving the same ciassification
principle as IAS 17 and distinguishing between two types of lease: operatlonal and financlal.

In addlitlon, IFRS 16 requires iessees and lessors to make more detalled disclosures than IAS 17,

Transition to IFRS 16

The Group plans to adopt IFRS 16 by applying a modified retrospective approach, with the cumulative effect
of applying It belng recegnized on the date of initial application in the opening balance of the capital and no
comparative Information Is restated. The Group will choose to apply the Standard to contracts that were
previously {dentified as a lease under IAS 17 and IFRIC 4. Therefore, the Group wiil not apply the Standard
to contracts that were previously not Identifled as leases under IAS 17 and IFRIC 4,

The Group will choose to use the exceptions proposed by the Standard for Leases for which the lease term
ends within 12 months and Leases for which the underlying asset Is of low value.

The management of the Parent Company has assessed the application of the Standard and, at the date of
preparation of these consolideted flnanclal statements, the expeacted effect Is as follows:

Impact on

transition at

1 Janusiy

BGNDOO 2019
Right-of-use nessls

Property, plant and equipments, Incl: 26 306

Insurance business 15172

Automnotive business 7 604

Leasing business 744

Asset management and brokerage 490

__Parent company 2 296

Impact at January 1, 2019 26 306

Lense liabllities
Impact at January 1, 2019 26 306

Amendments to IFRS © "Prepayments with Negative Compensation™ (Issued 12 October 2017), in
force since January 1, 2019, adopted by the EU on March 22, 2018, published In the CJ on March 26, 2018;

IFRIC 23 "Uncorizinty In Texation of Income Tax" (Issued on 7 June 2017), in force since 1 January
2019, adopted by the EU on 23 October 2018, published In the OJ on 24 October 2018.
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2,2.3 Standards and Interpretations issued by the IASB / IFRIC not yet approved for
Implementation by the EU

The following new or revised standards, new !nterpretations and amendments to existing standards that
have not yet bean approved by the EU at the reporting date and are therefore not taken Into account by the
Group In the preparation of the consoildated flnanclal statements.

IFRS 17 "Insurance Contracts” (Issued on 18 May 2017), In force since 1 January 2021;

In May 2017, the IASB published IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts {IFRS 17), a comprehenslve new accounting
standard for Insurance contracts covering recognition and measurement, and disclosure. After Its entry into
force, IFRS 17 wlil replace IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts (IFRS 4), which was published In 2005, IFRS 17
applles to all types of Insurance contracts (le life Insurance, non-life Insurznce, direct Insurance and
reinsurance) lrrespective of the type of enterprise that !ssues them, as well as certaln guarantees and
financtal Instruments with additional, non-guaranteed !ncome {discretionary participation). There wili be few
exceptions to the scope. The overall objectlve of IFRS 17 is to provide an accounting model of Insurance
contracts that Is more useful and consistent to Insurers.

Amendments to IAS 28 "Investments In Associates and Joint Ventures” (issued 12 October é017),
effective from 1 January 2019;

Annual improvements to IFRS 2015-2017 (Issued December 12, 2017), effective from January 1, 2019;

Amendments to IAS 19 Empioyee Benefits ~ Amendment, curtailment or settlement of the plan
(issued on February 7, 201B) effective from 1 January 2019;

Changes In the Conceptual Financial Reporting Framework - (Issued on 29 March 2018), effective
from 1 January 2020;

Amendments to IFRS 3 Business Combinations - (Issued on 22 October 2018) effectlve from 1 January
2020;

Amendments to TAS I "Presentation of Financial Statements”™ and IAS 8 "Accounting Policles,
Changes In Accounting Estimates and Errors™ (Issued on 31 October 2018) effective from 1 January
2020.

2.3 Comparative data

The Group retains the presentation of the Information In the financlal statements during the perlods. Where
necessary, comparative Information Is reciassifled to reflect the changes occurring In the current year.

2.4 Consolidation

The conselidated flnanclal statements Include @ consolidated statement of financlal positien, a consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehenslve Income, a2 consclidated cash flow statement and a
consolidated statement of changes In equity as of 31 December 2018. These statements Include the Parent
Company and all subsidiarles. A subsldiary Is consolidated by the Parent Company by holding, directly or
indirectly, more than 50% of the voting shares of the capital or by the abllity to manage Its financial and
operating pollcies in order to obtaln economic benefits from Its activitles.

The full consclidatlon method Is appiled. Reports are aggregated In order, with items such as assets,
flabliitles, property, Income and expense aggregated. All demestic transactions and balances betwesn the
group companles are eliminated. There s elimination of counter-elements: capitzal, financlal, trade, goodwill
on the acquisition date.
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The non-controlling Interest In the net assets of the subsldiarles Is determined by the shareholder structure
of the subsidiaries at the date of the consolidated statement of flnanclal position.

For business comblnations covering enterprises or businesses under common control, the Group has
opted to apply the purchase method In accordance with IFRS 3 Business Comblinations. The Group has
made an accounting policy choice regarding these transactlons as they are currently outside the scope of
IFRS 3 and do not contain guldance for them In existing IFRSs. According to IAS 8, In the ebsence of a
standard or explanation that Is specifically applicable o an operation, other event or condition,
management uses Its own judgment to develop and apply accounting policles.

Principles of consolidstion

Business combinations are accounted for using the purchase method. This method reguires the acquirer to
recognize, separately from goodwlll, acquired acquiree's Identifiable assets, llabllitles assumed and partidpation
that does not constitute control In the acgulree. Costs that are not directly related to the acgulsition are
attributable to profit or loss for the perlod.

The !dentiflable assets acquired and the liabilitles assumed and contingent liabilites In a business comblnation
are measured at falr value at the acquisition date regardless of the extent of the non-controiling interest. The
Group has the ablilty to measure particlpations that do not represent control of the acquiree elther at falr value
or as a pro rata share In the identiflable net assets of the acquiree.

The excess of the acquisition cost cver the acqulrer's share of the net falr value of the Identiflable assets,
llabilities and contingent ilabllitles of the acquiree is recognized as goodwilll. If the cost of acquisition |s lower
than the Investor's interest In the falr values of the net assets of the company, the difference Is recognlzed
directly In the consolidated statement of proflt or loss and other comprehensive income for the period.

Self-recognized goodwilll on the acquisition of subsldiarles Is tested for Impalrment at least annualiy. Impalmment
losses on goodwl!ll are not reversed. Gains or losses on disposal (disposal) of a subsidlary of the Group also
include the carrying amount of the goodwill, the deductibie for the (released) company.

Each recognized goodwlll Is identified as belonging to-an object generating cash proceeds when a buslness
combination Is realized, and this object Is appiled when carrying out the Impairment tests. In determining the
cash-generating entitles, the entitles that were expected to beneflt from future business comblnations in the
business comblnation and for which the goodwlli itself arose.

Transactlons with non-controlling Interest

Non-controiling operations are treated by the Group as transactlons with entltles owning the equity
instruments of the Group. The effects of the sale of unlts of the Parent Company without loss of contrel to
non-controlling interests are not treated as components of the Group's current profit or less but as
movements in the components of Its equity. Conversely, In the case of purchases by the Parent Company of
non-contreliing interasts of any non-controlling Interests, any difference between the amount pald and the
corresponding share of the net book value of the subsidiary's net assets Is recognized directly In the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. changes In equity, usually to the "unallocated profit /
(uncovered loss)" iine.

When the Group ceases to have control and significant Influence, any remaining minority Investment as
share in the capltal of the company concerned Is remeasured at falr value, the difference to carrying amount
being recognized in current profit or loss, respectively all amounts previously recognized in other
components of comprehenslve Income are accounted for, as In the case of a direct exemptlon operation, of
ali those assoclated with the Initial Investment (in the subsldlary or assoclate).
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2.5 Functional and reporting currency

The functlonzl and reporting currency of the Group Is the Bulgarian Lev. The data In the consollidated
report and its annexes are presented in thousands of BGN. From 1 January 1999, the Buigarian lev has a
fixed exchange rate to the euro: BGN 1,95583 for 1 euro. Cash, receivables and payables denominated
in foreign currencles are reported In BGN on the exchange rate at the date of the transection and are
revelued cn an annuai basls using the officla! exchange rate of the BNB on the last working day of the
year.

2.6 Accounting assumptions and approximate accounting estimates

The preparation of consolidated financlal statements in accordance with IFRS adopted by the EU requires the
Group's management to apply approximate accounting estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
assets and llabiiitles and the disclosure of contingent assets and llabllitles at the balance sheet date.
Although the assessments are based on the knowledge of the current events management, the actual
resuvits may differ from the accounting estimates used.

Significant judgments

Deferred tax assets

Tax loss

The assessment of the probabliity of future taxable Income for the use of deferred tax assets Is based on the
last approved estimate, adjusted for significant non-taxable Incorne and expense, and specific restrictions on
the transfer of unhused tax losses or loans. If a rellable estimate of taxable income Implies the probabie use
of a deferred tax asset, particularly In cases where the asset can be used without 2 time limit, the deferred
tax asset Is recognlzed as & whole. Recognition of deferred tax assets that are subject to certaln iegal or
economic constraints or uncertainties is judged by the management on a case-by-case basis based on the
specific facts and clrcumstances.

Revenue from contrzcts with customers

When recognizing revenue under contracts with customers, the management mzkes varlous judgments,
estimates and assumptlons that affect the reported revenue, expense, assets and llabllitles under contracts.
Additonal Informatlon Is disclosed In attachment 2.7 Revenues

Uncertainty of accounting estimates

Evsluation of the pending payment reservae

The Reserve for Qutstanding Payments Includes RBNS clalms as at the date of the consolidated financlal
statements as well as unrecognized claims (IBNRs).

Uabllities on clalmed but unpald claims are Individually assessed for each claim based on the best estimate
of expected cash outflows for them.

The assessment of the liabllitles for the IBNR Is based on the assumption that the Group's experience In the
development of clalms from past years can be used to predict the future development of claims and thelr
ultimate obllgations. The development of claims Is analyzed by year of event. Additional qualltative
judgment Is made te assess the extent to which past trends may not be applicable In the future,

The nature of the business makes It difficult to accurately determine the likely outcome of a particular
damage and the overali amount of damage sustained. Any damage claimed Is Individually reviewed due to
the clrcumstances, the Information provided by damage experts and the historical data on the amount of
such damage. Estimates of damage are revlewed and updated regularly with new information avallable.
Reserves are based on the current avatlable Information.
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The final amount of lizbilities, however, may differ as 2 result of subsequent events and catastrophlc cases.
The Iimpact of many circumstances that determine the final cost of settling the damage Is difficult to predict.
Difficultles In assessing reserves vary from cne business class to another, depend!ng on the Insurance
contracts, the complexity, the volume and the slgnificance of the damage, the date of occurrence of the
damage and the delay In making the claim.

The reserve for Incurred but unproven damages Is calculated on the basls of statisticsl and actuarial
methods. The key methed used or a combination of methods depends on the buslness class and the
observed historical levei of the loss ratio. The biggest share In this reserve Is Motor Third Party Liabliity {civii
llabllity of a motor vehicle).

The actuarial method used to determine technical provisions since 2016 Is In line with generally accepted
actuarial practices and a unifled approach to assessing the provision for unsecured and unannounced clvll
llability !nsurance claims for zli companles In the Group. The methodology is based on the Chain-Plllar
method, which Is based on the number of damages clalmed for a perlod of not less than 3 vears. The
amount of the provislon for unforeseen damage has beer: calculated on the basls of the expected number of
cialms and the average amount of dameage.

The number of damages expected to be delayed Is calculated on the Chain-Pillar Method based on the
actuarlal triangles Claims Damages - Pald Damages and the Pending Payout Reserve at the Date of the
Consolidated Financlal Statement.

Claims on recourse claims

Ciatms on recourse claims by Insurance companies and other Individuals (physically and legally) are
recoghized as an asset and Income when recourse !s made to the extent that future economic benefits to
the Group are expected. Recelvables are reviewed on an Individual bas!s on recagnition and subsequently on
any !mpalrment Indlcations.

The Group has the practice of settling clalms on regressions from insurance companles by offsetting Its
claims on recourse claims.

Share of relnsurers In technical provisions

The Insurance companies of the Group are a party to quota reinsurance contracts that provide for the
transfer of a share In the existing technical reserves upon the entry Into force of the contract. IFRS does not
provide for specific reporting requirements for such contracts. Due to the specific nature of this type of
contract, the Group has made an analysis of the degree of risk transfer to the relnsurer and the results show
that there Is such a transfer, contracts meet the objective criterla for relnsurance. For the analysls, 2
commoniy agreed stochastic model was used and the accepted relnsurer risk limit of 1%.

The Group has adopted an accounting policy for accounting for reinsurance contracts that at the date of
entry Into force of the contract, the Group recognlzes the reinsurers share of the technical provisions as an
asset and the corresponding change in the reinsurer's share of the technical provisions In the consolldated
staternent of profit or loss and other comprehensive income; other comprehensive Income, and the liabilitles
to reinsurers under these contracts are recorded In the subsequent periods of the contracts.

During the term of the contrects In subsequent perlods, the Group wliii remit to the relnsurers the respective
percentage of premlums and damages on motor vehicle Insurance. Upon termination or termination of
relnsurance contracts, the reinsurers’ share of the technical provisions will be released or transferred to
another reinsurer. The terms of these contracts are indefinite and, by thelr nature, the contracts are
Indefinite. Due to the conventlons relating to the future development of the contracts and thelr cash flows,
the management of the Group consliders that the adopted accounting policy is appropriate.
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Inventories - Impalrment

At the end of the reporting perled, the management reviews the avallable inventories - materials,
commodities to determine whether there are those with z net reallzabie value below thelr carrylng amount.
During this review as of 31,12.2018 there were no Indlcations for Impalrment of Inventorles.

Impairment of property, plant and egquipment

In sccordance with IAS 36, at the end of the reporting perlod, an estimate Is made as to whether there Is
any Indicatlon that the value of an asset in property, plant and equipment Is Impalred. in the case of such
Indlcations, the recoverable amount of the asset is calculated and the Impalrment loss is determined. As of
31.12,2018. there Is no Impairment of property, plant and equipment.,

Actuarial agssessments

In determining the present vziue of long-term employee retirement lizbllitles, calculations of certlfled
actuaries based on mortallty assumptlons, stafT turnover rates, future salary levels, and discount factors
have been used, which assumptions have been judged by management to be reasonzble and reievant for
the Group.

Impalrment of goodwlil ,

The Group performs an Impalment test of goodwlll at least once & year. The recoverable amounts of the
unlts that generate cash are determined on the basls of the vaiue In use or the fair vaiue, net of the cost of
the sale. These calculatlons require the use of estimates as described In Note 34.

Impalrment of ioans and recelvables and net Investment in finance leaszs
Accounting policy applicable until 31 Decembear 2017

The Group uses a correctlve account to account for the Impalrment of bad debts and non-recoverable
recelvables from counterparties. Management assesses the adequacy of this Impairment on the basls of an
age anzlysis of claims, historica! experience of the level of write-off of Irrecoverable recelvables, as weli as a
solvency analysls of the respective counterparty, changes In the agreed payment terms, if the flnancial
posltion and performance of counterparties are worse than expected, the value of the recelvables to be
derecognised in subsequent reporting perlods may be higher than expected at the reporting date.

Accounting policy applicable from 1 January 2018

sNet investment in finance leases

In determining the Impalrment of finance lease recelvables, the Group Is based on a three-tier approach that
seeks to reflect the deterloration In the credit quality of the financlal Instrument. At each reporting date after
the Initlal recognition, the Group assesses to what extent the flnanclal asset that Is the subject of the
Impalrment test Is at which stage. The stage defines the relevant Impairment requirements. The Group uses
a 5-point credit rating system for each transaction, with the criterla of the system belng used to consider
both the lease asset, transaction parameters (Initla! installment, term, residuai value) and the financlal
status of the individual client.

*Cash and cash equivalents
The Group categorizes the banks In which It helds cash on the basls of thelr rating agencles (Moody's, Fltch,

S & P, BCRA) and, depending on it, applles a different percentage for the expected credit losses for 12
months,
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sLoans raceivables

The Group has lcan recelvabies that are categorized depending on whether the borrower has a rating, and
whether or not the recelvables from such ioans are cverdue.

sLitigation and claims

The Group's court and assignment recelvables are categorized In Group 3, respectively as such, they are
Individually reviewed by the management and each such recelvable Is assigned &n Individual Impairment.

Detalled Informatlon about the Group’s accounting policles and the applled Impalrment model from 1
January 2018 are set out In Note 2.2.1. As at 31 December 2018, the management's best estimate of the
expected credit losses of financlal assets amounted to BGN 4,517 thousand (January 1, 2018: BGN 11,638
thousand).

Fair value of financial instruments

The management uses technigues to measure the falr value of financlal Instruments In the absence of
quoted prices In an actlve market. Detzlis of the assumptlons used are presented in the notes or financial
assets and liabllities. In applying valuation technlques, maragement uses tha market date and assumptions
that market participants would use when evaluating a financial Instrument. When no applicable market data
is available, management uses its best estimate of the assumptlons that market particlpants would make.
Thase estimates may differ from the actual prices that would have been determined In a falr market
transaction between Infoermed and wllling parties at the end of the reporting perlod.

2.7 Revenues
Accounting policy applicable untll 31 December 2017

Revenue In the Group Is recognized on the basis of the accrual princlple and to the extent that the
economlic beneflts are acqulred by the Group and as long as the earnings can be rellably measured.

When selllng goods, revenue Is recognized when all significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods are transferred te the buyer.

In the provisien of services, revenue Is recognized taking Into account the stage of completion of the
transaction at the end of the reporting period If thils stage can be measured rellzbiy, as weil as
transaction costs.

Financiai revenue generated by Eurohold Group stems from:
o Investment operations;
o dividends;
o interest on loans granted.

Accounting policy applicable from 1 January 2018

Revenue from contracts with customers Is recognized when the control of the goods or services Is
transferred to the cllent in an amount that reflects the remuneration the Group expects to be entitled to In
exchange for those goods or services,

The Group recognizes revenue when (or Is) satisfled the obilgaticn to perform, under the terms of the
contract, by transferring the promised product or service to the cllent. An asset (product or service) Is
transferred when (or as) a customer has control over that asset.
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Clients' contracts typlcally Inciude & single performance obligation:
sSales of cars (spare parts);

oCar Services.

Sales are made under contracts with cilents. Sales contracts with customers meet the criterla set out In
IFRS i5. Typlcally, the Group expects to collect the remuneration for contracts with clients.

The following table provides Information on the Group's accounting policy for recognition of revenue and
time to satisfy obligations for the executlon of contracts with cllents under IFRS 15 and IAS 18.

Type of
product /
sarvice

Car sales

Revenue from
sales of short-
term assets
(spare parts
and
accassorles)

Nature and timing of
fulfiliment of parformanca
obligations, Including
essential payment
arrangemaents

Performance obligations
satisfled at a certaln polnt.

Customers recelve contro!
when:

1 / the cllent has a legal
right of ownershlip;

2 / The Group has
transferred the physical
possession of the asset;

3 / the client carries
significant risks and beneflts
from the asset;

4 / The Group has an
existing payment
entltlement.

The asset Is derecognlised at
the time the control Is
transferred to the sold asset.

Involces are payable within
30-40 days.

Dellvery occurs when the
assets have been shipped to
the customer, the risks of
potential losses have been
passed on to the buyer and /
or he has taken the assets In
accordance with the sales
contract. The usual payment
term Is up to 30 days after
delivery.

Recognition of income under
IFRS 15 (effective from 2
January 2018}

Revenue from the sale of
vehicles is recognlzed by the
liablllty method at a speclfied
time, In accordance with IFRS
15, when the control of the
vehicle Is transferred to the
customer. This Is usually done
by passing the vehicles and the
physlcal knowledge of them to
the customer and the buyer has
accepted the goods In
accordance with the sales
contract.

The transactlon price can be
deflned as a market price,
reduced by discounts {net of
taxes), which may include fixed
remuneration and varlable
remuneration.

The allocatlon of the transaction
price to the performance
obligatiens Is based on unlt sales
prices (market).

Revenues from sales of short-
term assets are recognized when
the control of the assets sold Is
transferred. Dellvery occurs
when the assets have been
shippad to the client, the risks of
potentlal losses are passed on to
the buyer and elther he has
accepted the assets in
accordance with the sale
contract.
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Recognition of Incoma
under IAS 18
{(mpplicabie before 1
January 2018)

Revenue from sales Is
recognized when
significant risks and
rewards are transferred
to the buyer whan the
customer has accepted
the goods and has
reasonably confirmed
the resuiting
recelvables,

Revenue Is recognized
when the amount of
revenue can be rellably
determined when the
Group may cbtain future
economic benefits.

Revenue Is recognized
when the significant
beneflis and risks of
ownership of the assets
are transferred to the
buyer. It Is considered
that significant risks and
rewards have been
passed on to the buyer
when the customer has
accepted the assets
without objection.
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Type of
product /
sarviea

Revenue from
services

Extended
warrantles

Nature and timing of
fulfiliment of performance
obligations, including
assantial ppyment
arrangemaents

The contrel Is transferred
when the service Is )

performed. Receipt Is due
Immediately.

Separate obllgation to
implement. They are
deferred If the Group Is the
princlpal of the extended
guarantees,

It Is analyzed whether the
Group Is a principal or an
agent.

Racognition of iIncome under
IFRS 15 (effective from 1
January 2018}

Revenue from services Is
recognized using the llability
method over time. If, at the end
of the reporting perlod, the
service contract Is not fully
realized, revenue Is recognized
cn the basis of the actua! service
provided by the end of the
reporting period as & proportlon
of the total services to be
provided as the cllent recelves
and consumes the beneflts
simultaneously . This Is
determined on the basls of
actual time spent or reported
time for work, in reiatien to the
total expected time of service.

The Group has found that, when
selling extended warranties, the
Group companies providing
extended guarantees have the
role of agent and the way of
reporting extended guarantees
changed. The Group considers
that all sales of extended
warrantles and repalrs should be
accounted for at the expense of
the manufacturer or the
Insurance company Car-
Guarantie Vesrsiherung AG
(whichever Is the princlpal).

Recognition of income
under IAS 18
{applicable before 1
January 2018)

Revenue from provislon
of services Is recognlzed
on the basls of the stage
of completlon of the
transaction at the
reporting date. The
stage of completion of
the transaction Is
determined In
proportion to the term
of the contract for which
the services are agreed.
When the outcocme of
the transaction (the
contract) can not be
reilabiy measured,
revenue Is recognlzed
only to the extent that
the expenses Incurred
are recoverable.

They were not a
separate obligation. The
sale was only reported
as Income from a
commodity without
distributing the portion
of the extended
warranty

IFRS 15 does not have a materlal effect on the Group's accounting policles with respect to the other types of
Income It recognizes.

The transaction price Is the amount of the consideration the Group expects to be entitled to In exchange for
the customer's transfer of the promised goods or services, except for amounts collected on behalf of third
partles (eg value added tax). The conslderation promised In the contract with the cllent may include fixed
amounts, variable amounts, or both.
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The Group examlnes whether there are other promises In client contracts that are separate performance
obligations for which part of the transaction price shouic be ailocated.

When determining the trensactlon price, account Is teken of the fmpact of variable remuneratlon, Including
price discounts, the existence of slgnificant components of funding, non-monetary remuneration and
remuneration payable to the cllent {if eny).

In the contracts of the Group companles there are discounts that the cllent recelves at the sale and which
are reported as & reductlon of the total price. In accordance with the reguirement cf IFRS 15, all discounts
are reported as a reduction in szles revenue, at the same time as recognizing the sale proceeds of the goods
for which the respective discounts are due. The policy of recognitlon of due price discounts applied so far
does not differ from the requirements of IFRS 15.

The Group has reviewed Its accounting policles and has assessed the areas in which there are changes from
the application of IFRS 15.

»Free goods

For a 'Iar'ge number of contracts, the Group provides free of charg'e to Its customers free cof charge (In the
form of accessories, tires, alarms, etc.).

The provision of additional goods (In the form of an ziarm, tires or accessorles) Is a separate obligation to
perform.

In accordance with IFRS 15, the Group recognizes these free goods as varlable remuneration, thereby
reducing the fixed price of the products on the price list If they are provided additlonally and free of charge.

»Sales with redemption capability

Revenue Is recognized when the vehicle Is soid, but the estimate of the redemption option Is deducted from
revenue and recognlzed as deferred Income, as well as a labllity to the customer for redemption. Similariy,
the estimate of the vaiue of the vehicie to be retumed Is reduced by the cost of the sale and Is also
deferred.

The group has estimated that In 2018, no contractual cbiigations ir: relation to a redemption optlon.
Approach for recognizing major types of revenue under customer contracls

Revenue from sale Is reallzed by the following:
>car sales;
»car leasing;
»services, repalr services;
»sales of spare parts.

Revenue from car sales

Revenue from the sale of vehicles is recognized by the method of meeting the obilgatlons at a specific time
Irn accordance with IFRS 15 when the control of the good Is transferred to the customer.

This Is usuaily the case with the passing of the cars and the physical knowledge to them by the customer
and the buyer has accepted the goods in accordance with the sales contract.

For most contracts, there Is a fixed unit price for each contract, taking into account the discounts provided
te the client. The group Is able to determine the distribution of the total contract price {dellvery, order) for
each site based on the scope of the goods / services under the contract that form the performance
obligations.
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The distribution of the transactlon price to the perfermance obllgations |s based on unlt sales prices
(contractual or market).

Revanue from sarvices

Revenue from provislon of services Is recognized in the perlod In which the services are provided. The group
transfers contro! over the service over time and therefore satisfles the obligation to execute and recognizes
reverue over time. If, by the end of the reporting perlod, the service contract has not been fully
implemented, revenue Is recognized using the Inputs method based on actual time spent en work, over the
totzl expected service dellvery time.

In cases where the services provided by the Group exceed the payment, an asset Is recognized under the
contract. If payments exceed the services provided, a llablilty under a contract Is recognized.

Revenue from sales of current assets

Revenues from sales of short-term assets and matertzl are recognized when the control of the assets sold Is
transferred. Delivery occurs when the .assets have been shipped to the customer, the risks of potential
losses are transferred to the buyer and / or he has accepted the assets In accordance with the sale contract.

Principal or agent

The group Is the princlpal when controlling the promised product or service before transferring It to the
customer. The Group Is an agent if the Group's obllgation to perform Is to arrange the dellvery of the goods
or services from a third party.
The signs that it [s the principal Includes:
»The Group has the primary responslbllity for Implementing the promise to provide a particular goed or
service;
>»There is a sk to the Group’s Inventory before the specific good or service Is transferred to the
customer or after the transfer of the client's control;
»The Group has discretlon In determining the price of the particular good or service.
Transactions where it Is the principal
The Group Is the principai In the followling transactiens:
»Szles of cars;
»Sales of spare parts;
»Additlonal Services;
»Sales of olls.
The Group is an agent for the foilowing transactions:
»Szales of extended guarantees;
»Sale of fuel with cards;

>Extended warranty repalr services.

The Group has established that It Is an agent In the sale of extended warranties and In the sale of fuels
through cards. The Group accepts that all repalrs carrled out should be accounted for at the expense of the
manufacturer / Insurer party to the contracts for these guarantees.

Extended warranties
In the case of car sales, an extended warranty can be purchased, which can be purchased separately.
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The extended guarantees are a separate performance cbligation, which should be deferred If the Group Is
the princlpal. If the extended guarantees are Issued by the manufacturer, the Group Is an agent and should
account for the revenue from these sales as an agent on & net basls.

The group has found to be an agent and has changed Its way of reporting on extended guarantees.

Other revenues/Income

Other Income !ncludes operatlons that are Incldental to the Group's core actlvitles and are Income or Income
that are recognized under other standards and are outside the scope of IFRS 15.

The following table provides [rformatien about the material conditions and related poiicies for recognizing
cther earnings.

income IFRS / IAS - Recognition approach
Appiicabla to
Recognition
of Revenue
{(Incomas)

Galns or losses arlsing on the disposal of a property, plant,

Net gain on the sale of IAS 16 egulpment or intanglbie zsset as a result of a sale are Included In

property, plant and

eaulpment and IAS 38 profit or loss when the asset Is derecognlsed. The asset Is
quip derecognised at the time the contro! Is transferred to the sold

Intangible assets asset.

Rental Income IAS 17

Lease Income from operating leases Is recognized as income on &
stralght-line basls over the lease term unless the Group's

management conslders that another systematic basls refiects the
timing modei In which the lessor's benefit Is reduced leased asset.

Surplus assets and Conceptual Revenues from surplus assets are recognized when surpluses are

asset llquidation framework establ!shed,

Inceme from Insurance

events Conceptual Revenue Is recogrized when the Group's right to recelve the
framework payment Is established.

Income from penalties Revenue is recognized when the Group's right to recelve the

payment Is established.

Income from write-off  [FRs 9 Revenue from write-offs Is recognized when the llability explres or
of liabllities the creditor walves Its rights.

Interest Income Is accounted for using the effective Interest method, which Is the percentage that accurately
discounts the expected future cash payments for the expected term of the flnancial instrument or for a
shorter perlod, where appropriate, to the carrying amount of the financlal asset. Interest Income is included
In the financlal income In the consclldated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Dividend Income shall be recegnized when the right to recelve them Is estabiished. In the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehenslve Income, the dividends declared for the financial year
by the subsldiarles are recognized as internal estimates and eliminated and therefore do not participate
in the formatlon of the financial resuit.
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The financlal revenue generated by Eurchold Group generated stems from:
e Investment operations;
« posltive differences frorm operatlons with financlal instruments and currency exchange operations;
» fee and commission income;
« dividends;
» [nterest on loans granted.

2.8 Expenses

Expenses In the Group are recognized at the time they are Incurred and based on the principles of accrual
and comparabliity.

Administrative expenses are recognlzed as expenses Incurred during the vear that are related to the
management and administration of the Group companles, including expenses related to administrative staff,
management staff, office and other external services.

Ftnanclal costs Include: costs arising from Investment operatlons, negative financlal operations and currency
exchange rate differences, Interest expense en bank and commerclal loans and debt securitles, and charges
for fees and commissions.

Prepayments {deferred expenses) are deferred for recognition as ¢current expense over the period In which
the contracts to which they relate are met,

Other operating Income and expenses Include Items of a minor nature In respect of the core business of the
Group companies.

2.9 Interests

Interest Income and expense are recognized in the consolldated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehiensive income using the effectlve [nterest method. The effective Interest rate Is the one that
accurately discounts the expected future cash payments and proceeds over the life of the financlal asset or
llabllity to the carrying amount of the asset or ilabliity. The effective Interest rate Is determined at the Inltlal
recognltion of the financlal asset or llablilty and Is not subsequentiy adjusted.

The czlcuiztion of the effectlve Interest rate inciudes all commisslons recelved or pald, transactlon costs, as
well as discounts or premiums that are an Integral part of the effective Interest rate.

Transactlon costs are intrinslc costs directly attributable to the acquisition, Issue or disposal of a financlal
asset or llablility.

Interest Income and expense presented In the consolidated statement of proflt or loss and other
comprehensive Income Includes: Interest recognized on an effectlve interest rate basls on financial assets
and llabllitles measured at amortized cost.

Unprofitable financlal Income represents the difference between the gross and net Investment in the lease,
the gross Investment In the lease belng the amount of the minlmum lease payments and the unguaranteed
reslduai value accrued to the lessor. Interest Income from lease transactlons (financlal Income) Is allocated
over the term of the lease and Is recognized on a constant perlodic rate of return on the lessor's net
Investment. ’

2.10 Fees and commissions

Fees and commissions Income and expense that are an Integral part of the effectlve Interest rate for a
financlel asset or liabllity are Included In the calculation of the effective Interest rate. -

Other fee and commisslon income, Including fees for logistics services, Insurance and other Intermediatlon,
are recognized through the performance of the related services.
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Other charges for fees and commissions related mainly to banking services are recognized on recelpt of the
related services,

2.11 Segment Reporting

An operating segment Is & component of the Group that engages in revenue-genersting activities and costs,
Including income and expense, that relate to transactions with each other of the Group’s other components.

For management purposes, the Group Is crganized Into busiress units based on the products and services
they provide and Includes the following reportable segrnents:

Ingsurance:
eInsurance Services

Financlal services:
eLease services
sInvestment Intermediation

Car sales:
oSale of new cars
oAuto services
oRental services

2.11.1 Insurance business
Racognition and measurement of Insurancs contracts

Mon-Hife insurance premiums

Non-life Insurance premiums are booked on gn annual basis.

Gross gross premiums written for non-life Insurance are the premiums under the direct Insurance or co-
insurance contracts that were concluded during the year, although the premiums may be wholly or partly
related to a later accounting period. Premiums are reported gross of commissions pald by Intermediaries.

The portion of the insurance premiums written, Inciuding unexpired Insurance contracts, is recognized as
Income. Subscribed Insurance premlums are recognized at the date of the insurance contract.

Premiums paid to reinsurers are recognized as an expense In accordance with reinsurance services recelved.

Health insurance premiums

Subscribed health Insurance premiums are recognized as income on the basls of the annual premium
payeble by Insured persons for the premium perlod beginning In the financial year or the one-time premium
payabie for the entlre coverage perlod for annual heaith insurance contracts concluded during the financlal
year.

Gross written heaith Insurance premlums are not recognized when future cash receipts are not certaln. The
recorded health insurance premiums are shown gross of commisslons due to agents.

Life insurance premiums

Subscribed life Insurance premiums are recognized as Income on the basls of the annuai premium payable
by the insured persons for the premium perlod commencing in the financlal year or the one-time premium
payable over the entlre policy coverage perled concluded during the financial year.

Gross written premlums are not recognlzed when future cash recelpts are uncertain. Subscribed premlums
are shown gross of commisslens due to agents.
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The unearned premium reserve

The carry-over reserve consists of the portion of gross written Insurance / health Insurence premiums that is
calcuiated to be earned In the next or further financlal perlods. The carry-over provision inciudes accrued
and recognized Insurance premiums during the reporting perlod less the premlums written to relnsurers that
are to be recognlzed In the next financial year or subsequent financlal perlods. The reserve s celcuisted
separately for each Insurance / health Insurance contract using a proportional dally basis method. The carry-
over provision Is calculzted as net of commission to Intermediarles, advert!sing and other acquisition costs.

Raserva for unexpired risks

The reserve Is formed to cover risks for the time between the end of the reporting perlod and the explry
date of the relevant Insurance / heaith Insurance contract in order to cover the payments and expenses
expected to exceed the prepald reserve.

Compensations arising from general insurance and health insurance and pending damages
Compensations Incurred In respect of non-life insurance and health insurance Inciude benefits anc
prccessing coste payabie durlng the flnanclal year together with the amendment to the pending ioss
reserve.

Management Is of the oplnion that the gross prudential reserve and the relevant share of the reinsurers’
reserves are falrly presented on the basis of the Information avallzble te them at the date of the
consolldated financlal statements, the final obligation will change as a result of subseguent Information and
events and may require materlal adjustment of the amount Inltlally charged. Corrections to the pending loss
reserve established In previous years are recognlzed In the consol!dated flnanclzl statements for the perlcd
In which the adjustments are made and disclosed separately If they are material. The methods to be used
and the estimates to be made when calculating the reserve are reviewed on a regular basis.

Reinsurance

In Its normal course of business, the Insurance companles in the Group assign a risk to relnsurers In order
to reduce their potentlal net losses through risk dlversification. Relnsurance does not cancel the direct
llabllity of the company conhcerned to the insured.

Relnsurance assets Include the balznces due from reinsurance companles for ceded Insurance llabilities,
Recovery values from relnsurers are valued In & simliar way as for outstanding claims reserves or
terminated clalms related to reinsured policles.

Premlums and lesses relating to these relnsurance contracts are treated as Income and expense in the same
way as would be consfdered If reinsurance was a direct business, taking into account the classificatlon of
relnsurance business products.

Coupled (or accepted) premlums and reimbursed benefits {(or pald damages) are reported In the
consolldated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and the consolldated statement of
financlal pos!tion as gross amounts.

Contracts where substantlal Insurance risk Is transferred are accounted for as Insurance contracts.
Recoverable amounts are recognized In the same year as the corresponding loss.

Premlums on long-term relnsurance contracts are accounted for In parallel with the perlod of vaildity of
related insurance policies, using simllar assumptions as those for accounting for the relevant policles,

The recoverable amount of recelvabies under reinsurance contracts is reviewed for impalrment at each date
of the consolldated statement of financlal position. Such assets are valued If objectlve evidence exists as &
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result of an event occurring after its Initlal recognition.

Deferred acquisition costs

Deferred acqulsltion costs represent the amount of the acqulsition cost deducted In the calculatlon of the
carry-over provision reserve. They are defined as the portlon of the acqulsition cost under the end-of-perlod
contracts as a percentage of the Insurance technical plan and relating to the time between the end of the
reporting perod and the expiry date of the Insurance / health insurance contract. Current acqulisitlon costs
are recognlzed as an expense during the reporting period.

Acquisition costs

Costs of commisslons Include accrued commissions to intermedlaries, costs of particlpating In the resuit that
are charged to the Insured / health insured persons at a low loss rate. Indirect acquisitlon cosis Include
advertlsing costs and costs arlsing from the conclusion or renewal of insurance / health Insurance contracts.

2.11.2 Leasing actlvity

The leasing activity of the Group is related to leasing of transpori equipment, industrial equipment, real
estate, etc., under contracts for financlal and operational leasing.

A finance lease contract Is an arrangement under which the lessor grants the lessee the right to use a
particular asset for an agreed term for remuneration. Leases are accounted for as finance when the lessor
transfers to the lessee all significant risks and rewards Incldental to the ownership of the asset.

Typleal Indicators that the Group cons!ders to determine whether all materlal risks and rewards are
transferred inciude: the present value of the minimum lease payments as compared to the beginning of the
iease; the term of the lease relative to the economic [Ife of the leased asset; and whether the lessee will
acquire ownershlp of the leased asset at the end of the lease term. All other leasing contracts that do not
transfer substantlally ali the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset are classlfled as operating leases.

Minlmum lease paymants

Minimum lease payments are those payments that the lessee wlill make or may be required to make during
the lease term. From the point of view of the Group, the minimum lease payments also inciude the residual
value of the asset guaranteed by a third party not party to the Group, provided that that party Is financlally
capable of meeting lts commitment under the guarantee or redemption agreement. In the minimum iease
payments, the Group also Includes the cost of exercising any optlon that the lessee hoids to purchase the
asset, and at the beginning of the iease It Is highly certaln that the option wiii be exercised.

Minimum iease payments do not include contingent rentals, as well as service and tax charges that are pald
by the Group and subsequently re-involced to the lessee,

Baginning of the lease contract and beginning of the lease term

A distinctlon Is made between the start of the lease and the commencement of the lease term. Start of the
leage !s the earller of the twe dates - the lease agreement or the engagement of the partles to the basic
terms of the iease. At that date: the lease Is classifled as a flnance or operating lease; and In the case of a
finance lease, the amounts to be recognized at the start of the lease term are determined. The start of the
lease term Is the date from which the lessee can exerclse the right to use the leased asset. This Is aiso the
date on which the Group Inltlally recognized the lease recelvable.

Inltlal and post aveluation

Inidally, the Groun recognizes a lease receivable equal to Its net Investment that includes the present vaiue
of the minimum lease payments and any unguaranteed resldual value for the Group. The present value Is
calculated by discounting the minimum lease payments payable with the Interest rate Inherent In the lease.
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Inidlai direct costs are included In the calculation of the finance lease recelvable. During the term of the
lease, the Group charges financlal Income {interest income under finance leases) to the net investment.

Receivables under finance [capea

Lease payments recelved are treated as a reduction In the net Investment {repayment of principal)} and
recegnltion of financlal Income In & way that ensures a constant rate of return on the net Investment,
Subseguentiy, net Investment In finance lease contracts Is net, net of Individual and portfollo provislons for
uncoliectability.

2.11.3 Financial intermadiation activity

Financial Intermedlation Is related to transactions with financlal Instruments. They are classified as financial
assets as part of an Investment portfollo or as part of a trading portfolio.

Financlal assets are inltially measured at falr value, adjusted for transaction costs, except for financlal assets
at falr value through profit or loss and trade recelvables that do not have & significant financial component.
Tha Inltlal measurement of financlal assets at fair value through profit or loss Is not adjusted for transaction
costs that are reported as current expenses,

Financlal agsets at fair value through profit or loss

Financlal assets for which a business modei "held for contractual cash flows" or & business model "heid for
collectlon and saie” Is not applicable, as well as financial assets whose contractual cesh flows are not only
princlpai and Interest payments are reported at falr value through profit or loss. All derlvative financlal
Instruments are reported In this category except for those that are designated and effectlve as hedging
Instrumeants and for which hedge accounting requirements apply.

Changes In the falr value of assets In this category are reflected In profit or loss. The falr value of financlal
assets In this category Is determined using elther quoted market prices or using valuatlon techniques In the
absence of an active market.

This category classifies the securltles from the trading portfolio and the equity instruments of the Investment
portfolio of the flrm.

According to the Risk Management Rules of EURO-FINANCE AD, subsequent valuatlon of financla! Instruments
from the trading book Is made on a dally basls, at easlly accesslble closing prices from an Independent source
such as stock prices or prices from market informatlon systems, quotes from Independent brokers with good
reputation. In the market valuation, the more conservative of the Buy and Sell rates is used uniess EURO-
FINANCE AD Is significant to the market participant for the respective financial Instrument and ¢an close Ks
position at an average market price.

When market valuation Is not possible, the company uses a model to evaluate its posltlons and portfolios.

A subsequent valuation of Its assets In the trading book under the following procedures:
/ 1/ For Bulgarian and forelgn shares and rights admitted to trading on a regulated securities market
In the Republic of Bulgaria as well as Bulgarian shares and rights admitted for trading on a regulated
market In Member States:
a/ at the last price of a transaction concluded with them, announced In the stock exchange bulletln, If
the volume of the transactlons cencluded with them for the day Is not less than 0.02 per cent of the
volurne of the respective Issue or reaches the estimated volume,
b/ If a price can not be determined under (a) - the arithmetic mean of the highest bid price or short
selling respectively of the orders that are valld at the time of closing the regulated market en the
estimated day , and the last price of a transactlon concluded with the relevant securities for the same
day.
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¢/ In the event that for the valuation day there are no deals with securities of the respective issue,
the average of the highest bid cor short selling offer respectively, vaild at the moment of closing the
regulated market for the assessed day, and the welghted average price of the last prices of the
transactlons concluded with the relevant securlfles and the traded volumes within the last 30-day
period.

d/ If It Is not possible to apply the valuation methods In a-c¢ as well as for the non-traded shares, the
post evaluation shail be based on the net book value of the assets.

/ 2 / For units of collective Investment undertaldngs not traded on a regulated market, Including In
cases of temperary suspension of redemption:

a/ at the last announced redemption price.

b/ at the last designated and announced Issue vaiue per unit, less the amount of the unlt-redemption
and redemption costs provided for under the fund rules, In cases where the collectlve Investment
scheme has not reachad the minimum amount of the net asset value.

/3/ for derlvative financial instruments - In the order indicated In / 1 /, and in case of Impossiblilty to
apply this method of valuatlon - by an appropriate model for valuatlon of derlvative financial
Instruments.

/4{ for Bulgarlan and ferelgn bonds, as well as government securltles issued pursuant to BNB
Ordinance No. 5 - by the method of discounted future net cash flows with a2 discount factor consisting
of a risk-free rate and a risk premium.

/5/ for forelgn securities admitted for trading on interhationally recognized and llquld reguieted
securltles markets abroad:

a) at the last price of a transaction concluded with them on the relevant market on the day of
valuation;

b) If it Is not possible to apply the valuation method under "a", the valuation shall be made at the
"buy" or "sell" price, upon closing of the market on the day of the valuatioh announced In the
electronic securltles price Informatlon system;

c) if it Is impossible to apply the assessment method under letter b) the vaiuation shall be made at
the last price of a transactlon concluded with them within the last 30-day perlod;

/6/ In cases where there is no trading on a regulated market in working days for the country, the
valuation valid for the day of the last trading session shall be accepted. In the subseguent
assessment of bonds under the first sentence, the accrued Interest for the respective days shall also
be reported.

Price sources are regulated securitles markets - the Bulgaran Stock Exchange and foreigh regulated markets
where the relevant securitles are traded.

Quotation sources ¢an be recognized by world news agencles such as REUTERS, BLOOMBERG, and so on.

Derivatives

Derivatives are off-balance sheet financial Instruments the value of which Is determined on the basls of
Interest rates, exchange rates or other market prices. Derlvatives are an effective tool for managing market
risk and limiting exposure to a counterparty.

The most commonly used derivatives are:

forelgn exchange swap;

Interest rate swap;

fioors and cellings;

Forward forelgn exchange and Interest rate contracts;
futures;

optlons.

@ © ¢ 0D o 0

All derivative financlal Instruments used for hedging are initlally recognized at fair value and subsequently
measured at falr value in the statement of financial position.

For derlvatives, the same procedures for controlling market and credit risk apply as for other financlal

Instruments. They aggregate with octher exposures to monitor the total exposure t¢c a counterparty and are
managed within the limits approved for the counterparty.
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Derivatlves are held for trading purposes as well as hedging Instruments used to manage Interest rate and
currency risk. Derlvatives held for trading are measured at fair vaiue and gelns and losses are reported in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehenslve Income as a result of trading
transactlons.

2.12 Taxes

Income tax

Current tax comprises the amount of tax to be peld on the expected taxable profit for the period based on
the effective tax rate applicable at the date of preparation of the consclidated statement of financial position
and any adjustments to past tax payable.

Current taxes onh profits of Bulgarlan companles In the Group are determined In accordance with the
requirements of Bulgarian tax leglisiation - the Corporate Income Tax Act. The nominal tax rate for Bulgaria
In 2018 Is 10% (2017: 10%).

Subsidiaries abroad are taxed according to the requirements of the relevant tax laws by country at the
followlng tax rates:

Country Tax rate
2018 2037 |
Romanla 16% 16%
Northern Macedonla i0% 10%
Ukralne 18% i8%
Georgla 15% 15%
Greece 29% 29%
Deferred t=nx

Deferred tax Is calculated by applying the balance sheet method to all temporary differences between the
carrylng amount of the financlal statements and the amounts for tax purposes.

Deferred tax Is calculated on the basis of the tax rate that s expected to be Incurred when the asset Is
reallzed or the liablilty s settled. The effect on deferred tax on change In tax rates Is recognized in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income except when it relates to amounts
previously accrued or accounted for directly In equity.

A deferred tax asset Is recognized only to the extent that It Is probable that future profits will be avallable
against which unused tax losses or tax credit can be utllized. Deferred tax assets are reduced in line with
the decrease In probabllity of tax beneflts.

As at 31.12.2018 the deferred taxes on the profits of the Group companles are assessed at a rate valld for
2019, which for the Bulgarian companles Is 10% and for the subsldiaries abroad Is as follows:

Country Tant rate for 2019
Romania 16%
Northern Macedonia 10%
Ukralne 18%
Georgla 15%
| Greece 29%

Annual consolldated financial statement for 2018 | 50



{5 EUROHOLD

C - NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2018

2.13. Non-current assets
2.13.1 Property, plant and equipment

Fixed tangibie assets are measured at cost less the amount of accrued amortizatlon and any impalrment
losses.

The Group has set a materlailty threshold of BGN 700 below which the assets acquired, desplte having a
characteristic of a fixed asset, are reported as current expense at the time they are acquired.

Initlal acguisition
Initial valuation of tanglble fixed assets is carried out:

At azquisltion cest, which includes: the purchase price (Including customs dutles and non-recoverable
taxes), all direct costs of bringing an asset Into working condlitlon In accordance with Its Intended purpose -
for assets acqulred from externai sources;

At falr value: for those recelved as a result of a free transaction;

Under assessment: accepted by the court, and all direct costs of bringing an asset Into working condition In
accordance with Its purpose - for assets recelved as an in-kind contribution.

directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifylng asset are
included in the acquisition cost {cost) of that asset. All other borrowing costs are reported as current In
profit or loss for the perled.

Subsaquent nesassment

The Group's 2pproach to subsequent balance sheet vaiuation of property, plant and equipment Is the cost
model under IAS 16, the histerical cost of acquisition, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Subsequent costs

Subsequent repair and malntenance costs are recognlzed In the consolidated staternent of profit or loss and
other comprehenslve Income &t the tIme they are performed unless there Is clear evidence that thelr
performance wlll result In Increased economlic beneflts from the use of the asset. Then these costs are
capltallzed at the asset's carrying amount.

Gains and losses on sale

In the case of a sale of tanglble fixed assets, the difference between the carrylng amount and the sale price
of the asset is recognized as a galn or loss In the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehenslve Income.

Write-off of tanglble fixed assets on the balance sheet Is at the time of sale or when the asset Is definltively
disposed of and after the write-off Is not expected to have any other economic benefits.

Dapraclation metheds

The Group applies a stralght-line depreciation method. Depreclation of assets begins In the month following
the month of acquisition. The {and and assets under construction are not depreclated. Useful iife by group of
assets Is conslistent with: physical wear and tear, specifics of the equipment, future intentlens for use, and
the assumed obsolescence.
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The deflned useful lIife by group of assets Is as follows:

Asset group Useful life In years
Bulldings 25-46
Machinary and eguipment 3-10
Vehicles 4-6
Business inventory 3-18
Computers 2-5
Impalrment

The carrylng amounts of tanglble fixed assets are reviewed for Impalrment when there are events or changes
In drcumstances that Indicate that the carrying amount may be permanently different from thelr recoverable
amount. If there are such indicators that the estimated recoverable amount Is lower than thelr carrying
amount, the latter Is adjusted to the recoverable amount of the assets.

Impairment losses are recognized as an expense In the consolldated statement of proflt or loss and other
comprehensive income In the year of their occurrence.

2:13.2 Intangible assets

Intanglble assets are presented In the consolldated finenclal stataments at cost less accumulated amortization
and any impairment losses.

The Group applies a stralght-line method of amortlzation of Intanglble assets over a useful life of 5-7 years.

The carrying amount of Intanglble assets Is revlewed for Impalrment when there are events or changes in
circumstances that Indlcate that the carrylng amount could exceed thelr recoverable amount.

2.13.3 Investment property

Investment property Is such property that is held for rent or capltal gains, or both, but not for sale In the
ordinary course of business of the Group, or for the use of services or adminlstratlve needs.

Investment property !s measured on the basis of the present fair value with any change reflected as a galn or
loss,

2.14 Penslon and other payables to employees and social legislation staff

The employment and social securlty relatlons with the employees of the Group are based on the provisions
of the Labor Code and the provislons of the current Insurance leglslatlon for the companies operating In
Bulgaria, the Romanian Code - for the companles In Romanila, the labor legislation for the companies In
Ukralne , of labor law for companies In Northern Macedonla.

Short-tern: empleyss beneflts

Liabliities for short-term employee benefits are measured on an undiscounted basls and are recognized as
an expense when the related service Is provided. Llabliltles are recognized for the amount expected to be
paid on a short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing plan If the Group has a legal or constructive cobligation to
pay thet amount as a result of past service provided by an empioyee and the llabillty may be evaluate
rellably.
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The Group recognizes as an obilgation the undiscounted amount of estimated expense paid annual leave
expected to be pald to employees In exchange for thelr work for the past reporting perlod.

befined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan whereby the Group pays contributions to
another person and has no legal or constructlve obligation to pay additlonal amounts afterwards. The
Governiment of Bulgarla Is responslbie for providing pensions under defined contribution plans. Expenses on
the Group's commitment to transfer contributions to deflned contributlon pians are recognized In profit or
loss on an ongelng basls.

Termination benefits

Terminatlon beneflts are recognized as an expense when the Group has committed ltself clearly, without any
real possibllity of withdrawal, with a formal detalied plan elther to terminate a business relationship before
the normai retirement date or to provide termination benefits as a result of a proposal , made tc encourage
voluntary departure.

Termination benefits for volunitary depariure are recognized as an expense If the Group has made a formal
offer for voluntary termination, and It Is probable that the offer will be accepted and the number of
acceptances can be estimated rellably. If benefits are due more than 12 months after the end of the
reporting perlod, they are discounted to thelr present value.

2.15 Financlal assets
2.15.1 Investments in non-current financial assets

Undertakings In which the Group hoids between 20% and 50% of the voting rights and may have significant
Infiuence but not exercise control functions are considered as assoclates.

Investments In assoclates are accounted for using the equity method. YUnder the equity method, an
Investment In an associate Is recognized In the consolidated statement of financlal position at cost plus any
changes In the Group's share of the assoclate's net assets after the acquisition. The goodwlll asscciated with
the associate is Included In the carrylng amount of the Investment and is not amortized. The censolidated
statement of profit or loss reflects the share of the asscclate's operating results. The share of the profit is
displayed on the face of the report.

2.15.2 Invastments In financial instruments
Accounting policy applicable until 31 December 2017

Financlal assets within the scope of IAS 39 are classifled as financlal assets at falr value through profit or
loss, such as loans and recelvables, held-to-maturlty Investments, avallable-for-sale financlal assets or
derlvatives designated as hedging Instruments In an effectlve hedge when.thls is appropriate. The Group
determines the classification of Its financlal instruments upon Initlal recognition.

The Group's financial assets Include cash and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables, quoted and
unlisted financial Instruments and dervatives of financial Instruments.

Cush and cash equlvaients
Cash Includes cash, current accounts and short-term deposlts In banks with an originai maturity of up to 3
months.

Term deposlts at banke :
Deposlts with banks are recelvables from banks on Invested free cash resources In the form of time deposits
with an original maturity of over 3 months. Deposlts are measured and presented In the consolidated
statement of financlal pasltion at amortized cost.
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Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets measured at falr value through proflt or ioss Include financlal assets held for trading and
thosa that are Inltlally recognized as flnanclal assets at falr value. Financlal assets that are usually acouired
with Intent to be sold In the near future are classified as held for trading.

Investments held to maturity
Held-to-maturity Investments are financial assets that are not derlvatives and have fixed or determinabile
payments and fixed maturity and which the Group has a posltive Intent and zablilty to hold to maturity.

These Investments are Inltlally recognized at cost, which represents the cost of the conslderation pald to
acquire the Investment. All transaction costs that are directly related to the acquisition are also Inciuded In
the acquisition cost. After an Inltlal assessment, held-to-maturity Investments are measured at amortized
cost using the effective Interest method. Galns and losses on held-to-maturity Investments are recognized In
the consolldated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income when the Investment Is
derecognised or impaired.

Loans and other recelvables
Borrowings and recelvables are non-derlvative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market.

These flnancial assets are Initlally recognized at cost, which Is the falr value pald for the acquisition of the
financlal assets. All transaction costs that are directly related to the acquisition are also included In the
acquisltion cost. After Inltlal assessment, loans and recelvables are measured at amortized cost using the
effectlve Interest method. Gains or losses on [cans and recelvables are recognized In the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income when derecognised or Impalred, as well as
through the amortization process.

Avaliable-for-sala filnanclal sessts
Avaliable-for-sale financlal assets are non-derlvative financlal assets that are deslgnated as such and are not
classifled in any of the above three categorles.

These Investments are Inltlally measured at falr value. After initlal recognition, avallable-for-sale financial
assets are measured at fair value. Unrealized galns or losses on falr value are reported In a separate
component of the other comprehenslve Income until financlal assets are dereccgnised or Impaired. Upon
write-off or impalrment, cumulative gains or losses previously recognized In egulty are recognized In the
consolldated statement of profit or loss and other comprehenslve income.

Derivative financlal Instruments

Derlvative flnanclal Instruments are classifled as held for trading uniess they are effectlve hedgling
instruments. All derlvatives are accounted for as assets when the fair values are positive and as llabilities
when the fair values are negatlive.

Accounting policy applicable from 1 January 2018

* Recognition and derecognition

Financlal assets and financial liabllitles are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
terms of the financlal instrument.

Financlal assets are derecognized when the contractual Hghts to the cash flows from the financial asset
explre or when the flnanclal asset and substantlally all the risks and rewards are transferred.

Annual consolldated financlal statement for 2018 54



¢& EuroHOLD

€ - NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2018

Financlal liabiililes are derecognized when the obligation specifled In the contract Is fulfilled Is derecognized
or explres.

« Classlification and Initlal measurement of financial assets

Flnanclal assets are Inltlally measured at falr value, adjusted for transactlon costs, except for financlal assets
at falr value threugh profit or loss and trade recelvables that do not have a significent financlel component.
The initial measurement of financial assets at falr value through profit or ioss Is not adjusted for transaction
costs that are reported as current expenses. The Inltlal measurement of trade recelvables that do not have a
significant financlal component represents the transaction price under IFRS 15.

Depending on. the method of subsequent reporting, financlal assets are classified into one of the following
categorles:
odebt Instruments at amortized cost;
oFInanclal assets at fair value through profit or loss;
oFinancizl assets at falr value through other comprehensive Income, with or without reclassification In
profit or loss, whether they are debt or equity Instruments.

The classtficatlon of financlal assets Is determined on the basls of the foilowing two condltions:
«the business model of the Financlal Assets Management Group;
sthe characteristics of the contractual cash flows of the financlal asset.

All Income and expenses reiating to financlal assets recognlzed In profit or loss are Included In financial
expenses, financlal Income or other financial ltems, except for Impairment of trade recelvables, which Is
presented In line with other expenses In the consolldated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

«Subsequent valuation of financial assets

Debt instruments at amortized cost
Flnanclal assets are measured at amortized cost if the assets meet the foilowlng criteria and are not
deslgnated for falr value through profit or loss:

¢The Group manages the assets within a business model that aims to hold the financlal assets and to
collect thelr contractual cash flows;

oAccording to the contractual terms of the financlal asset at specific dates, cash flows arise, which are
only princlpal payments and Interest on the cutstanding amount of the principal.

This category Inciudes non-derlvative financial assets such as loans and receivables with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted In an active market. After Inltlal recognitlon, they are measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Discarding !s not done when its effect Is Insignificant.
The Group classifles in this category the cash and cash eguivalents / cash, trade and other recelvables as
weli as listed bonds that previously had been classifled as held-to-maturity flnanclai assets In accordance
with IAS 39,

Financlal assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets for which a business model "held for contractual cash flows" or 2 business model "held for
collection and sale” Is not applicable, as well as financlal assets whose contractua! cash flows are not only
princlpal and Interest payments are reported at falr value through profit or ioss. All derivative financial
Instruments are reported In this category except for those that are designated and effectlve as hedging
instruments and for which hedge accounting requirements apply (see below).

Changes In the falr value of assets In this category are reflected in proflt or loss. The fair value of financial
assets in this category Is determined by quoted prices in an active market or by using valuation techniques
In the absence of an actlve market.
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Financial assets at falr value through other comprehensive Income
The Group recognlzes flnanclal assets at fair value In other comprehensive Income If the assets meet the
followlng conditions:
oThe Group manages assets within a business model that alms to hold the financial assets to collect
contractual cash flows and sell them; and
sAccording to the centractual terms of the financial asset at specific dates, cash flows arlse, which are
oniy princlpai payments and interest on the outstanding amount of the principal.

Financial assets at falr value through other comprehenslve income inciude:
sEquity securltles that are not held for trading and which the Group Irrevocably has chosen at Initial
recognltion to recognize In this category.
sDebt securltles where the contractual cash fiows are only princlpal and interest and the Group's
business model Is aimed at both the collection of contractual cash flows and the sale of financlal assets.

With the exemptlon from equity Instruments of this category, any value recognized in the revaluatlon
reserve of the Instruments Is reclassified to retained earnings.

In the case of debt-rellefs In this category, any value recorded In the revaluation reserve of the Instruments
Is reclassified to profit or loss for the period.

« Classification and measurament of financial liabliities

The financlal llabllitles of the Group Include borrowlings, liabilitles under flnance leases, trade and other
financlal liablitles.

Financlal llabliltles are Initlally measured at falr value and, where applicable, adjusted for transactlon costs
unless the Group has designated a financlal llability as measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilitles are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective Interest method, except
for derlvatives and flnanclal llabilitles that are deslgnated for measurement at falr value through profit or
loss {except for derivative financlal Instruments that are designated and effective as hedging tool).

All Interest-related expenses and, If applicable, changes In the falr value of the Instrument that are
recognized !n profit or loss are included In financlal expenses or financial Incoma,

» Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Group applies prospectively the new hedge reporting requirements in IFRS 8. All hedging relatlonships
that are hedging relationshlps under IAS 39 at 31 December 2017 meet the IFRS 9 hedge accounting
criterla as of 1 January 2018 and are therefore hedged considered as continuing hedging reiationships.

Derlvative financlal Instruments are measured at falr value through profit or loss except for derlvatives
designated 2s hedging Instruments for cash flow hedges that require speclfic accounting treatment. To
qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship must meet al! of the following requirements:

othere I$ an econemic link between the hedged item and the hedging Instrument;

othe effect of credit risk Is not an essentlal part of the changes In value that result from this economic
relationship;

sthe hedging relatlonship's hedge ratio Is the same as the one resulting from the amount of the hedged
item that the Group actually hedges and the amount of the hedging Instrument that the Group
actually uses to hedge this amount of hedged items.
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All derivative financlal instruments used for hedge accounting are inltlally recognized at falr value and are
reported at falr value in the consolldated statement of financlal position.

To the extent that hedging Is effectlve, changes in the fair value of derivatives designated as hedging
instruments In cash flow hedges are recognized In other comprehenslve Income and Included In the hedge of
the cash flow In equlty. Any Inefficlency In the hedging relatlonshlp is recognized immediately In profit or
loss.

At the moment when the hedged Item affects profit or loss, the galn or loss previously recognized In other
comprehensive income ls reclassified from equity to profit or loss and is presented as a reclassification
adjustment to other comprehenslve Income. However, If a non-financlal asset or llabllity Is recognlzed as a
result of the hedged transaction, gains or lesses previously reccgnized In other comprehensive Income are
Iincluded In the Initlal measurement of the hedged item.

If the forecast transactlon Is no longer expected to occur, any related gain or loss recognized In other
comprehensive Income Is transferred immediately to profit or ioss. If the hedging relatlonship ceases to be
effective, hedge accounting Is discontinued and the related galn or loss Is recognized as & reserve In eguity
untli the estimated transaction.

2.16 Inventory

Materlalis and goods are valued at shipping cost. Their value Is the sum of all purchase costs and other costs
Incurred In deilvering them to thelr current locatlon and status.

The write-off of materials and commoditles upon thelr consumption Is based on a specific or weighted
average value depending on the segments.

The net reallzable value of the Inventorles Is stated at the sale price, less the completion costs and costs
Incurred to reallze the sale and Is determined with respect to marketing, obsclescence and development at
expected sales prices.

When the inventory value of Inventories Is higher than the net reallzable value, It Is reduced to the net
reallzable value. The decrease Is recorded as other current expenses.

2.17 Provisions for liabillitles
ilabllitles provisions Include expected costs assoclated with guarantees, restructuring, etc.
2.18 Equity

The share capital of the Parent Company Is presented at Its nominal value according to the court declslons
for its registration.

Equlty that does not beiong to the economic group (non-controlling interest) is part of the net assets,
Including the net result for the year of the subsidiarles, attributable to interests not directly or indirectiy held
by the Parent Company.

2.19 Earnings per share
Baslc earnings per share Is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributabie to

shareholders, holders of ordinary shares by the welghted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for
the perlod.
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The welghted average number of shares is the number of ordinary shares outstanding &t beginning of
perlod, adjusted by the number of repurchased crdinary shares Issued during the period multiplied by the
average time factor. This factor expresses the number of days the speclfic shares were held In relation to
the total number of days during the perlod.

In capltallzation, bonus Issue or split, the number of ordinary shares that are outstanding at the date of this
event ls adjusted to refiect the proportional change In the number of ordinary shares outstanding as If the
event had occurred at the beginning of the submitted the earllest perlod. Reduced earnings per share are
not calculated as there are no dilutlve potentlal Issued shares.

2,20 Liabllities

Financlal llabliltles are recognized over the perlod of the loan by the amount of recelpts recelved, the
principel, less the transaction costs. In subsequent pericds, financlal liabilities are measured at amcrtized
cost egual to the capltalized vaiue when applylng the effectlve interest method. In the consolldated
statement of profit or less and other comprehenslve Income, loan costs are recognized over the period of
the loan.

Current llabllities, such as payables to suppllers, group and assoclates and other payables, are measured at
amortized cost, which usually corresponds to the nominal value.

Income for future perlods recognized as liebllities Includes payments received In respect of earnings for
subsequent years.

2.21 Financial Risk Managament
Factors that determine the financlal risk

In carrying out lts activitles, the Group companles are exposed to a variety of financial risks: market risk
(including currency risk, changes In the falr value of financlal Instruments under the influence of market
Interest rates and price risk), credit risk, liquidity risk and risk of change of future cash flows as a result of
changes in market Interest rates.

The overall sk management program focuses on the unpredictabllity of financiel markets and aims to reduce
any adverse effects on the Group's financial performance.

Currency rlsk

The Group Is exposed to currency risk through payments in forelgn currency and through lts assets and
llabliltles denomlinated in forelgn currency. Forelgn currency exposures result In galns or losses that are
reflected In the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income. These exposures
comprise the Group's cash assets that are not denominated In the currency used In the flnanclal statements
of resident companles.

in cases where the local currency Is exposed to significant currency risk, its management is achieved
through Investments In Euro denominated assets.

Interast rate risk

The Group Is exposed to Interest rate risk In relation to the bank and trade credits used as part of the
borrowings are varlable Interest rate agreed as basic Interest (EURIBOR / LIBOR), Increased by a certain
margin. Varlable Interest rate loans are denominated In euro. Interest rates are listed in the relevant
appendices.
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Cradit risk
The credit sk of the Group Is malnly related to trade and financial recelvables.

Amounts presented In the consolldated statement of financlal position are on a net basis and exciude
provisions fer uncollectible recelvables assessed as such by management on the basls of past experience
and current eccnomic condltlons.

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk Is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet Ilts financlal obligations when they become
due. The policy in this area Is almed at ensuring that sufficlent liquidity Is avaliable to service the obligations
when they become due, including In extraordinary and unforeseen sltuations. The objective of the
management Is to maintain a constant balance between the continuity and flexibllity of financial resources
through the use of adequate forms of funding.

Liquidity risk management Is the responsibllity of the Group's management and Includes maintalning
sufficlent cash, negotlating adequate credit lines, preparing analysls and updating cash fiow projections.

The table below presents an analysls of the consolideted llabliities of Eurohold Bulgarla AD by maturity
period based on the remaining period from the date of the consolidated statement of financlal position to the
date of the llabllity's reallzation based on the agreed undiscounted payments:

Consolldated labilities by residual term

As at 31.12.2018 Upto il 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5  Without Total
BGNDOO month imonths _meonths years years  maturlty
Subordinated debt instruments - - - 19 558 - . if 558
Loans from banks and non-bank
financlal Institutions 6 583 5097 35610 87 445 7 432 . 142 167
Oblligations on bond loans 1749 111 8480 138424 8 800 - 157 564
Nen-current ligbllitles - - - 24 724 21 24 745
Current obligatlens 4 182 1171 29 122 648 - 207 25 330
Trade and other obiigations 15 134 20 255 72 744 156 - 19 108 308
Obligations on relnsurance
operatlons . - 23 265 - - 23 265
Deferred tax llabllitles - - - 396 - 398
Insurance reserves - - 631156 36 351 8 839 - 676346
Total 27 648 26 634 S00 277 307 702 25 022 226 1 187 679
As at 31.12.2017 Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 Without Total
_BGNDGO month months meonths years years maturity
Subordinated debt Instruments - - - 26 058 - - 26 058
Loans from banks and non-bank
financlal Institutions 209 905 24 322 73 809 - = 99 243
Obligations on bond loans - - 947 149321 489 - 1iB0D 787
Non-current llabllitles - - - 26 383 29 - 26 412
Current obligations 1 894 1622 25 746 - - - 29 262
Trade and other obligations 25359 22339 54 210 284 - 102192
Obligations on reinsurance
operations - - 81 863 - - 81 863
Deferred tax llabilities - - - 284 - - 284
Insurance reserves - - 557 312 30 704 B8 216 - 586 232 _
Total 27 784 24 868 744 400 306 843 & 724 = 1112 308
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2,22 Determination of fair values

Falr vaiue Is the price that would have been obtained on the sale of an asset or pald on the transfer of an
obligatlon In a typleal transaction between market participants at the valuation date.

Feir value measurement Implles that the transaction for the sale of the asset or the transfer of the llabllity is
carried out:

sthe underlylng market for that asset or labillty;
or.
eIn the absence of 2 major market - the most profitable market for that asset or ilability.

The main or most advantageous market should be available to the Group.

In measuring the fair value of a non-financlal asset, the abllity of a market pzrticlpant to generate economlc
benefits by using the asset to max!mize its vaiue or by selling It to another market participant that will use it
In such & way is taken Into account. The Group uses cost-appropriate valuation methods, for which there Is
sufficlent avallable fair value measurement data, using as much as possible the relevant observable
hypotheses and minimlzing the use of non-observable ones.

All assets or liabllities that are measured at falr value or disclosed In the consolidated financlal statements
are categorized according to a fair value hlerarchy described as fellows and based on the lowest rank of
observable assumptions that are significant for the fair value measurement as a2 whole:

eLevel 1 - Adjusted (unadjusted) active market prices for Identical assets or llabllities to which the Group
may have access at the measurement date;

elevel 2 - Valuation technlques for which observable lower rank hypotheses that are relevant for falr value
measurement are directly or Indirectly observable;

sLevel 3 - Valuatlon techniques for which observable lower case scenarles that are relevant for falr value
measurement are unobservable.

External valuers have been used to measure the falr value of significant assets such as goodwlll and
Investment property.

2.23 Cash and cash equivalents

The consolldated cash flow statement shows the Group's cash flows for operating, Investing and financing
actlvitles during the year, changes in cash and cash egulvalents for the year, cash and cash equivalents at
beglinning and end of the year.

Opereting cash flows are calculated as a result for the year, adjusted for non-monetary operating posltions,
changes In net working capltal and corporate tax.

Cash flows from Investing actlvitles Include payments in connectlon with the purchase and sale of fixed
assets and cash flows assoclated with the purchase and sale of businesses and activities. Purchase and sale
of other securltles that are not cash and cash equlvalents are also Included In Investing activities.

Cash flews from financing actlvities include changes In the slze or composition of share capital and related
costs, borrowing and repayment of Interest-bearing loans, purchase and sale of own shares and payment of
dividends.
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3. Revenua from Insurance business 2018 2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Gross premiums written from Insurance 642 716 644 804
Recelved recoveries from relnsurers 182 826 160 347
Positlve change In the gross provision for unearned premiums and
unexpired risk reserve 7 147 72
Posltlve change In relnsurers’ share [n unearned premium reserve 21 181 29 057
Change In the relnsurers’ share In other reserves 21 871 41 476
Positlve change In other technical reserves 13 27
Recourse Income 12 415 10 862
Fees and commisslons inceme 52, 444 68 39¢
Investment Income 26 349 39 921
Income from purchase of Investments In subsidiarles 742 -
Other revenue 19 497 __ 10061
987 201 1005 026
4. Expanses of insuranca business
2018 2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Restated*
Pald claims, claims handling and prevention expenses {396 549) {346 831)
Change In the gross provision for unearned premiums and unexpired
risk reserve (25 639) (47 211)
Change In other technical reserves (49 028) (47 451)
Change In the relnsurers’ share In the other reserves (632) -
Premlums ceded to relnsurers {262 B94) (288 745)
Acquisltion expenses (150 279) (137 154)
Investment expenses (16 024) (17 611)
Goodwill write-off - (186)
Other expenses (27 379) (34 026)
{928 424) {219 255}
5. Revenue from car sales and after cales
2018 2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Revenue from sale of ¢ars and spare parts 209 985 197 308
Revenue from after sales and rent-a-car services & BOS 6947
_Galns from sales of financlal assets and Instruments 7542 -
223 332 204 255
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6. Revenue from leasing business

2018 2017
BGN009 BGN'D00
Revenue from services 20 017 20 815
interest income 4 g70 4 489
Galns from szle of financlzl assets and Instruments 110 -
Foreign exchange gains 3 i2
Other financlal revenue _80 58
25 180 25 374
7. Expenses of leasing business
2018 2017
BGN'0G0 BGN'000
Interest expenses (3 798) {3 558)
Losses from sales of financla! assets and Instruments (286) -
Foreign exchange iosses (24) (84)
Other expenses (180) (683)
{4 288) (4 325)
8. Revenue from assst management and brokerage
2018 2017
BGN'009 BGN'000
Interest Income 540 478
Dividend income 80 101
Galns from sale of financlal assets and financial Instruments 2634 2 692
Forelgn exchange gains, net 329
Other revenue 629 6il
4322 3882
9. Expensas of asset management and brokerage
2018 2017
BGNC00 __BGN000
Interest expenses {30) (23)
Losses from sales of financlal assets and financlal Instruments (2 318) (2 393)
Foreign exchange losses, net = (1°4)
Other expenses _ (191} (139)
(2539) {2 749)
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10. Revenue from the activities of the parent company

2018 2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Gains from sale of financlal assets and flnanclal Instruments 21 652 1 325
Interest revenue 1111 853
_Other revenue 362 1
232125 2179
11. Expenses of the activities of the parent company
2018 2017
BGNGGO BGN000
_Losses from sales of financial assets and financlal Instruments . { 576): {858)
(576) (859)
12. Other income/ (expenses), nat
2018 2017
BGN'000 BGN'00C
Other income/{expenses), net (4 816) {6 037)
(4 B16) (6 037}
12.1. Other expensse
2018 20i7
BGN'000 BGN000
Automotive business (13) -
Leasing business {4 971) (6 101)
{4 984) (6 101}
12.2, Other Income
2018 2017
BGN000 BGN'000
Automotive business 1i8 40
_Asset management and brokerage 50 24
168 &4
i13. Other opsrating expenses
2018 2017
BGAN'000 BGN'D00
Expenses on materials {4 353) (2 956)
Expenses on hired services {30 521) {26 721)
Ei‘nployee benefits expenses {33 171) (28 502)
Other expenses (10 083) (9 710)

(78 528) (€7 B89}
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13.1 Expenses on materials by segments

2018 2017
BGN'G00 BGN‘600
Insurance business (499) {476}
Automotive business (3 527) {(2179)
Lezsing business (298) {252)
Asset management and brokerage (23) (40)
_Parent company (6) (%)
{4 353) {2 958}

1.3.2 Bpenses on hired servicas by segments
2018 2017
BEN'0CO BGN’'000
Insurance business {14 169) {11 316)
Automotive business (9 317) (© 091)
Leasing business (4 419) (4 103)
Asset management and brokerage (682) (875)
Parent company (2 334) (1 336)
(320 921} (26 721)

Services provided by the registered audltors for an independent financlal audit of the Group's 2018 financial
statements amounted to BGN 778 thousand. Other services provided to Group comparles by the registered
auditors during the perlod amounted to BGN 205 thousand and related to the review of the balance shieets
of the insurance companles In the Group. (2017: Independent financlal aud!t: BGN 742 thousand, other
services: BGN 628 thousand related to the review of the balance sheets of the Insurance companles In the

Group).
13.3 Employes beneflts expenses by seagments
2018 2017
_BGN060 BGN'000
Insurance business (14 722} (12 696)
Automotlve business {14 677) (12 507)
Leasing business (2 644) (2 241)
Asset management and brokerage (684) (689)
_Parent company (&4} _(369)
{33 171) {28 502}
13.4 Other expenses by ssgmants
2018 2017
BGN'000 BGNDOO
Insurance business (7 002) (6 542)
Automotlve business (2 218) (2 375)
Leasing business (448) (270)
Asset management and brokerage {200} (365)
_Parent company (215) (158)
{10 083) {® 710}
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14, {Accrued) / recoverad Impalrment lose on
financial assets, net

2018 2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
{Accrued) impalrmert loss on financlal assets (1 057)
Recoverable impalrment loss on financlal assets 5 010 .
913 -
14.1 {Accrued) impalrment loss on financial
Assets by segments
2018 2017
BGN000 BGN'GOC
Insurance business {659)
Automotive business (91) -
Leasing business {313) -
Parent company {(34) -
{1097} =
14.2 Recovered Impalrment lose on financial
assets by sagments
2018 2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Insurance business 76
Automotive business 168 -
Leasing business 1 744
Asset management and brokerage 21 -
Parent compahy 1 =
2010 -
15. Financial expenses
2018 2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
interest expenses {22 436) (21 430)
Other financlal expenses (746) (577}
(23 182} {22 007}
18.1 Interest expenses by sagments
2018 2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Insurance business (2 244 {2 539)
Automotive business {1 809) (1617)
Parent company (18 383) {17 274)
{22 436) (21 430}
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15.2 Other financlal expenses by segments

2018 2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Automotive business (724) {487)
Parent company (22) {20)
(746) (577)
16. Financial income
2018 2017
BGN'DG0C BGN'GGC
_Interest revenue . 166 368
166 368
16.1 Financlal income by segments
2018 2017
BGNO00 BGN'000
Automotlve business 166 368
166 368
17. Foreign exchange gains/(lozsas), nat
2018 2017
BGN'600 BGN'000
Automotive business (17) -
_Parent company 636 (1173)
619 {1 173)
18. Depreciation and amortization by segments
2018 2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Insurance business (2 243) (1 380)
Automotive business {2 821) (2 506)
Leasing business (5 382) (4 161)
Asset management and brokerage (58) {56)
_Parent company {27} ()
{16 541} {8 110)
19, Tax sxpensas
2018 2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Income tax expense (825) {2 283)
Deferred tax (172} __ 27
{9973 {2 256}
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19.7 Tex expensce by sagments

2018 2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Insurance busliness {488) {1 880)
Automotive business {403) {343)
Leasing business (42) {16)
Asset management and brokerage (64) (17}
(997} (2 258)
20. Cash and cash equivalenis
31.12.2018 31,12.2017
BEN000 ___BGN'000
Cash on hand 1 569 1637
Deposits up to 3 months 46 660 43 511
Restricted cash 596 490
Cash equlvalents 844 307
Impalrment {129)
49 540 45 945
21, Time deposits 2t banks by sagments
3i.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN000 BGN'000
insurance business 20 197 11171
Impairment (40) =
20 157 11 171
22.1 Relnsurars’ share In tachnical resarvas
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'0G0
Unearned premium reserve 139 095 117 578
Claims reserves, Incl.: 265 621 240 508
Reserves for Incurred, but not reported claims 102 066 102 594
Reserves for reported, but not settled claims is? 555 137915
Other technlcal reserves 2661 3 160
408 377 361 247
22.2 Recelvables from insurance busincss
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Recelvables from direct Insurance 70 298 69 720
Recelvables from relnsurers or sedants 18 514 7 545
_Recelvables from recourse/subrogation 10 636 10 676
99 448 87 944
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Z3. Trada raceivables

31.12.2018 31,12.2017
___BGN'000 BGN'000
Trade recelvables 15 830 19 398
Impalrment {935) -
Financlal lease receivables 21 383 23 101
Advances pald 1259 614
Impalrment (20) -
Other C . 284
37 518 43 387
Z5.1. Trade receivables by segmants
31.12.2018 31.12,2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Insurance business 870 1205
Automotive business 11718 13 500
Impairment (881} -
Leasing businass 3148 3986
Impalrment (49) -
Asset management and brokerage 13 2
_Parent company i) 5
14 895 19 328
24, Other recolvables
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN000 BGN'000
Insurance buslness 19 525 16 547
Impalrmenit (577) -
Automotive business 3 395 3 688
Impairmenrt (166) -
Leasing busliness 2713 758
Impailrment (111) -
Parent company 10 284 1637
Impairment (88) -
Prepald expenses 2078 2 868
Recelvables under court procedures 2 275 3311
Impairment (Z 347) -
Tax recelvables 1283 2013
Impairment {2}
29 262 30 822
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24.1. Tox recaivables iy segments

31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGEN'000 BGN'000
Insurance business 138 137
Automotlve business 931 223
Impelrment (2) -
Leasing business 208 1 643
_Parent company 16 10
1291 2013
25. Property, plant and equipment
Machinery
and Fumiture
Land equipmean and Assets under
plots Bulldings t _Vehicles fittings construction Other Total
BGN'000 BGN'O00  BGN‘C00  BGN'000  BGN'000 BGN'CO0 BGN'000 _ BGN'000
Cost
At 1 January 2017 BE48¢ 13 470 7926 43744 5 805 4717 1713 22 B61
Additlons 37 4 297 1255 28 056 1441 490 2188 37 764
Disposals (33) (95) (123) (15 922) (63) (4178) (2147) (22B61)
At 31 December 2017 490 317672 S058 55878 7 183 1029 1754 98064
&t 1 January 2018 5490 17 672 9058 55878 7 183 1029 1 784 98 064
Acquisltion of a subsidiary - g1z 168 &8 35 17 = 1200
Addltions = 161 784 26 238 1341 229 168 28 921
Disposals (386) - (766) (19 622) (850) (3486) - {21 770)
Other changes 50 448 . = (16) . - 482
Transfer to Investment
propertles - (5931) - - - = - (5931)
At 31 December 2018 5154 2 9244 62562 7 89 929 1922 100968
Dapreciation
At 1 Janueary 2017 - 2749 5401 17 768 4 147 5 i 069 32 139
Depraclation for the period - 335 672 6134 365 100 7 606
Disposals - (12) (77) (6 265) (45) (2) (6401)
At 31 Decembar 2017 = 2072 G896 17 837 4 467 5 1i67 33 344
At 1 Jenuary 2018 - 3072 E95¢& 17 637 4 467 B 11ig7 33 244
Depreciation for the period - 433 783 8 160 527 = 105 10 008
Disposals ~ (64) (772 (7 317) (674) = (1) (B B828B)
Other changes - (68) = - - - @ {68)
At 31 Dacambaer 2018 - 3373 7007 18480 4320 5 1271 34456
Net book value:
At I January 2017 5486 10721 L1528 2/BI7E 1652 4712 644 Ed 722
At 1 January 2018 5490 14 600 2062 38241 2716 1024 587 &4 720
At 31 December 2018 5154 & 889 2237 44082 3573 924 651 62510
The Group has pledged the following property, machines and facilities as coilateral for Its llabllities:
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e mortgage on land and buildings In Sofia, Lyulln district to previde a target credit line for bank guarantees
and a revolving loan from Unlcredlt Bulbank AD amounting to EUR 7.25 miillon;

o mortgage on iand and buiidings In Varna, "Janos Hunyad|" Str., For securing a target credit line for bank
guarantees and revolving loan from Unicredlt Bulbank AD amounting to EUR 7.25 miilicn;

o mortgage on land In Pleven, for securing & working loan of Ralffelsenbank {Bulgarla) EAD amounting to
EUR 160 thousand;

e mortgage on land In Sofla, Tsarlgradske shosse Blvd for securing an Investment loan granted by
Ralffelsenbank (Bulgara) EAD amounting to EUR 3.2 miilion;

s mortgage on land in Sofia, "Druzhba 1", for securing a contract for the Issuance of bank guarantees
concluded with "Municipal Bank" AD, with a total limlt of EUR 1,000 thousand;

* mortgage on land In Burgas, Kurt Tepe area, for securing a contract for the Issuance of bank guarantees
and revolving bank loan with a total limlt of EUR 1,240 thousand.

25.1. Land and bulldings by segments

31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN’0CO BGN'000
Insurance business 5170 9918
_Automotive business 9 873 10172
15 043 20 GO
25.2, Machinery and equipment by segments
3i.12.2c18 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN’0CO
Insurance business 787 385
Automotive business 1 404 1632
Leasing business 46 45
2 237 2062
25,3, Vehicles by sagments
3i.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'0CO BGN'0C0
Insurance business 5 145 2199
Automotlve business 10 921 ip 692
Leasing business 47 B26 25 281
Asset management and brokerage 40 55
Parent company 80 14
44 082 38 241
25.4. Furnitura and fittings and other assste by ssgmaents
31.12,2018 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Insurance business 1151 214
Automotive business 2 935 3033
Leasing business 126 38
Asset management and brokerage 10 16
Parent company 2 r i
4 2245 3 303
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25.5. Assets under construciion by segments

31.12.2018 31.12,2017
BGN‘000 BGN'C00
Insurance business 228 224
Automotive buslness 696 800
924 1024

26. Investment property
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGHN'DOG BGN'000
Net book value at 1 January 12 698 i3 218
Acquired upon purchase of subsidiaries 1 170 -
Acquired 294 68
Revaluation / (Impairment) 116 (130)
Transfer from bulidings 5931 Ca
Other amendments . - (455)
Neat book value as at the period end 20 209 12 698

27. Intangible assets
Software Llcenses Other Total

BGN'000 BGN'C00  BGN'000 BGN'000

Cont

At 1 January 2017 & 096 155 1483 7 733
Addltlons 1037 . 150 1187
Disposals (388) {40) (21) {449)
At 31 Decamber 2017 & 744 iis 1612 G471
At 1 January 2018 6 744 1is 1612 8471
Acguisition of a subsldlary 409 - 15 424
Addltlons L 108 - 151 1 257
Disposais (52) (1) (147) {200)
Other changes 61 - - 61
At 31 December 2018 £ 268 114 1631 10013
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27. Intangible assets(continued)
Amortization

At 1 January 2017 5076 isq 764 5 994
Amortization for the period 412 - g2 504
Disposais (184) (40) (1) (225)
At 31 December 2017 5 304 114 855 € 273
At 1 January 2018 5 3049 114 855 6 273
Amortization for the perlod 431 - i¢2 533
Disposals (45) - (22) (67)
At 31 Pecamber 2018 5 690 114 835 &239
Net book value:
At 1 January 2017 1019 i 719 1728
At 1 January 2018 1440 b3 757 2 198
At 31 December 2018 2578 - 696 3 274
28. Inventories by segments
31.,12.2018 31.i2.2017
BGN'O0D BGN'000
Insurance business 373 248
Automotive business 57 492 53 249
Leasing business 2 757 5628
60 622 59 128
29, Financial sesets by segments
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'0CQ
Government bonds measured at FVTPL, Incl.: 138 688 -
Insurance business 138 291
Asset management and brokerage 3587
Government bonds measured at OCI, Incl.: 1 15¢
Insurance business 1156
Totai government bonds 139 844
Corporate bonds measured at FVTPL, incl.: 58 778
Insyrance business 59 262
Asset management and brokerage 585 -
Total corporate bonds 58 777 -
Capltsl Investments measured at FVTPL, Indl.: 82 250
Insurance business 80 640
Leasing 158
Asset management and brokerage 1452 -
Total capital investments 82 250 -
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29. Financial assets by sagments(continued)

Other financial assets measured at amortised cost, incl.: 8 297 -
Insurance business 282
Asset management and brokerage 8015

_Impairment (145) —e—

Total other financial zosets 8152 2 -

Financial aggets held for trading, Incl.: - 305 715

Insurance business,incl.: 294 500

Government bonds 133 742
Asset management and brokerage a 11215

Total financial assets held for trading - 306 71B

Available for sale financlal asgets, Incl.: . 15638

Insurance business,incl.: - 15638

Government bonds i 4 680

Total available for cats financlsl agects - 15 638

Other financial seeats, incl.: - 5700

Insurance business = 5700

Tatal other financial sssets d 700

290 023 327 053

20. Deferrad tax assate

31.12.2c18 31.12.2017

BGN'000 BGN'000

Insurance business 14 154 i2 6i8
Automotive busliness 421 469
Leasing business 101 97
14 676 13 184

31. Investmante assccintes and other investmants

31.12.2018 31.12.2017

BGN'000 BGN'000

Insurance business 6 070 -
Asset management and brokerage 6 628 4724
12 698 A 734

In 2017 Insurance business acquired the 14,144% of the capltal of the Russian Insurance company Eurolns
IC. After participating In a procedure for increasing the capltal of the company In 2018, the participation was
Increased to 32.20% and as at 31.12.2018 the Investment amounting to BGN 6,070 thousand was classifled
as an investment In an associate. As at 31 December 2018, the Investment Is presented at cost and not
using the equity method In accerdance with IAS 28 "Investments In Asscclates and Joint Ventures”, as the
intentlon of the Group's management Is to acquire control of the company In 2019 . At the date of approval
of the consolidated financlal statement for 2018 the particlpation of the insurance subsidlary Euroins

Insurance Group AD was Increased to 48.61%.
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32. Other financlal Investmaents by segments

3i.12.20i8 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'CO0
Insurance business 2 403 2 382
Parent company 9 S
impalrment (%) -
2 403 2391
33. Non-current receivables
31.12.2018 31.12.,20i7
BGN'GCO BGN'000
Finance lease recelvables 53 738 29 491
Parent company - g 779
Subsldiaries 26 089 30 715
Impairment (1)
79 826 &9 985
34. Goodwlll
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Eurolns Insurance Group AD 165 123 164 478
Motobul EAD 12 538 12 538
Buivarla Varna EOCD 5 591 5 591
Daru Car OOD 1461 1461
Eurolease Group EAD 1312 1312
Eurclease Rent-a-Car EOOD 1803 1803
Sofla Motors EOOD 10 10
Eure-Finance AD 2 620 2 620
190 458 189 813

In 2018, the insurance business acquired "IC Eurolns Georgla" AD. The acquisitlon cost amounted to BGN 3
227 thousand and the value of each group of acquired assets, llabllities and contingent llabllitles recognized

at the acquisition date is as follows:
BGN’000

Conslderation transferred
Fair value of Identiflable net assets
Goodwill

At the zcquisition

date
3 227
(2 582)

645

The management of the Group has made the necessary procedures for carrylng out a test for Impairment of

recognized goodwlll on the acquisition of subsidlarles, for which purpose external valuers have been

employed and are operated according to generally accepted international valuation standards. The test
assumes that each Individual company Is acting as a 'cash-generating entlty'. As a basls for cash flow
projections (before tax), flnancial budgets, as well as other medium- and long-term plans and intentions for

the development and restructuring of the Group's activities are used. The recoverable amount of each cash-
generating unit Is determined on a "value In use” basls. The key assumptions used In the calculations are
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specifically set for each reputable company treated as a separate cash-generating unit and according to lts
specific business, business environment and risks. The test result shows that the recoverable amount of
goodwilil exceeds the carrying amount and there Is no Iindication of impairment of that goodwlli.

2B6. Subordinated debts by sagments

31.12.2018 31,12.2017

_BGN'000 BGN'000

Insurance and health Insurance - issued 19 558 ig 558
_Insurance and health insurance - other _ PN et - e 6 500
18558 26 058

The subordinate debt of the Insurance business Is in the form of 2 bond loan ,deted December 18, 2014, The
bond [oan is issued In the form of 100 materialized, subordinated, unsecured as of the emission date bonds
with nominai value of EUR 100 thousand each. The loan has contracted amount of EUR 10,000 thousand
(BGN 19,958 thousand) and maturlty date 18.12.2021. The Interest rate consists of fleating and fixed
interest component ~ 13% plus 3M Eurlbot, due at the end of each quarter.

Under the terms of the bond loan there Is a clause the Interest rate to be reduced to 9.75% plus Eurlbor If a
guarantee by Eurohold Bulgarla AD Is Issued. Such guarantee was issued on March 18, 2015, which reduced
the Interest rate.

36. Bank and non-bank loans by segments

31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN’000
Insurance business 17 -
Automotive business 19 045 17 382
Leasing business 78 303 47 768
Parent company 44 802 34 0S5
142 167 22 245

36.1. Bank and non-bank loans by segmaents = long term
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Automotive buslness, Incl.: 2272 4918
Bank loans 2272 4 918
Leasing business, Incl.: 57 056 46 404
Bank loans 57 056 46 404
Parent company, incl.: 35 549 21 123
Bank loans 351549 21123
94 B77 72 445
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36.2. Bank and non-bank loans by segmaents - short term

31.12.2018 '31.12,2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Insurance business, Incl.: 17 -
Bank loans 154 .
Automotive business, Incl.: 16 773 12 464
Bank loans 16 070 12 222
Loans from non-bank financlal institutions 703 242
Leesing business, Inci.: 21 247 1 364
Bank loans 21 247 1 364
Parent company, Iincl.: 9 253 12 872
Bank loans VAN 5940
Loans from non-bank financial institutions = 7032
47 230 26 800
37. Bond obligations by segments
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN’0CO BGN’000
Automotlive business 13 634 4 765
Leasing business 20 380 20 863
Parent company 123 550 i25 125
157 564 150 757
Issued bonds as at 31.12.2019
Orlainai Nominai, /n
Cupoh __currehcy Maturity thousand
Automotive Business
Corporate bonds 4,50% BGN 12,2022 6 80O
Corporate bonds 3.85% BGN 06.2028 8 800
Leasing business
Corporate bonds 7.00% EUR 11.2019 6 000
Corporate bonds 3.75% EUR 07.2023 1250
Corporate bonds 5.00% BGN 02,2020 6 000
3m.Euribor
Corporate bonds + 3.95% EUR 07.2021 5800
Parent company
EMTN Programme 6.50% EUR 12.2022 70 Q00
EMTN Programme 8.00% PLN 12,2021 45 000
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Issued bonds s 2t 31.12.2017

Originat Nominal, /n
Cupon __currency Maturity thousand
Automotive Business
Corporate bonds 4.50% BGN 12.2022 6 800
Leasing business
Corporate bonds 7.00% EUR 11.2018 6 000
Corporate bonds 3.75% EUR 07.2023 1 250
Corporate bohds 5.00% BGN 02.2020 & 000
3m.Euribor
Corporate bonds + 3.95% EUR 07.2021 5 800
Parent company
EMTN Programme 6.50% EUR 12.2022 70 000
EMTN Programme 8.00% PLN 12.2021 45 000
37.1 Bond obiligations - long term, by segments
3i.12.2018 ~ 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Automotive business 12 746 4769
Leasing business 11 654 20 863
Parent company 122 824 124 178
147 224 146 810
37.2 Bond obligations — ghort term, by segments
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Automotive business 888 -
Leasing buslness 8 726 -
Parent company 726 947
10 340 D47
38. Non-current llabilitles
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Other nen-current liabillties 5872 10 198
Finance lease liabilitles 18 773 16 210
Deferred revenue - 4
24 145 26 413
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38.1. Other non-current flabilltles by segmenta

31.12.20:8 31.12.2017
BGN’000 BGN'008
Insurance business 7 i1
Autometive business 5131 S 336
Leasing business 828 B8il
Parent company 6 40
5972 i@ 198
38.2. Finance lease llabliities = non-current, by segments
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'0CC BGN'C00
Automotive business 11 069 7 166
Leasing business 7 704 9 044
i8 773 ig 210
39. Current liabllitles o
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Payables to employees 3979 3 304
Soclal-security liabllitles 1912 1619
Tax liabllitles 6 063 5707
Other current llabilities 12 145 8 792
finance lease lizbliitles 7 317 8 124
Deferred revenue 687 270
Provislons 3 227 446
35 330 29 262
39.1. Payables to employesas by sagments
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Insurance business 2 699 2 357
Automotive business 1 007 721
Leasing business 233 187
Parent company 40 39
3979 3 304
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39.2. Socinl-security liabliltles by segments

31.12.20i8 31.12.2017
: ___BGN'C0D BGN'000
Insurance busliness i 339 1325
Automotive business 422 209
Leasing business 145 75
Parent company 6 10
- 19132 1619
39.3. Tax llabllitles by sagments
31.12.20i8 31.12,2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Insurance business 2 574 2 644
Automotlve business 2 564 2 351
Leasing business 557 394
Asset management and brokerage 75 46
Parent company 293 272
6 063 5 707
39.4. Other current labilities by sagments
31.12.2018 3:1.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Insurance business 7 883 6 322
Automotlve business 2 507 2 084
Leasing business 1269 795
Asset management and brokerage 158 283
_Parent company 328 298
12 145 9 792
39.5. Financs lzzse liabilities - current, by segmants
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN’000 BGN'000
Automotive business 3 706 4 449
Leasing business 2611 3 675
7317 8 124
39.6. Deferrad ravenue - current, by segmants
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Insurance business 103 -
Automotive business 584 270
687 270
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40. Trade and other payables by segments

31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BEN'000 BGN'0GO
Insurance business 6 275 7 380
Automotive business 57 291 51080
Leasing bustness 2 542 3852
Asset mznagement and brokerage 31 &
Parent company 42 169 39 874
108 308 102 182
41. Payables to reinaurars
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'0CO BGN'000
Insurance business 23 265 8i 863
| 23 265 81 B63
42. Defarred tax llablitties by segments
31.12.2018 31.12.20i7
BGN'000 BGN'D0C
Insurance business 223 104
Automotive business 79 120
_Leasing business 94 60
396
43, Insurance reserves
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'C00
Restated®
Unearned premium reserve, gross amount 218 027 187 985
Reinsurers’ share In unearned premium reserve (139 095) (117 578)
Unexplred risks reserve, gross amount 147 7 288
Reinsurers’ share In unexpired risks reserve - -
Reserve for Incurred but not reported claims, gross amount 171 780 165 038
Relnsurers’ share in reserve for incurred but not reported claims (102 066) (102 594)
Reserve for reported but not settied claims, gross amount 275 507 231 840
Relnsurers’ share in reserve for reported but unsettled claims {163 555) {137 915)
Other technlcal reserve 10 885 4081
Reinsurers’ share in other technical reserves _(3:661) {3 160)
676 346 506 233
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44, Share capltal end share premium

44.1 Share capital

31.12.2018 31.12.2017

BGN'00Q BGN’'000

Issued shares 197 526 197 526
Treasury shares (77) (77}
Shars capital 197 449 197 449
Number of sharse 197 525 600 197 525 600

As at December 31, 2018, 77 387 shares of Eurohold Bulgarla AD are heid by companles in Eurohoid Group

{31 December 2017 - 77 387 shares).

The share capltal at 31 December 2018 Is distributed as follows:

Share holders % Nurr;l:‘eal;eo: Par vaiue
Starcom Holding AD 52.88% 104 448 874 104 448 874
KIK Fund iI Sicav-Sif Balkan Discovery 14.23% 28 115 873 28 116 873
Other companles 30.54% 60 320 875 60 320 875
Other individuals 2.35% 4 638 ©78 4 638 978
Total 109.00% 197 525 600 197 825 600

The shares held by members of the Supervisory and Management Board as at 31 December 2018 were 78

400 shares (as of 31.12.2017 - 79 400 shares).

44,2 Share premium 31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'000

Share premium ' | 49 568 49 568
49 568 49 568

44,3 Earnings per shars

Net earnings per share Is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders
of the Group by the welghted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. The

calculation Is based on the consolidated statement of Eurohold Bulgaria AD.

Ezrnings por shara

31.12.2018 31.12,2017*

Restated

Average shares, (number) 154 640 005 145 484 851
Net Profit attributable to equity holders of the Parent (thousand BGN) 14 385 18103
Earnings per share, BEGN 0,074 0,124
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45, Net profit for the yzar

31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Restated®
Current result attributekble toc the shareholders 14 385 18 103
Current result attributabie to the non-controlling Interest 2 489 6232
16 874 24 335
45.1, Nt profit for the year by segments
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'C00 BGN'000
Restated®
Insurance business 9 810 41 601
Automotive business 3438 258
Leasing business 1218 112
Asset management and brokerage 834 209
Parent company 1660 (17 306)
Pfoflt/{Loss) attributable to the non-contrelling Interest (2 489) (6 232)
intercompany ellminations of dividends and other (186) (539)
14 385 ig 103
46. Non-controliing interests
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Restated*
Non-controlling Interest attributable to profit 2 489 6 232
Non-controlling Interest attributable tc equity 36 203 37 374
38 692 43 606

As at 31.12.2018 end 31.12.2017, the Group does not have any significant non-controlling participations.

47. Changes In liabllities arlsing from financing actlvities

Changes from financing

cash flows Non-cash adjustments
Effect of
changes In 3t
1 January foreign Other  Decambar
BGN'000 Note 2018 Proceeds Payments _exchange rates changes 2058
Share capltal 44,1 187 449 - - = 197 449
Share premlum 44.2 49 338 4% 568
Retained eamnings (40 338) {2 443) {44 781)
Subordinated debts 35 a6 058 - {4 662) 19 558
Bank and non-bank loans 36 P9 245 80 734 - 7 832 142 187
_Bond obligations 37 iS50 757 35 454 {673) (3 651) 457 B84
Fotal: 482 43¢ 158 1G8 {673 2 B34 B2i 338
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48. Contlngent llabilities and engagements
Litigations
As at 31.12.2018 Eurohold Group companles are not a party to sigrificant litigations.

Warraniies and provided guarantees

By virtue of a declslon of the Board of Directors, Avio Union AD entered Into & debt under a bond loan with
ISIN BG2100006092, Issued by Asterlon Bulgarla AD, belng jointiy responsible for lks executlon. The
nomina! amount of the Issued debt amounted tc EUR 7 500 000. On 11.04.2014 the General Meeting of
Bondhoiders was held at which It was declded to extend the maturity of the bond Issue of Asterlon Bulgaria
AD to 14.04.2019, and the Interest rate was changed to 6.25%.

Avte Union AD Is a co-debtor under a contract for bank credlt of Asterion Bulgaria AD from First Investment
Benk AD. Asterlon Buigarla AD has not used a limit under this contract, which as at 31.12,2018. amounts to
EUR 2 milllon and |s used to Issue bank guarantees for the subsldiaries of Avto Unlon AD.

49. Transactions and halancas with related parties

The Group's related partles are as follows:

Starcom Holding AD - major sharehoclder

First Investment Bank AD, Moscow - a subsldlary of Starcom Holding AD.

As at 31 December 2018, the Group has the foliowing related party transactions:

3£.12.20i8 31.12.2017

BGN'000 BGN'000

Loan claims from Starcom Holding AD 33 314
Repo transaction recelvables from Starcom Holding AD 239 i 752
Other recelvables from Starcom Holding AD 285 1
Liabllitles on loans to Starcom Holding AD 942 2 753
Other llabllities to Starcom Holding AD 20 752 o8
investments In debt Instruments of Starcom Holding AD 11 651 13 077
Dividend payables 101 34
Revenue from commissions - Starcom Hoiding AD a7 i
Interest Income - Starcom Holding AD 807 456
Interest expense - Starcom Holding AD 169 988

The composition of key management personnel Is disclosed in Note 1. The remuneration and other short-
term earnings of key management personnel for the year 2018 are current and amount to BGN 2 156 928
and Include current remuneration (2017: BGN 1 869 040).

50. Correction of errors and reaclassifications

Correction of errors

In 2018 In the subsidiary IC Eurcins AD a technical error was found In the calculations of the Reserve for
claims but not repaid In the financial statements for 2016 and 2017 years. As a result, the costs assoclated
wlth the Reserve for claims but not pald and the corresponding obligations have been underestimated. The
error was corrected by recalculating each of the entitles affected In the financlal statements for the previous
reporting periods.
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Since the adjustment does not have a material effect on the informatlon In the consolidated statement of
financlal position at the beginning of the previous period, the Group does not present two comparative
periods In the consolidated statement of financlal position.

The tables below summarize the impact on the consolldated financlal statements of the Group:

Consolidated statement of financial position

BGN'000 Impact of correction of error
1 January 2017 Before restatement  Adjustments Restated
Total assets i i34 514 - 1134 E1i4
Insurance reserves 580 B20 317 581 137
Subordinated debt Instruments 77 253 - 77 253
Other llabliitles 361 182 - 361 182
Total Hiabilities 1019 255 217 i@ls 572
Retalned earnings / (uncovered loss) {36 185) (257) (36 442)
Other 115 2¢¢ - 115299
Non-controlling participation 36 145 {60) 36 085
Totsl equity 115 259 {317) 114 242
BGN’000
21 December 2017 Before restatement Adjustments Restated
Total assets 1326 414 = 1 326 414
Insurance reserves 595 835 397 596 232
Subordinated debt Instruments 26 058 - 26 058
Other llabilities 490 015 - 490 Q15
Total liabilities iiili 908 397 1112 305
Retained earnings / (uncovered loss) (26 651) {301) (26 952}
Other 197 455 - i97 455
Non-controlling participation 43 702 {96) 43 606
Total agulty 214 506 {397) 214 169
Coneclidstad statemaent of proft or (ose and other comprehansive income
BGN'000 Impact of correction of error
Fer tha year ended December 31,
2017 Before restatement Adjustments Restated
Insurance costs (918 175) (80) {919 255}
Gross profit i21 519 {82) 131 439
Profit before Interest, depreclation and
taxes 57 523 (80) 57 513
Profit before depreclation and taxes

34 781 {80) 34 701
Profit before tax 28 671 {8¢) 26 591
Net proflt for the perlod 24 415 {80) 24 335
Distributed as follows:
The owners of the parent company 18 174 (71) 18 103
Non-controliing Interests 6 241 (9) 6 232

The error does not have a materlal impact on earnings per share as well as on the operating, Investing or
financing cash flows of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017.
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Consolidated statement of finmncial position

BGN‘000D

Befora Aftar
31 December 2017 Reclassification Reclzesification Reclassification
Trade recelvables 27 474 15923 43 397
Non-current receivables 85 208 (15 523) 65 985
Total zesets i 326414 = i 326 414
Non-current [labillties 30 087 (3 675) 26 412
Current liabllltles 25 587 3 675 29 262
Total labilities 490 015 - A00 015

51. Events after the end of the reporting pericd

Between the date of the annual consolidated financlal statements and the date of Its approval for
publication, the following disclosure events have occurred:

Insurance business

On 22, 24 and 29 January 2019 and 5 February 2019 contributions were made for the Increase of the capital
of Euroins Insurance Group AD In the total amount of BGN 3 950 000. They were registered In the
Commerclal Reglster on February 21, 2019, thus the registered capltal contributed to February 21, 2019
amounts to BGN 502 385 791. EIG AD has used part of the pald-up capltal for Eurolns Russia's capital
Increase, respectively BGN i 091 thousand. and Eurolns Greece, respectively BGN 489 thousand.

On March 4, 2019, the Board of Directors of Eurolns Insurance Group AD declded to acquire 93.12% of the
registered capitai of Ergo Insurance Company, a private joint-stock company, ERGO, Belarus.

On March 4, 2019, the Board of Directors of Euroins Insurance Group AD decided to acquire 100.00% of the
registered capital of Ergo Insurance Company, Czech Republic.

On March 4, 2019, the Board of Directors of Euroins Insurance Group AD decided on the acquisklon of
99.9785% of the registered capltal of ERGO Assurari SA, Romanlg.

On March 4, 2019, the Board of Directors of Euroins Insurance Group AD decided to acquire 99.9924% of
the registered capital of ERGO Avesarl De Viada SA, Romanla.

Automotive business

On March 22, 2919 Mllen Asenov Hristov was entered in the Commerclal Register as Procurator of the
subsldiary Auto Italla EAD.

On 11.02.2019, an increase of the capltal of Benzin Flnance EAD was registered In the Commerclal Register
by BGN 550 thousand - from BGN 500 thousand to BGN 1 050 thousand.

By a memorandum of the BD of the subsidiary Auto Italla EAD dated 23.11.2018 It was declded to set up a
subsldiary of Auto Itzlla EAD, namely Auto Italla-Sefla ECOD. The Intention of the management Is to divide
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the import and divestment activitles of the FIAT, Maseratli and Alfa Romeo brands - the newly estabilshed
company wiil be a dealer for Sofla, and Auto Italla EAD remzins the only Importer for the brands In Bulgaria.

Leasing business

©On $2.01.2019 In the Commerclal Reglster a change was raglstered In the Board of Directors of Eurolease
Group EAD as follows - Boyana Vasslleve Kantardzhieva, in the place of Anl Dimltrova Bachvarcva, Is the
Chalrman of the Company's Board of Directors.

©On 09.04.2019 in the Commerclal Reglster was registered an increase of the capital of the subs!dlary
Eurclease Rent A Car EOOD with BGN 400 thousand to BGN 1 335 thousand. The capltal of the Company is
fully pald up. The Increase of the capltal Is reflected by entering In the Commercial Register on 09.04.2019.

Since the beginning of 2019, the subsidiades Amigo Leasing EAD and Autoplaza EAD have registered new
branches as follows:

Amigo Leasing EAD:
o Vellko Tarnovo Branch, with headguarters and address of management: Vellko Tarnovo, 4, Pop Hariton
Str., Ent. 1, floor 1.

Autoplaza EAD:

¢ Burgas Branch, with headquarters and management address: 10, General Skobelev Street, fl. 1;

e Varna Branch, with headquarters and address of management: Varna, Odessos Street, 45, Alexander
Dyakovich Str., Ent. A,

Parent-company

o At the date of these flnanclal statements, Eurchold Bulgarla Is In the process of Increasing the share
capltal. At a meeting of the Management Board of Eurchold Buigarla AD dated 15 March 2019, a decislon
was taken to increase the Company's capital through the public offering of 79,010,240 new, registered,
dematerialized, preferred shares, without voting rights, with an Issue value of BGN 1.95 to share. A General
Meeting of Shareholders of Eurohold Bulgaria AD Is convened, which wlll be held on 22.04.2019 with the
agenda adopting a declslion for increase of the capltal of the company from 197,525,600 {one hundred and
ninety-seven million flve hundred and twenty-five thousand and sbx hundred) to BGN 276 535 840 (two
hundred and seventy-six millllon five hundred thirty five thousand elght hundred and forty) by Issulng a new
Issue of new class shares, namely preferred shares under the conditlons of public offering under the Low of
Public Offering of Securitles. The Intentions of the managing board of Eurohcld Bulgarla AD are, upon
successful registration of the new Issue, that the raised funds be used In two directlons - supply objectlves,
namely:
¢Objectlve i. Reducing the long-term Indebtedness of the Issuer to the amount of BGN 40 000 000
«Objactive 2. Expanslon of the Issuer in Insurance and other business segments up to BGN 114 050 000,
Including the support of the subsidiary Eurolns Insurance Group AD by the addition of a part of the
subscribed but not pald-up capltal of the company wlll be used to implement Its Investment strategy
to expand its presence In Central and Southeast Europe as well as to Invest the Issuer in new
regulated business segments of development

e On 1 April 2019 Eurohold Bulgarla AD made an Individual offer for the acquisitlon of CEZ Group's assets in
Bulgarlz. The Intentlon to acquire CEZ Group's assets In Bulgarla Is part of the long-term strategy of the
hoiding to enter new regulated business segments that offer great opportunities for growth.

The Management Board of Eurchold Bulgarla AD Is not aware of other significant events occurring after the
reporting period.
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This Activity Report has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of article 100n,
para. 7 and 8 of the Publle Offering of Securities Act (POSA), art. 247 of the Commerclal
Act and art. 41 and 44 and 45 of the Accountancy Act and art. 32, paragraph 1, ltem 2 of
Ordinance No. 2 dated 17.09.2003 for the prospects at public offering and access to trade
on a regulated securities market and for disclecsura of Information by public companlies
and other Issuers of sacurities.

The Annual Consolldated Actlvity Report of Eurohold Bulgarla AD Includes a commentary
and an analysls of the financial statements and other substantial Informatlon regarding
the financial position and the results achieved from the oparations of the parent company
and its subsidiaries. Tha Consolidated Report also Includes consolidasted non-financial
information. The report reflects the state and prospects for the Group's development and
the main risks it faces.
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D1. KEY CONSOLIDATED INDICATORS 2018

Eurohold Bulgaria AD reports consoclidated profit for the year 2018, growth of the Group's
revanues and assets as well as a stable financial position.

NET PROFIT

REVEMNUES

EBITDA

ASSETS

LIABILITIES

TOTAL EQUITY

Annual Consolidated Report 2018

2018

16.9 BGN mIn

=-31%

1 263 BGN min
+2%

50.8 BGN min
=-12%

1 395 BGN min
+5%

1 188 BGN min

+7%

207 BGN min

+3%

2017

24.3 BGN min

+139%

1 241 BGN min

+1.8%

57.5 BGN min

+65%

1 326 BGN min

+17%

1112 BGN min.

+9%

214 BGN min

+86.1%
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KEY CONSOLIDATED INDICATORS - CONTINUED

KEY INDICATORS BY INDIVIDUAL BUSINESS LINES. DATA ARE BASED ON AUDITED CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT SUB-HOLDING LEVEL FOR 2018 AND 2017

Consolidated data Change Change
Ingurance Currency 2018 L:g.g 2018 20i7 2;3.3: 2017
Written premiums 000’ BGN «0.3% | 643 283 22.3% 645 471
Net eamed premiums 000’ BGN 6.6% 380389 20.6% 356 726
Net income 000’ BGN 5.8% 483 062 10.3% 456 694
Clalms net of relnsurance occurred 000’ BGN 26% (230 845) 8.8% {182 693)
Acqulsition expenses 000’ BGN 10% {150 483) 7.2% (137 340)
Administrative expenses 000" BGN 25% 44.1% (30 942)
Net result 000’ BGN -76% 365% 41 601
Financlal assets 000" BGN -7%  3i9 803 53.6% 355 338
Total Assets 000’ BGN 506 1 131163 16.1% 1 079 955
Equity 000’ BGM 9% 863 30.8% 352 794
Insurance reserves 000’ BGM 13% 676 659 16.8% 596 664
Cha
fﬂ%ﬂﬁd\.ﬂm - Currency 2015’-’%552 2018 2017-%:?%% 2017
Revenue from sale 000’ BGN 5.8% 21% 214 285
EBITDA 000’ BGN 70.6% 42.2% 5 565
Net result 000" BGN 1232.6% 130.6% 258
e ctesiIn soek) 000’ BGN 8.0% 5749 49% 53249
Total assets 000’ BGN 3.7% 141 503 15.4% 136 395
_Equlty 000’ BGN -42.6% - 10683 -4.9% 18 603
Non-current liabllites 000’ BGN 3.2% 3B 976 25,3% 37 764
Current liabliities 000'BGN  __ 14.7% 88012  16.4% 76 699
Consolidated data Change Change -
Leasing Currency 2018-2"5.:: 2018 2017-2;#:6& 2017
Operating Income 000’ BGN 24.1% 21 075 21.7% 16 979
Net resuit 000" BGN 987.5% 1218 123.3% 112
Leasing Portfollo 000’ BGN 38.3% 78 225 12.3% 56 581
Total assets 000’ BGN 19.5% _ 137585 _ 17.5% _ 115171
Equity 000’ BGN =22.0% 12 662 0.8% 16 234
Non-current llabllities 000° BGN 14.5% 78 594 23.1% 68 657
Current llabllitles 000" BGN 53.6% 46 508 2.4% 30 280
mlm::::nn;:ﬁermedhunn and ¢ ency 2012{%)“1:% 2018 201%%"3%5 2017
_Revenue from financlal services 000 BGN 41.5% 13016 _ -18.8% __ 9197
Net result 000" BGN _299.0% 834 -21.1% 209
_Current assets 000" BGN 34.8% 27 575 24.9% 20460
Total assets 000° BGN __26.1% 34 36 46.3% 27 256
Equity 000’ BGN 2.1% 22 757 40.6% 22 297
Non-current liabllitles 000’ BGN ~22.5% 31 -23.1% 40
Current llabilltles 000’ BGN 137.9% 11 572 81.5% 4 864
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D2. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS FOR THE EUROHOLD GROUP

2018 was fllled with many Important events for the development of the current activity of
Eurchold Bulgaria AD (the Company, Holding) and the future strategic plans of the company.
Below Is presented information about the most Important of them, affecting the financial
results and the state of Eurohold Bulgaria AD. Events are arranged In chronological order
rather than according to their significance

2018 I

1. FUNDING

At the end of May 2018 Eurohoid Bulgarie has signed a loan agreement with International
Investment Bank. The fozn amounts to EUR min 10, with a repaymeant term of 18 March
2025 and an annual Interest rate of 6% + Euribor.

2. EUROHOLD AGREED FOR THE ACQUISITION OF THE RESIDUAL MINORITY
SHARE IN THE CAPITAL OF EUROINS INSURANCE GROUP

In June 2018 Euroheld Bulgarla has agreed with the South Eastern Europe Fund.LP
(SEEF), managed by the Greek Investment company Global Finance, to acquire the
residual minority shareholding of 10.64% of Its subsldlary tnsurance holding company
Eurolns Insurance Group AD (EIG).
3. DIVIDENDS PAID

Eurohold Buigarla AD distributed a net profit amounting to BGN 1 800 000 (BGN one
million elght hundred thousand) as a gross dividend among the shareholders. The gross
dividend per share Is BGN 0.009.

4. INCREASE IN THE CAPITAL OF EUROINS INSURANCE GROUP

The capltal of Eurolns Insurance Group has been Increased from BGN 483 445 791 to
BGN 543 445 791 by the Issuance of @ new 60 000 000 ordinary, registered, avallable,
non-preferred shares with a nominal and Issue value of BGN 1 {one) each, with the right
to 1 (one) vote at the genera! meeting of shareholders. All shares are subscribed by the
majority shareholder Eurohold Bulgaria AD.

5. FITCH RATINGS CONFIRMS THE ISSUED CREDIT RATING OF EUROINS
ROMANIA AND EUROHOLD BULGARIA

The International Credit Rating Agency Fitch Ratings has confirmed:

+ Long-Term Issuer Default Rating - IDR) “B" of Eurchold Bulgaria AD ". The outlook
for the rating was assessed as stable.

¢ the credit rating B'/'RR4' of the program for medium-term Eurobonds (EMTN
Programme) Issued by EuroHold, amounting to EUR 200 min., and of the EUR 70 million
medium-term Eurobonds (EMTN Programme) Issued under the programme.

« the Insurer Financial Strength Rating - IFSR "BB-"

o has awarded a rating "BB-" to Euroins Bulgarla. The outlook for the rating was
assessed as stable.
6. EUROINS INSURANCE GROUP ACQUIRED AN INSURANCE COMPANY IN
UKRAINE

In July, the financlal regulator In Ukraine allowed Eurolns Insurance Group AD to acquire
from the German ERG the Ukralnian company ERV, speclalizing in travel Insurance. The
deal was reallzed In April this year. The shares were transferred to the October 1, 2018.
7. EUROINS INSURANCE GROUP ACQUIRED THE GEORGIAN INSURER IC
GROUP

In September Euroins Insurance Group AD acquired one of the leading Insurers In
Georgla - IC Group. IC Group has been operating since 2005 and Is one of the leading
insurance companles In Georgla, offering almost all products on the market. The
company Is one of the largest In the country In the fleld of health Insurance. The
transaction was finallzed on 23.10.2018.
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D3. A BRIEF OVERVIEW OF 2018

TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES

What we do for the development of Eurohold
Bulgaria AD

With the results achieved Eurohold Bulgaria AD turned into a leading
independent business group with a diversified portfolio, operating in the
CEE/SEE/CIS region, and the largest publicly-listed holding company in
Bulgaria by revenue. For the last 20 years Eurohold has completed 16
successful acquisitions of companies in different business segments in
Central and Eastern Europe, mostly In transactions with leading
corporations in Europe. Today Eurchold’s subsidiaries operate in the
field of insurance, leasing, car sales, asset manogement and Investment
services in 12 European countries. The company is listed on the Bulgarian
Stock Exchange (BSE) and the Warsaw Stock Exchange (WSE}. The group
has a successful track record on the capltal market, having completed
four capitai increases up to the moment and raising one of the largest
volumes of funds raised on the BSE - at the amount of BGN 165 000 000.
The holding has over 2.5 milfion clients.

As of 2018, Eurohold’s consolidated revenues amounted to BGN 1.3
billion, its EBITDA reached BGN 50.8 million and its consolidated assets
totalied BGN 1.4 billion. The holding company has maintained a highly
liquid positlon, enhanced its capital position and reduced its cost of
capital thus preserving its profitability. Eurohold turned to be one of the
few companies in the whole CEE/SEE that launched an EMTN
programme for Issuing notes on the international capital markets.

Eurohold’s key asset - Euroins Insurance Group AD (EIG), Is one of the
largest independent insurance groups in the CEE/SEE/CIS region,
operating in 12 European markets, Including own subsidiaries In
Bulgaria, Romania, North Macedonia, Ukraine, Georgla, Belarussia and
the Czech Republic. EIG is also operating in Greece and Russia, and has
niche operations in Spain, Poland and italy. EIG has maintained a sound
investment portfolio and solvency position. The group has achieved
coverage of its SCR that Is well above the current regulatory
requirement, maintaining high capital buffer. EIG Is and will remain
focused on expanding Its presence in the CEE/SEE/CIS markets both
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organically and through appropriate acquisitions, striving to diversify its
product portfolio and distribution channels, and implementing the best
practices in its operations across its network.

Taking into account its ability to identify promising transactions,
negotiate best prices and generate maximum value from its acquisitions
that contributed to the rapid growth of the holding in the past years,
Eurohold will consider the opportunity to enter new reguiated business
segments with high sustainable growth potential and divest part of its
non-insurance operations In order to increase the focus of the group
towards the business lines that generate superior value for the
shareholders.

www.eurohold.bg www.eig.bg
on behalf of the Supervisory Board and the Management Board

of Eurohold Buigaria AD
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"Eurohold has focused its long-term
strategy on entering new regulated
markets that offer great opportunities
for sustalnable growth. At the
beginning of April 2019, we made the
first step towards Its realization. We
have enough own funds to fund large
deals in this sector and we have the
support of leading Western European
banks to provide additional funding
for this purpose. At the same time,
we look at the possibility of selling
some of our assets outside of the
insurance busliness In order to focus
on the segments with the greatest
potential.”

Assen Christov - Chairman of the
Supervisory Board of Eurohold
Buigaria AD

Annual Consolidated Report 2018

"By the achlevements in 2018 Eurohold
consolldated its earnings from the
previous year, when it significantly
Improved its operational and flnancial
performance, Our business has grown
steadily, we have reported record
revenues for the second consecutive
year and have maintained our position
as the largest public holding company
in Bulgaria. Our insurance sub-holding
continued to builld on its successful
acquisitions. By the acquisitions made
during the year, Euroins Insurance
Group proved to be a preferred partner
for large companles that emerged from
Southeastern Europe. Over the Iast flve
years, our Insurance group has been
able to derive maximum value from
these deals and achieve the necessary
synergy that has contributed to our
growth.”

Kiril Boshov - Chalrman of the
Management Board of Eurohold
Bulgaria AD:
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D4. VISION, BUSINESS PROFILE, MISSION, GOALS

Busingss ®
Profila

Our VISION Is a reflection of our BUSINESS PROFILE, MISSION, and GOALS

shares are traded on the Bulgarlan Stock Exchange and the Warsaw Stock
Exchange / Glelda Papleréw Warto$ciowych w Warszawle (Warsaw Stock
Exchange). The Investment portfollo of the Holding Includes subsidiaries
operating In four areas - financlal services (Iinvestment intermediation and
investment banking), motor vehicle sales, leasing and Insurance. Mutually
complementary activities provide significant opportunities for a rapld
growth of the market shares of the companles in the holding structure,
cost optimization, enhancing compelitiveness and, as a resuit, Iincreasing
Eurchold'’s profits.

BUSINESS PROFILE
< Eurchold Bulgaria Is one of the leading public companles, whose

adequate return to its shareholders; to support the growth of its
subsidlaries; to stimulate Innovation and Increase customer satisfaction;
to ensure the required condltlons for a continuous Improvement In the
synergy between Its subsidlares; to maintaln high confldence In Its
relations with Its customers, empioyees and shareholders.

MISSION
< Eurohold's miszion Is to maintain high financlal stabllity and provide

by means of offering innovative and competitive products and services, to
expand the markets in which it operates and to Increase the market shares
of each of its subsidiaries; to Increase the amount of sales in combination
with high profitabliity, to preserve the positive reputation of the company.
Achieving the goals will lead to sustainable growth In earnings and profits.

C GOALS
The main goals of Eurohold are: To satisfy the needs of its customers
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OUR PROFILE

EUROHOLD BULGARIA IS

* s one of the largest Independent financial groups In the region of
central and south-eastern Europe.

* with main scope of activity - Investment and financial activity
related to the creation, acquisition and management of
participations and financing of related enterprises. Eurohold Is a
nen-banking financial holding company that benefits from synergies
between services and parties

* through its subsidiaries, focused on the business sectors - Insurance,
leasing, car sales, Investment brokerage and asset management.

THE EUROHOLD GROUP IS

¢ The Eurohold Group is a fast-growing holding company that extends
both organically and through acqulsitions.

* successfully integrated through mutually complementary activities
supports the creation of sustalnable and cost-effective sales
channels and leads to significant financial and operational strategies
being implemented.

POSITIONING OF THE EUROHOLD GROUP

Ulsine |
& Insurance

Poland |
@ Insurence {FOS} 5“‘*%-.,

{ Spain, kaly
i ® Niche insurance

b Doerstione (EDS
Dpergtions L& ]

% Insurance

® PR Insuwrance
' ® Carlsasing Georgia
&ingurance #® Carsales -

o) ® Broxeragsand IB
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D5. KEY FACTORS FOR GROWTH OF THE EUROHOLD GROUP

sStrongly Integrated structura In the "Insurance™ - "car™
leasing "direction to crsate sustalnable value. Focus on a
number of European countries for expansion. Established
business culture and valuss

Business model

\ Ny

oIn managing the Company, the members of the Board
Directors apply the best weorld practices In corporate
management and strive to be among the [eaders In
imposing transparent corporative practices In Bulgaria. The
business model the company follows Is built on basic
principles such &as guaranteeing the rights of ail

Corporate shareholders and their equal treatment.

Governance

\_=a858%

sEurohold Bulgaria has a share capltal of BGN 197 525 600

Equity capital

—

sMany highly qualified managers and employees work In the
organization of Eurohold Bulgaria. Members of the
management and supervisory bodles are Bulgarian and
forelgn persons, who have many years of experience In the

Human capital business sectors In which the company operates

8233

sThroughout the Eurohold Group has a policy of
Implementing soclal responsibliity for staff,
environmental protection, stakeholders and soclety as
Social a whole

responsibility

L Ll 3

Annual Consolidated Report 2018

96



§= EUROHOLD

D = CONSOLIDATED ACTIVITY REPORT

D6. INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANY

I. HISTORY BUSINESS INFORMATION

Eurohold Bulgzria AD {(EURQHOLD BULGARIA S.A.) is a holding company, Incorporated on 12
December 2006 In the Republic of Bulgarla, which operates In compilance with the Bulgarian
ieglstation.

Seat and management address

The seat and the registered address of Eurohold Buigarla AD Is the followlng: Republic of Bulgaria,
1592 Sofla, 43 Hristofor Kolumb bilvd. where is located the head offlce of the Company. This Is aiso
the officlal malling address of the Company.

Business address: clty of Sofla, 1592, 43, Hristofor Kolumb Blvd.

Phone number 02/ 9651 653

E=-mail investors@eurchold.bg; office@euroholid.bg

Waeabglie www.eurohold.bg
Scope of business activity

The scope of business actlvities of the Company Includes acquisition, management, assessment and
sale of shares In Bulgarlan and foreign companles; acquisitlon, management and sale of bonds;
acqulsition, assessment and szle of patents, concesslon of licenses for patent use t¢ companies In
which the company holds a2 share; funding companies, In which the company holds a share.

Registration

On 10.03.2008 Eurohold Bulgarla AD was re-reglstered In the Commerclal Reglstry of the Reaistry
Agency, according to the requirements of the Commerclal Reglstry Act with a unique Identification
code (UIC) 175187337,

Since the registration of EUROHOLD BULGARIA AD as & business entity up until now there has been
no change In the name of the Company, as well as In the subject of business. The Eurohold has no
reglstered branches In the country and abroad.

At Its Incorporation, Eurohold Bulgarla AD owned a number of subsldlaries, which operated In the
Insurance, leasing, real estate and tourlst property management, industty, etc.

In 2010 he company restructured Its Investments by designating non-strategic the companles
operating In the fleld of real estate, management of tourlsm and the Industry, as a result of which
they are sold.

The Management of Eurohold Bulgarla AD focuses Its efforts on the management and development
of the companies operating In the fleld of Insurance, leasing, automoblles, as well as Investment
Intermediation and Asset Management. In order to optimize costs and achieve high synergy between
Its subsldlaries, Eurohold sets up sub-holding structures operating In the Insurance, leasing, car sales
and Investment brokerage and Asset Management sectors.

Investment intermediation
and asset management

Leasing
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I1. MANAGEMENT BODIES CONTROL AUTHORITIES

As of 31,12,2018 Euroheid Bulgarla AD has a twe-tier management system: 2 Management Board
which consists of slx naturai persons, and a Supervisory Board — consisting of six natural persons.
The company alsc has a procurator.

Supervisory Board Management Board

sAszen Milkov Hriatov oKiril Ivanov Boshov

Chairman Chairman Procurator
+Dimitar Stoyanov sAsen Minchev Minchev
Dimitrov Executive member

Deputy Chairman
sDimitar Kirllov Dimitrov
sKustaa Lauri Ayma Member
Independent member
sVelislav Milkov Hristov
sRadl Georglev Georglev Member
Member
+Asen Emanuilov Asenov
sLyubomlir Stoav Member
Independent member
sRazvan Stefan Lefter
«Luise Gabrielle Roman Independent member
Member

sHristo Lyubomirov Stoev

Detafled Information on the gualiffcations, professional experlence end othar signiffcant
participations of the members of the Supervisory and Menagament Bosrd and Procurator
off the Company can be found in the secition Di4 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, LEGAL
REQUIREMENTS FOR THE COMPANY on page 174

On 29.10.2018 a new member of the Supervisory Board of the Company was elected at an
extraordinary general meeting of the shareholders, namely Luls Gabrlel Roman, a US citizen.

Eurohold Bulgarla AD Is represented by Chairman of the Management Board Kirll Ivanov Boshov and
Executlve Member of the MB Asen Minchev Minchev.

From 01.03.2016 the Company Is represented oniy together by an executive member of the
management board and the procurator of the Company Hristo Lyubomirov Stoev,

The Supervisory and Management Boards of Eurchold Bulgarla AD, In accordance with the Company's
Articles of Assoclation, are elected with a term of offlce of flve years. In the event that the contracts
of the members of the Management and the Supervisory Board are not terminated explicitly before
the expiration of their term of office, they shall automatically be deemed to be renewed for a further
five-year term.

The members of the Management and Supervisory Boards are appointed under a management and
control contract. The ongoing contracts of the members of the Management Board and the
Supervisory Board shall have effect untll the termination of the Implementaticen of the position.

The management agreements concluded with Eurohoeld Holding AD or with one of Its subslidlaries do
not provide for compensations or remunerations which the persons would receive upon thelr early
termination.

The actlvity of the Company does not depend on the Individual professlonal experience or
qualificatlons of other employees.

As of May 2009, an audit committee has been created In the company. This Audit Committee Is in
line with Art. 107 of the Independent Financlal Audit Act (IFAA) (prom. SG issue No. 95 of
29.11.2016). At the General Meeting of Shareholders held on 30.06.2017 In accordance with Art.
107 of the Independent Flnanclal Audit Act (IFAA) {prom. SG Issue No. 95 of 29.11.2016) a new
Audit Committee has been elected for a term of service of three years.
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In accordance with Art. 107 of the Independent Financla!l Audit Act (IFAA), the Audit Committee of
Eurohold Bulgarla AD has adopted Operating Rules which regulate the activity of the Audit
Committee. The operating rules define the functlons, rights and obligations of the Audlt Commlttee
on financlal audit and Internal controi as well as Its relatlonship with the registered auditor and the
management bodles of the Company and are described in detail in the Declaration on Corporate
Governance.

The objective of the Audlt Committee Is to support the management of the Company In fulfilling lis
obllgations for the Integrity of the unconsolidated and consolidated financlal statements, assessing
the effectlveness of the Internal flnancial control systems and monltoring the effectlveness and
objectlvity of Internal and external audltors.

Members of the Audlt Committes

Audit Commitee

«Ivan Georglev Mankov - Independent Mamber and Chairman of the Audlt Committee
eDimitar Stoyanov Dimitrov ~ Member of the Audit Committee
+«Rositsa Mihaylova Pencheva - an independent member of the Audit Cornmittee

III. SHARE CAPITAL CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Shara capital

Upon its incorporation, the Company was registered with an Inltial capltal amounting to 50,002,586
BGN, divided Into 50,002,586 ordinary registered non-preferred dematerialized shares, each with
the right to one vote In the General Meeting of the Shareholders, right to a dividend and right to a
liquldation quota, with a nominal value to 1 BGN per share. Since the Incorporation of the Eurohold
Bulgaria AD, up untll now, there have been several Increases of the Company capital by cash
contributions; and as of the date of this report, the share capital of the Company amounts to BGN
197,525 600, divided Into 197,525,600 number of shares, each with the right to cne vote, right to
a dividend and right to a liquldation guota, with a nominal value to 1 BGN per share.

All shares Issued by the Company are In circulatlon, are from the same class and are fully paid In.
The entire capltal of the Company Is pald In cash and the capltal Is not in¢creased by in-kind
contributions and no shares are Issued that do not constitute capital.

The competent body In relatlon to making declslons on the Increase of the Company capltal Is the
General Meeting of the Shareholders.

All issued shares of Eurchold Bulgarla AD are listed for trading on the Main Market of Bulgarlan Stock
Exchange, Share Segment Standard, with stock Index - 4EH and on the Warsaw Stock Exchange
(Poland) with stock index EHG.

The accumulated funds from all realized Increases of Eurchold Bulgaria AD of the capltal were used
to support, develop and expand the subsldiarles and to reduce the long-term indebtedness of the
parent company.

Information on share capital Increases by years I3 presented In the table below:
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BGN 50 002 586

BGN 62 497 636

BGN 10B 643 712

BGN 127 345 000

BGN 161 345 000

BGN 197 525 600

Eurohold Bulgarla AD, as a public company, Increases Its share capltal by Issulng a new Issue of
shares under the conditions of an Inltlal publlc offering of securlties under the Public Offering of

Securlties Act.

Capital Structure
As of 31,12.2018, there are two legal entitles that hold nomlinally over 5 % of the voting shares.

There are no Individuals — shareholders, who hold directly more than 5 % of the voting shares.

Other Individuals Shargholding structure 31.12,2018

4 638 978 number of shares

Other legal entitles T~/
60 320 875 number of = Starcom Holding - 52.88%
shares
u KIK Fund |l Sicav-Sif Balkan Discovery -

14.23%
= Other legal entitles - 30.54%

KIJK Fund |l Slcav-Sif Balkan
Discovery '\‘ Starcom Holding » Other Individuals - 2.35%
28 116 873 number of 104 448 874 number of
shares shares
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The maiority shareholder of Eurohold Bulgaria AD is Starcom Holding AD. The majority shareholder
does not have dlfferent voting rights. The company's seat and the registered address Is town of
Etropole, 191 Ruskl Blvd.

As of the date of this report, Starcom Holding AD controls the voting rights of 52.88% of the Issued
shares (54.20% as of 31.12.2017). Starcom Holding AD Is the cnly entity which directly controis
Eurohold Bulgaria AD.

The Chalrman of the Supervisory Board of Eurohold Bulgarla AD, Assen Hristov, indirectly controls
the Company. Assen Hristov Is & majority shareholder and directly owns 51 % of the shares of
Starcom Hoiding AD. In this manner, Assen Hristov controls directiy the majority shareholder and
Indirectly Eurohe!d Bulgaria AD.

KIK Fund II Sicav-SIif Balkan Discovery controls the voting rights of 14.23% of the Issued shares
(12.46% as of 31.12.2017). KJK Fund I Slcav-Sif Balkan Discovery has no dlfferent voting rights.

Eurohold Bulgarla AD has not entered into arrangements with other parties, nor is aware of such
arrangements which may result In 2 future change of the contrcl over the Company.

In accordance with the provislons of Art. 114 of the POSA, any transaction between the Issuer, on
the one hand, and an Interested party within the meaning of Art. 114, para. 7 of the Public Offering
of Securities Act (as an Interested party Is also consldered a shareholder hoiding dlrectly or indirectly
25 and more than 25 per cent of the votes In the general meeting of sharehclders or, respectively,
related to such sharehoider), on the other hand, subject to the approvai of the General Meeting of
the Issuer in the event that as a result of this transaction, the Company acquires, transfers, recelves
or provides for use or as coilateral In any form assets totaling more than 2% of the lower vaiue of
the assets according to the last two prepared balance sheet of e at least one of which has been
audited, and which have been disclosed to the pubilc under Art. 100 t of the POSA. The interested
persons can not exercise thelr voting rights In the cases of transactions under the preceding
sentence, In the determination of the quorum for taking & declslon all the votes cast at the general
meetlng shall be taken Into consideratlon and the votes cast shall not be Included In the decdision of
the majority to take & decision of the Interested partles.

D7. MAIN SCOPE OF ACTIVITY BUSINESS OPERATIONS

Maln Scope of Activity

Eurohold Bulgarla AD Is a holding company carrylng out financlal and investment actlvity related to
the acquisition, sale and management of particlpations and financing of related companies.

Eurohold manages and supports the business group's business through Its strategy, risk, financing
of assoclated enterprises, control, communication, legal advice, human resources, Information
systems and technologles and other functions.

The organizational structure of Eurchold Is orgarized on three levels. Each of the three levels has Its
own speclfic functions, tasks and goals.

In order to optimize management, business processes and constant costs, Eurohold has created four
subsidlaries - sub-holding structures In business lines.

Business lines are organized by type of business and market segments, namely: insurance, car sales,
leasing and financlal services (Investment intermediation and Asset Management).

Operating companles are grouped Into the relevant sub-holding depending on the market on which
they operate.
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Holding
Eurohold
Bulgaria

Sub-holding

management.

Eurchold Buigaria AD

Business
line

Operational
COMMIany

Business lines and sub-holdlng Groups (subsidiaries):
The subsidiaries represent holding structures, comblining the Investmants of Eurohold Bulgaria AD
In the foliowlng sectors: Insurance, Car sales, Leasing and Financlal Intermediation and asset

Eurcing Insurance

Insurance Grbdi:AD
Car sales Avto tnion AD
Leasing Eurolease Group EAD

investment |
intermeadiation
and asset

Euro-Fihance AD

—inanacement

Information about subsidiaries companies

Subsidiarias
companies of
Eurchold Bulgaria AD

Country of
registration

Maln actlvity

9 of participation in
the primary capital as
of 31.12.2018.

EUROINS INSURANCE
Grour AD

EUROLEASE GRoUP EAD

AvTo UNION AD

EURO-FINANCE AD

Bulgaria

BULGARIA

Bulgaria

Bulgaria

Acquisiton, management, assessment
and sale of Interest In Bulgarian and

forelgn companies;
The company actlve develops Its

Eurchold Bulgaria -
91,84%

business In Bulgaria, Romania, Northern
Macedonia, Georgla, Ukraine and Russla

Participations management, financial

The company develops Its business in

Eurohold Bulgaria—
100%

Bulgarla, Romania, Morthern Macedonla
Import, sale and service of motor vehicles 99.99%

Providing and carrying out Investment
services and activities In Bulgaria and

abroad

Eurchold Bulgaria -

Eurchold Bulgaria -
99,99%

Insurance Company
Euroins AD

- 0.01%
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Eurchold Bulgarla Is a holding company and together with Its subsldlaries form an economic group.

At the same time Eurohold Bulgzria AD Is part of the Group of Its majority sharehoider, Starcom
Holding AD.

At the date of preparation of this report, the most significant Investment of Starcom Holding AD Is
Eurohold Bulgaria AD. At the end of 2018 Starcom Holding has acgulred a shareholding from the
capital of First Investment Bank AD (formerly named Alma Bank AD), a banking institution reglstered
In the Russlan Federation. The deal was approved by the Central Bank of the Russizn Federation on
29.11.2018.

The structure of the Eurchold economic group as of 31.12.2018

T 1

1

1

t

1

i

L
g
i
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i
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Please note that for the period from January 1, 2019 to the date of preparation of this
report, the following changes occurred In the structure above:

® In February 2019 Eurolns Insurances Group AD acquired 34% of the share capital of
EUROINS CLAIMS L.K.E, Greece, as a result of which, to date, It is the sole owner of the
aforementioned company's capital.

* On 28 March 2019 Eurcins Insurances Group AD has dealt with part of the shares held by It
in the capital of a private joint-stock company Eurolns Ukraine Insurance Company
amounting to 5.74% as a result of which the participation of Eurolns Insurance Group AD In
a private Jeint-stock company Insurance company Eurolns Ukraine Is at the irate of 92.62%.

* In connectlon with a contract signed on 22.06.2018 between Eurchold Bulgarla AD and
Baslidon Holding S.A.R.L. for the acquisition of the residual minority Interest In Euroins
Insurance Group AD for a total amount of 10.64% for the period from the beginning of 2019
untll the date of the Report, Eurohold Bulgaria AD acquired 8 390 299 shares of the caplital
of Eurolns Insurance Group AD, as a result of which the participation In the capital of the
subsidlary was increased to 93.38%.

® As of 01.02.2019 the participation of Eurcins Insurance Group in the capital of Russian
Insurance Company Eurcins was increased to 48.61%.

Eurohold Buigaria through Its subsidlaries s positioned In the region of Central and Southeastern
Europe.

» The maln markets of which the Group operates are Bulgaria, Romania, Northern Macedonla,
Ukraine, Georgla and Greece;

» Italy, Spain, Poland - Insurance services offered on principle - free provision of services;

> Russla - at the end of 2017 Euroins Insurance Group acquired a minority share of 14% In a
Russlan Insurance company. To date, the participation In the company continues to be
assoclated, despite the increased participation in the capital of the Russian company.

Regional representation of the Eurohold Group's market positlons, indicated by
busginess lines

q= EURQIN S Insurance market:

INBURANCE GROUP + Non-life Insurance - Bulgarie;

¢ Non-life Insurance - Romanis;

¢ Non-life Insurance - Northern Macedonls;
+ Non-life Insurance - Ukralne;

Non-life Insurance - Georgls;

Non-life Insurance - Ruaela;

Insurance - Bulgaria;

Relnsurance - Bulgariz;

*» & & o »

Travel insurance - Georgla.
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B AVTO UNION

MEMBER OF EUROHOLD

€= EUROLEASE GROUP

FARS OF FERBNNLE

Finance

ety o famnd ok

Automoblile market:

+ Sale of motor vehicles, mopeds, spare parts, servicing
and lubricating olis - Bulgarls;

+ Sale of motor vehicles, service activity - Northern
Macedonia.

Leasing market:
¢ FInanclal Leasing of new motor vehicles - Bulgaria;
¢ Operational Leasing of motor vehicles - Bulgaria;

¢ leasing of new motor vehicles - Northern
Macedonia;

¢ Sale &nd leasing of used motor vehicies - Bulgaria.

Investment intermediation and Asset
Management:

E Investment Intermedlation and Asset Management
- Bulgaria;

+ Investment Intermediation - Germany, through
Euro-Flnance as @ member of the Stock Exchange In
Frankfurt — Deutsche Bérse Xetra.

The complementary activities of Eurohold Group companies, respectively Insurance, leasing and
motor vehicle sales, allow the creatlon of integratlon synergles and the cross-seliing of bundled

services and products,

Integration synergles contribute to cost optimization across the three business lines and Increased
competltiveness, which In turn leads to Increased profitabllity at all levels of the Eurchold Group.

Sales of
automaobiles

Integration synergles and cross-selling to offer bundied services and products

One of the unlque competltive advantages of the Group, which predetermines the solid future of the
Issuer and the companles of Its economic group, Is characterized by the advantages of Integration
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synergles and cross-selling of Eurohold's three main business - Insurance, jeasing and motor vehicle
sales.

The Group can offer Its customers a unique mix of related batch purchase products at very attractive
prices and flexible conditlons. The natural connection between the businesses of the Eurohold Group
companles and their strong Integratior rasults in unlgue competitive advantages over the other
market particlpants and a constantly growing loyal customer base.

Over the years, Eurohold Buigarla has become more and more successful In Integrating and
optimizing its operaticnis and complementing businesses. The holding and Its companies with thelr
clear and Integrated business model are In a position to take full advantage of the strong growth
prospects characterizing the reglon and the sectors In which the Group operates.

Group strategy

Business Developing and maintaining leadership positions In the Central and Southezst
strategy of Eurcpezn reglon In Insurance, lezsing, car sales;

Eurohold
Focusing on organlc growth, complamented by the acqulsition of companies
Group that megt Euro olu:i'sg astablished criteriz; =

Promoting synergles and cross-selling across business segments by centrzlizing
and optimizing operational, marieting and businass processas;

Maintaining rigecous riek control and ensurlndg Gpraﬂtabllltv and sound financlal
standlng ot each company within the Eurohold Group

Promoting customer satisfactlon and diversz customer bass by offering
Innovative and competitive products;

Optimizing profitabillty by Increasing saies volume, comblned with optimizing
Inventory management;

Recrulting and retaining highly qluallfled managars and ampioyees by dellvering
career opportunities and competitive pay ba on resuits;

Establish common goals within each business segment to negotiate beatter
terms from suppliers, advertisements, znd participate in public procuremant

Annual Consolidated Report 2018

106



(_5 EUROHOLD

D ~ CONSOLIDATED ACTIVITY REPORT

D8. CAPITAL INVESTMENTS

Since lts Incorporation, Eurchold Bulgaria has made many capltal Investments In Its subsidlarles. As
of 31.12.2018, the total vaiue of Eurchold Bulgaria 's investments In subsidlaries amounted to BGN
567 465 thousand, namely:

Euroins Insurance Group (Insurance) - Investments amounting to BGN 448 677 thousand

Avto Unlon (Motor vehicles) - Investments amounting to BGN 66 775 thousand

Eurolease Group (Leasing) - Investments amounting tc BGN 27 368 thousand

Euro-Finance {Investment Intermediation and Asset Management) - Investments amounting to
BGN 24 645 thousand.

VYVYVY

Structure of Investments In Subsidiaries at the end of 2018:

Structure of investmants 2018 (%)

Investment
intermedizry /AM; 4% ]

BEurcins Insurance Group
Avto Unlon

BEurolease Group

BEuro-Fnance

Insurancs;
79%

Eurohold's subsidlaries have also invested considerable funds in the development of their operating
companles. Since 2008 until the end of 2018 the total capltal investments made by Eurohold Butgaria
and the companles of the economlic group amount to BGN 973 802 thousand, respeactively:

» Investments made by Eurchold Buigaria at the amount of BGN 396 477 thousand.
» Investments made by subsidlarles amounting to BGN 577 325 thousand

Over the [ast three reporting years, the Eurohold Group has carried out total equity Investments
amounting to:

+ for 2016 - BGN 246 914 thousand;
¢ for 2017 - BGN 209 539 thousand;
¢ for 2018 - BGN 36 784 thousand;

All Investments made by Eurchold Bulgaria and Its subsidiares have been reallzed with the purpose
of capltal support of the companles, expanslon of the activity through new acquisitions and Increase
of the market positions of the companiles.

The following tables present a summary schedule for capital investment over the period 2008-2018,
as well as detailed Information on the Investmeants made !n the last reporting year.

Information on the amount of capital Investments made by Eurohold Bulgaria and the sub-
holding structures.
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- Investments of Eurohold Bulgaria AD
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Cagll:al investments made I_rz Eurchold Bulgarla and the subsidiaries for 2018

Capltal
Number axpanses Method of
Investment description of shares (BGN) financing Investor

Capiltal Investments of Eurohold Bulgaria In 2018
Euroins Insurance Group

AD
Capital Increase 16 963 169 16 963 169 Own funds Eurohold Bulgaria AD
Eurclns Insurence Group AD.
Purchased shares from Own funds
Basildon Hoelding 12 305 771 10 981 985 Eurohold Bulgaria AD
Tokal 27 845 154
Investments in subsidiaries in 2018

Auto Italla AD
Capital Increase

8 000 000 8 000 000 Own funds Avto Unlon AD
Bulvaria Sofla EAD
Incorporation 129,000 129,000 Own funds Avto Union AD
Amigo Leasing EAD
Capital increase 200,000 200,000 Own funds Eurolease Group EAD
Sofia Motors EOQD
Capltal Increase 300,000 300,000 Own funds Eurclease Group EAD
Eurolease Rent a car EOQD
Capiltal Increase 210,000 210,000 Own funds Eurolease Group EAD

Takal B39 Bl
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D9. RESULTS FROM THE ACTIVITY

IN THIS SECTION ARE PRESENTED THE RESULTS OF THE ACTIVITY OF EUROHOLD
GROUP BY MAJOR KEY INDICATORS FOR 2018 AND COMPARATIVE PERIOD IN 2017

| The data are based on the sudited annual consolldated financial statements of Eurohold
Bulgaria AD for 2018 prepared in accordance with the applicable International
Financial Reporting Standards.

After the strong result of 2017, Eurohold Bulgarla AD again reports an extremely successfui year.
Financlal year 2018 was filled with a number of important events for the overall development of alf
business iines of the Eurohold Group, with all participants generating a steady growth In eamings
and profits.

Consolidated financial result

The Eurohoid Group reports a high net consolidated profit of BGN 16 874 thousand for the year
2018 after the record profit of 2017 In the amount of BGN 24 335 thousand. The net profit
attributable to the owners of the parent company amounted to BGN 14 385 thousand, while for the
comparabie perlod amounted to BGN 18 103 thousand.

Result of the Eurochold Group's actlvity (000'BGN
® Profit for the Group = Wat profit = EBITDA = Gross profit

I 16 573
2018 SN 50 £09
e dEE e

AEEEEEE— 37 513
L NI

0 20 000 40 000 60 000 B0 GO 100 coe 120 00 140 000

Consolldated Gross Profit of the Eurohold Group as at 31 December 2018 Increased by 1.4% reaching
BGN 133 240 thousand. However, the consolidated EBITDA recorded a decrease of 11.7% to BGN
50 809 thousand.

The factors that affect the gross profit is the increased operating expenses due to the Group's growing
business, such as: material expenses by 47.3%, external service costs by 15.7%, wages by 16.4%
and other expenses by 3.8%. The analysls of other operating costs shows that they are aimost
entirely Influenced by the automotive sector, which generates substantial growth In sales and
Insurance, In connectlon with a growing business and new acquisitions In 2018,

Substantial Impact on the generated net profit Is aiso attrlbuted to the accrued depreciation
amounting to BGN 10 541 thousand, which Is Increased by 30% compared to the value In 2017. The
segment breakdown of depreclation shows that with the highest growth of 62.5% marked insurance
division due to consolidation of a new business at the end of the year, as well as the leasing division,
which accounted for a 30% Increase in accrued depreclation in line with the lease portfoilo growth of
38.3%.

Revenuas
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Revenues'on a consolldated basls are formed from the activitles of the subsidiaries and the main activity
of the Parent Company, which are related to acquisition and management of Interests and financing of
subsidiaries.

The total revenue for the year 2018 at the consolldated ievel amounted to BGN 1.263 bllllon, which
marked an Increase of 2% compared to the reailzed consolidated revenues for 2017 when they were
In the amount of BGN 1.241 billlicn.

In 2017 the main contribution to the significant growth of consolidated revenues was generated by
the actlvitles of Insurance sub-hoiding, while In the current 2018 the revehues growth was mainly
due to the Increased sales volume In automotlve segment, represented by Avto Unlon. Car sales are
growing at a two-digit pace, with operating revenues of the company rising by +9% compared to
the previous year reaching BGN 223 332 thousand, boosted by strong economic growth and a good
environment. The asset management business concentrated !n Eurc-Finance AD also contributes
positively, as revenue from this segment increased by + 11.3% on an annual basis to BGN 4 322
thousand.

Revenues from !nsuraznce actlivity slightly decreased by 2% to BGN 987 201 thousand vs. 2017, but
this data does not Inciude the proceeds from the growing insurance business of the group In Russia,
the results of which wlll be consolldated in 2019. In addition, Eurohold's consolldated report for 2018
reflects oniy quarterly results of newly acquired Insurance companles in Georgia and Ukralne.
Eurohold's insurance and automotive business generates the buik of revenues at group level, namely
96% of ail revenues In 2018,

Leasing actlvity on a consolidated baslis shows a slight, non-substantial decline In its operating Income
from -0.76% In 2018, which amounted to BGN 25 180 thousand.

Structures of revanueas for 2018

Structure of revenues, 2013

4 322; 0%
25 180; 2% - 7 8 Insuerance
—~ 23 125; 2%
223 332; 18% =
= Automotive
= Lzasing

= [nvestment intermediares/AM
— 987 201; 78%

= Perent company

In the structure of earnings from core business, the Insurance business accounts for 78% of total
revenue, followed by 18% of the automotive segment. In 2018, the Insurance business surrendered
3% of the revenue share compared to 2017 when It accounted for 81% of the Group's total revenues.

The expenses of the Group's core business increases relative to business growth. For the year 2018
total expenses amounted to BGN 1.130 blllicn, compared to BGN 1.109% blllion, marking an Increase
of BGN 20 643 thousand. The main generator of this growth Is the reported value of the cars sold by
companies in Avto Unlon.. For 2018, they amounted to BGN 194 093 thousand, while for the previous
reporting perled they amounted to BGN 182 089 thousand or an Increase of BGN 12 004 thousand.
The expenses of the Insurance business Increased slightly by 1% against the reported revenues.
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Structure of expenses

Structure of the expenses Is Identical to the revenue distributlon and the flow Is aiso directiy
dependent on the type and slze of the businesses concerned.

Structure of expenses, 2018

2 539; 0%
4 288; 1% -\ . ' 2 . = [nguraxce
5 —~~ 576; DU |
= Automotive
194 093; 17%
» Leasing

& Investmant intermediaries/ Ak
~- 020 424; 82% |

= Parent company

FINANCIAL POSITION ON A CONSOLIDATED BASIS

Aseets

Consolldated assets of the Eurohold group at 31 December 2018 Increased by 5.2% reaching BGN
1.3¢5 billlon compared to BGN 1.326 bllllon.at 31.12.2017.

The most significant change in consolidated assets Is recorded In cash and deposits, recelvables,
relnsurers' share of technical provislons, as well as In the value of plant and equipment and
Investments In assoclates and other enterprises.

At the end of the reporting perlod, the Eurohold Group had free cash and deposits with banks at the
amount of BGN 69 697 thousand, compared to the end of 2017, when they amounting to BGN 57
116 thousand, with an Increase in cash funds of 22%.

Recelvables Increased by BGN 23 909 thousand for the reporting period to BGN 256 054 thousand,
current recelvables amounted to BGN 176 228 thousand, represented an Increase of BGN 14 068
thousand, while non-current recelvables amounted to BGN 79 826 thousand, Increasing by BGN 9
841 thousand.

The share of relnsurers In the technical reserves of insurance companles of Euroins Insurance Group
at the end of the current year grew by BGN 47 130 thousand reaching BGN 408 377 thousand.

The marked Increase of BGN 6 837 thousand In the value of the balance sheet item of machinery
and equipment by the end of 2018, from BGN 51 467 thousand, Is due to the reported Increase In
the group's own vehicies. In the perlod under review, vehicles were acquired mainly from leasing
and automoblle companles totaling BGN 26 238 thousand, at the same time written off for BGN 19
622 thousand or the net change of transport for the period was BGN 6 616 thousand.

The financial assets as at 31 December 2018 held by the companles In the Eurohold Group amounted
to BGN 290 023 thousand, accounting for a decrease of BGN 37 030 thousand compared to the end
of 2017.

Investments in associates and other enterprises Increased thelr value to BGN 12 698 thousand as
the Increase of BGN 7 974 thousand was due to the acquisition by Eurolns Insurance Group In 2018
of a new participation In the Russlan Insurance company.

Assets structure

The most signlificant positions In the structure of the consolldated assets are as foilows:

¢+ Share of reinsurers In technica! provislons - 29.3% by 2018 compared to 27.2% by
2017;
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Receivables - 18% by 2018 compared to 17.5% by 2017;

Flnanclal assets - 20.8% by 2018 compared to 24.7% by 2017;

Geodwlll - 13.6% by 2018 compared to 14.3% by 2017;

Cash and deposits - 5% by 2018 compared t0 4.3% by 2017

Inventories (mainly cars In stock} - 4.3% by 2018 compared to 4.5% by 2017
Machinery, equipment and supplles - 3.7% by 2018 compared to 3.4% by 2017

* + b S ¢

Eurohoid Bulgeria AD, Inciuding the subsldlarles, do not have assets that are reported off-balance-
sheet,

There are no environmental issues In the Group's operations that could have an impact on the use
of the assets.

Equity and llabllities

The equity of the Group Is formed by share caplital, reserves, accumulated profits and non-controlling
Interest. Reserves are divided Into premlum reserves, general reserves, reserve of ex-post
assessments and specialized reserves.

The capital structure of Eurohold Bulgarla AD Is stable. The amount of equity as of 31.12.2018 Is
14.9% of the total carrying amount, which ensures the necessary stabillty of the Company.

As of 31.12.2018, the equity telonging to the owners of the parent company amounts tc BGN 168
630 thousand and represents 12.1% of the totai balance sheet total,

As of 31.12.2017, the equlty capital belonging to the owners of the parent company amounted to
BGN 170 503 thousand and represented 12.9% of the total balance sheet total. Total equity amounts
to BGN 214 109 thousand and represents 15.1% of the total balance sheet totai.

Structure of liabllitles and equity

Eurchold's lizbliities amount to BGN 1,188 bllllon and represent 85.1% of the balance sheet total. In

2018 the companles subject to consolldation Increased thelr ilabllities by 6.8% (BGN 75 374
thousand). :

Structure of liabilities and equity, 2018
= Equity

24 745; 2% n /' 207 322; 15%

» Subordinztad debt

¢ 19 598; 1w = Loans from bank and non-bank

fimandial instittions
~ 142 167; 10% » Obligations on bond loans
G7& 346; 49% ~—
= Trade and other obligations
157 564; 11% INSUrance raserves
166 903; 12% u Other obligatdons

The Insurance subholding managed to reduce by BGN 6 500 thousand lts subordinated debt

Instruments from BGN 26 058 thousand at the end of 2017 to BGN 19 558 thousand as of 31% of
December 2018.

The Eurohold Group attracts loan caplital according to the need of borrowed funds to finance working

and Investment needs depending on the business they operate In, as well as on the expansion of the
Insurance division.

The highest Indebtedness of the subsidiaries has the leasing and the automotive sector.
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Typlcal of a leasing business Is to finance through borrowed funds. The amount of these borrowed
funds Is determined by the expanslon of the business.

The Automotive group financed Its operations with borrowed funds frem bank loans for working
capltal and issued bond loans for payment to the dealers of ordered cars and spare parts for the
service actlvitles, large corporate transactions, public procurement, test cars, and for the
development of new projects. Apart from that, the automotive sub-holding uses external financing
for the construction and repalr of showrooms and seivice centers.

The parent company (Eurchold Buigaria) finances Its actlvity in support of the subsldiaries In order
to Improve thelr capltal adequacy, need of working capital and In the most part to realize the
expansion of the Insurance sector,

The Group Increased by BGN 49 729 thousand Its liabllitles (current and non-current) on loans to
banks and non-bank flnanclal institutions, as well as on Issued bond loans with & total amount of
BGN 299 731 thousand at the end of 2018.

Increase In loans by directlon:

+ Automotive direction: bank ioans + BGN i 663 thousand, bond foans + BGN 7 977 thousand.
In 2018 the subsldlary of Avio Union AD, Motobul EAD, Issued a bend loan amounting to BGN
8 800 thousand for the purpose of business development and new projects.

+ Leasling direction: bank loans + BGN 30 535 thousand, bond loans - BGN 9 209 thousand.
The Increase in llabllities to banks Is mainly due to the growth of bank financing recelved by
Eurclease Auto according to the growth of the leasing portfolio. As of 31.12.2018, the net
Investment In financlal leasing of Eurolease Auto Increased by 38.25% compared to the
previous year 2017, The decrease of the debenture lozns Is In relatlon to princlpal repaid
according to the repayment schedules.

¢ Parent company: bank loans + BGN 10 707 thousznd, bond loans BGN - 1 354 thousand. In
2018 Eurohold Bulgarla AD received a new tranche of a loan from an International
Investment Bank amounting to EUR 10 milllon (BGN 19.6 miiilon).

Bank loans, 2018 (aana0o) Obligations on bond

— P issues, 2018 (san'co0)

\ /‘ FEL™ 13 634; 2%

44 B0Z;
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259
s Ensurexce sAntomativa = Automotive = Lenelng = Perant company
oleaelng uParent conpany

In the current 2019 and next 2020, revolving loans granted for working capltal of subslidlaries
mature. The Company belleves that all working loans wlli be redeemed or revolved on time. Eurohold
Bulgaria AD repald the two bank loans recelved from International Investment Bank, according to &
repayment schedule, and to date has no delay In the payment of Interest and princlpal payments.

All bond Issues Issued by the Group are admitted to trading on the regulated market of Bulgarian
Stock Exchange AD {wlth the exceptlon of one Issue Issued by Eurolease Auto EAD). The bond Issues
were Issued by Eurolease Group EAD, EuroLease Auto EAD, Avto Unlon AD and Motobul EAD. As at
the date of the consolidated Activity Report, all Issues are serviced under the terms of the bond
loans, as there are no outstanding obligations on interest and principal payments.

At the end of 2016, Eurohoid Bulgaria AD launched a Euro Medium Term Note Program, Eurohold
Bulgaria successfully Issued a first tranche of EUR 57 millllon under the EMTN program at an Interest
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rate of 8% for flve year period. The base prospectus for the EMTN program has been approved by
the Central Bank of Ireland. In this way Eurchold Bulgaria can reglister future debt Issues with!n the
framework of the Irish Stock Exchange program. The approved EMTN program Is not essentlally
fundralsing, It only creates the appropriate Infrastructure for that purpose. The program allows
Eurohold Bulgarla, where necessary, sources of funds to meet investment commitments to attract
part financing, In selected periods of the Company and In a favorable market environment.

On November 30, 2017, Eurohold successfully launched a second tranche of Eurobonds. The new
issue of € 7C millicn has a fixed annual coupon of 6.5% and a maturlty of 5 years. Much of the
funding was used to fully repay the first tranche of the EMTN Program, disbursed at the end of 2016.
The repald principal amounts to EUR 47 millllon and a fixed coupon of 8%. The remalning amount of
Eurobonds ralsed through a second tranche Is used to develop the Company's business.

Eurohold Buigaria AD has developed a system for Internal liquidity management within the Group,
with the parent company granting and recelving loans to Its subsldlaries for working capital.

A substantial part of the Group's llabllitles occupy the technical reserves of insurance companies.
They form 56.9% of the liabllity amount. Thelr value at the end of 2018 Is BGN 676 346 thousand,
while by the end of 2017 the technical reserves amounted to BGN 596 232 thousand.

Cash flows

The Consoildated Statement of Cash Flows Is made up of sections and items In which cash flows are
accounted for by the buslness from which they came from and are aggregated In operating, investing
and flnanclng actlvities.

Consolldated cash flows Currency_ 2018 2017

Net cash flows from operating activitles 000'BGN | a77 27 720

Net cash flows from Investing actlvitles 000’ BGN 2_' E}-_'_a (94 367)
Net cash fiows from financing activitles 000’ BGN o) 11 644

Net Increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 50 gy 3595 (55 003)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the 45945 100 948

vear 000’ BGN i

Caeh and cash equlvalents st the end of the Year popscn | 40540 45945

During the periods considered, the Group companies generste sufficlent and positive cash flow to
carry out thelr normal operatlons. The cash funds of the Eurohold group at the end of 2018 amounted
to BGN 49 540 thousand, Increasing by 7.8% compared to the previous reporting period.

Financial indicators on a consolidated basis

Changhe
2058-2017
Indicators Curren 2018 In % 2017
Incoma Stetamnamnt
1. Accounting profit / loss {excluding discontinued
operations and before tax) 000" BGN 17 871 -33% 26 591
2. Net Profit / Loss (after taxes) belonging to the Group 000’ BGN 14 385 -21% 18 103
3. Revenue 000" BGN 1 263 160 2% 1240 716
Statement of Financlal Position as at 31
Dacember
4. Equlty, Incl. and minority participation 000’ BGN 207 322 -3% 214 109
5. Uabillltes, Incl. Subordinated llabllitles 000’ BGN 1187 679 7% 1112 305
6. Assets 000’ BGN 1 395 Q01 5% 1326 414
Share information
Share capital (issued) 000° BGN 197 526 0% 197 526
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Average number of shares number 194 640 005 25% 145 484 851
Net profit / loss per share BGN 0,074 -40% 0,124
Rattor

Fnanclal autonomy ratlo (4/5) 0,17 -9% 0,15
Debt factor (5/4) 5,73 10% 5,20
Gross profitabllity of revenues (1/3) 1,41% 34% _2,14%
Net profitabliity of revenues (2/3) i,14% 22% 1,46%
Gross profitability of equity (1/4) 8,62% 31% i2,42%
Met profitability of equity (2/4) 6,94% 18% 8,46%
Gross profitability of liabiiities {1/5) 1,50% 37% 2,38%
Net profitability of lizbilltles (2/5) 1,21% _26% 1,63%
Gross profitabliity of assets (1/6) 1,28% 36% 2,00%
Net profitabllity of assets (2/6) 1,03% 24% 1,36%
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D10. OVERVIEW OF THE ACTIVITY OF SUBSIDIARY SUB-HOLDING
STRUCTURES

I. EUROINS INSURANCE GROUP AD - BUSINESS OVERVIEW. RESULTS
FROM THE ACTIVITY

Business overview.

Eurolns Insurance Group AD Is & holding company that focuses on the Group's Investment In the
Insurance sector. it Is one of the iargest private Insurance groups.

As a leading Bulgarlan insurance group, Euroins Insurance Group continues to develop Its operations In
Central and South Eastern Europe, mainly In Bulgaria, Romanla, Northern Macedonla, Ukraine, Georgla,
Russia and Greece through Its subsidlarles.

Eurolns Insurance Group Is the only iIndependent Insurer among the largest piavers In the reglon, which
provides Group companies with more flexibllity and local focus.

The Insurance Group offers a full range of Insurance products in the fleld of general, health and life
Insurance.

The long-term strateglc goal! of Eurcins Insurance Group Is to achleve a diversified, profitable and
sustalnable market share in the Central and South Eastern Europe, as well as expanding the portfolio of
the Insurance business by offering a complete range of insurance products - general Insurance, life
insurance and health insurance

Since Its Inception, the Group has been continuously expanding Its operations by acquiring majorlty
packages In Insurance companles. The Group's total Insurance companles have more than 250 regionai
offices and more than 4 millifon customers at the end of the perlod, with operations in Greece, Italy,
Spain and Poland (through the Eurolns AD subsidiary) under the Freedom to provide services directive
within the European Union.

As at 31.12.2018, Euroins Insurance Group AD has a direct controlling Interest in ten subsidlarles:

Reglonal presence. Market presentation on businass operations.

Sitructure Country Company : Type of activity
twt ceronsar S Sy .|
Euroins _ N i
Insurance Bulgaria » IC EIG Re EAD Relnsurance
Group LU . . oo B R R o e e R R R
= IC Eurcins Life EAD \Lifa Insuranca I
- = Eurolns Romania Aslgurare [ =
Romapnia Reasigurare S.A. Non-iife
North « Euroins Osiguruvanje AD, Tea.
Macedonla = Skopje ' Non:iife
< IC Euroins Ukraine PrAT | Non-iife
Ukralne « European Travel Insurance n-ifte - _épeéfdf&ed In travel
PrAT, Ukraine . Insurances
Georgla + IC Euroins Georgla JSC Non-iife
Russia * 000 RIC Euroins Nom-iife

Annual Consolidated Report 2018

116



{= EuroHOLD

D - CONSOLIDATED ACTIVITY REPORT

administratios: services for the
Greece Eurolns Claims U.K.E. figuidation process of the Eurolns
; Insurance Claims Branch Greece

Expansion of the Insurance group

The efforts and Investments made over the last few years In the Insurance fleld ensure geographic
expanslon and stabliization of the market positions of the operating companies In the group.

- Expansion 2018:

+ In 2017, the Insurance subholding acqulred 14.1449% of the share capital of a Russlan Insuranca
company. Following particlpation In 2 procedure for the capltal ncrease of Eurolns Russla, In
2018, the stake In the company was Increased to 32.20%. As of the date of this report, a Russian
Insurance company is named "RZD Eurolns” OOD and as of 01.02.2019 the participation of the
Insurance subholding was increased to 48.61%:;

+ On 1% of October, 2018, Eurcins Insurance Group acquired 99.998% of the share capltal of the
Insurance Company Eurolns Ukraine PrAT, Ukraine;

+ On 23* of October, 2018, Euroins Insurance Group acguired 50.00002% of the capltal of IC
Group Insurance Group Georgla (now calied Insurance Company Eurolns Georgla AD). As of 31
December 2018, the stake In the Georglan company was Increased to 50,037% after the capltal
Increase of the Company made at the end of the vear.

» Upcoming acquisitions 2019:

+ At the date of this repert, Eurcins Insurance Group has an agreement for acqlsition of four
Insurance companies during the year 2019 In three European countries - Romania and the Czech
Republic - speclalized In life and non-life insurance, as weli as one non-life Insurance company
in Belarus. The transaction Is expected to be finalized after approval by the relevant regulatory
authoritles.

Through lts merger and acquisition activitles, the Group EIG benefits from:

New cllents;

High-quality management and workforce;

Valuable relationship with the management teams of the acquired companies;
New distribution chanrnels.

> ® & @

In addltion, the company has bullt a strong Internal Integration team that witl have a great value In
future acquisltions.

The efforts and Investments made over the last few years In the Insurance fleld ensure the stabllization
of the market positions of the operating companles in the group, which follow a marketing policy aimed
at developing and offering Innovative and diverse products and services. In order to offer flexible service
and satisfy the needs of the cllents from the appropriate Insur-ance services, different product ranges
and combined Insurances have been develaped.
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Results from operations for 2018

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS 2018

Net profii
BGN 9.9 min

~76,2% vs. 2017

Net premiums
earned

86N 381.3 min
+13.1 vs. 2017

Net income
BGN 483.1 min

+5.8% vs. 2017

Total operating
£Xpenses

8GN 473.0 min
+14.35 vs. 2017

Assols

86N 1.131 bin
+4.7% vs. 2017

Linblifties
8GN 728.7 min

+3.9% vs. 2017

Total equity
8GN 382.9 min

+8.5% vs. 2017

Annual Consolidated Report 2018

Eurcins Insurance Groyp and In 2018 continued to strengthen Its
position In the markets it operates on, as well s confirming its
performance In 2017.

it is Important to note that the datz from the consolidated financlal
statement for 2018 does not Include the proceeds of the Group's
expanding Insurance business in Russla due to the ownership of
associated particlpation as of 31.12.2018. Also, the consolldated
report of the Insurance sub-hoiding for 2018 refiects only the
results for the fourth quarter of newly acquired insurance
companies In Georgla and Ukraine (IC Eurcins Georgla 1SC and
European Travel Insurance PrAT, Ukralne).

Despite the reperted net earnings growth, Euroins Insurance Group
reported a net consolidated profit margin of 76.2%, down from
BGN 41 €01 thousand in 2017 to BGN ¢ 910 thousand in 2018. This
decrease Is malnly due to the Increased expenses of the Group and,
In particular, the higher accrued net reinsurance clalms of BGN 48
152 thousand.

Consolldated net premiums earned continue to grow In 2018, rising
by 13.1% to BGN 383 078 thousand. This Is due to the growth In
net premlums written by the Insurance group, which grew by 6.6%
from BGN 356 726 thousand In 2017 to an amount of BGN 380 3B9
thousand for the reporting perlod.

The gross premiums written In 20i8 remained relatively small,
accounting for @ minor decrease of 0.3% to BGN 643 283
thousand.

Gross premliums written and net premiums
(BGN'000)

2018 N

- 1356 726

. Oeesseeee————

0 200 000 400 000 600 000 800 000

Net premiums +5.6% = Gross premuims written -0.3%
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The main part of the gross premlums written for the Group comes from Eurolns Romanla, Eurolns
Bulgaria, Eurolns North Macedonla and Eurolns Ukraine accounted for 66.1%, 26.9%, 3.3% and
2.5% of the total premium income of the Group respectively, or nearly 89% of the total subscribed
buslness.

The reason for not to see premlum Income growth In 2018 s the market sltuation in Romanla, which
leads to & decrease In business. At the same time, Eurolns Bulgaria Is growing by over 20%, Euroins
North Macedonla - by nearly 18%, Eurolns Ukralne - by 69%, Eurolns Life - by nearly 15%.

Gross premiums w n a of Share
s ritten by e SRS 2058% 2018 20179 2047
Casco Motor insurance BGN'000 6.24% | 40136 6.56% 42 346
MTPL and Green card BGN'000 79.53% -EE’.L"O‘L 80.30% 518 354
Property insurance BGN'000 3.63% 23 324 3.90% 25152
Agriculture Insurance BGN'000 044% | 2818 ~ 0.57% 3 685
Accident and lliness BGN'000 3.54% | 22793 0.72% 4625
Cargo BGN'000 2.06% | 13269 1.86% 12 010
Uabllitles BGN'000 1.36% B 3.70% 23881
Other BGN'000 3.20% 20 6 2.39% i5 418
Total groas pramlums written BGN'000 100% G432 293 100% 643 471

The company generated consolldated net Income of BGN 483 062 thousand, which Increased by
5.8%. The maln factor influencing the lower growth of the net revenues Is the total decrease of
26.3% In the fees and commissions Income (BGN 52 444 thousand) and firanclal Income (BGN 27
810 thousand), at the same time other operating revenues increased by 115.3% and amounted to
BGN 19 730 thousand.

Operating expenses Increase with the growth rate of business to BGN 473 014 thousand compared
to BGN 413 673 thousand in 2017. The most significant growth of all expenses Is observed In the
clalms, net of relnsurance, which reach BGN 230 845 thousand, while in 2017 they amounted to BGN
182 693 thousand. This is due to a 14.8% Increase In the clalms pald in the current year, Including
the costs of processing and claiming damages.

Consolidated assets Increased by 4.7% to BGN 5i 208 thousand and reached BGN 1.131 blilion. The
Increase in assets was mailnly due to the Increased recelvables from Insurance transactions, which
Increased by 14.2% (from BGN 123 660 thousand reached BGN 141 207 thousand at the end of
2018), as well as the Increase of the share of the reinsurers In the Insurance reserves by BGN 47
130 thousand (amount of BGN 408 377 thousand as at 31.12.201B). The funds also Increase as thelr
amount Is 40 736 thousand compared to BGN 36 683 thousand for the comparable period. Only
financial assets recorded a decrease for the reporting period, thelr value amounted to BGN 329 803
thousand, while by 2017 they amounted to BGN 361 247 thousand.

Consolidated llabllitles reported growth of 3.9% to BGN 728 742 thousand, of which the most
slgnificant impact was the Insurance reserves, which at the end of 2018 amounted to BGN 676 659
thousand after an Increase in thelr value by nearly BGN 79 995 thousand (13.4%).

Euroins Insurance Greup ends the year 2018 with equity capltal owned by the parent company
amounting to BGN 379 108 thousand, represented a growth of 8.4%. The total equity, Including non-
controlling Interest, amounts to BGN 382 863 thousand. The Group has 2 subscribed and paid-in
share capltal of BGN 498 446 thousand.

As at the date of this consolldated Actlvity report, Eurolns Insurance Group Is In the process of
Increasing Its shareholding capital with new capital of BGN 60 000 thousand, of which the pald-up
capital as at 31.12.2018 amounted to BGN 15 000 thousand and the subscribed but not pald-up
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capltal was BGN 45 000 thousand. All newly Issued shares were subscribed by the parent company
Eurohoid Buloarla AD. In February 2019, Eurchold made an additlonal contribution from the
subscribed capital amounting to almost BGN 3 950 thousand. After the remaining contribution from
the subscribed and unpald capltal amounted to BGN 41 050 thousand, Eurolns Insurance Group will
have equity in amount of BGN 543,445,791. The cash ralsed by the capltal Increzse wili be used to
expand the Insurance group over the strategy to expand Its presence In Central and South Eastern
Europe, Including the acqulsiticn of the four insurance companies In Romania, the Czech Republic
and Belarus for which awaiting permisslon by the relevant regulatory authoritles.

Earnings per share

Earnings per gshare Currency 2018 2017

- ] ——
Net financlal resuit BGN'000 I ~ 91926 40 953
461 482 622

Number of shares Number | :98 4_4'5 791

Average number of shares number | 447 315 955
Net result par share BGN'OODO = 06,02 0,09

Eurolns Insurance Group reports for 2018 earnings per share of BGN 0.020.

Expectations 2019

As a leading Bulgarlan insurance group, Eurolns Insurance Group continues to develop Its operations
In Central and Eastern Europe {CEE). The main objective of the holding company through Its
subsidlarles Is to achleve 2 10% market share In the Balkan reglon In the medlum term !n the Mon-
life Insurance sector, while also developing Its activitles In Central Europe (Poland, the Czech
Republic), the Mediterranean, Ukralne , Russla, Georgla and Belarus.

Eurcins Insurance Group plans to continue to expand Its presence in the region through new
acquisitions and organic. Cver the past five years, the Eurolns Group has been able to capltalize on
these acqulisitlons and achleve the necessary synergy that has contributed to the growth. Every day,
Eurolns Insurance Group Is becomlng more and more Innovative and customer-orlented, and this witl
further enhance performance and performance at a group level.

Ak the same time, the company will seek to diverslfy Its product portfolio and distribution channels,
as well as maintain high liquidity and capltalization of its business. At the end of 2018, the Insurance
Group's Solvency Capltal Requirement (SCR) coverage Is 185% at the regulatory requirement of
Solvency II -100%,

PRESENTATION OF SUBSIDIARIES

In the past 5 years, the premlum income of Euroins Insurance Group has grown by an average of
over 16% on an annual basis. This Is also supported by successfui acqulsitions made by the insurance
group.

Subslidiaries In Bulgaria and Greece have made a strong Increase In thelr earnings during the year,
whiie the largest division within the EIG Group In Romanla Is sticking to a8 more conservative sales
policy over the past 12 months, and this holds the increase In premium Income on a group basls
level.

IC Eurnins AD Bulgaria

Eurolns Bulgaria is a dynamlc company that has expanded Its actlvitles In recent years. In 2018, the
Company recorded an Increase of over 20% In gross written premiums, the main reason belng the
organic growth In direct Insurance both on the territory of Bulgaria and on the territories of Greece,
Italy and Spain under the Freedom to Provide Services Directlve within the Eurcpean Union. There
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Is continuous improvement In the quailty of service In these countries, relylng on an Increase In the
Company's partner and customer network, Improved IT capabiliiies, market analysls and
segmentation opportunities.

All maln non-moter Iines of business have reglstered growth: Health - 51%, Cargo - 16%, Credit and
suretyships - 15%, Accicent and Travel - 11%. MTPL has grown by 32%, Motor Huil - by 21%. The
growth In motor third party llabllity insurance Is due to the Increase in thelr price In Bulgaria and to
the Increased number of customers In Greece.

Puring the year net earned premiums have increased by nearly 23%. Net clalms Incurred are up &lso
as the reasons are the growth of the business itself and the high-quallty services provided to
customers and cialmants.

An Increase In the administrative expenses has been reported compared to the seme perlod of 2017.
Firstly, these are the expenses assoclated with the growth of the business. Next are the substantial
final costs related to IFRS and Solvency II audits that have thelr Impact as well. Because of the new
regulatory requirement, financlal statements of insurance companles must now be signed off by two
audlt firms. There are also the slgnificant costs assoclated with the new regulatory requirements of
Solvency I1.

Desplte this Eurolns Bulgaria has reported a profit for group purposes of BGN 2,281 thousand. The
factors that affect the rezilzed profit are as follows: the growth of the business has led to growth of
the net earned premiums by 25% and subsequently to Increase of the premlums caded to relnsurers.
The latter comblined with the Improved loss ratlo In MTPL has caused an Increase In the Income from
relnsurance commissions {Increase of 80%).

The Improved financlal ¢condlition of the company has been also conflrmed by the rating agencles. In
2018, Fitch Ratings awarded Eurolns Bulgarle ,Insurer Financlal Strength Rating™ "BB-" with a Stable
outlook. Separately, the BCRA, the Credlt Rating Agency, confirmed In January 2019 a long-term
BBEB rating claim with a long-term stable outlook.

All the clrcumstances above would help the management of Eurolns Bulgarla to focus on the
challenges Iin 2019, which are the Introduction by way of enactment of the bonus malus system on
the local MTPL Insurance market and the operatlonal start of the branch In Greece. Effectively as of
February 2019, Euroins AD - a branch of Greece has already officlally operated and has a license for
both motor business and property Insurance, as well as for Accldent and Travel Insurance.

Euroins Romania Asigurare Reasigurare S.A.

Eurolns Romania is among the top flve Insurers on the Romanlan Insurance mariet and is among the
leading non-life Insurance companles in recent years. The company continues to strongly strengthen
Its position as a stable and fair, customer-oriented company that manages to work profitably and in
full compllance with Solvency II requirements In a highly competitive environment such as the
Romanl&an one.

In 2018, in a changed market environment, Eurolns Romanla chose to act conservatively without
seeking for unprecedented expansion, accounting for a gross premium written of BGMN 425.5 milllion,
compared to BGN 472.9 miliion in 2017. The decrease Is a result of the stabilizatlon of the Romanlan
MTPL market after two years of significant Increase of the average premium. At the same time In
2018 Euroins Romanla has been conducting a policy of retaining the prices, avolding segments with
high loss ratlos and not offering short-term policles with perlod of cover of one month and three
months; a fact that ultimately has led to a slight decrease In the market share but kept the risk
profile Intact and guaranteed the financlal stabllity in the next periods. Unllke the Motor business the
major non-Motor lines of business have grown significantly: Liabllity = by 29%, Accldent = by 13%,
Property - by 6%, Cargo - by 4%.
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Net claims Incurred grow as result of Increase In the number of reported claims. At the same time
there Is a decrease In the average reported claim. In 2018 the company has investad in a network
of loss survey points as well as In a total remodeling of its strategy In the claims handling process
alming to Improve the customer service and to guarantee high level of customer satisfaction.

Acquisklon costs have registered a slight Increase of 1%, which was perfectly reasonable considering
that the Increase of the net eamed premiurm amounted to 3%. Administrative expense has grown
compared to 2017 as a result of the abovementloned costs related to the new regulatory
requirements of Solvency I and to the Investments !n new risk management solutions and constant
performance monitoring. At the same time there are currently several inltiatives underway to
optimize processes related not only to the administratlve management but also to procasses that are
vet to benefit actlvitles such as claims handling and Internal contrais,

As & result, this Is another reporting perlod for Eurolns Romanla where It can be wltnessed the
positive effect of the re-segmentation, which the company started in 2014, and this combined with
the strengthenling of the reserves In 2015. At the beginning of 2018, the acquisition of the Insurance
portfollo of Romanlan Insurance company ATE Insurances was flnally approved. It consists of non-
Motor business only. The transactlon Is part of the long-term strategy of Eurolns Romanla to Increase
the share of the non-Motor business of the company.

The comipany ended 2018 with a profit for group purposes in amount of BGN 7 547 thousand before
taxes.

In 2018 the credit rating agency Fltch Ratings confirmed the assigned a year earller Insurer Financlal
Strength Rating "BB-" with a Stable Outlook.

Eurcins Osiguruvanje AD, North Macedonia

Euroins Insured is a weli-established and stable company with a diversifled porifollo and stable
financlal performance. This year Is another year In which gross premlums wrltten are growing by
18% as the main business lines that grow are Cargo by 15%, MTPL by 6%, Property by 5%, Llabllity
by 5%, Motor Hull by 3%. The company continues to strengthen Its position in Agricultural Insurance
by more than tripling Its business there in comparison to 2017. There Is a plan to enter the Health
Insurance market as well with the posltive results expected to be seen In 2019.

Because of the ongoing Inltiatlves of tha management of the company administrative costs has
continued to decrease, by 8% In 2018.

The result from the above Is a profit for group purposes of BGN 1 314 thousand before taxes.
IC Euroins Life EAD
In 2018 Euroins Life has written registering growth of nearly 15% compared to previous year.

Eurolns Life has begun a review of the company's current products, while the company already offers
new life assurance products Including online sales sciutions. These Inltlatives, however, are stlll at
the beginning and thelr positive effect on the portfollo Is yet to be seen. For this reason, the company
realized a loss for group purposes amounting to BGN 412 thousand in 2018,

IC EIG Re EAD

The strategy of the management of Euroins Insurance Group and EIG Re Is for the company to
contlnue developing as a reinsurer. The foundations were lald down In 2017 when the first
proportional and non-proportienal Insurance treaties were signed. There were a serles of initlatives
in 2018 to analyze the potentlal for the development of EIG Re also as a captlve reinsurer optimizing
the entire reinsurance program of the Group. One of the starting points of these projects was also a
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possible participation of EIG Re as captive reinsurer In the optimization of the capital requirements
for the Group and Its subsidiaries In the light of Solvency 11,

For the year 2018 EIG Re has written gross premiums of BGN 11.1 miilion.
The company h&s a proflt before taxes for group purposes In the amount of BGN 319 thousand.

In addition, in December 2018, Fitch Retings, taking into account EIG Re's expected strategic
Importance as & relnsurer within the Eurolns Insurance Group, asslgned the Insurer Financial
Strength Rating "BB-" with a Stable Perspective.

IC Euroins Ukralne PrAT

In 20i8 Eurolns Insurance Group Increased Its (nvestment (n Eurclns Ukrzine by BGN 1 975
thousand, as at 31 December 2018, the participation of EIG In the capltal of the subsidiary was
98.363%.

As of the end of 2018 Eurcins Ukralne reported a GWP of BGN 16 million, which represents a growth
of 69%. Nearly 30% of the business Is non-motor Insurance. In addition to motor Insurance, which
doubled during the year, the non-motor business also growing: Property - 55%, Cargo - 48%,
Accident - 35%, Liability - 16%. But due to the Investments made during the period in the expansion
of the distribution network and the Increase In the damages due to the Increased business, Euroins
Ukraine reported a pre-tax loss of BGN 2,117 thousand for group purposes. Management has already
taken actlons as part of a common actlon plan alming for slgnificant Improvements by mid-2019
through new llquidation processes, new fraud prevention measures and risk management.

European Travel Insurance PrAT, Ukraine

European Travel Insurance Is one of the top Travel insurers In Ukralne and is the only one that
speclalizes only In these Insurance products by offering them both to Individual and to corporate
clients.The company relies on Innovative preducts offered via extremely weli-developed distribution
channels.

In 2018 the company has written gross premiums of BGN 14.3 million. But as EIG will consolldate
the performance only for the last quarter of 2018 the GWP that will be included In the financlal
statements of the Group amounts to BGN 4 millllon, while the profit for group purposes Is BGN 385
thousand before taxation.

IC Eurolns Georgla JSC

The acquisition of Eurolns Georgia Is part of the strategy of Eurolns Insurance Group for development
In & reglon where markets have huge growth potentlal. With Georgla this Is malnly due to the low
Insurance market penetration, posltlve regulatory changes and the expected Introduction of
compulsory third-party llability Insurance both In motor and construction lines of business. The
indicators showing expected growth of the Georglan economy of 5% In 2018 and 2020 will contribute
additionally to the growth of the Georglan Insurance market, where the Group would [ike to
particlpate.

Insurance Company Euroins Georgla Is speclalized in Accldent and Health. In 2018 these lines of
business account for 45% of the Insurance portfollo of the company, while the rest Is split between
MTPL, Motor Huli, Property, Agricultural insurance, Cargo and Liability. Total gross premiums written
In 2018 amount to BGN 7 million. But as Eurcins Insurance Group will consolidate the performance
of Eurcins Georgla only for the last quarter of 2018 the written premlums that wlll be Included In the
financlal statements of the Group are BGN 2.2 million, while the result for group purposes is a loss
of 417 thousand before taxation.
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000 RIC Euroins

Entering the Russlan Insurance market has always been in line with the development strategy of the
Group In Eastern Europe, This market, as most In this reglon, Is typlfied by low Insurance market
penetration, which in comblnation with expected positive regulatory changes and economic growth
hints at slgnificant growth potential.

In 2018, the company recorded gross written premlums of more than BGN 50 mliillon, with the motor
business belng Casco holding only 3%. The rest of the portfollo Is a quailty non-motor business,
namely: Responsibllitles - 45%, Accldent & Disease - 32%, Cargo during shipment - 16%, Property
~ 4%.

And as contlnuation of the sound performance from last year the company reports a profit of more
than BGN 500 thousand after taxation.

For more Information about Eurelns Insurance Group and Its subsldiarles, piease vislt the company’s
webslte www,elg,ba
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II. AvTO UNION AD - BUSINESS OVERVIEW. RESULTS FROM THE
ACTIVITY

BUSINESS REVIEW

Avto Unlon AD Is a holding company which consolldates Eurohsid Bulgaria’s Investments in the motor
vehicle sector. Avto Unlon is the leading Impoiter and dealer of cars - Its portfolio includes 8 brands
moter vehicles, with the largest portfolio of motor vehicle brands In Bulgaria. The strategy, supported
by the automotive group for a varlety cf brands Is supplemented by continuous improvement In the
quality of complementary products and after seles service, as well as by offering new product
packages which combine leasing and Insurance end comply with the cllent’s needs.

The structure of Avto Unlon includes companles, operating |n automotlve sales, warranty and after-
sales service support, service, Including paint and paint service, criginal spare parts, lubricants, fuel
and accessories. Avto Unlon AD, through Its subsldiarles, acts as an officlal Importer and dealer of
some automoblle brands and Is also an officlal distributor of lubricants and altematlve spare paris In
Bulgaria.

The Group of Avto Unlon AD has signed a distribution agreement with regard to the car brands It
sells. Distribution contracts {or officlal representation of the brand in the country) generally give the
group the right to sell the brand, develop dealer networks, carry out marketing campalgns and
actlvities, set prices and trade conditions, and act as ambassador of the brand In the negotiated
jurisdiction,

As at 31.12.2018 Avto Unlon AD holds direct control shareholding In 11 subsldiaries.

Structure Country Company Tyvpe of actlvity
porer i oSterMotorsEOOD | importand service of motor veriles
:";w Union -N Auto Sofla EAD import and service of motor vehicles _
iEspas AutoAD | :)JHHS*I};“Q.‘@"E' ce.of, Totor vehices : . _'_
. Bulvaria Holding EAD _ _ " im Impert and service of motor vehicles =
_tBulvariaSofla EAD __ _ _ 'rm,"c_nd service of motor vehidles _ _ _ __.
_ Bulvaria Varna EOOD _ _ '] Import and service of motor vehicles
Bulgarla _tAuto Plaza EAD _ _ _ _ _ _ :m@2 a"g SE:'V IEI? Q.otr:“%!; Veng,!SE = -
B MPOort and sale or m I Olls,Carg operator
jiMotcbul EAD ] forthesalecffuels B!
_:Benzin Finance EAD_ _ _ ' the pempanY does not QBE.QFE o

repalr and servloe of motor vehicles

L EOOD L o o BRSNS
_cDaruCar0OD _ ____ _ repalr and service of motor vehicles.
_<EA Propertles EOOD ¢ cengtruction, _purchasq_aqd sale of real estate
i Import, sale and service of scooters,
fotohubIEAD motorcycles and mopeds
North
MeEEgGiy | | Sy MotorsPOORL BT ROARn,
« Star Motors SH.P.K Import, sale and setvica of motor vehicles
Kosava « Star Motors SH.P.K Imnert, sale and sarvice of maotor venlicles
Romania * Bopar Pro SRL Trade of spare parts and accassorias

Reglonal presence. Market presentation by business operations
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The following company chart presants the automotive brands and lubricants of Avto Unlon
subsidiaries
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Sales of New Cars

Auto Italy - official Importer of Flat, Fiat Professional, Maseratl, Alfa Romeo for Bulgaria
Star Motors - officlal Importer of Mazda for Bulgarla

N Autc Sofla — Nissan dealer for Sofla and Vellko Tarnovo

Espas Auto ~ Renault and Dacla dealer for Sofla, Pazardijlk, Blagoevgrad and Veliko Tarnovo

Bulvarla Sofia - Opel dealer In Sofla
Bulvarla Varna - Opel In Varna

Sale of original spare parts, lubricants, fuels and accessories

Motobul — official distributor for Bulgaria of Castrol and Orlen Oil Motobul is a fuel card
operator through a business partnership at leading gas stations In the country.

Showrooms and Service

Avto Union has showrooms for individual brands throughout the country. They are bullt according to
the manufacturers' requirements and standards. The showrooms of every Importer or deaier, part of
Auto Unlon, are tailored to the most up-to-date trends In design and functlonality in automotive
business. The maln offices of Avto Unlon are located In the major citles of Bulgarla - Sofla, Pazardjlk,
Plovdiv, Stara Zagora, Varna, Burgas, Vellke Tarnovo, Blagoevgrad.

Avto Unlon's services Include state-of-the-art equipment and quailfled staff and offer the full range
of after-sales services: general mechanical and speclalist repairs, dlagnostics, maintenance and
malntenance of all brands of vehicles. The main task of Avto Unlon In terms of after-sales service Is
to provide quallty and fast service to Its customers.

Avko Union Subsldiaries beneflt within the Group from:

» optimization of operating expenses of the company and to achleve better market
segmentation, which In turn would Improve the levels of customer service and cllents’
satisfaction.

an Increase In the market share of car companles;

more efficient cash flow management;

optimization of the structure of atiracted funds of automotive companies;

optimization of the costs for administration, management and external services;

L K K N J
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Business results for 2018

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS 2018

+70.6% from 2017

Revenues
BGN 226.8 min

+11.6% from 2017

T

8GN 30.5
+14.7% from 2017

FeiTipE
min

Assels
8GN 141.5 min

+3.7% from 2017

Liablifties
BGN 127.0 min

+11.0% from 2017
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2018 was extremely successful for the Avto Unlon Group, which

Net profit has been working hard to expand Ilts market position, Increase
BGN 3.4 min revenue and generate profits, resulting In a slgnificant Increase
In lts core Indicators.

;017233% from The consolidated financlal result of the Group for the period from
01.01.2018 to 31.12.2018 Is a profit of BGN 3 438 thousand.
{2017 - profit of BGN 258 thousand). The consolidated financial
EBITDA result for the owners of the parent company for the same period
9.5 Is a profit of BGN 1 743 thousand, which compared to 2017,

8GN J.2 min when was 2 loss of BGN 957 thousand.

EBITDA generated by the Group (earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation and amortization) amounted to BGN 9492
thousand, a significant Increase of 70.6% compared to the
previous year 2017, after an Increase of BGN 3 927 thousand,

The financlal results achleved In 2018 are due entlrely to the
sales growth of the car group companies, with the number of car
sales rising by 16.5% over the 2017 sales as a result of which
the operating revenues of the Group Increased by 11.6%
reaching BGN 226 776 thousand.

Growth In total operating Income Is mainly due to revenue
generated by szles amounting to BGN 210 493 thousand , which
increased by 13.1% or & reported Increase of BGN 24 420
thousand. At the same time, the revenues from services
rendered decreased by 8.8%, thelr value at the end of 2018 was
BGN 8 838 thousand. The other operating Income retalned Ks
relative slze with & growth of 0.1% and amounted to BGN 7 445
thousand.

Operating expenses for 20iB show an Increase of 14.7%
compared to the same perlod In 2017 as a result of the Increase
in reallzed revenues. Their value for the reporting period is BGN
30 543 thousand, with an Increase of BGN 3 924 thousand. The
blggest growth In operating expenses was recorded for persennel
costs, which increased by 17.4% or BGN 2 170 thousand, as well
as the cost of materials, which Increased by 61.9% or BGN 1 348
thousand. '

Motor vehlicle market

ﬁ
For the perlod ending on 31.12.2018, Avio Unlon's sales of new
light and commercial vehicles amounted to 5 732 units compared
Total egulty to 4 922 units sold In the same period In 2017, which represents
8GN 10.6 mi a growth of 16.5%. According to the Union of Automoblie
«O min Importers In Bulgarla, the market for new passenger cars and
- 42.6% from 2017 light commerclal vehicles rose by 9.0% in 2018 compared to the

same perlod In 2017,
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In 2018, the automotive holding companies made fleet deals for a total of 1 930 motor vehicles
totaling BGN 50 288 thousand, as the ratlo for the previous year belng 1 463 cars totaling BGN 34
millien.

Total assets grew In 2018 by 3.7% or BGN 5 108 thousand.

Non-current assets declined by 4.9% ¢ver the reporting period as a result of & decrease In long-term
trade &nd other recelvables and, In particular, from reiated parties.

At the same time, current assets have Increased by 10%. This growth Is due to the followlng changes
- cash decreased by 25.6% compared to the same perlod of 2017, & decrease of BGN 404 thousand,
Inventories increased by 8%. and trade and other receivabies Increased by 16.8% In connectlon with
Increased szies In 2018, as well as signiflcant cer deilveries at the end of the year In relation to
pianned sales in the first quarter of 2019.

The consolldated llabilitles of the automoblle subholding Increased by 11% reaching BGN 126 988
thousand nearly. A more significant change is cbserved In current llabilitles, which at the end of 2018
amounted to BGN B8 0i2 thousand, with an Increase of 14.8%. This growth is attributable to the
classification of most of the long-term borrowlng lizbllitles and the Issued bond issue In the total
amount of BGN 17 870 thousand as short-term llabiiltles, taking a 43.2% growth in this position. By
comparison, by the end of 2017 total shori-term loan liabllities amounted to BGN 12 482 thousand.

Non-current assets recorded a siight Increase of 3.2% to BGN 38 976 thousand. The growth in long-
term liabilliies Is mainly due to a bond loan Issued by the subsidlary Motobul EAD amounting to BGN
8 800 thousand, while the remalning long-term liabllitles, Including bank loans, are substantiaily
reduced.

Typical of the activitles of the Group companles - car dealers, is the financing of their actlvitles
through borrowed funds. In this connectlon, on a consolldated basls, Avto Unlon Indebtadness is
high. The need for borrowed funds arises from the large car purchases made by dealers, particularly
in the case of fleet transactions, which has resulted In significant obllgations to suppllers. Under some
of the contracts, the companles have agreed tc a postpayment. For Informatlon, as of 31.12.2018
the short-term commerclal debt to suppllers amounted to BGN 54 436 thousand, while at the end of
2017 It amounted to BGN 48 459 thousand.

Liabilities on loans and bond issues (000'BGN
50 00D
41754
40 000 N‘ 45
30 000 23728 21 650
20 000 18023
12495
10 000
0
2018 2017
=== long-term loans short-term loans e total
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Consclidated equlty of Avto Unlon decreased by 42.6% In 2018 and at the end of the perlod amounted
te BGN 10 683 thousand In connecticn with the application of IFRS 9 In retainred eamings and IFRS
15 ,Revenues from contracts with clients*, whose effect is reported in decrease In retalned eamings.

Earnings per share

Earninge per 1 share Currency 2018 2017
Net financial result 000’'BGN [ 3438 9 258
Number of shares number 80008 80008
Average number of shares: 000’ BGN 80008 80008
Net result par 1 share COD'BGN | 42.97 3.22

Avio Unlon reports for 2018 earnings per share of BGN 42.97.

Expectations for 2019

The 2% Increase In car saies !n Bulgaria In 2018 Is expected to be maintalned In 2019, which ls still
mainly due to the ongolng process of renewal of the oid fleets in the country. A slight slowing of
growth In corporate transactions and retention of retall transactions levels, supported by a relatively
stable economy, is expected. As a whole, the market for new cars In Bulgaria Is not expected to have
economic shocks, and It Is normal for It to grow with the growth of the country's economy.

More Informatlon about the Avto Unlon subsldiary and Its subsidiaries and the results of their
activities can be found on the company's websltewww.avito-union.bg.
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III. EUROLEASE GROUP EAD. BUSINESS OVERVIEW. RESULTS FROM THE
BUSINESS

Business review

Leasing Sub-holding Eurolease Greup Is a company that brings together Eurohold’s investment In the
Balkan leasing sector.

The companles, part of the Eurclease Group, offer financlal and operational leasing of new and used
cars; trucks and buses.

The strategic objectlve of Eurolease Group EAD Is to become one of the leading leasers In every country
In which It operates. To this end, Eurolease Group EAD strives to build a strong and sustainable brand
based on the provision of high quallty and wide-ranging services. The goal Is to Increase lts reputation
as &n Innovatlve and flexiblie partner to & variety of customers and to offer new, speclfic products and
services in cooperation with the Group's Insurance and automoblie companies.

Regional presence. Market presentation by business operations

Structure Country Company
Lessing sector: _Eurolease Auto
Eurclesse Group + Amigo Leasing

Bulgaria « Autoplaza
+ Eurolease Rent-a-car
____+ Sofla Motors

—

ﬂi!'rther‘n-,

. A Fingneial leasing
Macedonis Eurolease Auto DOOEL :
_Komenfs - Eurclease Auto SA _Financlal feasing

The group offers

The Group offers financlai leasing, operating leases and rent-a-car services as well as the sale of buy-
back used vehlcles of proven origin. Car rental activitles are carrled out by the company Eurolease -
Rent A Car, which operates under the trademarks of AVIS and BUDGET.

The leasing operatlons of Eurolease Group focus on the development of products offering flexible
repayment plans and Interest rates that are tallored to the customer's risk profile.

The long-standing experience in providing operating leases to major international and local companies
as well as established niche markets for rent-a-car services provide the Group with market leadership
in this sector.

The subsidiaries of Eurolease Group companies beneflt within the Group from:

The ability to provide a full range of financlal and operatlonal leasing services, rent a car services and
the sale of used cars to Individuals and corporate clients, thus enabling Eurciease Group to reach the
fuil spectrum of potentlal customers and create competitive advantages.

Annual Consolidated Report 2018

130



§= euronoLD

D - CONSOLIDATED ACTIVITY REPORT

Resulit of the activity for 2018

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS 2018

The actlvitles of EuroLease Group EAD are related to supporting

Net proflt the activitles of Its subsidiarles by providing expert advice In the
8GN 1.2 min fleild of operatlonai management. The company provides
assistance to compenles In finding competitive financial resources

+986% from 2017 for the performance of thelr business activitles.
In 2018 Euroiease Group EAD contlnued Its efforts to negotlate
' new credit lines for each of the Group companies, with a tota!
amount of negotlated financing of eporoximately EUR 25 million,
Revenues which led to the possibliity of large-scale deals with corporate

BN 21.1 min
+20.2% from 2017

+19.5% from 2017

Liabilities
BGN 125.1 min

+26.4% from 2017

Total Equity
8GN 12.7 min

- 22.8% from 2017

cilenis and an Increase In the number of transactions with
Individuals.

The consolldated financial result of the leasing group recorded
significant growth as of December 31, 2018, after realizing a profit
of BGN 1 218 thouszand. In compariscn, the profit as of 31.12.2017
amounts to BGN 112 thousand. The financial resuit as of December

Operating expenses 31, 2018 Is allocated as follows: the Group had a profit of BGN 1
232 thousand and for the non-controlling particlpation a loss of
BGN 19.8 min BGN 14 thousand.

+13.8% from 2017 Consolldated revenues of the company Increased by 20.2%
reaching BGN 21 075 thousand in 2018.They are formed by the
different business lInes of the subholding, namely: revenue from
financlzl and operating leases, short-term rental of cars and sale
Assets of used cars, the distribution of which Is shown In the foilowing

graph.

BGN 137.6 min

The observed change in the share of business revenue Is
determined by the following factors:

- Financlal Lease - Revenues from this line are slightly
Increasing as a share of the total revenues of EBurolease
Group EAD, reaching BGN 5 573 thousand {growth of
13.76% on an annual basls);

- Operating leases - the Increase In 2018 Is due t¢ the
significant Increase In the number of iong-term rental cars.
Operating lease Income Increased by more than 20% to
BGN 7 267 thousand;

- Short-term rent - the amount of revenues decreased by
9.1% compared to the previous perlod, and the share of
this buslness In the portfoilo of Eurclease Group EAD
decreased accordingly;

- Sale of second-hand cars - the share of revenues from the
sale of second-hand cars remains almaost unchanged. In
absolute terms they amounted to BGN 5 640 thousand -
also relatively unchanged compared to the end of the
previous year.

Annual Consolidated Report 2018

131



§= EUROHOLD

D - CONSOLIDATED ACTIVITY REPORT

®» Financizl Lease

2018

» Qperating
Lease

s Short-term
Rent

v 33% | ¥ Sale of

second-hand
cars

The observed growth In reported expenses of 13.8% In 2018 s a natural consequence of the growth of
the business, generated during the period. For the year 2018, consclldated expenses reached & level of
BGN 19 815 thousand after an Increase of BGN 2 403 thousand compared to 2017. The most slgnificant
change In the reporting period !s observed In depreciation costs, which Increased by BGN 1 231
thousand, compared to 2017 due to the Increase In the voiume of vehicies.

As of 31.12.2018 the Group's assets amounted to BGN 137 585 thousand compared to BGN 115 171
thousand at the end of the previous reporting period, recording an Increase of 19.5%.

Consolidated net Investment in finance leases Increased by 38.25% to BGN 78 225 thousand compared
to BGN 56 581 thousand at the end of 2017,

As of 31 December 2018, tanglble flxed assets st the consolidated level amounted to BGN 28 075
thousand, marking an Increase of more than 10% compared to BGN 25 436 thousand at the end of
2017. The Increase was due to the Increase In the number of newly acquired vehicles which the
subsidiaries Eurolease Rent-a-Car EOOD and Sofla Motors EQOD have provided to thelr cllents under
the terms of a long-term lease.

At the end of the reporting perlod, the Group's ilabliities amounted to BGN 125 102 thousand compared
to BGN 98 937 thousand as at 31.12.2017.

Typlcal of each leasing business, including the Eurolease Group, Is that the leasing activity Is financed
through borrowed funds. The amount of these borrowed funds Is determined by the expansion of the
business. This normally leads to high leverage of the leasing companles,

By the end of December 2018 there was an Increase In the relative share of bank filnancing at the
expense of a reduction in debt obligations on debt Instruments. Consolidated lizbllitles of Eurolease
Group to other financlal Institutions decreased by 11.04% to BGN 11 315 thousand compared to BGN
12 719 thousand as at 31 December 2017. The amount Is mainly due from the Eurolease Rent A Car
subsidiary to leasing companles financing Its operations and reflects the Increased volume of
transactions under operating leases. At the same time, the lizbllitles to banks amounted to BGN 78 303
thousand, registering a growth of 63.9% compared to 2017 when thelr amount was BGN 47 768
thousand. Liabilitles on debt Instruments (Issued bond loans) decreased by 7.9% and amounted to BGN
26 707 thousand, compared to nearly BGN 28 985 thousand as at 31.12.2017.

As of 31.12.2018, the share capital amounts to BGN 12 662 thousand compared to BGN 16 399
thousand as of 31.12.2017. The decrease In equity by 22.8% Is the result of the application of IFRS 9
"FInanclal Instruments”, accounting for Its effect on retalned earnings.
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Earnings per share

Earnings per 1 share Currency 2018 2017
Net financlal resuit D00’ BGN 1234 153
_Number of shares number 7 241 488 27 241 488
Average number of shares: 000’ BGN 7 241 488 27 241 488
Net result per 1 share 000" BGN 0.045 0.005

Euroiease Group reports for 2018 earnings per share of BGN 0.045.

Expectations for 2019

Followlng the market trends and the In-group synergy created, the Group's companies In 2018 managed
to malntain positlons on the market on which they operate.

With regard to the financla! leasing services provided, In 2018 the market recorded an Increase in the
recelvables under finance lease contracts, respectively the funds aliocated on newly concluded leasing
contracts also Increased compared to the previous perliod. Companies operate under the condltions of
declining [nterest rates, making leasing a more accessibie and recognilzabie service on the market. In
addition, world-wide, car production remains on an upward trend, with an average annual Increase of
around 3% per year over the past flve years. Simllar Is the growth In reported sales, with reglstered
new cars within the EU Increasing by 3.3%.

The observed positive market trends have ied the Management to expect growth In the results of the
companies operating In this segment - Eurolease Auto EAD and Amigo Leasing EAD.

Amigo Leasing EAD started operations In Aprli, 2018 under the trademark Amigo Leasing. The creation
of the Company was conditloned by the strong demand for second-hand cars in Bulgaria, which has
continued In the past year. This glves grounds for positive expectations for the development of the
Company, such as the maln prices for the year 2019. are connected with:

¢ Ensuring sufficient funding for smooth Impiementation of the activity;

¢ Increasing new business leveis when taking reasonable risk leveis;

* Expanslen of the branch network and the offlces of the company;

» Consolidation the Amigo Leasing brand as Leader of the Leasing Market for Used Assets.

Over the years, Eurolease Auto EAD has established Itself as the leading non-bank leasing company on
the Bulgarlan market. The experience, the established connecticns with suppllers and the expanding
customer base allow the Company to report steady growth. The management belleves that the funding
currently provided, the ongoing negotiations with other potential creditors, as well as the possibility of
offering joint ventures with Eurolns and the dealers part of the Avto Unlon Group will allow Eurolease
Auto EAD to offer even more attractive leasing terms to customers In 2019,

The sale of second-hand cars Is carried out by the Group through Iits subsidlary Autoplaza EAD. The
management's expectations for 2019 are that the company wlil continue Its upward development with
a new Increase In Its credit limit to finance car purchases from Bulgarla and Europe. Thus, the company
wlll be able to meet the needs of the constantly expanding market for used second-hand cars, which
brings security to future customers. In view of these expectations, Its leadershlp has set the following
targets to be achleved in 2019:

¢ Increase sales of used cars;

e Deepening partnerships with auto dealers, part of the Avto Unlon JSC Group, In relation to the
rademption of cllent cars;

« Promoting the new company webslte to attract new customers

¢ Partnership with YouTube Influencer Ivan Nankov regarding the AutoPlus cars reviews In the
BGCarsUnited Channel;

« Complete re-branding of the company's office.

The Incluslon of Sofla Motors EOOD In the leasing subsidlary Eurolease Group EAD allows the Group to
offer a wider range of products and services and to efficlently use the customer base of all companies
to achleve better financlal results. In 2019 the management of the company planned to develop and
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update the porifollo of products offered by the Company. In view of the planned pians, the following
targets for the current year are formulated:

Development and presentation of innovative products targeting the Target Groups of the Company;
Promoting the company through a targeted marketing campalgn;

Reach more customers by building 2 new, more functional website;

Attracting competitive financial resources for the Implementation of the operationai activity;
Addltlonal optimization of operating costs;

The company has sufficlent funds to finance new deals for the first half of 2018 and has worked with
partner banks to cbtaln a new credit limit.

QOperatlonal leasing and rent-a-car services are carrled out by the subsidiary Eurolease - Rent A Car
EOOD. The latter operates under the trademarks of AVIS and BUDGET. In the segment in which the
Company operates, there Is a tendency to Increase competition In the market and the emergence of
many local companles and emerging International brands. In this regard, the Company plans the
followlng measures {0 malintaln Its poslition:

A slight decrease of the Indicator "cost per day" to maintain competitiveness;
Increase in rental duratlon during the high summer season;

Increase by 10% of the cars In the short-term fleet and preservation of the tendency for Its
renovation;

- A renewed marketing strategy related to the appointment of a marketing speclallst and the
promotlon of both brands at nationa! and global level;

Replacing existing websites with the modern digital platforms offered globally by the Avis Budget
Group;

The Introductlon of a digltal signature when renting out short-term rental cars (platform Scrive);
Introducing a Customer Feedback platform and the assoclated customer satisfaction enhancement;
Negotlating new long-term partnerships with forelgn and local companles;

Attracting new customers from key countries for the Bulgarlan market: Great Britain, Israel, USA,
Germany, Russla, Frence, Spain;

More Information about Eurolease Group Subsidiarles and I¢s subsidlaries can be found on the company's

www.auroleasegroup.com.
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IV. EURO-FINANCE AD BUSINESS OVERVIEW. RESULTS FROM THE
BUSINESS

Business review

Euro-Flnance is the largest Investment IntermedIary In Bulgarla in terms of share capltal. The company
has a 24-year history and has a full license from the Flnanclal Supervislon Commission to provide
financlal and Investment services within the European Unton and third countries.

The company is & well-known name on the Bulgarian financlal market, serving the investment and
financlal needs of Individual, corporate and instituticnal Investors. The Investment Intermediary offers
a2 wide range of Investment products - equlty trading, fixed Income Instruments, derivatives, FOREX
deals, contracts for differences (CFDs), RePo deals and more.The company maintains long-standing
relatlonships with a number of international financia! Institutions. EURO-FINANCE AD Is the first
Bulgarlan licensed Investment Intermedlary, a full member of the stock exchange In Frankfurt and Is
the only non-banking financlal IntermedIlary.

The Company does not have any Investmants In subsidiaries.

Regional presence. Market presentation by business operations ,
Structure Country Company Business activity
Tnvestment e -

Provision and performance of
f::!""'d" mﬂnn and Asset Bulgaria investment banking, asset
nagement - - EURO-FINANCE AD management, custodian and
EURO-FINANCE AD consulting services

Eurc-Flnance AD Is regulated by the Financlal Supervision Commisslon on European Legislatlon, and
the company Is a member of a number of Institutions, exchanges, assoclatlons and assoclatlons.

As & licensed investment Intermediary In a country of the European Unlon (EU), Euro-FInance AD fully
complies with the regulatlons and requirements related to transactlons with financial Instruments within
the EU under the MIFID II Directive.

At present, about 70 investment Intermediarles operate on the Bulgarlan market, 36 of which are banks
and the other 47 are non-bank financlal Institutions. The main advantages of Euro-Finance AD are
related to Its license and the possibllity to offer the full range of financlal services throughout the
European Union as well as to Its long-standing experlence on the locai market and Its highly quallfled
staff.

The company's business meets the highest standards In the fleld of financlal and Investment services.

The company offers direct access to the Bulgarlan Stock Exchange through Its EFOCS platform as well
as the Deutsche Bdrse Xetra Stock Exchange n Frankfurt.

Euro-Finance offers the following types of services:

¢ Trade In over 260 Instruments Including currency trading (Forex), gold, silver, oll, stocks, Indexes.

+ Direct access to flnancial Instruments listed on the Deutsche Bbrse Xetra;

+ M B A, Investment constliting services as an Internal consultant and a third party consultant.

¢+ Member of the Deutsche Bdrse Group, with a 20-year history of successfully completed iocal and
cross-border deals.

As an Investment Intermediary Euro-Finance AD offers its clients activities such as brokerage services,
asset management, investment banking, merger and acquisition consulting, and other Investment
services for corporate and Institutional clients.

Investment brokerage
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Euro-Finance AD offers management services for financlai assets, mainily for Individual and Institutional
investors based In Bulgarla. The company offers thrée types of !ndividual Investment portfollos
{conservative, balanced and aggressive).

Investment banking

Euro-Flnance AD has & weli-developed Internal and external infrastructure in order to offer complete
solutions and Investment services to Institutional cilents. On behalf of the Irstitutional cllents Euro-
Finance AD carrles out the following investmant services:

+ management and placement (public cffering) of shares and derlvative securltles;
management, taikkeever and offering (public / private offering) of debt and equity instrurents;
creation of the auctions market for the purchase of securltles;

assistance In preparing prospectuses for pubilc offering of securitles on the local market;
market research; and

$ - @ =

¢ consultancy services, Inciuding company rating, restructuring, mergers and acquisitions, financlal
analysis, debt analysis, capltal structure, Investment projects and credit counseling.

Custody services

Eurc-Finance JSC acts as & 1ocal and global custodian of securities by offering custody services to
pension insurance companles, Investment schemes, fund managers, Insurance companles and other
instltutlonal Investors. Eurc-Finance Is a member of Central Deposltory AD, Sofla. Internationally, the
long-term cooperation of Euro-Finance with leading forelgn deposit banks enables customers to take
advantage of the whole range of deposltory and custodlan services for securitles reglstered on forelgn
markets.

The company provides the followlng custody services:

# Storing and keeping a register of dematerlzlized securlties and government securltles In & local or
forelgn deposliory Institution;

Transactions In financlal Instruments by cllent order;

Storing cash;

Make payments on behalf of and on behalf of the client;

* & @ @

Recelving current Income on financlal Instruments held on behalf of cllents (dividends, coupen
payments, etc.);

¢ Distributlon of dividends In the form of shares, spiltting, Increase In the capital of a company through
tights or through the distribution of additional shares, etc.
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Result of the activity for 2018

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS 2018

In 2018 EURO-FINANCE AD malntained Its leading pesltion on the
Net profit Bulgarlan capltal market and managed to climb from the 3rd to
the 2nd place on the BSE turnover, realizing 1/5 of the total
BGN 0.8 min. turnover of the stock exchange. '
+299% from 2017 The company's efforts In 2018 focused on the develepment and
promotion of the service segment, and In particular transactlons
with forelgn financlal instruments. In this connectlon, the EFGCS
E— own e-commerce platform was upgraded and upgraded.
Net Revenues The realized outcome of EURO-FINANCE for 2018 Is a profit of BGN
; . 834 thousand. For comparisan, for 2017, the company reported a
BGN 2.6 min net profit of BGN 209 thousand. '
+15.1% from In 2018 EURO-FINANCE AD realized net Income from operating
2017 activities (net result of financlal operations) amounting to BGN 2
601 thousend, which increased by 15.14% compared to 2017
when they amounted to BGN 2 259 thousand.
Administrative
expenses Intermediate business accounts for the largest share of revenue
over both periods, with a decrease of 28.5% In 2018. This Is due
BGMN 19.8 min. to the decrease of 31.76% In the total transactions concluded on
the Bulgarlan Stock Exchange for 201B, as a result of which
+13.8% from 2017 turnover on the stock exchange has decreased by 22%.
The following table provides Information on the structure of the
Assels company's net income generated by the principal activity as an
f/ tment intermediary.
BGWN 34.4 min. e "
+26.1% from 2017 Change
Net Income Currency 2018- 2018 2017
— 2017 2%,
Net result of Intermediary activity 000’ BGN -28.5% 1031 1442
Liabliltles Net result of operations with n _ _
6 | financlal assets and Instruments i 104% 12 299
‘ o n Net result of exchange rate . _
BGN 11.6 min e 000'BGN  269.6% 320 194
+1349%0 from 2017 Income from shareholding 000’ BGN -9.9% g1 101
Net Interest income 000" BGN 28.4% 759 591
] Other financlal Income 000’ BGN n/a EGE -
— | Revenue from Investment banking , '
_activities 000’ BGN n/a 50 -
Total Equlty Total net opereting Income 000" BEN -1.8% 2601 2239
i
BGN 22.6 min. The company has managed to reduce the administrative expenses
+2.1% from 2017 related to the current servicing of the company by BGN 330
thousand.
Change
Administrative expsneas Currency 2018- 2018 2017
a=CiEre

Total administrative costs of the

action oe0’ BEN ~16.2% 1703 2033
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The company's assets increased significantly by 26.1% toc BGN 34 360 thousand, compared to BGN 27
256 thousand at the end of 2017.

The table below shows the structure of the Investments of EJRO-FINANCE AD 3s of 31,12.2018, In
accordance with the risk management policy followed.

Share of
Own assets Currency 20i8 equlty
In %
Tangible and Intangible assets 000" BGN 67 0.29%
Own funds 000’ BGN 3680 16.17%
Equity securitles {shares, securlties, etc.) 000’ BGN 6 353 27.92%
Debt securities (bonds and treasury bllls issued overnments and .
financlal Instltutsons) i e e 401 1.76%
Debt securities of other Issuers 000’ BGN 2443 10.74%
Renpo transaction recelvables 000" BGN 801§ 35.23%
Gther recelvables 000’ BGN 2 084 9.20%
Total own sssets 0I0° BEN 2601 101.31%

In eccordance with the provislens of Ordinance No. 50 of the Financlal Supervision Commission on
Capltal Adequacy and Liquidity of Investment Intermediaries and Regulation (EU) N2575/2013, EURO-
FINANCE AD has adopted and applles Rules for Risk Assessment and Management, Procedures for
Adjustment of Valuations or Reserves and Disciesure Rules. The objectives 2nd policy of the Investment
Intermedlary In relation to risk management were Initlally formulated by a declslon of the Board of
Directors dated 30 May 2007, according to which the company follows a mederate-conservative risk
management pollcy, aiming at stable and conslstent growth |n time of profits and protection of the value
of equity.

The llabllltles of the company amounted to BGN 11 603 thousand compared to BGN 4 959 thousand In
the previous reporting period. The company has almost entlrely current ilsbllitles of a commercial
nature. In view of the nature of the company's operations, Its lizbliitles are almost entirely liabllitles to
customers, which at the end of 2018 amount to BGN 11 304 thousand compared to BGN 4 573 thousand
by the end of 2017. The only long-term llabilitles of EURO-FINANCE are related to & financlal leasing of
& car amounting to BGN 31 thousand, whereas the amount due at the end of 2017 was BGN 40
thousand.

As st 31 December 2018, the company's equlty amcunted to BGN 22 757 thousand, of which share
capital BGN 20 600 thousand, reserves BGN 1 488 thousand and retalned earnings BGN 669 thousand.
For comparlson, the equlty of the company for the comparable peried was 22 287 thousand.

Earnings per share

Earnings per 1 share Currency 2018 2017
Net financlal result 000" BGN 834 209
Number of shares number 40 000 00C 40 000 000
Average number of shares: 000'BGN _ 20600000 16 593 000
Nat result par 1 sharg 000" BGN 0.0405 0.0126

EURO-FINANCE reported for 2018 earnings per share of BGN 0.0405.

Expectations for 2019

The company's expectations for the prospects for the Bulgarian capltal market In 2019 are that It wiil
be directiy dependent on the performance of the Bulgarian economy and the successful implementation
of the measures set out In the Strategy for Development of the Bulgarlan Capltal Market.

In an operational plan, the activity of Euro-Finance AD willl be almed at finding the optimum balance
between the risk and the ilquidity of the investments. The efforts of the management team of EURO-
FINANCE AD willl be focused In the following directions:

+ By the middle of 2019, It Is planned to complete the process of designing and releasing Its fully
redesigned corporate site. The overall concept of the company's new website Is related to
optimization and Improvement of UX design, expansion of the presence of EURO-FINANCE AD
In the Internet space and reaching a wider range of potentlal clients, optimization of the content
of the page and Information about the products and services of the investment Intermediary;
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More

Launch a project to develop a moblle version and app for Androld and 10S on the EFOCS e-
cemmerce platform. The expectations are after the compietion of the preject, which will take
from 1 to 2 years In advance, significantly Increase the share of EURQ-FINANCE AD !n servicing
Individual cilents In the fleld of financlal services on the local market.

In 2019 EURO-FINANCE AD plans to expand the range of services It offers to lts individual and
Institutional clients In partnership with the world-leading online broker Interactive Brokers.
The process of Improving and developing the Eurosys financial and accounting system will
continue aiong wlth the software developer.

The management team of EURO-FINANCE PLC plans to focus efforts on attracting new
Institutional cllents through targeted marketing campalgns, meetings with large Institutional
Investors and particlpation In the BSE's campalgn to flngnce small and medlum-sized enterprises
by listing the stock exchange.

Desplte the extremely restrictlve measures of the European Securitles and Markets Authorlty
{ESMA) regarding the possibllitles of offering contracts for the difference between Individual
(non-professlonal) Investors whose duratlon Is Indefinite and difflcul: to predict, EURO-FINANCE
AD wiil continue to offer markets the service "Trade In contracts for currency, Indices, stocks,
and commodity contracts across the Metza trader platform" by !Improving trading conditions,
expanding the range of financlal Instruments to meet needs and the interests of customers,
providing dally market comments and analys!s, conducting webinars and generating premium
content on the company webslte.

Information about FEuro-Finance AD can be found on the company's website

www.surofinance.bg

Annual Consolidated Report 2018

139



Wie? T e v ——

D = CONSOLIDATED ACTIVITY REPORT

D11. CURRENT TRENDS AND THE LIKE FUTURE DEVELOPMENT OF
THE EUROHOLD GROUP

Eurohoid Bulgarla AD Is a company entlrely focused on Its core business lines.

Trends In business development are determined by Iarge and flexible opportunities for offering
Joint products that deliver unique benefits

Cne of the maln advantages of "Eurohold Bulgaria” AD, most strongly represented on the Bulgarian
market, Is the close cooperation between lis maln directlons, generating a growing and stzble source
of revenue. As a consequence of Integrating the three business lines - Insurance, car sales and leasing,
Eurohold Bulgarla alms to realize slgnificant synergy. The Group has exceptional opportunities to
Increase the market shares of its subsldiarles by introducing new, cross-linked value-added products
rather than by lowering product prices, as Is the strategy of major competitors. Offering ioint products
and comblning sales points ieads to an all-In-one offering - car, Insurance, leaging. Cross-product
offering among Insurance, ieasing and car dealers' customers reduces total advertising and marketing
costs . The mutually complementary activities provide higher opportunltles for a rapld Increase In market
shares. The Internal model of work Is based on the Idez that each business strand wiii achleve
Independent financial profitabllity and cost optimization and serve as a source of business for other
Industries. '

INSURANCE

The maln objectlve of Euroins Insurance Group AD is to expand the market share In key reglons of
presence, Including Bulgarla, Romanla, Northemn Macedonla and Russia, maintaining a high capital
buffer of the solvency position. In this regard, the company has built & strong Internal integration team,
which wlill have great value in future acquisitions.

The operating companies of Eurcins Insurance Group follow a marketing pollcy almed at developing and
offering Innovative and diverse products and services. In order to offer flexible service and sztisfy the
needs of the clients from the appropriate Insurance services, different product ranges and combined
insurances have been developed.

The market share of the majority of the non-life insurance companies in the Group is also growing. IC
Eurolns AD reports 8.3% market share as of 31.12.2018, compared to 8.2% In 2017. Euroins
Osiguryavane AD, Northern Macedonla, as of 31.12.2018, has a market share of 8.2% at 7.6% as at
31.12,2017. PLC Euro Insurance Ukraine and PLC European Tourlst Insurance reported a market share
of 0.6% and 0.5% respectively by 30.09.2018 compared tc 0.4% for both companies by the end of
2017. Eurolns Romania Insurance-Reinsurance SA reported & market share of 12.5% at 31.12.2018
compared to 14.1% at the end of 2017. As of 30.09.2018, Euroins Georgla AD has 2 market share of
about 2% at 2.5% as at 31.12.2017,

As a result of the re-licensing of health Insurance companles in Bulgaria as insurance companies In
2013, many of them were merged Into life insurance companies and others started to record & nen-life
insurance buslness. In 2017 "Eurcins - Health Insurance” ZEAD was merged Into "EIG EE" EAD. Upon
completion of this procedure, IC EIG Re AD will have all non-fife Insurance licenses in addition to its
reinsurance ilcense.

According to preliminary data as at 31.12.2018, the gross premlum Income In the life Insurance market
in Bulgaria amounted to BGN 444.5 mililon. The market share of Eurolns Life AD as of 31.12.2018 Is
0.4%.

It Is expected for the companies from the group of Eurolns Insurance Group AD to Increase their market
share in the General Insurance sector In 2019. As a result of the acquisitions made in 2018, the Group
plans to expand the Insurance business by Iincreasing its presence, both on the markets It currently
operates and In new markets.

Kav growth drivers influencing developmeant trends
+ Effective use of capital - optimizing relnsurance, providing adequate reserves;

+ Insurance risk management - rigorous insurer pricing, pricing and product design, tallored to
risk;

+ Optimizlng asset performance through balanced quallty, diversification, liquidity and return,
matching assets and llabllities;

+ Effective processing and management of Insurance claims;
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¢ Using an Integrated management Information system;

s Optimizing Business Processes;

+ Developing innovatlve products taliored to the needs of the target segments;
+ Identifying valuable segments of customers, competitive pricing;

¢ Managing distributlon channels through contlnuous tracking of results, effectlve motivation
schemes, employee training;

¢+ Effective advertising with which to bulld the Image of an interesting brand;

+ Estabilshing long-term parinerships - cooperation with leasing and guto-leasing companies,
banking Instltutlons.

LEASING AND RENT-A-CAR

Market trends In finance leases are to Increase Interest In this type of product, as evidenced by data
released by the BNB at the end of December 2018, showing a 12% Increase In newly-generated busliness
compared to the same perfod last year. The companles operate under the cenditions of decreasing
Interest rates, which enables the Company to offer more attractive products to its consumers. Leasing
is becoming an increasingly accessible and recognizable service on the market.

The favorzble development of the leasing business alsoc contrlbutes to: the lower cost of flnanclal
resources for end - users; the decrease of non-performing receivables In the Company's portfolio of
leasing (4.4% on annual basis); the poslive development of the labor market In the country (the
number of unemployed persons decreases In all age groups), the growth of the average monthly gross
wages of about 7% on an annual basis. '

The Macedonian market is relatively smaill and underdeveloped. At present, banks stlll offer credit for
the purchase of a car, which limits the business opportunity for leasing companles. However, the general
trend Is for banks to stop offering such products, turning leasing companies into major players In
financing car purchases. The banking sector In the country as a whole Is underdeveloped and offers
room for significant growth in the coming years. The ieasing market Is expected to develop In parallel
with the banking sector, which offers excellent growth opportunities.

The newly estabilshad Eurolease Group EAD, financial leasing company Amigo Leasing EAD, whose mailn
actlvity is providing financial leasing of used cars to Indlviduals, opens another market niche for the
Group, which wlll help to Improve the consolidated financial results.

Eurolease - Rent A Car EOOD operates under the trademarks of AVIS and BUDGET. The long-standing
experlence of providing operating leases to major international and local companies as well as
established niche markets for car rental services put the Group among market ieaders.

The company "Sofla Motors" ECOD offers operational leasing services to small and medium enterprises
and Indlviduals. In this way, Eurolease Group EAD manages to cover the full range of potential clients
of the operatlonal leasing and rent-a-car services and to create competitive advantages.

The sale of second-hand cars Is carded out by the Issuer through Its subsidiary "Autoplaza™ EAD. The
company has succeeded In establishing Itself as & recognizable supplier of used cars of proven origin.
The management's expectations are for the company to contlnue Its upward development taking
advantage of the Increased demand for second-hand vehicles between 5 and 10 years of age and the
comprehenslve service that Autoplaza EAD manages to offer its customers.

Key growth drivers influencing development trends
Future growth of Eurolease Auto EAD is based on the following factors:
+ Achleving great synergies with other subslidiaries of Eurohold Buigaria AD;
+ Offering comprehensive services;
+ Flexibllity in products to meet customer needs and expectations;
+ Fast and high quality service.
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SALE OF MOTOR VEHICLES

No economic turmoil Is expected In the new car market in Bulgaria, with the expectation to grow with
the growth of the country's economy plus several singie points.

Avto Union AD predicts the preservation of Its market share as a result of the excellent opportunities
for developing the existing customer base by physical and iegal persons and Increasing the corporate
ciients.

Expectations for the future development of the sutomotive market In Bulgaria are based on an Increase
in the rate of recovery of the iocal economy and an Increase In the growth of new car sales In the
country. On the other hand, the obsolete fleet Is a prerequisite for Increase In the sales to corporate
customers, for which It Is no profitable to maintain an outdated fleet.

Key growth drivers Infiuencing development trends

+ Dlversified product portfollo - with a wide range of brands (8 brands) Avto Unlon AD covers all
segments of the Buigarian automotive market by offering adequate solutions to both corporate
and Indlvidual customers; brand diversification also protects the group from a force majeure
situatlon that would affect certain brands;

+ Joint products - synergic links with the insurance company Euroins AD and EuroLease Auto EAD
ailow Avto Union AD to offer its customers exclusive and unique package product {eg Casco
4x4, Mazda Cash Leasing, etc.);

+ Optimlzed Group Costs - Bullt-in budgeis to optimize marketing costs, surveys, ad group
placements / airtime, and more.

INVESTMENT INTERMEDIATE

In 2018 Bulgaria's economy continued to grow faster than the average for the European Unlon (EU)
countrles, ranking among the "bests" of CEE with 3.8% growth on an annual basls. This trend continued
In the first quarter of 2019. The main compeonents of GDP growth remain the increased domestic
consumption, driven by positive labor market trends and higher wages, foreign direct Investment and
the accelerated absorption ¢f Eurcpean funds.

One of the maln risks in the short term Is directly related to the alarming trends In the growth rate of
global trade or, in particular, the lack of growth. The growth rate of worid trade collapsed by more than
5% In early 2018. to 0% at the end of the year. Agalnst the backdrop of the expected escalation of
trade conflicts, a possible contraction In global trade will further contribute to the slowdown In the global
economy.

2018 was not particularly good for the capltal market in the country. Investors' moods turned 180 © -
after the growth of 2017, which was accompanied by two-digit growth of transactions and turnover of
Bulgarian Bonds AD {BSE), the leading capital Indices in the country managed to finish the year at levels
» Close to those of 2016. The Impact of MIFID II - the new pan-European legal framework regulating
financial instrument markets - which came Iinto force at the beginning of the year and further
bureaucratised and expensive to provide financlal services within the EU, can also be added to the
overail negative market sentiment. Desplte the challenge, EURO-FINANCE AD managed to maintain its
leading position on the Bulgarian capital market and managed to climb from the 3rd to the 2nd place
on the turnover of "Bulgarian Stock Exchange" AD, realizing 1/5 of the total the turnover of the
organized market.

As in 2018 as well as in 2019 the activity of EURO-FINANCE AD |s almed at finding the optimal baiance
between the risk and the liquidity of the investments.

Key growth drivers influencing development trends
+ Full license to offer the full range of flnanclal products avallable on European financlal markets;
+ 25 years of experience in flnanclal markets;

» Highly qualified management and operating staff - brokers and investment consultants licensed
by FSC, Bulgarian Stock Exchange AD and the Frankfurt Stock Exchange (FSE);

+ Access to all major International securities markets;
# The only Bulgarian financlal Institution member of the FSE;
¢+ Use of modern software systems;
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« High capltallzation as a guarantee In times of economic downturns.

Eurohoid Bulgaria AD as a holding company whose actlvity Is directed at Investments in companies and
thelr management does not carry out independent business actlvity. Such activity develops the
cperating compan!es of the economic group.

In this respect, the development trends cf Eurohold Bulgarie's activities are directiy and mainly related
to the development trends of the companles from the holding group.
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D12. CONSOLIDATED NON - FINANCIAL DECLARATION

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND
SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT OF THE EUROHOLD GROUP FOR 2018

Eurchold Bulgaria as one of the largest independent financlal groups in the region of
Central and Southeastern Europe puits corporate social responsibility and sustalnable
development at tha heart of its activity.

Eurohold Bulgaria seiacts an integrated approach of reporting non-financial information
along with tha financial one to better articulate the relationship batween the group's
actlvities In the area of social responsibllity and sustainable developmaent, financial
activity, holding business strategy, process management and resuits from them.

1. OUR COMMITMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY APPROACH

The Eurohold Group is a rellable partner and sustainable Integrated structure. Eurohoid has Its own
Internal policles, standards and practices for sustalnable business growth, ethics, colleglality and
good falth, which are accepted by companles throughout the economic group.

The understanding of Eurohold's corporate governance for sustalnable development Is a fundamental
principle underplnned by the structure and corporate values of the holding.

The Eurohold Group has a unifled model of process management as an organizational structure bullt
on sub-holding levels depending on the specific business requirements, regulations and regulations.

Eurohold's commitment Is to create responsible social behavior towards company emplovees and
customers, to the needs of soclety and environmental care.

The economic group offers services In the fleld of Insurance, car sales, ieasing, as well as Investment
Intermediation and asset management. Customers are both private Indlviduals and small and
medium corporate entltles and corporations. Consumers rely on our experience, knowledge, abilitles
and flexlbliity to offer them solutlons that meet the most up-to-date demands of soclety.

The Eurohold brand Is a reccgnizable brand for Innovation, creating unigue Integrated products and
loyalty to customers, suppliers, employees and all stakeholders both In Buigaria and In all countries
where the Group has a presence.

In 2018, the companles In the group not only remalned stable on the market but also increased thelr
market share, which speaks for the trust of consumers and business parthers.

The steady trend of the growth of Eurohold Group's market positions Is the consequence of our
strategy of putting customer needs at the center of everything we do.

The business strategy and core values of the whole group in the area of sustalnable
development are based on the understanding of creating shared value almed at:

- The business
- Management and employees
~ Protection of the envlronmer!t

~ The interests and needs of customers and
.soclety as a whole |

R s e asrs verrs
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2. OUR M1SSI0N, VISION AND VALUES IN SUSTAINABLE
DEVELOPMENT

The Eurchold Group operztes In the fleld of services, which favors the creztlion of a uniform standard
aimed at steady deveiopment In all companles.

OUR GROUP MISSION Is to offer complex, quailty and fast service to our customers. We strive to
be a constantly growing group to be the market leader In the services It offers. That Is why we are
ded!cated to the continuous development of our products and services according to the needs of our
customers and soclety as & whole. The Group strategically aims to offer such solutions In Its product
portfolio that provide customers with securlty and stabllity In thelr everyday business and operations.

OUR GROUP VISION Is to be a responsible, flexible and transparent partner. We guarantee our
customers quellty service and quick response to thelr indlvidual needs. Bullding & leng-term and
iasting relationship with clients, partners and employees Is a key concern for us. We have developed
clear policles and policles to ensure sustalnable business practices.

OUR VALUES The success of the GRCUP Is based on a firm commltment to our core values. All
activity and relatlionship with partners Is based on the five values that distinguish the group and help
us to preserve the trust of our clients, as well as belng among the leaders in the business sectors in
which we operate, namely:

¢+ Integrity;

¢ Rellabllity;

+ Llabllity;

+ Correctness;

¢ Job satisfactlon and team spirit

3. Diversity Policy

Eurchold Bulgarla has not adopted & pollcy of diversity of the members of the Supervisory and
Management Boards, as well as of the Board of Directors of the companles of the economic group of
Eurohoid.

However, the Eurohold Group adheres to the principles of:

equailty,

Impartiality,

avolding any form of discrimination; and
provides the same opportunitles,

> & & &

by seeking to achleve a gender balance in management and supervisory bodies.

The leading factors In choosing a new member of the Managing and Supervisory Board must ensure
that it possesses appropriate qualifications, experience and knowledge of the specifics, reguiations
and requirements of the sector in which the company operates and meet the condltlons under the
Articles of Assoclatlon of the Company.

These principles also apply to the Supervisory and Management Boards and the Board of Directors
of the Group's subsidlarles and operating companles.

Distribution of governing bodies by sex and age

To date, 89 Indlviduals have been elected to the companles of the Eurohold Group for members of
the Supervisory and Management Boards, Directors' Councils and Managers, of whom 68 are men
and 21 are fernale. By age distributlon, members with experience and professional quallfications over
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40 years predominate.

Managing bodles In the Eurohold Managing bodles In the Eurohold

Group, distribution by sex, 2018 Group, 2018
under 40
| fermale over 40 38%
24% &§2%

=male =femaie munder 40 = over 40

4. MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

The mahagement system Is speclfic to each sub-holding and Is built In accordance with the nature,
scale and complexlty of the risks asscclated with the operation In applylng the principles of legality,
expediency and effectiveness.

The manzagement system Is adeguate, bullt In accordance with the reguiatory requirements for each
direction, and the following summary can be valid for all Eurohold Group companles.

¢ There Is an adequeate and {ransparent organlzational structure In line with the normative
requirements for the particular buslness;

+ Responsibllities are clearly and appreopriately aliocated;

+ Ap effective informatlon deilvery system Is In place;

¢+ The management system meets the requirements of the guldelines for the management

system of the European Insurance and Occupatlonal Penslons Authority (EIOPA) - vaild for

Insurance companies Eurcinsg Insurance Group (valld for the Insurance fleld);

The management system Is perlodicaliy reviewed;

+ Eurohold Bulgarla as a public company has adopted, adheres to and Is gulded by
Internationally accepted and appiled princlples of corporate governance. The helding has
Imposed these principles on the entlre economic structure. The subsidlaries and the
operating companles understand and share the princlples of good corporate governance by
pursuing poilcles to achleve optimal relationships between the Company's practices and Its
Internal regulations.

>

The management system of each company In the economic structure of Eurohold Is the main
responslbllity of Its governing bodies. The necessary internal organizational structure |s provided to
ensure that all processes, as well as the services and products provided by the companles, are in
compllance with the applicable regulations.

The Management Board Is the competent authorlty that monltors the adequacy of a management
system and takes the necessary measures In case of Identifled weaknesses or Inefficlencles of system
elements.

At a Group level, the following policies and Internal by-laws have been developed and
implemented:

A. Ethical Code of Conduct for Group Employees
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Its alm Is to develop and valldate the standards of professional ethics. The document reflects the
principles of honesty, honesty and good felth In the Group as gulding Ideas and baslc principles as
weli as the highest requirements regarding the personai and professional ethics of employees. The
Code also addresses the Issue of the ban on accepting and offering unlawful payments and beneflts.

The management of Eurohold Bulgaria and all companles In the holding structure respect the national
antl-corruption legisiation and in no way stimulate, support or encourage corruption schemes and
practices. Ethical group standards are appiied by all companles and In each country where the group
is Involved.

B. A policy to prevent conflicts of Interest and to ensure fidelity
It sets out the criterla for disclosure of potentlal sources of conflict of Interest and the principies to
prevent confilcts of Interest In Group companles as weli as the procedure for detecting conflicts of
Interest and ensuring the confldence of policy-makers In the partlcular the company.

C. Information security policy
The Informeaticn securlty policy has the foliowing main objectives:

+ Ensuring confidentiality of Information by applying approved access restrictlons and
disclosure;

+ Ensuring continulty of business processes and preserving Integrity, accessibility of
Informatlon during Its storage and processing;

+« Minlmize Information securlty risks;

¢+ Providing the necessary resources to maintaln the Informatien Securlty Management
System (ISMS) and to continually improve and Improve Its effectiveness;

+ Achleving accountability of Informatlon by Intreducing access control and rights to
information resources;

« Informing employees about thelr responsibliities and obligations with regard to
Information security.

D. Instruction on the conditions and ways of collecting, processing, storing
and protection of personal data

This Instruction sets out the condlitions and ways of collecting, processing, storing and protecting the
personal data of employees and customers of the entire Group.

All companies organize and take measures to protect persenal data from accidental or unlawful
destruction, unauthorized access, alteration or dissemination, and other unlawful forms of
processing. The measures taken are conslistent with the state of the art technological achievements
and the risks associated with the nature of the data to be protected.

The Instruction alms to regulate the malntenance, maintenance and protection of registers storing
personal data to the employees and customers of the Eurchold Group companles which are the
administrators of personal data within the meaning of Art. 3, para. 1 of the Personal Dats Protection
Act (LPPD) and are entered In the reglster of the personal data controllers to CPDP.

5. OUR PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

The Eurohold Group operates on the basis of an inherent and synergistic approach, offering through
its subsldiarles sub-holding structures products and services In the fields of insurance, vehicle sales,
leasing, Investment Intermediation and asset management.

Subsldiarles’ operating companles offer all types of products and services that are specific to the
particular market. In this sense, the Eurohold Group can offer a full range of soiutions for private
cllents, small and medium legal entlties and corporate clients.
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[MSUrance Car Sales Invastrment
s~ = Sigihintian intermediation and AM

Insurance Sales of new cars Financlal leasing Investment brocerage
Health Insurance Car repalrs services Operating leasing Investment banking
Life insurance Sales of spare parts Rent-a-car services Asset Management

Zales of used cars

The complementary activitles of Eurohold Group companles, respectively Insurance, ieasing and
mater vehicle sales, allow the creatlon of Integration synergles and the cross-selling of bundled
services and producis.

Integration synergles provide an opportunlty to optimize spending across the three strands and
Increase their combetitiveness, which In turn leads to Increased profitabllity 2t all ievels of the
Euroheld Group.

6. DETERMINATION OF KEY GROUPS OF INTERESTED PARTIES

To respond to emerging changes, technological Innovation and Innovation and ever-widening
digitizatlon, we Identify key stakeholders and actlvely Interact with them.

The stakeholders are both external to the Company and domestlc, namely:

*

* & & © > > > 2

Investors,

employees,

customers,

providers,

brokers and agents,
creditors,

other counterparties,
local community and
other interested partles.

An analysls of stakehoider expectations Is an Impertant process for Group Managers. To respond
adequately to this challenge, ocur abliity to adapt, to Identlfy the risks and the opportunities that
matter to our key stakeholders depend on success In our business.
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7. CREATING VALUE

What we do to crate value
The process of value creatlon passes through three stages, namely:

¢ Flrst of all, we analyze and define our key themes, which helps us to focus cur efforis on
areas where the greatest value can be created;
Secondly, we define Interaction with stakeholders on prlority key themes;

+ The third stage of the creatlon of the task Is to Identify the risk factors that Influence the
creatlon of value, as well as to take manasgement declslons to dea!l with them.

Group pollcy towards stalceholders Is bulit on principles that are respected by all companles across
the Eurohold economic group.

Prudent resgurce managament

Ganerating stable
Saclal responsibliity Principles of profitabllity
interaction
with
o stakeholders

In accordance with lagal

Business ethics requirements

Ensuring publicity and
transparancy of tha company's
activities

How do we create value

As a highly Intearated structure, Eurchold creates value through Its business model by using different
types of capltal that transforms. through business activities and Interactlonrs to obtain products and
services that create value for the organization and stakeholders.

Business model

The business model bullt in the Eurohold Group Is based malnly on synergles and relationships
between sub-holding structures, through which companies create new innovative, competitive and
combined preducts and services, continuously monltoring consumer behavlor to meet all the needs
of stakeholders. The alm is to offer products of different price ranges, as thls is most proncunced In
the automotive undercarriage, which offers iow, medlum and high-end cars both In terms of price

and equipment.

The Group can offer customers one-stop-shop for car sales, leasing and Insurance, saving them time
and providing them advantageous, attractlve and innovative conditions on the basls of combined

products.

The group uses the highest technoiogy by developing online platforms avallable on the companies'
websltes to provide customer care, meet thelr needs and save time. Thus, customers are glven the
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opportunity to choose and confloure the level of vehicle equipment and the terms of Its purchase,
leasing and insurance package, depending on the comblnations offered.

What we achieve

We Increase our operating revenues by reducing administrative costs, striving to maintain operational
efficlency and Improve processes and return on investment. We bulld the necessary support and
development by Investing in our employees, developing technology and Impliementing Innovative
business processes. Creating velue Is based on good business relatlonships. In everything we do, we
are committed to the responsibilities and responstbliities that the Group has taken to all stakeholders,
which inciudes responsible action everywhere, followlng our core vaiues, mission and vislon.
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Financial capital

Production capital

Human resources

Intelectual capital

Social capital

MNatural capital

Annual Consolidated Report 2018

TYPES OF CAPITAL

«0Our group financlal capltal is a combination of equity
capital, cash flows generated by the core business,
external flnancing from capltal markets and financial
institutions

sThe Group offers services and products for which the
material technical base for providing the points of sale is
extremely important, as well as the highest level of
information and technical equipment

oThe success of Eurohold, as well as the whole group,
depends on the dillgence and professionatism of its
employees. Therefore, the group continues to invest in the
professlonal and personal development of its employees,
We strive to encourage our employees to engage in
activities that will allow them to fully reallze their potential
and fulfill their professional ambitions

«Our corporate procedures, management and
organizational experience, skills and modeling, technology,
acquisition systems and intellectuai property serve us to
develop the best solutipns for customers to deliver
innovative and combined products and services

sWe build and matntain collaborative relationships with our
key stakeholders by Investing in strateglc partnerships,
supporting community prograrns, supparting various
causes and sporting events, and building trust with
suppliers. Customer relationships are at the core of our
business and we strive to exceed their expectations

eGroup business Is not considered to be intensive
using natural resources. However, Eurohold and Its
subsidlarles have Introduced practices for
environmental protection and reduction of
electricity, water, gas and paper costs
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9.BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT

Uncderstanding the business environment In which & company operates Is key to lts business
development. Keeplng track of market trends, risk assessment and development opportunities help
us to respond adequately to the challenges and create value for key stakeholders.

We perfectly know the business environmeant In which we operate. Our companies have many years
of experience In the sectors In which they operate. They rank ameng the top three and top elght In
market share in the country of reglstration. In ail countries where the Group has 2 market shars, the
market Is very developed and innovatlve. Group companles are among the leaders In the
devetopment of new products and online piatforms.

On the basls of the joInt products developed between the three Insurance, automotive and leasing
sub-Industries, a high level of operational cost savings, advertlsing and marketing costs, personne!
costs and others is achleved, which In turr leads to the possiblilty of providing more favorable
conditions consumers and customers.

Regulated Business Environment

It can be sald that the actlvitles of the Eurohold Group are highly regulated, with almost afl companles
In the Group belng supervised or reporting to the iocal flnanclal regulator In the consolldated accounts
of the sub-holding company whose assets fall and hence In the consolldated accounts of Eurohold
Bulgarla AD.

+ Eurchold Bulgaria AD as a public company within the meaning of the Public Offering of
Securitles Act, whose shares are reglstered for trading on the maln market of "BSE" AD with
stock exchange code 4EN and Warsaw Stock Exchage (WSE) - Poland with EHG is a
supervised person of the Financlal Supervision Commission.

¢ The Insurance companies of Eurolns Insurance Group are supervised by the financial
regulator of the respective country of registration, In compllance with all laws and
regulations, regulations and regulations concerning the Insurance activity In the respective
country,

+ The Automotive Sub-Holding Avto Unlon and Iits subsidlary Motobul EAD are accountable to
the Financlal Supervision Commission on & regular basls on the basls of unconsolidated and
consolidated financlal statements and actlvity reports and ali other accompanying statements
and documents In thelr capaclty as Issuer of debt securltles whose emisslons are admitted
to trading on & regulated market, observing the requirements of the Public Offering of
Securiltles Act. Operating car companles report to the reglonal dealer about sales and
operating resuits.

+ The operating companies In Bulgarla of the Leasing Sub-Holding EuroLease Group, offering
finance leases, as non-bank financlal Institutions are BNB supervised entlties. Eurolease
Group and Eurolease Auto are alsc accountable to the Financlal Supervision Commisslon on
a regular basls on the basls of unconsolidated and consolidated financlal statements and
business reports and all other accompanylng statements and documents In their capacity as
Issuers of debt securltles that are admitted to trading on a regulated market, observing the
requirements of POSA.

¢ The Investment Intermedlary Euro-Flnance Is a supervised person of the Financial Supervigion

Commission as a regulator exercising control over the activity of the Investment
Intermedilaries In Bulgaria.

Annual Consolidated Report 2018

152



¢& EuroHOLD

D ~ CONSOLIDATED ACTIVITY REPORT

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT OF THE INSURANCE SECTOR

Non-life Insurance market in Bulgaria

The non-life insurance sector Is one of the sectors in the economy, which Is developing very
dynamically and has been characterized In the last few years by several specifics:

+ Trend In revenue growth on gross premiums written;

4 High degree of market concentration;

¢ Entering new market particlpants;

+ Consolldatlon of the market through acquis!tlons and acquisltions;
+ Concentration of Insurance portfolios;

¢ Distribution channels are dominated by insurance brokers;

+ Enhanced role of regulator.

The structure of the portfollo of the Bulgaran non-ilfe Insurance market Is characterized by a typlcal
predominance in the years of motor Insurance, which as of 31.12.2018 represents 74.4% of the total
premium Income. In the field of motor Insurance, traditlonally prevaliing In the Insurance market is

Motor Third party liabllity Insurances (MTPL), with 44.9% market share, compared to the share of
Casco Insurance with a market share of 29.5%.

The chart shows the structure of the non-life Insurance market by classes of insurance as of
31.12.2018, according to data from the Financlal Supervision Commissicn:

STRUCTURE OF GROSS WRITTEN PREMIUMS BY CLASSES OF
NON-LIFE INSURANCE AS AT 31.12.2018

Credit, suretyship,
miscellaneous
financial loss and
Fire and natural legnl Qgpm
forces and property
13.7% Generlalslézbﬂ.tty
. , Travel assistance
Qoods in transit /_ 12% Amdm d
0,9% l'. an
Marine Insurance
0,2% 4 5%
Railway rolling stock
0,3%
Aircraft insurance
0,5%

’Motor Insurance
74,4%

Life Insurance Market in Bulgaria
As of 31.12.2018 Euroins Life operates only on the territory of the Republic of Bulgaria.

The Company offers and concludes Insurance contracts for the following types of Insurance and for
the following Insurance risks:
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Lfe and rent Insurance;

Marriage and child Insurance;

Life insurance related to an Investment fund;
Additional Insurance.

*> & & &

The chart shows the structure cf the Iife insurance market by classes of Insurance as of 31.12.2018,
according to data frem the Flnanclal Supervision Commission.

STRUCTURE QF GROSS WRITTEN PREMIUMS BY CLASSES OF LIFE INSURANCE
AS AT 31.12.2018

Non-Life Insurance Market In Romanla

The Non-Life Insurance market In Romanla reached EUR 1.73 billion In 2018, which Is nearly 3%
more than in the previous year.

The total Insurance market has Increased In slze, reaching EUR 2.1 billion.

The Insurance market In Romanila is characterlzed by a medium to high degree of concentration. In
2018, some 89% of the total gross wrltten premlums were achleved by 10 Insurance companles out
of the 29.

As of end-December 2018, 22 Insurance companles regulated by ASF were actlve In the Insurance
market, out of which 16 offered only non-life Insurance, 7 offered only life Insurance and 6 had
composlie activity.

The largest share of the non-life Insurance market is held by Motor Third Party Llability Insurances -
46.53% of the market, Motor Hull - 25.78% and Property - 15.17%.

The charts below show the share of each business line In the overall portfollo of the non-life Insurance
market In 2018 and market developments over the past 5 years (In EUR):
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Insurance Market in Northern Macedonia

According to statistics complled by the Macedonlan Insurance Supervision Agency, the Macedonlan
Insurance market consists of 11 non-iife insurance companies and four life Insurance companles.

The non-life Insurance market Is growing by €.4% in 2018 compared to 2017, according to statistics
published by the Macedonlan Insurance Supervislon Agency.

Ukrainian Insurance Market

The non-life insurance market In Ukraine focuses malnly on motor Insurance, with compulsory Third
Party Liabliity Insurance and Casco Insurance.

At the date of this report, the Ukralnian Insurance Regulator only published data unt! the third
quarter of 2018.

The non-life insurance market in Ukraine Is growing by 9.4% In the nine months of 2018 compared
to the same period last year. During this period, It focused malnly on motor Insurance, with
compulsory Third Party Liabllity insurance (Including Green Card) and Casco Insurance covering
29.3% of the market In the nine months of 2018, compared to 26.2% In the same perlod In 2017.
Separately, compulsory Third Party Llabllity insurance {Including Green Card) and Casco account for
14% and 15.3% of the market.

Business environment automotive sector

Avto Union unites companles that are Importers and dealers of new cars (cars, trucks, motorcycles
and industrlal machines); service centers; Officlal Importer of Castrol and Orean Qil lubricants,
wholesale and retall fuel.

Buigarian Automotive Market

In 2018, 40 584 new cars were sold In Bulgara. Compared to previous year this represent a growth
by 9%.

In the last two years there has been a strong growth In the sales of new cars In Bulgaria, and thls
trend Is valid for the Avto Unlon Group.

Avto Unlon's sales are up 21.1% In 2018, which Is above average growth for the Bulgarian market
by 12 percentage polnts.
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Market Share of Avto Union

In the last few years, we have seen a steady trend of rebullding new car sales.

The Issue of the levels of harmful emisslons emltted by cars is belng discussed more &and more, in
this respect, Incentlves for electric and hybrid cars have begun In Bulgaria.

Major markets In Western Europe recorded a deciine In sales of new dlesel cars at the expense of

gasoline and electric vehicles. This trend Is expected to affect the market In Builgaria in the coming

years.

In 2018, Avto Unlon Is the second-largest by market share of new cars sold - 14%, accerding to the

data of Unlon of Importers of Automobiles in Bulgaria.

4865

"y 5770

1754
1505
1254

Distributlon of car sales by type of Insurance shows an Increase In corporate sales of 8%, at the

expense of declining demand from private customers.
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In 2018, the largest market share of Avto Unlon's companies was Espace Auto with sales of 2 670
vehicles Renault and Dacla.
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Business environment of the leasing sector

Leasing Market In Bulgaria

Financial leasing

On the territory of Bulgaria, this market Is highly competitive and by 31.12.2018 there are 47 actively
operating companies that offer the financial ieasing service. The recelvabies of leasing companles
under financlal and operating leases at the end of December 2018 amounted to BGN 4.038 billion
{3.7% of GDP) at BGN 3.605 blilion (3.6% of GDP) at the end of December 2017. At the end of the
fourth quarter of 2018 they grew by 12% (BGN 432.9 milllion) on an annual basls, and by the end of
September 2018 by 2.2% (BGN 88.1 million).

In the last three years, the market has been characterized by declining Interest rates and Increased
price competition among Its participants. Leasing companles that are part of banking groups are
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dominating. Cther major players are companles that are part of automotive dealers' structures
(captive leasing) and Independent leasing companiles.

The key factors influencing the leasing market In the automotive seagment are:

Volume of sales generated by dealers new and used cars;

Cost of the proposed flnancing to the final customer;

Creating sustainable partnerships with suppliers and developing joint leasing products;
Quallty of the service provided, as well as addltional services that create added value for the
client

- > > &

The finance lease market Is highly sensltive to the velume of car sales and the cost of financing.

A strong competitlve environment creates risky precondltions for changing the financlng criterla of
leasing companies. This In turn would also Increase the likellhood of a change In the amount of
overdue or non-performing recelvables.

Operational Leasing and Rent-a-Car Services

According to unofficlal data, the market currently maintains around i5 000 vehlcles under operating
leases and 3 000 cars serving car rental services. Although many of the world's brands are on the
market, £ has not yet reached Its full potentlal and offers malnly basic preducts such as short and
long-term car rental.

The maln users of the rent-a-car service In Bulgarla are foreign persons visiting the country for
tourlsm or business purposes. Since, over the last few years, operating leases have galned popularity
among individuals and small companles, most of the cllents of this service remzin large companies,
often affillates of international companles.

The key factors influencing the operating lease and rent-a-car services market:
+ Number of foreign tourlsts visiting the country;

Easy end-user access to car rental offers;

The need to renew the fleet of users of operating leases;

Final price of the service provided;

Quality of service.

- % > &

The operating lease and rent-a-car market Is mainly Influenced by the number of potentlal customers
that companles can aktract. Contrary to the financlal leasing market, that of operating leases and car
rentals Is not so strongly influenced by price. Consumers are wllling to pay a higher price In order to
get a high-quailty service.

Rental services are also Influenced by developments In the technology sector. Over the last few
years, the number of bookings made on moblle devices has Increased significantly.

Sale of second-hand motor vehicles

Globally, the autormotive market Is one of the main economic Indicaters for the development of a
particular country. The reason for this s that mobllity of people and goods Is very Important for the
economy. Bulgaria Is one of the first places In Europe by number of registered cars, compared to the
population - about 3 miillon cars.However, statistics show that just over 45% of all registered cars
are over 20 and only 7% are under 5 years of age.According to the Ministry of the Interior, the
number of reglstered cars In the country Is over 220 thousand In one year - between 10-15% of
them are factory new, making the number of sales on used cars market about 200 thousand annually.
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The mix of used second-hand cars conslists of those used by operating leases, new Imports (mainly
from Germany and Italy), cars of Indlviduals or legal entitles, and others. The most popular are
middle class cars with an average age of more than 10 years.The market Is characterized by many
small entrants. Customers of used cars are diverse in thelr gender, age, soclal background, etc. As
the most serlous risks In the selection and purchase of second-hand cars, the quallty of the car and
Its service history are highllghted.

Key factors affecting sales of second-hand cars:

+ Need to renew vehicles over 20 years of age;
+ Avallablllty of Informatlon about the origin and service history of the offered cars;
¢ The balance between price and the technical condition that the suppller provides.

The second-hand car market s most sensitive to the latter because purchasing a second-hand car is
dictated by the user's desire to maximize benefit at a reasonable price.

The companles In the Eurolease Group structure are active participants In the markets In which they
operate. In order to be adequate to current trends and to serve thelr customers, companies
continuously menitor market signals that indicate both development opportunities and llkely threats.

In terms of technological development, a leasing group strives to foilow the market trends, and In
this respect, in 2018, new and online platforms have been upgraded and / or bullt to update the
group's vision and message while belng easy to use an mabile devices.

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT EURO-FINANCE

Buigarian Capltal Market

Euro-Finance as an Investment intermediary operates on the caplital market In Bulgaria. The company
offers direct access to the Bulgarian Stock Exchange via lts EFOCS platform as well as the Deutsche

Bérse Xetra Stock Exchange In Frankfurt.

Along with banks, EU capltal markets cover several thousand small and medium-sized !nvestment firms
that provide advice to thelr clients, help companies capltallze on capltal markets, asset management

and market liquidity, thereby facllitating Investment across the EU.

The Buigarlan capltal market Is stlll smail, but to date It has developed and is already mature. In
recent years, leglslation has changed several {imes and Is currently in line with European directives.
From January 3, 2018, a new legal framework In the fleld of markets for financlal instruments MIFID
IT enters Into force In Bulgarla, which will be Implemented within the European Unlon (EU}.

The number of transactlons on a regulated market In 2018 decreased by nearly 32% to 54,341
compared to the previous 2017, For the year 2018 the realized turnover of BSE was BGN 550 040
936 marking a decrease of 32% compared to 2017.

As of the date of this report, there are 70 actlve Investment Intermedlarles on the Bulgarian market,
Including 23 banks and 47 non-financial institutions. According to the statistics published by the
Bulgarian Steck Exchange, Euro-Finance AD ranks second In terms of turnover on BSE in 2018.
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10. CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY

Eurchold Bulgarla AD has Imposed a group pollcy on soclal responsiblilty in the holding structure, to
which ali companles In lts economic group adhere.

Continuous efforts to Improve the economic environment through open dlalogue with stakeholders
and the active contrlbution of companles from the Eurohold economic group to soclety are the core
of group corporate responsibllity. The group Is convinced of the Importance and beneflts of corporate
responsiblilty that Is related to protecting people, their well-belng, and protecting the environment.

All companles In the holding structure support the Implementation of CSR principles In thelr actlvities,
realizing that thelr long-term development depends to a large extent cn It. Corporate Responsibility
Is accomplished through the following actions:

+ Dialogue with stakeholders through actions and initiatlves that Identify problems and

promote appropriate soluticns; '

Improving corporate governarice to ensure the transparency of the entire organization.

We vaiue proactivity and Innovatlon as a vaiuable resource to ensure group competitiveness;

Environmental care aimed at climate change and contributing to sustainable growth,

Prudent handling of the resources we provide Is an Important measure of our environmental

concern.

Employee care as a valuable resource and basls for achieving Eurochold's goals.

The group strives to provide excelient working conditlons, stimulate active internal

communication.

+ Soclal benefits are part of the motivation program that we are trying to provide for the care
and recognition of people.

¢ Thelr safety and satisfaction are of great Importance to us.

¢ Strict compllance with legislation afong with the implementation of standards, policles,
internal rules and procedures.

LR R O J
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MEASURING PROGRESS ON CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY.
OBJECTIVES AND OUTCOMES IN THE AREA OF SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND
SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

A. PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Eurohold Bulgarla AD does not carry out direct activity related to sustainable development and
customer relatlonships. This activity Is developed by subsidiarles and Is geared towards developing
new products to meet all the needs and needs of consumers and customers of products and services
provided by companles. Eurohold has organized Its business In this way by creating the opportunity
to develop unique products bullt on synergic links and complementary suggestions from sub-holding
structures to respond adequately to the growing needs of Its customers.

WE OFFER PRODUCTS AND SERVICES DIRECTED TO OUR CUSTOMERS

Caring for the cllents of the insurance, automobile and leasing sub-holdings.

The operating companles of Eurolns Insurance Group AD, Avto Unlon AD and Eurolease Group EAD
follow a marketing policy aimed at developing and offering Innovatlve and diverse products and
services. Companles continuously monitor the Insurance, leasing and car needs of all potential
customer groups.

In order to offer flexible service and meet the needs of customers through appropriate Insurance,
leasing and car sales schemes, they develop different product ranges and combined services
complementing their product portfollo. With the business model set up, the Group can offer
customers one-stop-shop for car sales, leasing and Insurance, saving them time and glving them
advantageous, attractlve and innovative conditions on the basls of combined products.
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Each of the companies In the structure of Eurohoid has an Independent branch network, through
which it performs lts actlvity, in order to ensure higher quality of service and ensure maximum
custemer satlsfaction, the products of each of the companies are alsc avallable In the representative
offlces of the cthers.

All three companles have made efforts and developed online platforms avallable on the company's
websites to cater for customers, meet thelr neads and save time, and choose and configure the level
of vehicle equipment and the terms of its purchase, leasing and Insurance, depending on the
combination cptions.

The maln actions of the Group are flexibllity, loyalty to cllents and partners, fast and quallty service,
realizatlon of Ideas for new products and services. This ensures a high level of service and
professlonalism In the offered services - from assistance to vehicle selection by the Avto Union
companies, by negotlating the leasing conditions of the Eurclease Group operating companies
according to the cllent's needs, to the cholce of a profitabie Insurance package offered by the
subsidlarles of Euroins Insurance Group companies.

With care for the clients of Euro-Finance AD

The Investment Intermeadiary Euro-Finance has a full license, issued by FSC, authorized to operate
on the terrtory of the EU and third countries. The company's business meets the highest standards
in the field of financlal and investment services.

The company offers direct access to the Bulgaran Stock Exchange through Its EFOCS platform as
well as the Deutsche Bbrse Xetra Stock Exchange In Frankfurt.

Euro-Finance developed EFOCS (online platform), direct trading software on the Buigarian Stock
Exchange and the Deutsche Bbrse Group. Through thls platform, Investors can simultaneously trade
In different markets and to monltor the status of thelr assets In real time.

For lts cllents, Euro-Finance developed and launched EF MetaTrader 5 which became a popular
platform for real trading. EF MetaTrader 5 Client Terminal offers customers a varlety of trading
options with a wide range of features. Through the platform for International markets EF MetaTrader
5 Euro-Finance offers trade with over 260 Instrumeants. By gaining access to a wide range of markets
and trading tools, as well as to the latest generatlon of professional platforms, customers have
everything they need tc successfully reallze thelr investment goals. Customers have the ability to
trade In the aforementioned financlal Instruments on terms of trade valld for the Interbank market.
The system has piatforms adapted for moblle phones and tablets running 10S and Androld OS.

In Its over 20 years of history, the company's top priority is the applicatlon of best practices and
principles In the sector, as well as the professicnal attltude towards the client.

B. EMPLOYEES

Business success of Eurohold and the whole group depends on the dlligence, motivation, engagement
and professionalism of ks employees, knowledge, skills and ambition to develop.

Employees are the face of any company. Therefore, the group continues to Invest In the professional
and personal development of its employees, striving to retain and attract quality and team-oriented
staff.

Princlples relating to the selection, tralning, evaluation and remuneration of staff to whom the
principles are retained are developed and adopted:

¢ Selectlon of job applicants based on their personal qualitles, knowledge, experience and
competence, based on a careful assessment of their knowledge and gualifications;

« Ensuring equal opportunities for training and career development for all employees;

# Creating a work environment that evaluates, recognizes and rewards efforts and
achlevements.
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The entire Eurohold group applles a non-discriminatory policy that seeks to provide a working
environment where there is no bullying, extortion or clscrimination (especlally ethniclty, gender,
rellgion, membership of natlonal minoritles, trade unlons, etc.).

At the end of 2018, Eurohold Bulgarla's team Included a total of 2 651 employees, compared to 2
508 &s of 31.12.2017, showing that the Group's staff Increased by 5.7%.

Employee Structure

Sty Total numbar female SGhfamale male % mela

2018 2,651 1,458 55.0% 1,192 45,0%
2017 2,169 1,047 48,3% 1,122 51,7%

The application of the principle of gender equallty can be seen In the group structure of the staff.
The distribution of staff by gender (women and men) Is almost proportional, with men dominating
over women In 2017 by 3.4%, whereas by the end of 2018 this percentage has favored women who
exceed the number of men by 10%.

Employed In business lines

The tables below show the breakdown of staff by business groups in 2018 and 2017. The largest
number of employees were employed In the Insurance fleld Eurolns Insurance Group, followed by
Avto Union and Eurolease Group.

The distribution of staff by gender Is dependent on the sector In which the company operates.

In the company’s Insurance divislon, women dominated over men - by 62.7% at the end of 2018,
compared to 58.5% as of the end of 2017,

In the company’s automotive division, men dominated - 77.3% of all Avio Unlon employees In 2018
remaining almost unchanged from 2017 when men were 77.2% of all automotive staff.

In the other business lines of the Eurohold Group, the distributlon of women to men Is almost
proportional.

PasnpeseneHre no Gu3Hec HanpaBAeHWA W No noa 2018
2851
= Total staff
1459
1192
female
105
s Clems w 10
112 |
Ay | | A
m male . : . :
Eurohold Eurolins Auto Unlon Euroleasa Euro-Finance Total staff of
Bulgaria Insurance Group Group
Group
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Altocatlon staff by business lines and by sex 2017
= Totel staff 2169
1572
i female
u male2 Eurohold Euroins Auto Union Euroleass  Euro-Finans  Total staff of
Bulgarla Inshurans Group the Group
Group

Geographic distribution

In Bulgaria 1 135 peopie work or 42.8% of the Group employees. Of these, women are 46.1% and

men - 53.9%.

Of Eurchoeld's investment abroad, Romanla Is the country with the most number of staff employed.
Employees in Romania are 631, of whom 57.2% are women and 42.8% are men.

The staff In Ukralne has 276 people, of whom 64.1% women and 35.9% men.

125 people were recruited in Northern Macedonla, 56.8% of whom were women and 43.2% men.

Geographical breakdown of staff by country and by sex 2018

Bulgnria Romanla Northen Ukreine Russia
Mucadonla
Totul staff 1123 631 137 76 125 32
famale 517 361 77 177 83 227
mala 506 70 ] EL] ay 85

T

36
17
15
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Geographlcal breakdown of staff by country and by sex 2017
1200
1000
800
600
400
- P h
Bulgaria Romania Northen Macedonia Ukralna
u Total staff 1102 629 154 284
& femele 500 2719 86 182
® mala 602 350 58 102

Distribution by age and acquired level of aducation
Graph 1: Distributlion of staff by age

Distlbution by age 2018 Distribution by age 2017

over 40
45%

ainder 40 over 40 inder 40
51% 51% 49%

munder4) =overad munder 40 = over40

In 2017, employees aged under 40 represent up to 4% (1 060 employees) of the Group's staff. For
2018, change occurred as hired younger people to 40 years represent 51% of the staff employed In

the Group.

Eurohold Bulgaria strives to keep Its loyal and experlenced employees aged over 40, but at the same

time looks for voung people to traln them and have a successlon.
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Education 2018 Education 2017
without higher educatj wier hlg::,r‘ed
29%
with higher education with higher education
71% 67%

In 2018, the number of employees with higher education Increased by 16% from 67% In 2017 to
71% of the Group's staff, with highly quzlified empicyees belng employed during the reporting
period.

An Important prerequisite for achieving the business goals and prosperity of the company Is the
avallablilty of a sufficlent number of quallfled staff, motlvated, stable and loyal.

In this connectlon, It Is not the easy task of recrulting new employees, especlaily for narrowly
speclalized and / or key posltlons that have encountered many difficulties In 2017 and 2018.

Recently there has been a shortage of human capital and companles are finding It harder to find the
necessary staff - both quantitatively and qualltatively - with the necessary knowledge and sklils.

That Is why emphasis should also be put on the efforts to maintaln good staff, especially managerial
and highly speclalized expert positions, which have already acquired and proved high professional
qualifications, enrolled In the team and In the general company policy and culture.

The turnover is an Indicator of the level of staff satisfaction, which Is formed by several components:

Nature of work, proper organization and reasonable volume;

Atmosphere In the team and the company, assuming superior / subordinate;

Salary, adequate to the functions and competitive with the labor market;

Addltlonal benefits and Incentlves;

Growth In the hlerarchy and upgrading skilis;

Meetings and conversations to make them feel relevant and to knew thelr problems,
aspiratlons and Intentlons In time.

To eliminate the risk of "head hunting”, It Is necessary to provide optimal conditions for the above
components.

Solving the problem of turnover can not be achleved through single actlons or short-term Iinltlatives,
but with the Implementation of an overall mechanism {program) to preserve employees, especlally
key ones. The process of finding a repiacement requires a lot of time and money and Is not sure
whether It will end wlth success.

Career development

The Eurohold Group Is gulded by the bellef that attracting, evaluating and Integrating new employees
is the starting polnt for a long-term, mutually beneficial partnership. That Is why the Group focuses
on the utllizatlon and development of the talents of talented young people who have shown thelr
vigor and professionallsm.

The recrultment procedure focuses on the objectivity, personal merits and qualltles of the candidates,
and Is based on previously developed criteria that meet the vision and values of the Group.

> > & & @ »

Tralning
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Eurohold management and Its subsidlarles belleve that they need to continuously Invest In employee
development and, In this connection, plan to conduct varlous tralning programs in the short run, with
the help of which employees enrich and update thelr knowledge, Most often due to the nature of the
business, such trainings are carried out In the Insurance and automotive sectors. Trainings are
accessible to all employees regardless of their position and aliow employees to be continugusly
prepared on ail matters directly related to thelr work. The tralnlng courses according to the toplc are
internally organized by the organization or extarnal organized by dlfferent professional organizations.

External trainings

Number of Internal trainings On average, for one year, there are two external
trainings, where necessary and more.
The toplc Is selected by a team responsibie for staff
tralning according to the current questions.

Number of attending staff. More than 90% of the staff of the particular company
are present in external tralhings with a common
theme.

External tralnings with more speclfic themes are
attended by all amployees who are directly Interested
In the training.

Internal trainings

Number of Internal tralnings Internal trainings In each of the companles are held at
a different frequency, depending on thelr actlvity and
necessity, for example when Introducing a new
product, new procedures and rules, change In
organization, etc.

Average Internal training takes place between 4 and 6
per year.

Number of attending staff.
The Internal tralnings are attended by all Interested
employees.

Developing the potential of employeas

The Eurochold Group strives to encourage our employees to engage In actlvitles that will allow them
to fully reallze thelr potentlal and fulfill their professional ambltlons. It also emphasizes the
develcpment of quallties that aliow employees tc grow throughout the organization.

When searching for a position for a particular position, the opportunitles for offering the poslition of
Internal staff are reviewed first, and then, If no cholce Is made, external personnel are sought.

Internal communication

Governing bodles of an economilc structure are aware that internal communication Is an Important
condltion for effectlve work In each company. The holding and the companles strive to create good
Internal communication between the departments, employees and management that will contribute
to the general and social goals of the company. Three maln forms of communlcatlon are encouraged:
Vertical - Up, Vertlcal - Down, and Horlzontal. Vertical-up communication alms to reveal the views
and problems of employees to the management, vertical - down the leadershlip to Inform employees
about the vislon, goals and plans of the company, horizontal communication takes place between
empioyees by encouraging the exchange of Information.

The organization of the management system ensures dlrect reporting of the key functions as well as
the right of access to the Information resource and all employees of the persons performing key
control functions.
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At this time, communication Is through emalls to !nterested empioyees, and group malls are used
when It comes to ail staff.

The Eurohoid structure has an archive system with employee access levels. In this way, every
Interested employee gets the necessary information.

Remuneration, soclal benefits and othe motivating factors

EpHa OT OCHOBHWTE Lienu He Fpynata e aa One of the Group's maln goals Is to retain high-quality
employees, so we strive to apply an adequate and timely assessment.

The Group uses working tools to ldentlfy employees’ expectations regarding the factors that motlvate
them.

+ Besides the good remuneration for the employees, It Is of great Importance the approval
of the work they get from thelr managers. Companies are trylng to keep empicyees
feeling that they are Important and belong to a common purpose community.

+ At all levels, continuous improvement Is being done to Improve working conditicns, which
also Includes the opportunities for soclal contacts, the employer's understanding of
personal engagements and problems.

+ Companles provide additional soclal benefits to thelr employees, some belng common to
all companles, others are speclfic to one of the companies at the discretion of the
management.

The soclal benefits recelved by employees are In the form of:
# vouchers for food worth BGN 60;
additional health insurance;
discounts on the use of products and services offered by companles In the Group;
discount at the gourmet restaurant at the headquarters for food payment;
organized annual prophylactic examinatlons In specialized medical centers;
organizing during the summer vacatlon months of a summer daycare room for the
employees' children;
+ and others.

. & P> >

Social benefits are an Important tool for motlvating employees with whom the company supports ks
employees and thelr famllles.

+ Healthy and safe environment. Healthy and safe working conditions are a priority of the
Company. investing in quality equipment, constantly improving dynamic office culture,
healthy and safe work environment. All companies have concluded contracts with
speclalized foreign companies, which carry out inspections and give instructions according
to the Health and Safety at Work Act (HSWA).

The group strives to provide the best and safer working conditlons. To achieve this, companles
comply with ali legal provislons relating to the protection of the health and safety of employees by
maintaining procedures and policies for that purpose. The manuals encourage employees In proactive
attitudes about protecting safety and maintalning a healthy work environment.

Measuring parameters
Important statistics that the Group companles maintaln and observe about employees.
+ In 2018 at the Group level there are no employees dismissed due to corruption or other
abuses.

¢+ There are no accldents at work.
¢+ No complaints have been recelved on labor law matters.
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C. SUPPLIERS

The companies in the Eurohold structure carty out business operations with many and diverse
suppllers. The procedures for selecting partners that the Group applles are guided by Its core
principles of fairness, transparency and, of course, objective evaiuatlon criterla such as price, quality,
regular supplies, previous experlence, eic.

Companles are edmiltted and adhered to Rules for Assessment, Concluslon, Reglstration, Storage
and Control of Contracts. These rules define the terms and condltlons for the conclusion, the way of
registration, storage, control over the performance and evaluatlon of outsourcing service contracts
for thelr qualification as contracts for the transfer of activities In order to comply with and impiement
"Pollcy for the transfer of actlvitles to external contractors.”

The procedures for selection and evaluation of suppliers are carried out with full transparency and
objectlve criterla - price, quality, regular deliverles, previous experlence, etc., observing and
obseivirg local and European regulations on transfer of business.

When selecting suppllers, priority s glven to those who respect the environmental and soclal
responsibillty principles adopted by the Group.

D. PROTECTION OF THE ENVIRONMENT

Eurohold considers Its support for policles related to environmentzl protection and development as
part of the Group's important actlvitles. The pursuit Is through varlous practices In this direction and
to contribute dally, monthly and annually to the Improvement of the world and the nature In which
we live. All employees of the Company know and engage In varlous activitles In this area and have
the opportunity to offer new Inftlatives.

With regard to environmental policies, the Company has developed different systems to support
them. Dlifferent practices related to envirecnmental protection are applled dally to the Group
companles, such as:
+Saving paper used In the offlce using coplers that Identify each employee and collect statistical
information about the paper and tener it consumes;
+Cn each floor In the business bullding of Eurchold, where the central offlces of ail companles
are located, are contalners for separate collection of paper;
+The group offers Its customers the opportunity to refuse to Issue a paper Involce. Even the
leasing group commltted this campalgn to launching the project "The mouse will return the
booklet®, with the idea that the reduced cost of Issulng Involces be returned to soclety In the
form of chlldren’s books;
+Promoting the use of electronic means of communication in day-to-day operations of the
Company and minimizing paper documents;
»Eurolease Auto has developed a "My Leasing” client module through which end-users can see
all the leased contract documents at any time;
+The Eurohold business bullding is equipped with drinking water purificatlon machines, which
significantly reduce the consumptlon of plastic bottles with water,
¢Use of blodegradable materlals In automotive companies;
+Avto Unlon companles have signed contracts with speclalized companles for the recycling of
packaging and used engine olls.;
¢In order to minimize the waste of resources and reduce electricity consumption, Eurohold
malntains regular maintenance and regularly prevents all of Its heating, ventilatlon and air
conditioning systems In the business bullding, and for better and more professional
management has concluded contract on all malntenance actlvitles of the bullding stock with
a specialized company [n the fleld of investment property management.

As companles operating In the fleld of services, the greatest attention Is pald to reducing the use of
paper and its separate collection.
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With these practices, the Group supports the negative effects of deforestatlon, which In tum leads
to the extinctlon of varlous plant and anlima! specles, eroslon and soll destruction, drop In
groundwater levels, atmospheric pollution with substances produced In paper production.

For Eurchold and Its subsidlaries and companies, the conservatlon of natural resources Is Important,
therefore encourages emplovees to reduce paper waste. For this purpose, In the short term, the Idea
is to Introduce fully separate waste collection and to Introduce rules for their reguiation.

The Holding undertakes to contlhuously monitor, evaluate and optimize Its environmental
performance and strictly comply with all local, natlonal and International legislation requirements.

E. ABOUT THE SOCIETY

The Eurohold Group Is strongly convinced that the growth and long-term sustalnabllity of the business
are strongly linked to the overall weli-being and deveiopment of the community In which it operates.
The Corporate Soclal Responsibllity and Sustalnabllity Strategy reflects our misslon, vislon and
values.

All companles In the Group support varlous public causes. The most actlve In the corporate
responsiblilty area are the Insurance cempanies. They demenstrate actively their dedication and
respensible behavior In favor of the end customer, employees, partners and the soclety as a whole.
The companles continue thelr long-term projects and Inklate new Inltlatives, with which to Improve
the welibelng of the soclety and the future of the country.

The companles actively participate in local and Intermatlonal Initlatives, connected to the
Improvement of the financlal culture, Increased securlty on road, sports events and actlvitles for a
healthler lifestyle, and more.

Detalied Information on all the group's insurance companies' and other companies’
initlatives is contalned on their web pages.
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D13. DESCRIPTION OF THE MAIN RISKS

This section describes the specific risk factors affecting the activity of Eurchold Bulgaria
AD. When any of the risks arise, even In part or In combination with other risk factors or
circumstances, this may have a significant negative effect on the Group's operations,
results of operations or financlal position. Additlonal risks and other uncertainties that are
currently not known or deemed to be Immaterial at the date of the Consolidated Activity
Report may alse have a significant adverse effect on the operations of Eurohold Bulgaria
AD, the results of operations or the financial position.

Future results from the operation of Eurchold Bulgaria may differ materially from
historical results as a consaquence of the occurrence of the described risks or a number
of other risk factors

L3 1]

The risk can be both a threat to the financlal health of the Company and an opportunity to achleve a competitive
advantage. The risk Is an unwanted deviation of the results of an event from the Initlal expectations.

The risks are divided Into two maln groups - non-systematic {diversifiable) and systematic (non-
diversifiable).

Types of risks | Risk description
Systematic risks
Influence of The Group's strategy focuses on malintalning Its position as a leader in the CEE / SEE region for
the Insurance, incl. life Insurance and health Insurance; leasing; sale of new cars, and car service; sale
international of used cars and rental of cars; financlal services and investment intermediation. The
environment Implementatlon of Eurchold Bulgaria AD depends on a number of factors that are beyond the control
External of the Group, Including, In particular, the market conditlons, the overall business environment, the
factors that regulatory environment and the activitles of lts maln competitors In the business. preserving Its
may have an leadership position In the CEE / SEE reglon In terms of the services and products It offers may
adverse effect | significanty reduce Its attractiveness to existing and potential cllents, reduce Its credit rating as well
omn the as lts retalling subsldiaries and to reduce revenue or Increase costs. The Eurohold Group operates
economic operations in Bulgarla, Romanla, Macedenla, Ukralne, Greece, Spain, Italy, Poland, Russla and
growth of the | Georgla, and therefore Its overall financlal position and the results of Its operations are affected by
countries In the economic, legal and political conditions In these countries.

whilch the

Group

operates.

Macrosconoml | Macroeconomic risk Is the risk of shocks that may affect economic growth, population Incomes,

crisk demand and supply, profits, and so on. These shocks Include global economic and business
condltlons, fluctuations In natlonal currencies, political events, changes in legislation and regulatory
requirements, natlonal government prioritles, The macroeconomic situation and global economic
growth are central to the Group's development, Including the state policies of the countrles
concerned, In particular the regulations and declsions taken by the respective central banks
Influencing monetary and Interest rate policy, rates, taxes, GDP, Inflation, budget deficit and
external debt, unemployment rate and Income structure. Macroeconomic risks Include: the political
ohe; the credit risk of the state; inflation, currency and interest rate risk; the risks assoclated with
high levels of unemployment, emerging markets and regulatory changes.

Poltticnl risk The political risk reflects the Influence of the political processes In the country on the economic and
Investment process and In particular on the retum con Investments. The degree of political risk Is
determined by the likellhood of adverse developments In government-led long-term economic
policles, which may have a negative Impact on Investment declsions. Other factors related to this
risk are the possible legislative changes and changes In the tax system concerning the economic
and investment climate In the country.

The Republic of Bulgaria Is a country with political and Institutional stabllity based on contemporary
constitutional principles such as a multiparty parllamentary system, free electlons, ethnlc tolerance
and a clear system of separation of powers. Buigarla Is a member of NATO and since 1 January 2007
Is & member of the European Union {EU). The desire for European Integration, the presence of
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dominant political formatlon, the pursuit of strict fiscal discipline and adherence to moderate deflclts,
create predictability and minimize political risk.

In the long run, a sharp detedoration of the political environment Is not expected, as there Is a
political and public consensus on the factors supporting long-term economic stabllity and a scund
rmacroeconomic framework.

No changes are expected In the tax pollcy that has been pursued so far on the taxation of natural
and legal persons' income, induding In relation to thelr capltal market transactions, as It Is essentfal
to attract forelgn Investment.

Credit riek of
the country

The credit risk Is the possibllity for deterloration of the International credit ratings of given country.
The country's low credit ratings may lead to higher Interest rates, heavler financing conditions for
economic subjects, including the Issuer.

On March 22, 2019, the rating agency Fitch Ratings raised the prospect of Bulgaria's credit rating
as positive. The agency raised Bulgaria's BBB BBE long-term credit rating In forelgn and domesiic
currencles and confirmed Bulgaria's BBB + rating as well as the short-term credit rating In forelgn
and local currency F2. Improving the outlook to a positive one reflects Fitch Ratings' assessment
that the Indicators for the development of the Bulgardan forelgn sector have improved significantly.
The prolonged perlod of continuous decline of the forelgn debt to GDP ratlo and the positive current
account trends led to & better performance ¢f Bulgarla's external finances compared to the countries
with the BBB rating. Compared to other countries with a simlilar rating, the country's public finances
have a positive Impact on ralsing rating ratings. Government debt to-GDP wlll continue to decfine
below that of the "BBB" rating countries.

©On 30.11.2018, S & P Global Ratings rated the prospect of Bulgaria's credit rating as stable. At the
same time, the agency ralsed the long-term and short-term credit ratings in forelgn and local
currency "BBB- / A-3". The Increased outlook for Bulgaria's credit rating reflects the expectations of
S & P Global Ratings that fiscal and external Indicators will continue to iImprove and that the
authoritles will take further steps to strengthen the flnancial sector where the level of non-
performing loans remains high. The Agency notes that in 2018 the economic recovery of the country
will continue with the growing contribution of domestic demand to net exports. Improvements are
reflected In the labor market, thus Increasing disposable income and private consumption. Public
Investment funded through European funds will also be an important factor for economic recovery.
At the same time, Bulgaria continues to experlence structural constraints from demographic
challenges. Net emigration, especlaily In the sklilled labor force and the aging population, poses
challenges to economic policy and soclal coheslon.

Source: www.minfin.bg

Taking a conslstent and long-term economic policy In Bulgaria would be a good reason for the
potentlal Increase In the country's credit rating, which In tum would have a beneficial impact on the
Group's economic group In terms of financing opportunities for the Group. In the event of a decrease
In Bulgarla's credit rating due to unstable management of the country, it may have a negative impact
?n the Issuer and on the cost of financing, unless Its borrowing agreements do not have fixed
nterest rates.

Inflation risk

Inflation Adsk Is linked to the likellhood that Inflation will affect real return on Investment. The current
issue of shares Is Issued In BGN and inflatlon in the country can Influence the value of the
investments over time.

The maln risks assoclated with the Inflatlon forecast refer to the dynamics of Intermational prices
and the rate of economic growth In Bulgaria. International commeodity prices may rise more
significantly as a result of political crises or Increased demand. The limited supply of certain
agricultural commodities, especlally of cereals, Internationally, In connection with adverse climatic
events, may further cause higher Inflation In the country. With the recovery of domestic demand,
higher relative consumer prices of services are expected compared to food and non-food goods.
According to the Ministry of Finance forecast for the macroeconomic Indicators by 2020, the growth
rate of the economy Is expected to slow down gradually and the projected average growth for the
period 2017-2020 to be 2.0%.

Inflation may affect the Group's cost because some of its llabllities are Interest-bearing. Thelr service
Is related to the current interest rates, which also reflect the inflation rates in the country. That Is
why the maintenance of low Inflatlon levels In the country is consldered as a significant factor for
the activity of Euroheld Bulgaria AD.

At present and in general, the currency board mechanism ensures that Inflation In the country will
remain under control and wlll not have an adverse effect on the country's economy, and In particular
on the Group's cperations.

Currency Risk

This risk Is related to the possibllity of Impairment of the local currency. For Bulgara, In particular,
there Is a risk of early withdrawal of currency board conditions at a fixed exchange rate of the
national currency. Given the policy adopted by the government and the BNB, the expectations are

for the currency board to be maintained until the country's entry Into the Eurozone,
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Any significant depreclation of the lev may have a significant adverse effect on the economic entitles
in the country, Including the Group. Risk exists also when the revenues and costs of an economic
entity are formed In different currencles. The exposure of the economic entltles operating on the
territory of Bulgara to the US dollar, which Is the maln currency of a significant part of the world
markets for raw materlals and products, Is particularly pronounced.

Changes In the different exchange rates did not materially affect the Group's operztions until
controlling Interests were acgulred in the countrles of Romanla, Macedonla and Ukraine. The financlal
results of these companies are denominated In the local currency, the RON, Macedonian Denar
(MiKD}, Ukrainlan Hryvnla (UAK) and Georglan Lars (GEL), the exchange rate of which Is almost
freely determined in the local currency market. Consolldated revenues of Eurohold Bulgaria AD wll|

be exposed to currency risk depending on the movement of these currencles agalnst the euro.

Interest rate
risk

Interest rate Hsk is related to the possibliity of an unfavorable change In the prevalling Interest rates
In the country. Its Impact Is reflected In the possibllity that companies' net Income may decrease
due to an increase In the interest rates at which the Issuer finances its actlvities. Interest rate risk
Is included In the category of macroeconomic risks due to the emergence of Instabliity In the financiai
system as a whole as a prerequisite for a change In Interest rates. This risk can be managed through
the balanced use of different sources of financial resources. A typlcal example of the emergence of
this risk Is the global economic crisis caused by the liquidity problems of major mortgage Institutions
In the Unlted States and Europe. As a result of the crisis, Interest rate credit risk rewards were
rethought and increased globally. The effect of this crisis has a tanglble effect In Eastern Europe and
the Balkans, expressed In restricting free access to borrowed funds.

Ralsing Interest rates, on an equal basls, would have an impact on the cost of the financlal resource
used by the Group in the implementation of various business projects. It can also affect the size of
the Group's expenses because not a small part of its llabllitles are Interest rate and thelr service Is
related to the current Interest rates.

Risk of high
levels of
unemployment

In the market economy countries, unemployment is recognized as a soclal risk on the labor side. As
a publicly assessed risk, unemployment is subject to compulsory soclal security and benefits under
certain conditlons. The overall activity on the formation and implementation of the state policy on
unemployment Insurance, as well as the promotion and support of the unemployed, when seeking
and starting work and / or other type of economic activity, glves the content of the process of
management of this soclal risk.

High unemployment rates can serliously threaten the economic growth In the country, which In turn
can lead to shrinking consumption and reducing the revenues generated by the economic entitles In
the country, including the revenues realized by the Group and Its subsidlarles.

The unemployment rate In Bulgarla continues to decline steadily as a result of the growth of the
economy. According to the latest published NSI data, the unemployment rate In the country for
2018 Is 5.2% or by 1.0 percentage polints lower than in 2017. The number of people without work
equals 173.3 thousand or a decrease In the number of unemployed by 33.6 thousand people
compared to the end of 2017. During the same period, the unemployment rate decreased by 0.7
percentage points for men and 1.2 percentage points for women. Of the total number of
unemployed, 101.7 thousand {58.68%) are men and 71.6 thousand (41.32%) - women. Of all
unemployed, 13.62% have higher education, 49.05% - with an average and 37.33% - with basic or
lower education. Unemployment rates by degree of education are respectively 2.3% for higher

education, 4.5% for secondary education and 36.50% for primary and lower educaticn.

Emerging
Markets

Investors on the emerging markets, such as Bulgarla, should be aware that these markets are at
greater risk than those In more developed markets. Additionally, unfavorable political or economic
developments In other countries could have a significant negative Impact on Bulgaria's GDP, Its
forelgn trade and the economy as a whole. Investors should pay particular attentlon to assessing
existing risks and must declde whether, In the presence of these risks, investing In Eurchold Bulgaria
AD shares Is appropriate for them.

Investing In emerging markets is only appropriate for experlenced investors who fully appreciate
the significance of these risks. Investors should also keep In mind that emerging market conditions
are changing rapidly and therefore the Information contained In this document may become outdated

relatively quickly.

Risks related
to regulatory
changes

Consolidated Eurohold nesults may be affected by regulatory changes. The Eurohold Group operates
In & highly regulated environment In different European countries. The possibllity of more radical
changes In the regulatory framework, In the Interpretation or practice of law enforcement, as well
as In the divergence of legislation and regulations in Bulgaria and In the countries In which the Group
operates, may have an adverse effect on Its activitles as a whole, results, as well as the financlal
position of Eurohold.

Risk of
occurrance of
force majeura

Force majeure are all natural disasters and other cataclysms such as sudden climatic changes,
floods, earthquakes, civll disobedlence, ¢lashes, strikes, terrorist acts and hostllities, etc., which are
of unpredictable nature. Force majeure clrcumstances may also be accldents to the mechanical
faclllles of 2 mechanical nature In which the Company Is housed or to warehouse areas due to
human or system error. The occurrence of such events may disrupt the Group's ordinary activitles

untll the damage has been rectified.
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Unsystematic risks

Risks ralatad
to the activity
and structura
of tha
Eurohold
Bulgaria AD

Eurchold Bulgaria AD Is a2 holding company and the possible deterioration In the operating results,
the financlal situation and the prospects for development of Its subsidlaries may have a negative
effect on the results of the Company's operations and financlal position.

As long as Eurohold's acdvity is related to asset management of other companies, it can not be
attributed to 2 particular sector of the national economy and Is exposed to the sectoral risks of Its
subsldizries. Eurohold Bulgaria's companles operate In the following sectors: Insurance, leasing,
automotive sales and Investment Intermediation.

The main risk reiated to the activity of Eurohold Bulgaria AD Is the abllity to reduce the Income from
sales of the companles In which It particlpates In the recelpt of dividends. in this regard, this may
affect the Group's revenue growth as well as the change In profitabllity.

The deterlorated performance of one or several subsidiaries could lead to a deterloration in results
on & consolldated basls. This In turn Is also related to the share price of the Company, as the market

price of the shares reflects the business potentlal and the assets of the economic group as a whole.

Risks related
to tha activity
and struchure
of the
Eurohold
Bulgaviz AD

Future profits and eccnomic value of Eurohold depend on the strategy chosen by the Company's
senlor management team &nd its subsldlaries. Choosing an Inappropriate strategy can lead to
significant losses.

Eurohold Bulgarla AD seeks 10 manage the risk of strateglc mistakes through continuous monltoring
of the various stages In the Implementation of Its market strategy and Its results. This Is essentlal
to be able to respond In a timely manner If a change Is needed at a certain stage |n the Strategic
Davelopment Plan. Untimely or Inappropriate changes In the strategy mey also have & significant

negative effect on the Group's operations, operating results and financlal position.

Risks related
to the
management
of Eurohold
Bulgaria AD

The risks associated with the management of the Eurohold Group are as follows:

o making erroneous declslons for the ongolng management of the Group's investments and liguldity,
both by the senlor management and operational employees of the Group companles;

e the inability of the management to start the Implementation of planned projects or lack of
appropriate guldance for the specific projects;

o possible technical errors of the unified management Information system;

o possible errors of the Internal control system;

* Leaving key employees and Impossibllity to appoint qualified staff;

o the risk of excesslve management and administration costs leading to a reduction in the overall
profitabliity of the Group.

Risks related
to recrulting
and retalning
quallifiad staff

Gliven the problems observed In recent years In the educational system In Buigaris and as a
consequence of this - Insufficiently qualified staff, many sectors of the national economy experlence
shortages of qualiffed staff. The demographic crisis In the country - an aging population and a low
birth rate - also has an additional Impact. As a resuit of these and other factors, competition between
empioyers Is very serlous.

The business of Eurchold Bulgaria AD Is highly dependent on the contribution of a number of
persons, members of the management and supervisory bodies, senlor and middle management
managers of the parent company and Its subsidiaries from the main business lines. There Is no
certainty that these key employees wilil continue to work In Eurohold for the future. The success of
the Company wlll also be relevant to its ability to retain and motivate these Individuals. The
Company's Inabllity to maintain sufficlent experlenced and qualified staff for management,
operational and technical positions may have an adverse effect on the business group's overall

performance, Its operating results and Its financlal position.

Risks
associeted with
futura
acquisitions
and thelr
Integration b
the structure

Currently, the economic group of Eurohold Bulgara Plc develops Its operations mainly in Bulgaria
and other countries such as Romanla, Macedonla and Ukraine through acquisitions of companies
and assets. Eurohold's growth strategy Is for these acquisitions to continue In the future. The Group
Intends to Implement a strategy for identifying and acquiring businesses, companies and assets with
a view to expanding Its operations. The risk for Eurchold lles In the uncertainty as to whether It will
succeed and In the future identify the appropriate acquisition and Investment opportunities. On the
other hand, there Is uncertainty as to the evaluation of the profitablliity of future asset acquisitions
and whether they wlll lead to comparable results with the Investments made so far. Also, acquisitions
and investments are subject to a number of risks, Including possible adverse effects on business

performance as a whole, unforeseen events, and obligations and dlfficulties in Integrating activitles.

Financlal risk

Liquidity Risk

The financlal risk Is the additional uncertainty with regard to the Investor In obtalning Income when
the Group uses borrowed or borrowed funds. This additional flnancial uncertainty complements
business risk. When part of the funds with which the Group finances Its actlvity are In the form of
loans or debt securities, then payments for these funds represent a fixed obligation.

Liquidity risk Is related to the abllity of Eurohold Bulgaria AD not to repay at the agreed amount and
/ or on time [ts liabilities when they become due. The avallabllity of good financlal performance for
the profitabllity and capltallzation of a company Is not a guarantee for a seamless payment of current
payments. Liquidity risk may also arise with late payment by customers.

Eurchold Bulgaria AD strives to minimize this risk through optimal cash flow management within the

group Itself. The Group applles an approach that provides the necessary liquidity to meet the
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obligations Incurred under normal or extraordinary conditions without Incurring unacceptable losses
or undermining the reputation of Individual companles and the economic group as a whole.

Eurchold's management policy Is geared towards raising financlal resources from the market in the
form of mainly issulng equity and debt instruments (bonds) to Invest In Its subsidlaries In the form

of loans or capltal Increases thelrs.

Market risk Is the risk of reduclng the value of an investment influenced by current rnarket
conditlons. Market risk can be determined as being due to macroeconomic factors and Involves
shares such as Interest rate risk, currency risk and the risk of changing Inflation rates. For Eurchold
Buigaria AD the market risk Is related to the possibliity of lowerlng the price of traded financial
instruments.

Cradit Risk

This Is the risk arising from the Group's Inabllity to meet lts borrowing obligations. It Is linked to an
untimely, partial or complete fallure to pay Interest and principal on Its borrowed funds. Credit risk
is also the risk that a counterparty will not pay Its obligatlon to the Group. In this regard, the strict
financlal policles and control systems established by the management of Eurchold Bulgaria AD act
as preventive measures 2gainst the reduction of this rating and In favor of maintaining the current

Interest rates, on the basls of which the Group finances its activity.

Rigk of
concentration

There Is a risk of concentration that represents the Group's abllity to suffer a loss due to the
concentration of financlal resources In the business sector or related parties. This risk Is expressed
In the possIbility that the Invested funds will not be fully recovered due to a recesslon In the business
Invested. ’

Currency Risk

Eurohold Bulgaria JSC operates mainly In Bulgarla, Romanla, Macedonia and Ukraine, with each
country except Bulgarla having a freely convertible currency whose relative price to other currencles
Is determined by the free financlal markets. In Bulgaria since 1997 the local currency has been fixed
to the euro. A sharp change in the macro framewaork of any of the countries where Eurohold s active
can have a negative Impact on Its consolidated results. In the end, however, the Group recognizes
Its consolidated financlal results in Bulgaria in Bulgarian leva, which In turn are bound by a fixed
exchange rate to the euro, which also changes Its value compared to other global currencles, but to

a much lesser extent |s exposed to dramatic fluctuations.

Intereast rate
risic

Ralsing Interest rates, on an equal basls, would have an impact on the cost of the financlal resource
used by the Group In the Implementation of varlous business projects. It can also affect the size of
the Group's expenses because not a small part of Its llabillties are Interest rate and their service Is
related to the current interest rates.

Rigk related to
Investment in
eccurities

When a natural or legal person Invests In the shares of a particular company, It inevitably assumes
the risk of a possible collapse in the value of those shares. To a large extent, this depends on the
management models and long-term goals and plans of the offering securities company. The
minimization of this risk also depends on the level of diversification of the securitles portfolio held
by investors. A negative fact for the shareholders when a company Is liquidated Is that they rank
among the last persons entltled to a share of residual assets. In this list, lenders, Including
bondholders, are in the first place In the presence of an Issued bond. A negative effect may also
arise due to the cyclical nature of the market, especlally when stocks have held a relatively high
value for a long time and as a rule a price collapse Is expected, which Is not subject to correction by
the Issuers. Eurohold Bulgaria AD makes every possible effort for the efficlent and efficlent financial
management of Its subslidlaries in order to preserve the current or Increase of the price of Its shares,
which are traded on the regulated markets of the BSE-Sofla and the Warsaw Stock Exchange. These
efforts are related to, but not limited to, the recrultment and motlvation of a highly quaiifled
management team and the organization of regular meetings for evaluation and control of key
employees and the results of thelr work. It can be concluded that the higher risk of Investing In
shares leads to higher potential return, which Is also one of the main rules In the economy.

Risks reisted
to the holding
structure of
the Isguar

Insofar as the activities of Eurohold Bulgaria AD are related to asset management of other
companies, It can not be attributed to a separate sector of the national economy and Is exposed to
the sectoral risks of the subsidiarles. The impact of the Individual risks Is proportional to the share
of the respective sector In the structure of Euroheld's long-term Investment portfolio.

Eurchold's core actlvides are carried out through Its subsidiarles, which means that Its financial
results are directly related to the financlal performance and the development of the subsidiaries.
Poor results of one or several subsidiardes could lead to a deterloration In results on a consolldated
basls. This In turn Is also related to the price of Eurohold shares, which can change as a result of
Investors' expectations for the Company's prospects.

The presence of companles in the portfollo whose net sales revenue Is also formed by products sold
to other subsidiaries puts the effectiveness of thelr business In direct dependence on the level of
profitabliity of related clients that may negatively affect the profitabllity of the whole group.

Rigk of poselble
raalization of
transzctions
batween thae
companles In

the Group,

Relatlonships with affiilates derive from contracts for temporary financlal assistance to subsidiarles
and on transactions related to the usual business of subsidiaries.

The risk of possible transactions between companies In the Group under conditions that are different
from market conditions Is the assumption of risk to achleve a low return on provided intragroup
financing. Another risk that can be assumed Is that In the performance of Intragroup business
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whose
conditions
differ than the
market
conditions, 22
well ss risk of
co-dapandence
from the
activity of the
subsldlaries.

transactions there will be Insufficlent revenue and therefore a2 good profit for the respective
company. On a consolidated level, this may negatively affect the profitabllity of the entire group.

Within the Group, transactions between the parent company and the subsidlaries and between the
subsidiaries are carried out on a permanent basls, arising from the nature of thelr core business. All
related party transactions are conducted under conditions that do not differ from the usual market
pHces and compty with IAS 24 ,Related Party Disclosures®.

HANAGEMENT AND RESK MINIMIZATION MECHANISHMS

The elements outlining the risk management framework are directly refated to specific procedures
for timely prevention and resolution of possible difficultles In the activity of Eurchold Bulgaria AD.
These Include ongolng analysis In the following areas:

e market share, pricing policy, marketing research and market research and market share;

o active management of Investments In the different sectors of the sector;

° A comprehensive policy of managing the Group's assets and liabllities In order to optimize the
structure, quality and return on its assets;

o optimizing the structure of attracted funds In order to ensure liquidity and reduce the Group's
financlal expenses;

o effective cash flow management;

s optimizing administratdon, management, and outsourcing costs;

o human resource Management.

The occurrence of unforeseen events, the Incorrect assessment of current trends, as well as many
cther micro- and macroeconomic factors, may Influence the Group's management team's judgment.
The only way to overcome this risk Is to work with professionals with many years of experience and
to keap this team up to date with the most complete and up-to-date information base for market

developments and trends In these areas.
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D14. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION LEGALLY REQUIRED REGARDING
THE COMPANY

This section contains additional Information according to the requirements of the
Commerclal Act and Appendix 10 of Ordinance No. 2 of FSC and which Information has not
been disclosed in this report

I. INFORMATION PURSUANT TO ART, 247 OF THE COMMERCIAL ACT

1. Number and nominal valus of equity shares acquired and transferred during the ysar;
the capital they represent, as well as the price at which the acquisition or transfer took
place

As at 31.12.2018, 77,387 shares of Eurohoid Bulgarla AD are heid by the Eurohold Group companies
(as of 31.12.2017 - 77,387 shares). The shares were acquired in the perlod 2014 - 2015 with the
average acquisition price being BGN 0.961.

2. Pledge of enterprise

Up untll now, the Company has not transferred or pledged Its enterprise, has not acquired and has
not disposed of assets of significant value outside the Company’s usual course of business.

3. Insolvency proceedings

The Company Is not aware of any clalms flled for Inltiating an Insolvency procedure against It or
agalnst any of its subsidiaries.

4. Number and nhominal value of own shares and the part of the capital they represent

Eurohold Bulgaria AD does not own its own shares. The subsidiary EURO-FINANCE AD hoids at the
end of 2018 77 387 shares. shares representing 0.039% of the capltal of Eurohold Bulgaria AD. The
shares were acquired In the perlod 2014 - 2015 with the average acquisition price belng 0.961 leva.

5. Information on the amount of remuneration of each of the members of the management
and of the management

the control authorities for the reporting financial year, pald by Eurohold Bulgaria and its
subsidiaries.

In 2018 the members of the management and supervisory bodies recelved the following gross
remuneration from Eurohotd Bulgaria and ks subsidiaries as follows:

Remuneration recelved

of the members of the B8C snd the MB for :v Eurohold
2018 ulgaria AD
Supervisory Board 68 779 847 1658 915 S44
Assen Hristov
Dimitar Dimitrov
Radl Georglev
Kustaa mlm!
Lulse Roman
Lyubomir Stoev
Mensgement Board 81 800 1 146 664 1228 264
Kirll Boshov
Asen Minchev
Dimitar K. Dimitrov
Veliglav Hristov
Asen Asenov
Razvan Lefter
Procuretor 12 720 = 12 720
Hristo Stoev

from subeldlaries TOTAL
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The members of the supervisory and management bodles and the procurator have not recelved any
remunerations and/ or compensations In kind during the specified period.

Eurohoid Bulgaria, as well as Its subsldiaries, do not allocate amounts for the payment of penslons,
retirement compensaticn or other similar benefits t¢ the members of the management and
supervisory bodies. The members of the Management and Supervisory Boards are appolnted under
a management and contro! contract. Current contracts of the members of the menagement and
supervisory bodles with the Company are effective untll the termination of service.

6. Company shares owned by members of the Management and Supervisory Board

As of December 31, 2018, the members of the Management and Supervisory Board and Procurator
of the Company hold shares In the capital of Eurohold Bulgarla, as foilows:

Nama Number of shares

Supervisory Board 200

Assen Hristov -

Dimitar Dimitrov 200

Radl Georglev =

Kustaa Alma -

Luise Roman

Lyubomir Stoev -

Management Board 78,200

Kirll Boshov

Asen Minchev -

Dimitar K. Dimlitrov -

Velislav Hristov 200

Asen Asenov 78 000

Razvan Lefter -

Procurator -

Hristo Stoev =

There are no optlons to acquire shares from the company In favor of the management bodies and
procurator of the company, employees or third partles.

7. Rights of the members of the boards to acquire shares and bonds of the Company

As of the date of preparation of this document, no agreements or other arrangements have been
reached with the employees of Eurohold Bulgaria for thelr participaticn in the capltal of the company.

The members of the Supervisory and Management Boards and the Procurator of the company may
acquire freely the shares of the capltal as well as the bonds of the company on a regulated securitles
market in compllance with the provislons of the Law on the Application of Measures agalnst Market
Abuse with Financlal Instruments and the applicabie European regulation, and the Public Offering of
Securltles Act.

As of 31.12.2018 and at the date of this report, the members of the MB and the SB do not hold
bonds !ssued by the company.

No optlons for acquisition of Company’s shares have been Issued In favor of the management and
supervisory bodles’ members, employees or third partles.

8. Information about the participation of the board members in companles as unlimited
ilabliity partnars, owning more than 25 per cent of the capltal of another company, as wail
as their participation In the management of other companles or partherships as
procurators, managers or board members
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Eurchold Bulgarla AD has a two-tler management system - the Supervisory Board and the
Mzanagement Board.

As of 31.12.2018 The Supervisory Board consists of six natural persons: Asen Milkov Hristov, Dimltar
Stoyanov Dimitrov, Radl Georglev Georglev, Kustaa Laur! Aim#, Luls Gabrlel Roman and Lyubomir
Hristov Stoev.

As at 31 December 2018, The Management Board of the company Is composed of six individuals:
Kiril Ivanov Boshov, Asen Minchev, Vellsiav Milkov Hristov, Asen Emanullov Assenov, Dimitar Kirllov
Dimitrov and Razvan Stefan Lefter.

On 10.02.2016 a procurator of the company Hristo Lyubomirov Stoev was registered.

Executive members of the company are Asen Minchev Minchev and Chalrman of the Management
Board Kirll Ivanov Boshov.

From 1 March 2016 the company Is represented only together by an executive member of the
management board and the procurator of the company Hristo Lyubemirov Stoev.

There are establlshed famliy relationships between the members of the Management and the
Supervisory Board. Asen Hristov and Velisiav Hristov are relatives of second degree In collateral line
(brothers).

There are estabilshed family relatlons between the member of the Supervisory Board Lyubomir Stoev
and the procurator Hristo Stoev, among whom there Is a first-degree lineage (father and son).

The actlvity of the company Is not dependent on the Individual professional experlence or
quelifications of other employees.

Supervisory Board
Nama Assen Milkov Chrietov
Tikle Chalrmun of ¢the Supervisory Boand
Business addross Sofia, 43, Christopher Columbus Blvd.
PDetmile of the wscHviles ¢  Eurclns Osiguruvanje AD, North Macedonla — Chalrman of the Board of Directors:
porformed outslds of the <« Eurcins Romanla Asigurare-Reasigurare S.A.- Member of the Board of Directors;
Company, which &re of ¢ Euroins Insurance Group AD - Chalrman of the Board of Directors;
Importznce to the Compamy ¢ Euro-Finance AD -~ Chalrman of the Board of Directors;
+  Starcom Helding AD - Executive member of the Board of Directors.
Information sbout any cthar Current:

perticipations of the parson

F member of ¢
administrastiva, management °
or gupervieery bodlas or ¢
parinsr in the last 5 years :

Alfa Euroactive EOOD - Sole owner of the capital and Manager;

Starcom Hold AD - Executlve member of the Board of Directors;
Formoplast 98 AD - Chalrman of the Board of Directors;

First Investment Bank JSC, Russla - Chalrman of the Supervisory Board;
Hanson Asset Management Ltd., UK - Director.

Previous:
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Autoplaza EAD - Member of the Board of Directors untll 28.01.2013, as at the date of this
activity report the person Is not a member of the Board of Directors;

Corporate Advisors EOOD - Sole owner of the capital and Manager untll 08.02.2013, as at
the date of this activity report the person Is not a Sole cwner of the capital and Manager;
Eurohold Imotl EAD (currently Greenhouse Properties AD) - Chairman of the Boerd of
Directors untll 16,12,2013, as at the date of this activity report the person Is not a Chairman
of the Board of Directors;

Bulstar Investment AD - Chalrman of the Board of Directors untll 17.08.2015, as st the date
of this activity report the person Is not a Chalrman of the Beard of Directors;

Smartnet EAD - Chalrman of the Board of Directors until 03.11.2015, as at the date of this
activity report the person Is not a Chalrman of the Board of Directors;

Balkan International Basketball League OOD - Manager and a partner holding 50% of the
capital until 17.11.2017, as at the date of this activity report the person Is not a Manager and
@ partner holding 509% of the capital;

I 178



4= EUROHOLD

D - CONSOLIDATED ACTIVITY REPORT

Detslls of any bankruptcles,
recelverships or liquidations
with which the person, acting
in the capaclty of 8 mambaer of
tha edministrative,
manegament or suparvizory
bodias or axercising a
pesitlon In the ssnlor
manegemaent of a company,
wae aspocisted with during

the iast 5 yesrs

Retevant professlionz]
sxperiencs

Coercive administrative |

mensures and penxitias

&  Avto Union AD - Member of Board of Directors untl] 26.10.2018, as at the date of this activity
report the person Is not & member of the Board of Directors.

As at the date of preparation of this activity report, there Is no Information about any bankruptcles,
recelverships or liquidations with which the person, acting In the capacity of a membar of the
administrative, management or supervisory bodies or exerclsing a position In the senlor
management of a company, has been assoclated with during the last 5 years.

Assen Christov holds a master's degree in Physics from Sofla Unlversity St. Kliment Ohridski and
has speclalized In the Institute for Nuciear Research In Dubno, Russla. He has completed 2
speclalization In Management In Open Unlversity - London. Speaks Russian and English.

Assen Christov has exercised the above-mentioned managerial posttions during different periods
within the last 5 years. He has held the position of Chalrman of the Board of Directors of Eurobank
AD between 1997 and 2000 with representative functions exarcised, he was also a Chalrman of
the Supervisory Board of IC Euroins AD from 2000 until 2007, as well as of the Investment firm
Euro-Finznce AD, which position he continues to hold today.

During the last 5 years no coerclve administrative measures and administrative penalties have
been Imposed on the person In relation to his activity; he has not been convicted of fraud; In his
capacity of a responsible person he has not participated directly or through related partles In any
Insolvency or recelvership proceedings; he has never been disqualified by a court from acting as
a member of the administrative, management or supervisory bodles of a company {Including an
issuer) or from acting In the management or conduct of the affalrs of any company (Including an
Issuer); he has never been officlally publicly Incriminated and/or sanctioned by statutory or
regulatory authoritles (Including designated professional bodles).

Dimitar Stoyanov Dimitrev

Title

boputy Chalrmar of tha Supsrvisory Board

Sofla, 43, Christopher Columbus Blvd.

Datelle of the activiies
performad outeide of the
Company, which are of
Importancas to tha Company

¢ IC Eurolns AD - Procurator

Informetion about any ether
participaticns of the perecn
ET ] = mamber of
adminlstretive, menzgeamaent
or suparvisery bodles or
pertner in the lsat 5 yearsa

Current:

+  Eurclogistic Technologles EQOD - Manager;

»  Cable Network AD — Executive Director;

4  Creative Software Solutions EOOD ~ Manager and Sole owner of the capital;
¢  Starcom Hold AD - Member of the Board of Directors.

Previous:

+  Educational and Sports Complex Lozenets EOOD {currently Ecucational and Sperts Complex
Lozenets EAD due to reorganization by change of the legal form) -~ Manager until 05.03.2014,
as at the date of this activity report the person Is not a Manager;

+  Profonlka EOOD - Manager until 05.03.2014, as at the date of this activity report the person
Is not a Manager;

¢+  Smartnet EAD - Executlve Director untll 03.11.2015, as at the date of this activity report the
person |s not an Executive Director

+ Zelenl EOOD (currently Ecovera Ltd.) - Sole owner of the capital and Manager untli
27.01.2017, as at the date of this activity report the person Is not a Sole owner of the capital
and a Managet;

«  Alcomerce EOOD — Manager untll 25.01.2018, as at the date of this activity report the person
Is not a Manager.

Dateliz of any bankruptcles,
racalvarships or liquidetons
with which the peracn, acting
In tha capxclty of 8 member of
tha sdministrative,
manzgemaent or suparvisory

bodies or exerclsing &

+ Far Consult OOD - In liquidation = Manager and partner.
As at the date of preparation of this activity report, the company Is undergoing HNguidation
proceedings.

As at the date of preparation of this activity report, there Is no Informetion about any bankruptcles,
recelverships or liquidations with which the person, acting In the capacity of a member of the
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pogidon Im the senior
menagement of a company,
wag assoclated with during

administrative, management or supervisory bodles or exerclsing a position In the senior
management of a company, has been assoclated with during the last 5 years.

Dimitar Dimitrov helds a Master's degree In Electronics and Automatics, Technical University of
Sofla. From 1998 untll 2006 he was Executive Director of the holding company Starcom Holding
AD. Since 2005 he Is a procurator of IC Euroins AD, and from 1998 to 2005 he held the position
of Director of "Information services, statistics and analyzes" Department In the same company.

the inst 5 years

Relavant profeesionai
expariance

Coerclva adminlsbrative

During the last 5 years no coercive administrative measures and administrative penalties have
been Imposed on the person In relation to his activity; he has not bean convicted of fraud; In his
capacity of a responsible person he has not participated directly or through related parties In any
Insclvency or recelvership proceedings; he has never been disqualified by a court from acting as
a member of the administrative, management or supervisory bodles of a company (Including an
Issuer) or from acting In the management or conduct of the affairs of any company {Including zn
Issuer); he has never been officlally publicly Incriminated and/or sanctioned by statutory or
regulatory authorities (Including designated professional bodles).

Nama
Titla
Businass addrass

Datzlls of the sethvides
parformaed ouwtelds of tha
Compeny, which ara of
lmportoncs to tha Company

Information about any other
participations of tha parasn
a8 ] mambar of
adminlstrative, menagemont
or suparvisory bodles or
partner I the (xet 5 yenra
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Kustos Lawrd Almb

Indapendant mambar_oﬂ the Supsrvisory Bosrd

Finland, Helsinki, Kalevankaty 14C, . 4

As at the date of preparation of this activity report, there are no activities performed outside of
the Company, which are of Importance to the Company.

Current:

IJK Management S.A. - Director;

KIK Investments S.a.r.L - Diractor;

KIK Fund SICAV-SIF - Director;

IKJK Fund II SICAV-SIF - Director;

KJK Fund IIT Management S.a.r.L - Director;
KJK Capital Oy - Director;

IJK Investiclje d.o.0. = Director;

QK Investicije 2 d.e.0. = Director;

KJK Investiclje 3 d.o.o. — Director;

KIK Investiclje 4 d.o.o0, — Director;

KIK Investiclje 5 d.o.0. = Director;

KJK Investiclje 6 d.o.0. = Director;

KIK Investiclje 7 d.0.0. = Director;

Amber Trust SCA - Director;

Amber Trust II SCA - Director;

Amber Trust Management S.A. - Director;
Amber Trust I Management S.A. - Director;
As Baltika - Director;

AB Baltic MIll - Director;

Kalma Capital Oy - Sole owner of the capltal and Director;
Kalma Capital Eesti Ol - Director;

As Tallink Group - Director;

As Tallink Sllja Ab - Director;

Bostads AB Blklinten ~ Member of the Board of Directors;
UAB D Investiclu Valdymas - Director;

UAB Malsena Plius - Director;

Managetrade Oil - Director;

Aurejérvl Varalnholto Oy - Director;

As PR Foods - Director;

JSC Rigas Dzimavnieks - Director;

As Saaremere Kala - Director;

AS Toode - Director;

Leader Group 2016 AD - Mamber of the Board of Directors.

Previous:

# AS PKL - Member of the Supervisory Board until December 2013, as at the date of this
activity report the person Is not a Member of the Supervisory Board;

+  KIK Serblan Holdings B.V. - Member of the Board of Directors until April 2017, as at the date
of this activity report the person s not a member of the Board of Directors;

+ Kowinoplastyka Sp. z.0.0. - Member of the Supervisory Board untll August 2017, as at the
date of this activity report the person Is not a member of the Supervisory Board;
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Detalie of any bankruptcles,
racaivarships or llguldations
with which the parson, acting
in tha capaclly of @ mamber of
the sdminlstrative,
management or supervisory
bodies or exercsing &
position In he senlor
manegement of & company,
was nssoclsted with during
the last 5 years

Rolavant profsssional
axparlance
Coarclve administrative

mengures and paneities

¢  AAS Baltljas Apdrosijamasnams - Director untli 09.04.2018, as =t the date of this actvity
report the person Is not a Director;

+ KIK Invest Oy - Director until October 2018, as at the date of this actvity report the person
Is net a Director;

+  IJK Bulgaria Holding OOD (the entity was merged Into Leader Group 2016 AD) - Manager
untll 11,10.2018, as at the date of this activity report the person Is not a Manager;

¢ Salva Kindlistuse AS - Director untll 07.02.2019, as at the date of this activity report the
person Is not a Director.

As at the date of preparation of this activity report, there Is no Information about any bankruptcles,

recelverships or liquidatiens with which the person, acting In the capacity of @ member of the
administrative, management or supervisory bodies or exercising a position In the senlor
management of a company, has been assoclated with during the last 5 years.

In 1897, Mr. Aima graduated from the University of Helsinkl with a Master's degree In Economics.
He started his career In 1997 as a junior economist at the Bank of Finland. From January 1998 to
May 1999, he worked as a corporate financial officer at Bankers Willlams De Broe Helsinkl Oy;
from May 1999 to August 2000 he was a fund manager at Bankers BBL Finland Oy and from August
2000 to February 2009 he held the position of & fund manager, Head for Eastern Europe unit of
Danske Capltal. Since April 2002 Mr Alm& Is a member of the Management Board of Amber Trust
Management SA, a company operating In the fleld of pertfollo management; since December 2004
he is a member of the Management Board of Amber Trust II Management SA, a portfollo
management company; since December 2009 he Is an executlve director and owner of Kaima
Capltal Eestl Oy, a company specialized In Investment advisory and private Investment services;
since March 2009 he Is the executive director and owner of Kalma Capltal Oy, which conducts
activities In the fleld of privete Investments and management consulting. Since 2010, Mr. Aimé Is
the Chairman of the Board of Directors of KIK Management SA and the General Director as welf
as a member of the Management Beard of KIK Capltal Oy - both companles operating In the fleld
of general management and funds ralsing.

During the last 5 years no coerclve administrative measures and administrative penalties have
been Imposed on the person In relation to his activity; he has not been convicted of fraud: in his
capacity of a responsible person he has not participated directly or through related parties In any
Insolvency or recelvership proceedings; he has never been disqualifled by a court from acting as
a member of the administrative, management or supervisory bodles of a company (including an
Issuer) or from acting In the management or conduct of the affairs of any company (Including an
Issuer); he has never been officlally publicly Incriminated and/or sanctioned by statutory or
regulatory authoritles {Including designated professional bodles).

Radl Gaorgiav Georglav

Title

Member of the Supsrvisery Board

Busineszs nddrass

Sofla, 84, Aleksandar Stambollyskl Blvd.

Detaile of the activities
performed outsida of ths
Company, which ara eof
Impertance to the Company

¢ IC Eurolns AD = Member of the Supervisory Beard;
¢ IC EIG Re EAD (formerly named HDI Zastrahovane AD) - Member of the Supervisory Board.

Informatieon about =ry other
participstions of the perzon
as L member of
sdminletrative, managament
or supsrvisery Dbeodisa or
parinar In tha last B years

Current:

¢  Andre Thurlot OOD - Partner holding 80% of the capital;
¢ VH Property Management OOD - Partner holding 6.66% of the capital;
¢ Loudspeakers-CA EQOD - Sole owner of the capital;

¢ Corporate Advisors EOOD - Sole owner of the capital.

Catnlls of any bankruptcles,
racelvarships or liquidations
with which the parson, acting
In ths capacity of @ mamber of
the admiristrative,
manggement or supervisory
bodiles or erercising =&
position In the senior

menagement of = company,

As at the date of preparation of this activity report, there Is no Information about any bankruptcles,
recelverships or liquidations with which the person, acting in the capacity of 8 mamber of the
administrative, management or supervisory bodles or exercising a position In the senlor
management of a company, has been assoclated with during the last 5 years.
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woae assoclated with during

the last 5 years

Relevant profasgional | Attomey at the Sofla Bar Assoclation (since 1996), a pariner In the Law Firm "Kalaldjlev and
axparianca Georglev".

Coerclva adminlstreiive | During the last 5 years no coerclve administrative measures end administrative penalties have

measuras ond panaltias

been Imposed on the person in relation to his activity; he has not been convicted of fraud; In his
capacity of a responsible persen he has not participated directly or through related parties In any
Insolvency or receivership proceedings; he has never been disqualified by a court from acting as
a member of the administrative, management or supervisory bodles of a company (Including an
Issuer) or from acting In the management or conduct of the affairs of any company (Including an
Issuer); he has never been officlally publicly incriminated and/or sanctioned by statutory or
regulatory autheritles (Including designated professional bodles).

Nama Loulsa Gzbriglle Roman
Title Membar of the Suparvisary Board
Businass eddrass Box 522, Midiand Park, NJ 07432, United States of America

Detalls of the sctvities
parformaed outslde of the
Company, which are of
Importance to the Company

As at the date of preparation of this activity report, there are no activities performed outside of
the Company, which are of Importance to the Company, except as a consultant at Minerva Global
Consulting LL.C

Information about eny ether
participations of the person
s a mamber of
administrative, management
or supervisory bedles or
partnar In the [ast & years

Current:
*  Minerva Global Consulting LLC - founder.
Previous:

+ Dewey & LeBoeuf — Partner untll April 2012, as at the date of this activity report the
person Is not a Partner;

#» Dechert LLP - Partner untll June 2018, as at the date of this activity report the person

Is not a Partner.

Detalls of any bankruptclse,
racalvarshipa or liguidetions
with which the persor, ecting
I the capeclty of & member of
the sdminlstrotive,
manzgement or suparvisory
bodles or oxarcising =&
posifon [m the senlor
nignagement of & company,
wes sgsocinted with during

As at the date of preparation of this activity report, there Is no Information about any bankruptcles,
recelverships or liquidations with which the person, acting In the capacity of a member of the
administrative, management or supervisory bodies or exercising a position In the senlor
management of a company, has been assoclated with during the last 5 years.

Mrs. Roman holds Bachelor's degree of arts from Bowdoin College (United States; 1982), with a
dual major in Government & Legal Studles and Mathematics, and a juris doctorate degree from
Harvard Law School (Unlted States; 1985).

Mrs. Roman has practiced law as a partner In a large globel corporate law firm for more than 20
years advising on a full range of complex cross-border capltal markets and corporate finance
transactions. She Is recognised as a leading lawyer and expert in several legal periodicals and
International ranking publications, Including International Financlal Law Review, The Legal 500 and
Chambers, as well as The Financlal Times. Lead pariner on several award-winning, “first-of-their-
kind” transactions.

the Inst E vanrs

Relevant profsesional
aperience

Coarclva edminlstrative

During the last 5 years no coerclve adminisbative measures and administrative penalties have
been Imposed on the person in relation to his activity; he has not been convicted of fraud; In his
capaclty of a responsible person he has not participated directly or through related parties in any
Insolvency or recelvership proceedings; he has never been disqualified by a court from acting as
member of the administrative, management or supervisory bodles of @ company (Including an
Issuer) or from acting In the management or conduct of the affairs of any company (Including an
Issuer); he has never been officlally publicly Incriminated and/or sanctioned by statutory or
regulatory authoritles (Including designated professional bodles).

Nema
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Titla
Busineess address

Datulis of the actvities
parfermad outelde of the
Compamny, which are of
tmnportanca to the Company

Information sbout sny othar
participstions of the person
BS & mamber of
adminlstrative, mansgament
or suparvisory bodies or
partner In the last 5 years

Detelle of any bankruptcles,
racelvarships or lquidetions
with which the parsen, acting
in the copecity of » mamber of
the rdminietrative,
menapement cr supsrvigory
bodles or oercleing &
positden m the eenlor
mansgament of & company,
was peeocletad with durdng

tha lest 5 years

Relavant professions!
axparisncs

Coerciva administrative

mensuras end panallises

Management Board

Indepandant mambar ef the Suparvisory Board
Sofla, 18, Pop Evstatl Vitoshkl Str.

As at the date of preparation of this activity report, there are no activities performed outside of
the Company, which are of Importance to the Company.

Current:
¢ AFG Invest GmbH - Executive Director.
Previous:

¢ Dar Finance EQOD - Manager untll 13.01.2017, as at the date of this activity report the
person Is not a Manager.

As at the date of preparation of this activity report, there Is ne Information about any bankruptcles,
recelverships or liquidations with which the person, acting In the capacity of a8 member of the
administrative, management or supervisory bodles or exercising a position In the senlor
management of a company, has been associated with during the last S years.

Mr. Stoev graduated from the University of Mining and Geology "St. Ivan Rliskl", Sofla, quafification
Engineer, In the same year, he obtalned a Master's degree In Soclology and Economics at the
University of Economics and Business Administration In Vienna. In October 2009, Mr. Stoev
obtained qualification as Insurance and Investment advisor at the Deutsche Vermdgensberatung
Bank AG In cooperation with the Generall Group &nd the Chamber of Commerce In Vienna. From
February 2005 to December 2007, Mr. Stoev was the Executive Director of the company Vitosha
Untemehmensbetelligung AG {part of the Uniga Group). Since November 2010 untll May 2012 he
was a member of the Board of Directors of Expat Capltal AD, responsible for the elaboration of
business strategles and analyzes, risk assessment and Investment opportunities and other. Since
December 2006, Lyubomir Stoev is the Chlef Executive Oficer of AFG Invest GmbH, whose main
activity Is related to Investments In commerclal undertakings and real estates.

During the last 5 years no coerclve administrative measures and administrative penalties have
been Imposed on the person in relation to his actlvity; he has not been convicted of fraud; In his
capaclty of a responsible person he has not participated directly or through related partles In any
Insolvency or recelvership procaedings; he has never been disqualified by a court from acting as
a member of the administrative, management or supervisory bodies of a company (Including an
Issuer) or from acting In the management or conduct of the affairs of any company (Including an
Issuer); he has never been officlally publicly Incriminated and/or sanctioned by statutory or
regulatory authoritles {Including designated professional bodies).

Kirll Ivanov Boshov

Tide

Chalrmen ef the Manegement Bogrd and Executive Member

Sofla, 43, Christopher Columbus Bivd.

Detelle of the sctvitias | + Avio Unlon AD - Deputy Chalrman of the Board of Directors;
pesrformad outslds of the | ¢ Euroins Insurance Group AD — Executlve Director;
Compeny, which are of | ¢ Euroins Romanla Asigurare-Reasigurare S.A.- Chalrman of the Board of Directors;
Importance to tha Compeny ¢+  Euroins Osiguruvanje AD, North Macedonla - Member of the Board aof Directors;
¢ Euro-Flnance AD - Deputy Chalrman of the Board of Directors;
+  Starcom Holding AD - Chairman of the Board of Directors.
Informetion about any other | Current:

participations ¢f the person
s [} member of
administrstive, management

¢  Alcomerce EOOD — Scle owner of the capltal {and Manager as of 25.01.2018)
¢ Armada Capital AD - Member of the Board of Directors;

+  Capltal-3000 AD - Chalrman of the Board of Directors;
»
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or supsrvisory bodias or
partner In the [xet 5 years

¢  Hanson Asset Mznagement Lid., UK ~ Director;
+  Starcom Hold AD - Chalrman of the Board of Directors.

Previous:

¢+  Eurocauto OOD (currently Arenta Bulgaria Lid.) - Manager until 18.08.2015, as at the date of
this activity report the person Is not a Manager;

+  Eurolns - Heelth Insurance EAD (the entlty was merged Into IC EIG Re EAD) - Chalrman of
the Board of Directors untll 27.06.2017, as at the date of this activity report the person Is
not a Chalrman of the Board of Directors;

¢+ N Auto Soffa EAD - Member of the Board of Directors until 10.11.2017, at the date of this

activity report the person Is not 8 Member of the Board of Directors.

Detalis of any bankruptcles,
racaiverships er liguldations
with which the parseon, acting
in the capacity of a member of
the administrative,
management or supervisory
bodies or axercislng a
positlon in the senlor
management of a company,
was assoclated with during

As at the date of preparatfon of this activity report, there Is no Information about any bankruptcles,
recelverships or liquidations with which the person, acting In the capacity of a member of the
administrative, management or supervisory bodles or exercising a position in the senlor
management of a company, has been assoclated with during the last 5 years.

Kirll Boshov holds a Master's degree In Accounting and Control from the University of Natlonal and
World Economy, Sofla. He speaks English and Russlan.

From 1995 to 1997 Kirl Boshov was the Chief Accountant of Moblkom - the first moblle operator
In Bulgarla, a joint venture between Bulgarian Telecommunication Company and Cable and
Wireless, Unlted Kingdom. As Deputy Chairman of the Board of Directors and a procurator he
participated actively In the restructuring of the assets portfollo of Eurobank AD, representation of
the bank and direct management of the active bank operations - lending and capital markets.
From 2000 to 2008 Kirll Boshov was a Chalrman of the Management Board of Insurance Company
Eurcins AD and In 2006 gives the company was awarded “Company with best corporate
management” by the Assoclation of Investors In Bulgaria. In his capacity of a Chalrman of the
Board of Directors of Eurolease Auto AD, he managed the fund ralsing activities of the Company
as well as the overall management process for the conclusion of an Intemational Funding
Agreement between Eurclease Auto AD and Deutsche Bank AG — branch London amounting to
EUR 200 million.

tha iast 5 yezrs

Ralevant profassional
exparence

Coerclve sdminlstrative

messuras end panzides

During the last 5 years no coerclve administrative measures and administretive penaities have
been Imposed on the person In relation to his activity; he has not been convicted of fraud; In his
capacity of a responsible person he has not particlpated directly or through related parties In any
Insolvency or recelvership proceedings; he has never been disqualified by a court from acting as
a8 member of the administrative, management or supervisory bodles of a company (Including an
Issuer) or from acting In the management or conduct of the affairs of any company {Inciuding an
Issuer); he has never been officlally publicly Incriminated and/or sanctioned by statutory or
regulatory authoritles (Including designated professional bodles).

Namea Asen Minchav Minchev

Title Bxecutive Mamber of the Managamaent Board
Businass address Sofla, 43, Christopher Columbus Blvd.

Detalls of the actvitles

parformed ouiside of the
Company, which are of
Importenca to the Company

¢  Bulvarla Holding EAD ~ Member of the Board of Directors;
¢  Auto Italla EAD - Member of the Board of Directors;
¢  Star Motors EQOD - Procurator.

Infermation about any cther
participations of the parson
&s | membar of
administrative, menagement
or supsrvisory bReodlss or
partner In the lsst 5 vaars

Current:

¢  Capltal-3000 AD - Executive Member of the Board of Directors;
¢  Cable Network AD - Chalrman of the Board of Directors.

Previous:

¢  Bulstar Investment AD - Deputy Chairman of the Board of Directors untll 17.08.2015, as at
the date of this actlvity report the person Is not a Deputy Chalrman of the Board of Directors.

Detelis of any bankruptcies,
recelverships or liquidations
with which the person, acting

As at the date of preparation of this activity report, there Is no information about any bankruptcles,
receiverships or liquidations with which the person, acting In the capacity of @8 member of the

In the capachy of a mamber of
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the administrative,
menagement or supervisory
bodlas or aexearclaing &
poeition In the osenlor
manegament of & company,
wza asgecleted with during
the lest B yaars

administrative, management or supervisory bodies or exercising a position In the senlor
management of a company, has been assoclated with during the last 5 years.

Asen Minchev holds a Master's degree In Accounting and Control from the University of National
and World Economy.

Asen Minchev was an Executive Director of the holding company Eurchold AD for the period 1998
- 2006 untll Its merger with Starcom Holding AD. From 1996 to 2000 he was a member of the
Management Board of IC Euroins AD, and was also & representative of the Deputy Chairperson of
the Supervisory Board of Euroins - Health Insurance AD.

Relevant prefasslonal
experiencs
Coarclva sdiministrative

During the last 5 years no coerclve administrative measures and administrative penalties have
been Imposed on the person In relation to his activity; he has not bean convicted of fraud; In his
capacity of a responsible person he has not participated directly or through related parties in any
insolvency or receivership proceedings; he has never been disqualifled by a court from acting as
a member of the administrative, management or supervisory bodles of a company {Including an
Issuer) or from acting In the management or conduct of the affairs of any company (Including an
Issuer); he has never been officlally publicly incriminated andfor sanctioned by statutory or
regulatory authorities (Including designated professional bodles).

Vailelav Milkey Christov

Titla

Membar of the Managemaent Board

Sofla, 43, Christopher Columbus Bivd.

Detalls of tha =sctvities
parformed outslde of the
Company, which ara of
Importence to the Company

¢ IC Eurolns AD - Member of the Management Board;
¢ IC EIG Re EAD - Member of the Supervisory Board;
¢  Starcom Holding AD = Member of the Board of Directors.

Informetion about any other
purticipetions of the persomn
as a member of
administrative, menzgement
or supervisery bodias or
pariner In the last § yasrs

Current:

As at the date of preparation of this actlvity report, there Is no Information about other
participations of the person as a member of administrative, management or supervisory bodles or
partner In the last 5 years.

Previous:

¢+  VH Property Management OOD - Sole owner of the capital untll 16.05.2013 r., , as at the
date of this activity report the person Is not a Sole owner of the capital;

¢+  Basketball Club Black Sea EAD {currently Greenhouse Properties AD) - Member of the Board
of Directors untll 16,12.2013, as at the date of this activity report the person Is not a Member
of the Board of Directors;

+  Eurolns Insurance Group AD - Member of the Board of Directors untll 10.09.2015, as at the
dete of this activity report the person Is not a Member of the Board of Directors.

Detalic of any bankruptcies,
receiverships or [lquidetons
with which the parscn, acting
In tha capacity of 8 member of
the osdministrative,
mahzgemant or suparvisory
bodlas or oxerclsing &
position In ths ssnlor
manegemant of & company,
wee pssocleted whh during
ithe lzet 5 years

¢ BM24.BG Ltd. - Sole owner of the capltal untll 17.10.2014, as at the date of this activity
:'eport the persen Is not a Sole owner of the capital and the company was dissolved by
lguldation.

As at the date of preparation of this activity report, there Is no Information about any bankruptcles,
recelverships or liquidations with which the person, acting In the capacity of a member of the
administrative, management or supervisory bodles or exerclsing a position In the senior
management of a company, has been assoclated with during the last 5 years.

Relavant
auparlenca

professional

Vellslav Christov has more than 20 years of experlence as a lawyer and consultant In the fleld of
civil, commercial, banking and Insurance law, as well as over 15 years of experience In business
management. His career Includes a number of managerial positions as a member of the
management and supervisory boards of banks, Insurance companles, public and private
commerclal companles and the head of the legal departments of the same. Vellslav Christov Is at
the same time a freelance lawyer and holds a Master's degree In Law from the Faculty of Law of
the Sofia University.
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Coerclve administrative | During the last 5 years no coercive administrative measures and administrative penalties have
massurzs and panaltes been Imposed on the person In relation to his activity; he has not been convicted of fraud; In his
capacity of a responsible person he has not participated directly or through related partles In any
Insolvency or recelvership proceedings; he has never been disqualified by a court from acting as
a member of the administrative, management or supervisory bodles of a company (Including an
Issuer) or from acting in the management or conduct of the affalrs of any company {Including an
lssuer); he has never been officlally publicly Incrimingted and/or sanctioned by statutory or
regulatory authorities (Including designated professional bodies).

Mama Assen Emanoullov Asgenoy
Title Member of the Managemaent Board
Business address Scofia, 43, Christopher Columbus Bilvd.

Dotalle of the actvites
parforrmed outside of tha
Company, which aore of
importancs to tha Company

Avto Unilon AD - Executive Director;

Auto Italla EAD - Executive Member of the Board of Directors;
Autoplaza EAD - Deputy Chalrman of the Board of Diractors;
Avto Unlon Service EQOOD - Manager;

Bulvaria vama EOOD - Manager;

Bulvarla Holding EAD - Chalrman of the Board of Directors;
Daru Car AD - Executlve Member of the Board of Directors;
Eurolease Auto EAD - Chalrman of the Board of Directors;
Amigo Leasing EAD ~ Chalrman of the Board of Directors;
Eurolease Group EAD - Chalrman of the Board of Directors;
Eurolease Rent-a-Car EOOD - Manager;

Espace Auto OOD - Manager;

Motobul EAD - Member of the Board of Directors;

N Auto Scfia EAD - Chalrman of the Board of Directors;
Sofla Motors EOOD - Manager;

Star Motors EQOD - Manager;

Builvaria Sofla EAD - Executlve Director;

Motohub OOD - Manager.

PP sSSP HS

Informeton about any other | Current:
paricipatione of the persom

a8 ® member af | ¢ Motobul Express EQOD - Manager;
sdminietredve, mensgemeng | ¢ Eurctruck ECOD - Manager;
o oupsrvisory bodles or | * IB?EIV !'é gggb -l:d Manager and Sole owner of the capltal;
renac in the lzet 5 yaors ¢ nzin = Manager;
e s + Eurolease Auto S.A., Ron"lanla = Chalrman of the Board of Directors.
Previous;

+  BG Autolease Holding B.V. (currently terminated due to merger Into Eurolease Group EAD) -
Manager untll 31.12,2013, as at the dete of this activity report the person Is not a Manager;

¢  Granspert Auto EOOD (currently terminated due to merger Into Auto Italla EAD) - Manager
untit 23.01.2013, as at the date of this activity report the person Is not a Manager;

+  Cargoexpress - Imotl EAD (currently terminated due to merger Into Bulvaria Varna EOQD) -
Chalrman of the Board of Directors untl 25.11.2013, as at the date of this actlvity report the
person is not a Chalrman of the Board of Directors;

¢ Milano Motors EOQD (currently terminated due to merger into Auto Italla EAD) - Manager
until 23.01.2013, as at the date of this activity report the person Is not & Manager;

¢  Avio Union Properties EOOD - Manager untll 26.05.2014, as at the date of this actlvity report
the persen is not a Manager;

¢+  Eurolease Asset EAD {currently Rossgaz Asset EAD) - Chalrman of the Board of Directors and
Executive Director until 23.09.2014, as at the data of this activity report the person Is not a
Chairman of the Board of Directors;

¢  EA Properties OOD - Manager untll 20.11.2014, as at the date of this activity report the
person Is not a Manager;

¢  Auto 1 Ltd. (currently Aute R Ltd.) - Manager untll 08.01,2015, as at the date of this activity
report the person Is not a Manager.

Detelle of any bankruptclas, | As atthe date of preparation of this activity report, there Is no information about any bankruptcles,
racelvershipe or liguldedons | recelverships or liguidations with which the person, acting In the capacity of a member of the
with which the person, acting | administrative, menagement or supervisory bodles or exercising a position In the senlor
In tha capacity of 8 member of | management of a company, has been assoclated with during the last 5 years.

thae adminletrativa,
mInagement or supesrvigory
bodlee or exercialng =
position In the senlor

mansgement of = company,
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wes aspocizted with durlng

Assen Assenov holds a Master's degree In Accounting and Control and a Bachelor's degree In
International Economics Relatiens from the University of National and World Economy In Sofla. Mr.
Assenov has an MBA (Master of Business Administration) In Intemational Accounting Standards
and Intermational Business from the University of Economics in Vienna.

Assen Assenov began his professional career at Eurohold AD as an accountant. In the perlod 2002-
2004 he was the chlef accountant of Eurohold AD. Since the end of 2004, Mr. Assenov was
appointed for Executive Director of Eurclease Auto EAD - the leasing company In the structure of
Eurohold &t that time.

Currently, Mr. Assenov Is responsible for the leasing and automotive businesses in the economic
structures of Eurchold Bulgaria AD. Mr, Assenov Is the Executive Director of Avto Unlon AD and
manages the Group's leasing companles In Romanla and Macedonis; In addition, he manages the
car dealer companles selling Nissan, Renault, Dacla, Saab, Opel, Chevrolet, Flat, Lancla, Alfa
Romeo, Mazda, Maseratl brands and Castrol and BP motor oll dealer companlas {Motobul), all of
which are also parts of the subslidiary sub-holding of Eurohold Bulgaria ~ Avto Union AD.

tha inst & yasrs

Ralavant professionsl
exparlencs

Coarclve sdministrative

mezsure: ond peneltles

During the last 5 years no coerclve administrative measures and administrative penalties have
been Imposed on the person In relation to his activity; he has not been convicted of fraud; In his
capacity of a responslble person he has not particlpated directly or through related parties In any
Insolvency or recelvership proceedings; he has never been disqualified by a court from acting as
a member of the administrative, management or supervisory bodles of a company (Including an
Issuer) or from acting In the management or conduct of the affalrs of any company (including an
Issuer); he has never been officlally publicly Incriminated and/or sanctioned by statutory or
regulatory authortties (Including designated professional bodies).

Dimitar Kirilov Dimitrov

L]

Mambar of the Managemaent Board

Soffa, 43, Christopher Columbus Blvd.

Deteliz of the activities
performed outside of the
Company, which are of
importance to the Company

As at the date of preparation of this actlvity report, there is no Information avallable regarding
activities performed by the Management Board member outslde of the Company, which are of
Importance to the Company.

Informetion sbout any othar
pericipstions of the parson
&8 a memiber of
sdminlebrative, mansgamant
or ouparviaory Bodles or
pariner In the Izt 5 years

Current:

+ Andema AD - Member of the Board of Directors;
¢ PGD OOD - Partner;
¢ Stara Goma 1840 EOOD - Manager and Sole owner of the capital.

Previous:

¢ Bulgarian Development Bank AD - Member of the Supervisory Board untll 01.06.2017, as at
the date of this activity report the person Is not a Member of the Supervisory Board.

Datelle of sny bankrupbces,
recsiverships or liquidations
with which the person, acting
In the capacity of a member of
the edministrative,
menagament or supervizory
bodlas or exercising e
positler Im the esenlor
menagement of & company,
wes agsoclalsd with during
the lest 5 yezrs

As at the date of preparation of this activity report, there Is no Information about any bankruptcles,
recelverships or liquidations with which the person, acting In the capacity of a member of the
administrative, management or supervisory bodles or exercising a position In the senlor
management of a company, has been assoclated with during the last 5 years.

Relevant
experiance

prefassionel

Dimitar Dimitrov graduated from the Unlversity of Natlonal and World Economy In Sofla In 1979.
After graduation to 1982 he worked at the National Statistical Institute. From 1982 to 1987 he
was Head of Department and Chief Expert at the Bulgarlan Natlonal Bank, and from 1987 to 1993
he worked at the Construction Bank AD, consecutively occupying the positions of Directer of
Dapartment, Vice President and President. From 1993 to 1995 Dimitar Dimitrov Is the Executive
Director of United Bulgarian Bank AD. In 1995 he was Deputy Minister of Economic Development
and in 1996 was Deputy Governor of the Bulgarian Natlonal Bank. From 1595 to 1996 he was
Chalrman of the Board of Directors of Bankova Consolidation Company and In 1997 he was the
Executive Director of Bankova Consolldation Company. Dimitar Dimitrov was a member of the

Management Board of the holding company Doverie AD and part of Its subsidlaries. From
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Novernber 2001 to May 2011 he Is the Executive Director and Chalrman of the Board of Directors
of Encouragement Bank AD, currently Bulgarian Development Bank AD.

Coarclva adminletrative
mensures and penaities

During the last 5 years no coerclve adminisbrative measures and administrative penalties have
been Imposed on the person In relation to his activity; he has not been convicted of fraud; In his
capaclty of a responsible person he has not participated directly or through related parties In any
Insolvency or recelvershlp proceedings; he has never been disqualified by a court from acting as
a member of the administrative, management or supervisory bodies of a company (Including an
Issuer} or from acting In the management or conduct of the affairs of any company (Including an
Issuer); he has never been officlalty publicly Incriminated and/or sanctioned by statutory or
regulatory authoritles {Including designated professionsl bodles}.

Razvan Stafan Lafear

Thie

Independent member of the Bupervisory Board

Romanla, Bucharest, 30, Alexandru Serbanescu Str.

Detalls of the mctvities
parformed outslde of the
Company, which &re of
importance to tha Company

As at the date of preparation of this activity report, there are no activities performed outside of
the Company, which are of Importance to the Company.

Information sbout any other
participations of the parson
as a mambar of
administrative, management
or supervizsory bodles or
pertner In the lest & yeurs

Current:

RSL Capltal Advisors Srl. - Managing Partner and Director;

KIK Caramida Srl. = Member of the Board of Directors;

Mundus Services AD - Member of the Supervisory Board;
Teraplast SA ~ Member of the Board of Directors;

Sphera Franchise Group SA - Member of the Board of Directors.

Previous:

¢  SIF Muntenla, Romania - Member of the Supervisory Board untll 26.04.2013, as at the date
of this activity report the person Is not a Member of the Supervisory Board

¢ Semakon SA - Member of the Board of Directors untll 08.02.2017, as at the date of this
actlvity report the person Is not a Member of the Board of Directors;

+  Mundus Services AD ,MyHayc Copeucns” Al (the company has change Its governance system
from one-tier to two-tier governance system as of 01.12.2017r.) - Member of the Board of
Directors and Executive Director untii 01.12.2017, as at the date of this activity report the
person Is not a Member of the Board of Directors and Executive Director;

¢  Conpet SA - Member of the Board of Directors untll 17.05.2018, as at the date of this activity

report the person Is not a Member of the Board of Directors.

L

Detulis of any bankruptcles,
recslverships or liquidetions
with which the person, acting
in the capeclty of & meambar of
tha vdminlstrative,
mEnEgement or suparvisory
bodles or exarcielng =&
position In the senlor
menagement of & company,
wes assoclated with during

¢ Condmag SA - Member of the Board of Directors untll 20.07.2015, as at the date of this
actlvity report the person Is not a Member of the Board of Directors and the company Is
undergoing Insolvency proceedings;

As at the date of preparation of this actlvity report, there Is no Information about any bankruptcles,
receiverships or liquidations with which the person, acting In the capacity of a member of the
administrative, management or supervisory bodles or exerclsing a position In the senlor
management of a company, has been assoclated with during the last 5 years.

#r. Lefter has graduated from the Bucharest Academy of Economic Studles, Bucharest, speclalized
In banking and stock exchanges {2003), Certified Financtal Analyst (2008), speclalized as an
analyst at ING Bank (September 2004 - May 2005), International Relatlons Manager at ING Bank
- Romanta {May 2005 - December 2006), trading In securities and analyzes In EFG Securitles -
Romanla (January 2007 - November 2011), securities trading In Swiss Capltal Romania (November
2011 - June 2014), since June 2014 - Managing Partner at RSL Capltal Advisors, Romanla.

the lest B yacrs

Relevent professionsal
axperiencs

Cosrclva adminlstrative

measuras and pansities

During the last 5 years no coerclve administrative measures and administrative penalties have
been imposed on the person In relation to his activity; he has not been convicted of fraud; In his
capaclty of a responsible person he has not particlpated directly or through related parties In any
Insolvency or recelvership proceedings; he has never been disqualified by & court from acting as
a member of the administrative, management or supervisory bodies of a company (Including an
Issuer) or from acting In the management or conduct of the affairs of any company (Including an
Issuer); he has never been officlally publicly Incriminated and/or sanctioned by statutory or
regulatory authorities (Including designated professional bodles).
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PROCURATOR
Name Hristo Lyubomlirov Stoav
Titla Procurstor

Sofla, 43, Christopher Columbus Blvd.

Datzlis of the actvides
performad outside of the
Company, which are of
Importance to the Company

As at the date of preparation of this activity report, there are no activities performed outside of
the Company, which are of Importance to the Company.

Information nbout any othar
participations of the parson
as a membar of
adminlstrative, managament
or supervisory bodlas or
parmer In the jzst F yeors

Current:

¢ DB Project OOD - Manager;
¢ Genlponlka Management AD - Member of the Board of Directors.

Previous:

¢+ Logo-Company EOOD - Manager untll 05.12.2011 and Sole owner of the capltal untll
15.03.2013, as at the date of this activity report the person Is not a Manager and a Sole
owner of the capital;

+ IT Baseline OOD - Pariner untll 09.05.2016, as at the date of this activity report the person
Is not a Partner In the company.

Datelis of any benirupbtiae,
racelvarships or liquidetions
wiith which the pareen, acting
In the cupacity of &8 meamber of
tha asdminlstrative,
managernent or suparvisory
bodlese or oxarcdelng a
position Im the senlor
mengpement of & compony,
was ogsocloted with durlng
tha leet § yaare

As at the date of preparation of this activity report, there Is no Information about any bankruptcles,
recelverships or liquidations with which the person, acting In the capacity of a member of the
administrative, management or supervisory bodies or exercising a position In the senlor
management of a company, has been assoclated with during the last 5 years.

Mr. Stoev graduated from the University of Mining and Geology "St. Ivan Rliski", Sofla In 1973,
degree In *Development of ores and mineral resources®. In 1973, he began working at Gorubso
Madan Mining. From 1978 to 1983 Mr. Stoev was a research assoclate at the Minproekt Sclence
Department. In 1985 Mr. Stoev became the Assistant Professor at the Unlversity of Mining and
Geology "St. Ivan Rliskl”". At present, Mr. Stoev Is a professor and member of the Bulgarian Blasting
Engineers Assoclation. Hristo Stoev has a number of publications.

Relevant professlonal
experiance
Coerclva sdministrative

rmiensures and panalties

During the last 5 years no coerclve administrative measures and administrative penaltles have
been Imposed on the person In relatlon to his activity; he has not been convicted of fraud; in his
capacity of a responsible person he has not participated directly or through related parties in any
Insolvency or recelvership proceedings; he has never been disqualified by a court from acting as
a member of the administrative, management or supervisory bodles of a company (including an
Issuer) or from acting in the management or conduct of the affalrs of any company (Including an
Issuer); he has never been officlally publicly Incriminated and/or sanctioned by statutory or
regulatory authortles (Including designated professional bodles).

9. Contracts enterad Into In 2018 with the members of the Management Board and the
Supervisory Board or persons related to them, which go beyond the usual activity of the
Company or materially depart from the market conditions

No contracts have been concluded with the Company by the members of the MB and the SC or thelr
afflllates who go beyond the ordinary activities of the company or significantly deviate from the

market conditions.

10. Conflict of Interests

There Is no Information about any conflict of Interests resulting from the fulflliment of obligations of
the aforementloned persons to the Company or any other private Interests they may have.
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There are no agreements between shareholders, clients, suppllers and/or other persons, according
to which the members of the Management and Supervisory bodles or other company employees have
been electad/appointed.

Members of the management and supervisory bodles have provided guarantees In the amount of
three salarfes.

There are ng restrictlons on the shares and the management of the company's shares held by the
members of the management and supervisory bodies.

11. Planned economic policy for the next year, Including expected Investments and human
resources development, estimated income from Investments and company development,
as well as upcoming transactions substantial for the Company’s activity

The plans of Euroheld Bulgaria AD are related to the support of the current operating actlvity of the
three sub-holdings - Insurance, automoblle and leasing.

Through the Insurance sub-holding (Eurolns Insurance Group AD) in 2019, Eurohold will continue the
expanslon of the Group in the Centra! and South East Europe reglon. As of the date of this report,
Eureins Insurance Group has agreed to acquire, In 2019, four Insurance companies In three Eurcpean
countrles, respectively In Romanla and the Czech Republic, speclelized In life and non-life insurance,
as well as one non-life Insurance company In Belarus. The deal Is expected to be flnaiized after
approval by the relevant regulatory authoritles.

The positioning of the leasing subholding as 2 company with sufficlent capltal resources and high
market share is substantial at the beglnning of the economic recovery. The leasing business Is funded
mainly by bank and debenture loans. The leasing funding support wili positively affect the sales of
both of the automotive and insurance segments,

The working capltal financing of the automotive subholding Is essentlal for the dellvery of cars under
fleet contracts with large corporate clients. The automoblle dealers wlil! be supported In completing
and equlpping showrooms and car repair centers. Special emphasis Is put on the car repair centers
as 2 main source of revenue due to the low margins on sales of new c&rs In the current market
sltuation.

12. Number of amployees

During the reporting perlod no new employees were recruited in Eurohold Bulgaria AD and no
employees of temporary contracts were hired. As of Monday, December 31, 2018 Eurohold Bulgaria
AD employs 10 employees on a labor contract.

At the date of preparation of the Report, the number of persons employed Iin all companles of the
Eurohold Group Is 2,651, of which 1,123 are employed in Bulgarla, 631 In Romanla, 137 In North
Macedonla, 276 In Ukralne, 126 in Georgia, 322 in Russla and 36 In Greece,

The parent company (Eurchold Bulgarla AD) does not employ temporary employees.

Since the establishment of Eurohold Bulgaria AD to date there have been no trade unlon organizations
of the employees.

II. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ACCORDING TO ANNEX 10

1. Information given in value and quantity on the main categories of gonds, products
and/or services provided, Indicating their share in the Ilssuer's sales revenue as a whole
and the changes occurring during the accounting year.

As a holding company, the mailn activity of Eurchold Bulgarla AD [s the acqulsition, management,
evalyation and sale of participations In Bulgarlan and forelgn companles and financing of subsidlaries.
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The cempany does not carry cut iIndependent commerclal and production activitles. The revenues of
Eurohold Buigarla AD are formed from a flnanclal actlvity related to the creatlon and management
of participations and financing of affiliated enterprises.

Detalled Informatlon glven In terms of value and quantity regarding the maln categorles of products
and services is shown In this report In section D2. "Results from the Actlvity™ as well as In sectlon
D10, ,Overview of the actlvity of subsidlary sub-holding structures®,

2. Information on revenue broken down by category of activity, Internal and external
markets, as well as information on sources for the supply of materials necessary for the
production of goods or the provision of services reflecting the degree of dependence on
each Individual seller or buyer / user, in case the relative share of one of them exceeds 10
per cent of the costs or revenues from sales, Information Is provided for each person
separately, for his share In the sales or purchases and the links with the issuer.

Detalied revenue Information broken down by separate categores of actlvities, domestic and external
markets Is shown In this report In Sectlon D9, "Results from the Actlvity”, as well as sectlon D10.
LOverview of the actlvity of subsidiary sub-holding structures®

3. The company does not carry out independent business and production activity.

During the reporting perlod Eurohold Bulgaria did not conclude large transactlons and such
transactlons as essentlal for the HoldIng's activity.

The subsidlary Euroins Insurance Group has entered into two transactlons in connection with the
acquisition of new companles as follows:

e In July, the financial regulator in Ukralne ailowed EIG to acqulre the Ukralnlan travel agency ERYV,
a speclalist In travel Insurance, from the German ERG. The deal was reallzed In Aprll this year. Shares
transferred on October 1, 2018

o In September EIG acquired one of the leading Insurers In Georgla - IC Group. IC Group has been
operating since 2005 and Is one of the leading Insurance companles In Georgla, offering almost all
products on the market. It Is one of the largest in the country's health Insurance. On October 23,
2018 the deal was finalized.

4, Information on transactions antared into between the Issuer and related parties during
the reporting period proposals for such transactions as well as transactions that are
outside its normal course or materially deviate from the market conditions on which the
Issuer or Its subsidiary Is country with an Iindication of the value of the transactions, the
nature of the relationship and any information necessary to assess the Impact on the
issuer's financial position.

As at the date of preparation of the consclidated Activity Report, there are no transactions or deals
with related parties that are materlal to Eurohold or lts subsidiary and are unusual by type and
condition.

Within the holding, transactions between the parent company and the subsidlaries are carried out on
2 permanent basls, arlsing from the nature of thelr core business.

All transactlons are made on a fair vajue basis. Typlcal are the transactlons between the holding and
the subsidiarles, where the Intragroup loans manage the liquidity of the Individual companles and
conduct an Investment policy. The company grants loans to Its subsldiarles for working capital.

Az at 31 December 2018, the Group has the following related party transactions:

31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'000
Loan claims from Starcom Holding AD 33 314

Annual Consolidated Report 2018

151



§= EUROHOLD

O ~ CONSOLIDATED ACTIVITY REPORY

Repo transaction recelvables from Starcom Holding AD 239 1 752
Other recelvables from Starcom Holding AD 285 1
Liabilities on loans to Starcom Holding AD 942 2 753
Other llabllitles to Starcom Holding AD 20 752 o8
Investments In debt Instruments of Starcom Helding AD 11 651 13 077
Dividend llabllities 101 34
Revenue from commisslons - Starcom Holding AD 87 1
Interest Income - Starcom Holding AD 807 466
Interest expense - Starcom Holding AD 160 088

5. Information on events and indices having an unusual nature for the issuer that have
significant Impact on Its activities and its realized revenues and expenses; an assessment
of thelr Impact onh results In the current year.

During the reporting perlod no unusual events occurred for Eurchold Bulgarla and the companles In
Ilts economic group that had a significant Impact on ks operatlons and Iis realized revenues and
expenses.

6. Information about off-balance-sheet transactions - nature and business purpose,
Indication of the financlal Impact of transactions on the business If the risk and benefits of
those transactions are material to the Issuer and disclosure of such information Is material
to the Issuer's financlal condition.

Eurohold Bulgaria and lts economic group companles have no off-balance-sheet deals.

7. Information about shareholdings of the issuer, its main Investments In the country and
abroad (in securities, financial instruments, Intangible assets and real estate) as well as
investments In equity securities outside its group of companies within the meaning of the
Accountancy Act and sources / ways of financing.

Detalled Information about the Issuer's shareholdings and its maln Investments In the country and
abroad Is shown In this report In section D7. "Maln scope of actlvity. Business Operatlons "as well as
Section DB8. "Capital Invesiments".

8. Information about the loan agreements, Including the repayment deadlines, as well as

information about the guarantees and commitments given, issued by the Issuer, Its
subsidiary or parent company as borrowars.

Group llabllities to bank and non-bank financial Institutions - long-term by segments

31.12.2018 31.12,.2017

BGNOO0 BGN'000

Vehicles, Including: 2272 4518
Loans from banks 2 272 4918
Leasing, Including: 57 056 46 404
Loans from banks 57 056 46 404
Parent company, Including: 35 549 21123
Loans from banks 35549 21 123

94 877 73 445
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Liabilities to bank and non-bank financial Institutions - short-term by segments

31.12.2018 31.12.2017

___BGN'00G. BGN'000

Insurance buslness, Inciuding: i7 -
Loans from banks 17 -
Vehicles, Including: 16 773 12 464
Loans from banks 16 070 12 222
Loans from non-bank financlal institutions 703 242
Leasing, including: 21 247 1 364
Loans from banks 21 247 1364
Parent company, Including: @ 253 12 972
Loans from banks 9 253 5940
Loans from non-bank financial Institutions - 7 032
47 290 26 800

Liabilities on bank loans to Eurohold Bulgaria

In euro 28 at

Craditor Maturity 31.12.2018
International Investment Bank 12.2021 12,600,000
International Investment Bank 03.2025 10,000,000
Loans are provided for the purpose of financing the insurance business.
Information on bond Issues as of 31.12.2018
Original Nominal, /n
Cupon __ currency Maturlty thousand
Automotive Business
Corporate bonds 4.50% BGN 12.2022 6 B0O
Corporate bonds 3.85% BGN 6.2028 8 800
Leasing business
Corporate bonds 7.00% EUR 11,2019 6 000
Corporate bonds 3.75% EUR 7.2023 1250
Corporate bonds 5.00% BGN 2.2020 6 000
3m.Eurlbor
Corporate bonds + 3.95% EUR 7.2021 5 800
Parant com pany
EMTN Programme 6.50% EUR 12,2022 70 000
_EMTN Programme 8.00% PLN i2.2021 45 000
Issued bonds as at 31.12.2017
Original Nominal, In
Cupon __ currency Maturity thousand
Automotiva Business
Corporate bonds 4.50% BGN 12.2022 6 800
Leasing bustness
Corporate bonds 7.00% EUR 11.201% 6 000
Corporate bonds 3.75% EUR 7.2023 1250
Corporate bonds 5.00% BGN 2.2020 6 000
3m.Euribor
Corporate bonds + 3.95% EUR 7.2021 5 800
Parant company
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EMTN Programme 6.50% EUR 12.2022 70 000
_EMTN Programme 8.00% PLN 12.2021 45 000

Bond obligations - long term, by segments

31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'CO0 BGN’000
Automotlve business 12 746 4769
Leasing buslhess 11 654 20 863
_Parent company 122 824 i24 178
147 224 149 10
Bond obligations - short term, by segments

31.12.2018 31.12.2017
BGN'000 BGN'000

Automctlve business 888
Leasing business 3726 -
_Parent company 726 8947
0 340 847

—

Obligations on bond loans

Eurohold Bulgaria Is a bond Issuer In the framework of its € 200 milllon EMTN Program, traded on
the Irish Stock Exchange. As of 31.12.20i8 the Company's liabllity for the Issued Eurobonds
according to the program amounted to BGN 141 542 thousand, as follows:

Eurobonds Maturlty 34.12.2018
_EMTN Programme B EUR 12.2022 120 700 BGN'000
EMTN Programme B PLN 12.2021 20 842 BGN'000

9. Information about the loan agreements, Including the provision of guarantees of any
kind, including related parties, with specific terms and conditions, including the terms and
cenditions, Including the terms and conditions, including the terms and conditions,
concluded by the Issuer, Its subsidiary or parent company as lenders the payment
deadlines and the purpose for which they were granted.

All loans granted by Eurohold Bulgaria AD, Inciuding related partias, are disclosed In detzl!
in the audited financlal statements of the company for 2018.

All locang granted by the subsldiarles of Eurchold Bulgaria AD, including related partles,
ara disclossd In tha carilflad uncensoildated financlal statements as wail as in the audited
congolidated financlal statements of thea companles for 2018.

All of the embedded financial statements mentioned above can be found on the respective
companles' websltes.

10.Information on the use of funds from a new Issue of securitles during the reporting
period.

No Increases in the Company's capltal were made In 2018,
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At the date of this consolidated activity report, Eurchold Bulgara is In the process of Increasing the
share capltal.

At a meeting of the Management Board of Eurohoid Buigaria AD dated March 15, 2019, It was declded
to Increase the Company's capltal by public offering of 79,010,240 new, registered, dematerialized,
preferred shares, without voting rights, with an issue value of BGN 1.95 to share. The General
Meeting of Shareho!ders of Eurchoid Bulgarla AD Is convened, which wili be heid on 22.04.2019 with
the agenda adopting a decislon to Increase the capltai of the Company from 197,525,500 (one
hundred and ninety-seven mlllion five hundred twenty five thousand sbx hundred) to 276 535 840
(two hundred and seventy-six miilion five hundred thirty five thousand and elght hundred and forty)
by Issulng a new Issue of new class shares, namely preferred shares under the terms of a public
offering under the Public Offering of Securltles Act .

The intentlons of the maneging body of Eurchold Bulgaria AD are, upon successful enroliment of the
new Issue, that the raised funds be used In two directions - suppiy objectives, namely:

Purpose 1. Reductlon of the long-term indebtedness of the Issuer up to BGN 40 000 000.

Objectlve 2. Expanslon of the Issuer In Insurance and other business segments up to BGN 114 050
000, Incl. support of the subsldlary Euroins Insurance Group AD through the additlon of subscribed
but net pald up capital of the company, which wlil be used for the Implementation of Its Investment
strategy for expanding Its presence In Central and Southeastern Europe as well as Investments of
the Issuer In new regulated business segments of deveiopment.

11. Analysis of the ratio between the financial results achieved in the financial statement
for the financlal year and previously published estimates of these results.

Eurohotd Bulgaria AD and the companies of Its economic structure have not published estimates for
the reporting year 2018.

12. Analysis and evaluation of the policy regarding the managemeant of the flnancial
resources, Indicating the possibilities for servicing the obligations, the possible threats
and measures that the issuer has taken or is about to take with a view to their elimination.

The main actlvity of Eurohold Bulgarla AD as a hoiding company Is to effectlvely manage the cash
resources accumulated In the whole structure and accordingly to allocate them according to the
needs of the Indlvidual subsldiaries. The company's policy in this area Is to finance only the "parent
subsldlarles”, not the "subsidlary company - a subsidiary". The management of the free financtal
resources of the subsldlaries Is done In accordance with the regulatory requirements and in order to
achleve a good return on reasonable risk taking.

The Investment program of Eurohold Bulgaria AD in 2018 Is realized through own and loan funds.

13. Assessment of the possibllities for realization of the Investment Intentions with
indication of the amount of avallable funds and reflection of possible changes In the
structure of financing of this activity.

Information under this Item Is provided in this report In Section D14 "Additional Information,
Regulatory Requirement”, I. Information under Art. 247 of the Commerclal Act, under ltem 11.

14. Information about changes during the reporting perlod In the main management
principles of the Issuer and Its group of undertakings within the meaning of the
Accountancy Act.

There has been no change In the Company's maln management principles.

15. Information about the main features of the Internal control system and the risk
management system applied by the issuer In the process of preparing the flnancial
statements.

Eurohold Buigaria AD and the companles of the economic group have a bullt-in system for risk
management and Internal control that ensures the effective functloning of the accounting and
financlal reporting and disclosure systems. The Intemal control system Is also being developed and
functioning In order to Identify the risks accompanying the Group's activities and to support their
effective management.

The maln features of the Internal control system are as follows:
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= Control environment:

- bulit on the basis of Integrity and ethical behavior;

- presence of experlenced management with direct particlpation In the business processes of the
Company and critlcal review of the activity;

- the organizational structure Is in iine with the nature of the business and ensures a division of
responsibliitles;

- competence fevels are tallored to specific posltlons;

- hlerarchy and clear rules, rights, obligations and reporting levels;

- the policy of delegation of powers and responsibllitles;

- Human resources policles and practices address the appolntment of competent and credible staff.
* Risk management - a process for Identlfylng, evaluating and controlling potentlal events or
situations that may adversely affect the achlevement of the Company's objectives through direct
Involvement of the Management In the activity:

» Contro! actlvitles - contro! activities aimed at minimizing risk and Increasing the likellhood that the
objectlves and tasks of the Group will be achieved. These are the procedures for:

- authorization and declsion-making authorizatlon (authorization);

- ex-ante control of legallty, executed by the Executlve Director Immediately before signing a
decision;

= complete, accurate, accurate and timely booking of ail operations (processing of information);

- Operational control and review of the performance of the Executlve Director's day-to-day work
asslanment and performance.

- division of dutles;

= Informatlon and communlcation - the availabllity of efficient and rellable Information and
communication systems ensuring the collection and dissemination of complete, rellable and reliable
information, horlzontal and vertical communication from and to all levels, as well as a timely
accountability system.

= Monitoring - there Is established a system for menltering and evaluatlon of controls, and in the case
of established deviations, remedial and correctlve measures are taken.

186. Information on changes In management and supervisory bodles during the reporting
financial year.

In 2018, the following changes took place In the Supervisory and Management Counclil of Eurohold
Bulgaria.

Supervisory Board
On 29.10.2018 2 new member of the Supervisory Board of the Company was elected at an
extraordinary general meeting of the shareholders, namely Luis Gabriel Roman, a US citlzen.

Other changes In the composition of the SC and the Management Board were not made In 2018.

17. Information on the amount of remuneration, rewards and / or benefits of each of the
members of the management and supervisory bodles for the accounting financlal year and
its subsidiarles, whether they were included In the Issuer's costs or derlve from a
distribution of profits , Including:

(a) amounts received and non-monetary remuneration;

(b) contingent or deferred wages arising during the year, even if the remuneration is due
at a later date;

{c) an amount owed by the Issuer or its subsidiaries for the payment of pensions,
retirement benefits or other simllar benefits.

Information under this Item Is provided in this report In Section D14 "Additional Information,
Regulatory Requirement™, I. Information under Art. 247 of the Commerclal Act, under Item 5.

18. For public companies - information about the shares of the Issuer owned by the
members of the management and supervisory bodles, procurators and senlor
management, including the shares held by each of them separately and as a percentage
of the shares of each class as well as the Issuer options on Its securities - the type and size
of the securities on which the options are set, the exercise price of the options, the
purchase price, if any, and the term of the options.

Informatlon on this point Is provided in this report in Section D143 "Additlonal Informatlon,
Regulatery Requirement”, 1. Information under Art. 247 of the Commerclal Act, under item 6.
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The members of the Management and Supervisory Boards do not have options on the Issued
securltles of the Company.

19. Information about the arrangements known to the Company (including after the
financlal year), which may result in changes in the relative share of shares or bonds held
by current shareholders or bondholders in the future.

At the reporting perlod and after the end of the financial year of the Company there are no known
arrangements from which there may be changes In the relative share held by current shareholders.

20. Information on pending court, administrative or arbitration proceedings concerning
liabliities or receivables of the Issuer amounting to at least 10 percent of Its equity; If the
total value of the liabllities or recelvables of the Issuer In all initiated proceedings exceeds
10 per cent of its own capital, information shall be presented for each production
separately,

The company and the group companles are not parties to pending legal, administrative or arbitration
proceedings that have or may have a material effect on Its financlal position or Its profitabllity. There
are no declslons or a request for termination and anncuncement In liquidation of the Company.

21, Changes In the share price of Eurohold Bulgaria AD

Changes in the share price of the company

All shares of Eurohold Bulgaria AD are listed on the Maln market of the BSE-Sofla AD, Share Segment
Standard, with stock Index - 4EH.

Market price of the shares of the Company
The graph shows the price dynamics of the shares of Eurohold Bulgarla AD on BSE-Sofla for the

period 02.01.2018 - 28.12.2018 (respectively the first and last stock exchange sesslon for the
reporting 2018).
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Initlal price: BGN 1.42 (02.01.2018)
Last price: 8GN 1.61 (28.12.2018)
Maximum price: BGN 1.66 (07.08.2018)
Minimum price: BGN 1.36(08.01.2018)
Value change: BGN +0.19
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» Relatlve change: +13.4%
= Average price: BGN 1.42

After the dual listing In 2011, the shares of Eurchold Bulgaria AD have been traded on the Warsaw
Stock Exchange, Maln market, with stock Index — EHG.

The graph shows the price dynamics of the shares of Eurchold Bulgaria AD on the Warsaw Stock
Exchange for the perlod 02.01.2018 - 28.12.2018

5400 g
4590 1 §
|—w -
4
md
1010 /w ;i
0 :
2018 Feb Har i Hay I o g Sep o Nov
e .0 ; i b M I o fiey
- yohume ke
Source: WSE
» Inltial price: BGN 0.90/2.08 PLN (04.01.2018)
* Last price: BGN1.54/ 3.54 PLN (10.12.2018)
e Maximum price: BGN 3.25/7.50 PLN (03.04.2018)
* Minimum price: BGN 0.90/2.08 PLN (04.01.2018)
+ Value change: BGN +0.64 /1.46 PLN
+ Relative change: +70.2%

» Average price: BGN 2.08 /4.79 PLN
D15. OTHER INFORMATION

IMPORTANT EVENTS LISTED AFTER THE DATE OF THE ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

At the date of thls consolidated activity report for the Eurohold Bulgaria Group, the following
Important events occurred:
Insurance business

¢ On 22, 24 and 29 January 20i9 and.5 February 2019 contributlons were made for the
Increase of the capital of Eurolns Insurance Group AD In the total amount of BGN 3 950 000.
They were registered In the Commercial Register on February 21, 2019, thus the registered
capltal contributed to February 21, 2019 amounts to BGN 502 395 791. EIG AD has used
part of the paid-up capital for Euroins Russla's capltal increase, respectively 8GN 1 091
thousand. and Eurolns Greece, respectively BGN 489 thousand.

¢+ ©On 4 March 2019, the Board of Directors of Eurolns Insurance Group decided to acquire the
following companles:

+ 93.12% of the registered capltal of the Private jolnt-stock company "ERGO Insurance
Company", Belarus.

* 100.00% of the registered capltal of "Insurance Company ERGO" AS, Czech Republic.
s  99.9785% of the registered capital of "ERGO Assurarl" SA, Romanla.

’ 99.9924% of the registered capltal of "ERGO Avesar| De Viada" SA, Romania.
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Automotive business

¢ On March 22, 2019 Mllen Asenov Hristov was entered In the Commerclal Register as
Procurator of the subsidiary Auto Itaila EAD.

¢ ©On 11.02.2019, an increase of the capltal of Benzin Finance EAD was reglstered in the
Commerclal Register by BGN 550 thousand - from BGN 500 thousand to BGN 1 050 thousand.

+ By a memorandum of the BD of the subsidlary Auto Italla EAD dated 23.11.2018 It was
decided to set up & subsidiary of Auto Italla EAD, namely Auto Italla-Scfla ECOD. The
Intention of the management Is to divide the Import and divestment actlvitles of the FIAT,
Maserat! and Alfa Romeo brands - the newly established company will be a dealer for Sofla,
and Auto Italla EAD remalns the only importer for the brands In Bulgaria.

Leasing business

¢ ©On 02.01.2019 in the Commerclal Register a change was registered In the Board of Directors
of Euroiease Group EAD as follows - Boyana Vassileva Kantardzhleva, In the place of Ani
Dimltrova Bachvarova, Is the Chalrman of the Company's Board of Dlrectors.

¢+ On 09.04.2019 In the Commercial Register was registered an increase of the capltal of the
subsidlary Eurolease Rent A Car EOOD with BGN 400 thousand to BGN 1 335 thousand. The
capltal of the Company Is fully pald up. The Increase of the capltal Is reflected by entering In
the Commerclal Register on 09.04.2019.

¢ Since the beginning of 2019, the subsidlarles Amigo Leasing EAD and Autoplaza EAD have
reglstered new branches as foliows:

+ Amigo Leasing EAD:
» Vellke Tarnovo Branch, with headquarters and address of management: Vellko Tarnovo, 4, Pop
Hariton Str., Ent. 1, floor 1.

+ Autoplaza EAD;
e Burgas Branch, with headquarters and management address: 10, General Skobelev
Street, fi. 1;
o Varna Branch, with headquarters and address of management: Yarna, Odessos Street,
45, Alexander Dyakovich Str., Ent. A.

Parent company

+ At the date of these financlal statements, Eurohold Bulgaria Is In the process of Increasing
the share capital. At a meeting of the Management Board of Eurohold Bulgaria AD dated 15
March 2019, & decislon was taken to Increase the Company's capltal through the public
offering of 79,010,240 new, registered, dematerialized, preferred shares, without voting
rights, with an Issue value of BGN 1.95 to share. The General Meeting of Shareholders of
Eurohold Bulgaria AD Is convened, which will be held on 22.04.2019 with the agenda adopting
a declslon for Increase of the capltal of the company from 197,525,600 {one hundred and
ninety-seven million flve hundred twenty five thousand six hundred) to 276 535 840 (two
hundred and seventy-six miillon five hundred thirty five thousand and elght hundred and
forty) by issulng a new Issue of new class shares, namely preferred shares under the terms
of a public offering under the Public Offering of Securitles Act . The Intentions of the managing
body of Eurohold Bulgaria AD are, upon successful registration of the new Issue, that the
ralsed funds be used in two directions - supply objectlves, namely:

» Purpose 1. Reductlon of the long-term Indebtedness of the Issuer up to BGN 40 000 000

» Objectlve 2. Expansion of the Issuer Into Insurance and other buslness segments
amounting to BGN 114 050 000, Including the support of the subsidiary Eurolns Insurance
Group AD through the addition of a part of the subscribed but not pald-up capltal of the
company, which wiil will be used to Implement Its Investment strategy to expand its
presence In Central and Southeast Europe, as well as Investments of the Issuer In new
regulated business development segments.
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+ On 1 April 2019 Eurohold Bulgaria AD made an Indlvidual offer for the acquisition of CEZ
Group’s assets in Bulgarla. The Intention to acquire CEZ Group's assets in Bulgarla Is part of

the long-term strategy of the holding to enter new regulated business segments that offer
great opportunities for growth.

The Management Board of Eurohold Buigarla AD does not have any other significant or significant
events that occurred after the reporting perlod.

CONTACT INFORMATION - INVESTOR RELATIONS DIRECTOR

Milena Stoyanova Stoyanova

clty of 1592 Sofla, 43, Christopher Columbus bivd.,
Tel.: {+35% 2) 965 16 53; +359 89 689 2753.

e-mall: mllena stovanova@eurohold.hg
investorg®eurohold.bg

Eurohold Bulgaria AD, Sofla
12 Aprii 2019 .
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Declaration

Corporate Governanca Declaration for 2018
according to Art. 100n, para B In relation to para. 7, itam 1 of POSA

Annual Consolidated Report 2018 201



¢=EurOHOLD

E - CORPORATE GOVERNANCE DECLARATION

Corporate governance declaration

This corporate governance declaration Is based on the good governance principles and standards defined by the
Bulgarian ieglsiztion In the provisions of the Natlonal Code of Corporate Governance, the Commerce Act, the
Public Offering of Securities Act, the Accountancy Act, the Independent Financlal Audit Act and other lsws and
legal regulations and Internationally recognized standards.

I. Information under article 100n, paragraph 8, Item 1 of the Public Offering of
Securlties Act

Eurohold Buigarla AD (the Company) has adopted and observes the Natlonal Code of Corporate
Governance. Eurohold Bulgarie AD foliows the recommendations of the Natlonal Code of Corporate
Governance led by the best practices In the field of corporate governance. Good cerporate
governance ls a set of relationshlps among the governing body of the Company, Its shareholders and
all stakeholders ~ employees, commerclai partners, creditors of the company, potentlal future
Investors and the general public. If the principles of good corporate governance are not applled or
there Is a danger of failure to observe them, the company Is obliged to disclose such information In
timely manner.

As a result of the consistent poilcy of the Managing Board of Eurohold Bulgarla AD in terms of the
Introductlon, enhancement and Improvement of the corporate governance, the company has
established and Implemented procedures that ensure the observance of ali principies set out In the
Nationzl Code of Good Governance. To this end, after the evaluation of the results achleved In this
area, In 2011 the Managing Board adopted a resolution to efflllate the company to the National Code
of Corporate Governance. By doling this, Eurohold Bulgaria AD has demonstrated Its willingness to
maintain and develop In future the procedures and corporate governance practices Introduced during
the last five years.

The established governance system guarantees the existence and the prosperlty of the company as
a strong framework within which the managing bodles work In the best Interest of the company [n
compllance with the reasonable expectations of Its shareholders and all stakeholders. Detalled
Informatlon about the corporate policy of Eurohold Buigarla and the procedures for Its Implementation
Is contalned In the Corporate Governance Program, the Articles of Assoclation and the other
constitutional deeds of the company.

The Managing Board of Eurchold Bulgaria AD makes best efforts to maximize the shareholders’
benefit by ensuring thelr equal treatment, Including the minority and the foreign shareholders.

The shares of Eurohold Bulgaria AD are registered for trade on the Bulgarian Stock Exchange, and
as of 15% of December 2011 they are traded at the Warsaw Stock Exchange too. All current
sharehoiders and potential Investors are able to freely make transactlons for purchase and sale of
the company’s securities. The company has entered Into an agreement with the Central Depository
for keeping the book of shareholders, which reflects the current position and registers the changes
occurred In the ownership.

The management of Eurohold Bulgaria AD guarantees the equal treatment of ail sharehoiders,
Including minority and foreign shareholders. The management Is obliged to protect their rights and
to facllitate the exercising of such rights within the limits allowed by the applicable legislation and
the provisions of the company’s constitutional deeds. The management ensures timely Information
to all shareholders In terms of thelr rights.

The strateglc objectives of the corporate governance are as follows:

e Equal treatment of all shareholders, ensuring the protection of thelr rights;

+ Improvement of the level of awareness among the shareholders and transparency;

» Achlevement of transparency and publicity of the processes for provision of Information by the
company;
Ensuring a mechanism for good governance of the company by Its managing bodies, and
Opportunity for efficlent supervision on the governance by the shareholders and the regulatory
authorities.
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The weli-balanced Interaction among shareholders, management and stakeholders Is a result of the
Implementation of the corporate governance principles.

The corporate governance declaration of Eurohold Bulgaria AD Is subject to the “observe or
explain® principie.

Il. Information under article 100n, paragraph 8, item 2 of the Public Offering of
Securities Act

Eurohold Buigarla AD has a two-tler management system. According to article 19 of the Articles of
Assoclation of Eurchold Bulgaria AD, the managing bodies of the company are General Meeting of
Sharehoiders, Supervisory and Managing Board. The company aiso has a procurator.

The efficlent Interactlon between the Managing and the Supervisory Board ens&res high level of
competence for governance of the company In the shareholders’ interest, whlle taking In
consideration the stakeholders,

The Managing board comprises six natural persons, including a Chalrman of the Managing Board who
Is also the representative of the Company, an Executive member of the Managing Board and four
members of the board.

The Supervisory Board conslsts of six natural persons and one legal entity, Including a Chairman of
the Supervisory Board, a Deputy Chalrman of the Supervisory Board, two [ndependent members and
two member of the Supervisory Board.

Eurohold Bulgaria AD can be represented only by one executive member of the Managing Board and
the company’'s procurator jointly.

The conditions for appointment and dismissal of the members of the managing and the supervisory
board and of the procurator are provided for In the company’s Articles of Assoclation.

Eurohold Bulgaria has a remuneration policy developed by the supervisory board and approved by
the general meeting of shareholders.

The pollcy for remuneration of the members of the supervisory and the managing board of Eurohold
Bulgaria AD sets out the main rules for defining the remuneration of the persons who take the office
of members of the supervisory and of the managing boards of the public company In relation to the
performance of their powers when exercising managing and supervisory functions in the company.
The remuneratlon of the members of the Managing and the Supervisory Board and the procurator Is
fixed in a management contract. Currently, the remuneration Is flxed and has no variable element.
The amount of the remuneration is deflned depending on specific principles outlined In the
remuneration policy. By resolution of the general meeting and upon achieving specific financlal
results, the members of the managing and the supervisory board may recelve additlonal incentlves.

In compllance with the Internationally adopted princlples for corporate govermnance and the best
practices for disclosure of Information, the company has a Code of Ethics developed by the Managing
Board and adopted by the Supervisory Board.

The Code of Ethics Is adopted and observed by the members of the Supervisory and the Managing
Board and In thelr work they observe the generally accepted principles for honesty, governance and
professional competence. Internal Rules of Ethics are developed and followed for the standards of
business behavior of the managers within the holding structure and for prevention of abuse of In-
house Informatlion. The observance of the Code of Ethics Is aimed at the establishment of efficient
and transparent corporate governance of the public and other subsidiarles within the structure of
Eurohold Bulgarla AD In the interest of thelr shareholders.

On 26.05.2009 the General Meeting of Shareholders of Eurohold Bulgaria AD appoints an Audit
Committee of the Company. It comprises three members with 3 years’ term of office. By resolution
of the company’s general meeting, the members of the Audit Committee has been appolnted for
another term of office of 5 years as from 26.05.2012,
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In compllance with article 40l of the Independent Flnanclal Audit Act (IFAA), the Audlit Commlitee
reports on annua! basls to the General Meeting of Shareholders upon the adoption of the Company’s
financial statements. The report of the Audit Committee Is made and submitted to the shareholders
together with all other materials relevant to the regular annuatl General Meeting of Shareholders of
the company for adoption of the annual non-consolidated and consolidated Financla! Statements.

Pursuant to the provislons of IFAA, the Audit Committee of Eurohold Bulgarla AD has the following
functions:

o To Inform the management and supervisory bodles of the Comnpany about Of the
results of the statutory audit and explain how the statutory audit has contributed to
the rellablilty of the financlal reporting and the role of the Audit committee In the
process;

o To monltor the financiai reporting process and presents recommendations and
suggestlons to ensure Its effectiveness;

° To monltor the effectlveness of the Internal control system, risk management system,
and Internal audit activity in relation to financlal reporting in the audited entlty;

o To monitor the statutory audit of the annual flnanclal statements, Including Its
performance, taking Into account the findings and concluslons of the Commisslon on
the application of Art. Article 26 (6) of Regulation {(EU) No 537/2014;

o To verlfy and monltors the Independence of the registered auditors In accordance
with the requirements of Chapters Six and Seven of the Act, as well as with Art. 6 of
Regulation {(EC) No 537/2014, Including the appropriateness of outsourcing services
to the audited entlty under Art. (5) of that Regulation;

. Is responsible for the selection procedure of the reglstered auditor and recommends
his appointment, except where the audited entity has a selection board;

. To notlfy the Commission for Public Supervision of the Reglstered Auditors as well as
the management and supervisory bodles of the enterprise for any given approval
under Art. 64, para. 3 and Art. 66, para. 3 within 7 days from the date of the decision;

. Reports Its activities to the Appolinting Authority;

o Prepare and submit to the Commission for Public Supervislon of Registered Auditors
by 30 June an annual activity report.

The Managing Authority of Eurohold Bulgaria AD provides sufficlent resources to the Audit Committee
for the effectlve performance of Its duties.

The members of the management and supervisory bodles and the employees shall be obliged to
assist the audit committee in the performance of Its actlvities, Including to provide the requested
information within a reasonable timeframe.

The aim of the Audit Committee is to support the Company’s management while fulfilling Its
obligations for the integrity of the separate and consolidated financlal statements, the assessment
of the efficlency of the internal financial control systems and the monitoring the efficlency of the
Internai and external auditors.

The company observes the best practices In terms of information disclosure and each change in the
Information disclosure process required due to occurred specific circumstances and reasons Is subject
to obligatory prior approval by the company’s management.

In 2018 there are no changes In the information disclosure process.
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Every matenral regular or Incidental Information Is belng disclosed Immediately. The company has
coordinated lts business with the applicable national legislation and with the European legal
framework that directly applles to the natlonal legislation.

The company’s management Is trylng to get as ciose as possible to the good corporate practices and
to this end It Is commiited to develop rules according to which the materlality of every plece of
information and the necesslty of Its disciosure, respectlvely, ere to be assessed.

The Company has no written rules on the organization and conducting general meetings, however
the company’s management strictly observes the requirements and the provislons of the applicable
legislation and the Company’s articles of assoclatlon In terms of deadlines and content of the
materials for the agenda of the General Meeting of Shareholders (GMS). The notlce for GMS is made
according to the legai requirements and In the greatest detalis possible. It contalns all proposed
resolutions for the purposes of making each shareholder aware thereof in advance, before Its public
announcement.

In thelr work, the members of the Managing and the Supervisory Board of Eurchold Bulgaria AD are
led by the adopted rules and procedures for avoidance and disclosure of conflicts of interest In case
of transactions with stakeholders, which are stlpulated In the company’s constltutional deeds.
According to these rules and procedures, the Managing and the Supervisory Boards approve all
transactions with related parties, which are Implemented in a way ensuring dillgent governance of
the Interests of the company and Its shareholcers.

The annual and Interim statements are prepared under the supervision of the company’s
management, which directly monitors the accountancy and financlal reporting systems. On monthiy
basis, the management of Eurohold Bulgaria AD recelves management reports from all subsldlary
sub-holdings for the development of the companles and the achleved flnanclal results. The Managing
Board prepares an annual director’s report for its work, which Is adopted by the General Meeting of
Shareholders.

Euroheld Bulgaria AD does not have developed written pollicy for social responsibliity, however the
company is committed and devoted to soclal support and care for the health of Its employees.

III. Information under article 100n, paragraph 8, ltem 3 of the Public Offering of
Seacurities Act

Eurohold Bulgaria AD has established and operating risk management and internal control system,
which ensures efficlent functloning of the accountancy and financlal reporting and Information
discicsure systems. The Internal control system ls established and functions also with view of
Identifying the risks attributable to the Company’s business and of anhancing thelr effective
management.

The Intemal control and risk management are almed at ensuring a reasonable level of surety In terms
of achleving the strategic objectlves of the Holding relevant to the attalnment of efficacy and
efficlency of the operatlons, rellabillty of the financial reports, observance and Implementation of the
existing legal and regulatory frameworks. The Internal control and risk management are Implemented
by the managing and supervisory bodles and by the heads of the holding’s structural divislon and
the executlve directors of the subsldiaries.

Eurohold Bulgaria AD has adopted and Implements rules and procedures for effective functioning of
the accountancy and financlal reporting and Informatlon disclosure systems. These rules describe In
detzlis the different types of Information created and disclosed by the company, the In-house
document management processes, the different levels of access to the types of Information among
the responsible persons and the time perlods for processing and management of the Information
flows.

The established risk management system ensures the efflcient Internal control upon the creatlon and

management of all In-house documents, Including financlal statements and other regulated
Information the Company Is obliged to disclose in compliance with the legal provisions.
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Cne of the main objectives of the introduced Internal control and risk management system Is o
support the .management and other stakeholders in assessing the rellablilty of the Company's
financial statements.

The annual separate financlal statements and the annuai consolidated financlal statements of
Eurohold Bulgarla AD are subject to Independent flnanclal eudlt for the purposes of achieving
objective external opinlon about the way of their preparation and presentation. The Company
prepares and maintains lts accounting records In accordance with International Financlal Reporting
Standards.

The risk management pollcy Is implemented in an Integrated manner and In compllance with all other
policies and principles regulzted In the in-house deeds of Eurchold Bulgaria AD.

A detalled description of the risks that characterize the actlvities of Eurohold Bulgarla AD and its
subsldlaries Is presented In ltem D13. "Description of the maln risks" In this Consclidated Activity
Report

IV. Information under article 100n, paragraph 8, item 4 of the Public Offering of
Securitles Act

The members of the Supervisory and the Managing Board of Eurohold Bulgaria AD submit Information
under articie 10, paragraph i, letters “c”, “d”, *”, “h” and “I” of Directive 2004/25/EC of the European

Parliament and of the Councli of 21 April
2004 on takeover bids:

Paragraph
1, letter “c”

Significant direct and Indirect
shareholdings {Including
Indirect shareholdings through
pyramid structures and cross-
shareholdings) within  the
meaning of articte 85 of
Directive 2001/34/EC.

Eurohold Bulgarla AD holds significant direct or
indlrect shareholdings, which are described In
detalls In part BUSINESS REVIEW, Lines of
Business of the Company’s Annuai Report 2018

Paragraph
i, letter “d”

The holders of any securitles
with speclal control rights and a
description of those rights

There are no shares that glve speclal control rights.

Paragraph
1, letter *f"

Any restrictlons on voting
rights, such as limitatlons of the
voting rights of holders of a
glven percentage or number of
votes, deadlines for exercising
voting rights, or systems
whereby, with the company’s
cooperation, the flnanclal rights
attaching to securlles are
separated from the holding of
securitles;

There are no restrictions on the voting rights of the
hoiders of a glven percentage or number of votes,
deadlines for exercising voting rights, or systems
whereby, with the company’s cooperation, the
flnanclai rights attaching to securities are
separated from the holding of securlties.

Paragraph
1, letter “h*

The rules governing the
appointment and replacement
of board members and the
amendment of the articles of
assoclation

The rules governing the appointment and
replacement of members of the Managing Board
and the Supervisory Board and the amendment of
the articles of assoclation are set out In the
constltutional deeds of Eurohold Bulgarla AD and
the adopted rules of procedure of the two bodles.

Paragraph
i, letter M”

The powers of the board
members, and In particular the

The powers of the members of the Managing Board
and of the Supervisory Board are provided for In
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power to issue or buy back | the articies of assoclation of Eurchold Bulgaria AD
shares; and the adopted rules of procedure of the two
bodles.

V. Information under article 100n, paragraph 8, Iltem 5 of the Public Offering of
Securities Act
Eurchold Bulgaria AD has a two-tler management system.

The Company Is managed and represented by the Management Board as at the date of preparation
of this Statement Is as follows:

Kirtl Ivanov Boshov - Chalrman;

Asen Mintchev Mintchev - Executlve Director;

Velislav Milkov Hristov - Member;

Assen Emanullov Assenov - Member;

Dimitar Kiriiov Dimltrov - Member;

Razvan Stefan Lefter ~ Member.

The Supervisory Board controls the actlvity of the Management Board by providing guidance to the
Management Board in accordance with the established objectives and strategles of the Company and
the Interests of the sharehoiders. The Supervisory Board has the following composltion:

Asen Milkov Christov - Chairman;

Cimltar Stoyanov Dimitrov - Deputy Chalrman;

Louls Gabrlel Roman - Member

Radl Georglev Gecrglev - Member;

Lyubomir Stoev - Independent Member;

Kustaa Laur! Ayma - Independent Member.

The Management Board and the Supervisory Board of Eurchold Bulgaria AD have adopted and apply
regulations for the work of the two bodles which determine their powers and the manner of thelr
work In order to ensure thelr effective activity within the two-tler system of management of the
Company, providing the management and representation of the Company, according to the Internal
regulatfons, the requirements of the law and protecting the interests of the shareholders.

The General Meeting of Shareholders Is a senlor management body of the Company and conslsts of
all shareholders with voting rights. The competencies of the General Meeting of Shareholders (GMS)
are key declslons for the HoldIng's activities, such as: taking a declslon to amend and supplement
the Statute; transformatlon and termination of the Company; increase and decrease of capltal;
election of members of the Supervisory Board and others.

The General Meeting of Shareholders determines the remuneration of the members of the
Management Board as well as other property Issues / additlonal Incentlves / related to Its activitles.
Information on the remuneration and additional Incentives recelved by the members of the
Management Board Is disclosed annually In the annual report of the Company's actlvities.

VI. Information undar Art. 100n, para. 8, item 8 of the Public Offering of Sacurities Act
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Eurohold Bulgaria AD has not prepared and approved a diversity policy with regard {0 management
and supervisory bodies, but in practice no age, gender, natlonality and education are Introduced In
the election of the members of the governing bodies. Leading factors are quallfications, managerial
sldils, competence, professional experience In the given fleld of activity and others.

This Statement of Corporate Governance of Eurchold Bulgaria AD was complled and signed by the
Geverning Council en 18 Aprll 2019,

This corporate governance declaration of Eurchold Bulgarla AD Is made and signed on 19.04.2019.
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DECLARATION
In accordance with article 100n, paragraph 4, ltam 4 of
Public Offering of Securities Act

The undersigned,

Kirli Boshov - Chalrman of the Management Board of Eurohold Bulgaria AD

Assen Minchev - Executive member of the Management Board of Eurchold Bulgarla AD

Hristo Stoev - Procurator of Eurchold Bulgarla AD

Ivan Hristov - Financlal controller of Euroheld Bulgaria AD (compller of the financlat statements)

El

hereby DECLARE that to our best knowledge:

1. The annual consolldated flnanclal statements for 2018, composed in accordance with the
applicable accounting standards, contain true and fair Information regarding the assets and liabilitles,
the financial standing and the profit of Eurchold Bulgaria AD;

2. The annual consolidated management report for 2018 Includes a fair review of the

development and performance of Eurohold Bulgarla as well as description of major risks and
uncertaintles facing the company.

1. Kirll Boshov

2. Assen Minchev

3. Hristo Stoev

4, Ivan Hristov
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